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A National Retail Powerhouse

On June 2, 2006, SUPERVALU completed its acquisition of premier
retail properties of Albertson’s, Inc., solidifying the company's place

as one of the country's largest grocery retailers in the United States.

Today, our shoppers know us by our regional and national banners,
which span nearly 2,500 stores under some of the most enviable
brands in the market. This expansive retail footprint is supported
by an industry-leading supply chain network that serves
company-owned and independent retailers from coast-to-coast

and border-to-border.

SUPERVALU operates in some of the nation’s largest and most densely

populated urban areas, including Boston, Chicago, Los Angeles,
Philadelphia and Washington D.C. Serving a broad demographic
spectrum demands that SUPERVALU is a flexible, dynamic retailer that
is in tune with cultural and customer trends and responsive to

local demands.

Ultimately it's all about serving our customers better than anyone else
can. Our nearly 200,000 associates across the country commit to this
promise with passion and urgency every single day in our offices,

stores and distribution centers.

Today we hold leading market positions in highly desirable urban markets across the United States
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suPERVALY

Dear SUPERVALU Sharcholder,

This year’s letter will reach a larger shareholder audience than ever before in SUPERVALU’s 137-year history. With
the completion of our acquisition of the premier retail properties of Albertson’s, Inc. last June, SUPERVALU
created a strong new business platform — securing a future with excellent growth opportunities. We remain ever

steadfast in our commitment to be responsible stewards of your investment in our company.

Our new business model now represents a national food and drug retail and supply chain powerhouse with a
footprint that spans the United States. With the addition of the Acme, Albertsons Southern California and

)R

Intermountain West, Bristol Farms, Lucky, Sav-on, Shaw’s, Star and Jewel-Osco brands to our multi-formar retail

Jeff Noddle portfolio, we are now positioned as a national player and can rake advantage of our retail scale. With nearly 80
Chairman & percent of SUPERVALU's total sales now coming from our retail store nerwork of apptoximately 2,500 stores, we
Chief Executive Officer

have significantly reshaped SUPERVALU. And, we are one of the largest grocery supply chain operations in the
country, serving nearly 5,000 retail endpoints across the country. A strong supply chain backbone helps to ensure our success - and that of

our independent retail cusiomers - in the markets where we do business,

In the midst of directing SUPERVALU's transformational changes, we are focused on creating a company that is the best place to work, the
best place to shop and the best place to invest in our industry. To help measure our progtess, we are using four milestones chat guide our
decisions, strategies and initiatives, and our culture of service. In this letter, I will share these milestones with you, tell you why they are

important te our sustained success, and provide insight inte how we are supporting; them.

Milestone #1 — Delivering the Economics

In Fiscal 2007 SUPERVALU reported $37.4 billion in sales compared to $19.9 billion in fiscal 2006, and we reported $2.32 diluted earnings
per share compared to $1.46 last year. This strong performance included:

¢ immediate double-digit earnings accretion from the acquisition,
* record results in bozh retail and supply chain, and

* improved retail sales trends, as measured by identical store sales.

The momentum of the past year paves the way for future success.

Net Sales {in Billions) Reported Diluted Earnings Per Share ‘
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*Does not add due 1o rounding

We could not have delivered these results without the hard work of our committed management team and the nearly 200,000 associates in

our stores, warchouses and offices.

Delivering the economic benefits of the new SUPERVALU is key to creating the best place to invest in our industry.




Milestone #2 - Serving our Customers

Qur second milestone is serving our customers through superior standards of excellence throughout our organization. By emphasizing

service across our operations, we are focused on the most critical component to our sustained success: our customer.

A vital underpinning to serving our customers is to always work to better understand their needs. To best respond to changing demographics
and consumer wants, our local management and our marketing and merchandising teams are harnessing trend dara and consumer insight co
ensure our regional brands are responding to customer’s expectations. This is an important step to becoming more customer centric - whether
it’s 2 focus on narural and organic foods, the convenience of home meal replacement, or expanded pharmacy services, SUPERVALU is

becoming a smarter retailer - not just a larger one.
Raising the bar on our store offerings, shopping experience and in-store service levels is also an important focus. Examples of this include:

* Remodcling programs that will enable us to implement innovative merchandising and marketing programs.
* Locally driven programs to keep us relevant in our communities.

* Our stores are continuing to roll out innovative customer service programs focused on superior in-store and front-end experiences.

With these types of initiatives in place and a passionatc focus on store conditions and customer-centric amenities, we are constantly working

to ensure that our shoppers sce our stares as the “best place to shop” in their respective markets.

Milestone #3 - Investing in our Fleet

Our third milestone is a commitment to investing in our store network. With increasing industry consolidation and mote choices for the
consumet than ever before, we believe that grocery retail success will be driven by companies thar update store fleets, aperate best-in-class
infrastructures and have sufficient cash flow for operational investment. Qur commitment to investing in our nerwork sets the stage for
SUPERVALU to be an industry leader.

Total Store Network
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During Fiscal 2007 we invested a majority of our $1 billion capital program in our retail stores, which included 72 major store remodels,
34 new grocery stores and 73 new limited assortment grocery stores. We arc striving to achieve an important benchmark of having
80 percent of our stores new or newly remodeled within the last seven years, In Fiscal 2008, we will invest approximately $1.2 billion across

our entire company.

Our recently introduced and highly versatile Premium Fresh & Healthy new store and remodel progtam - which consists of a series of
customizable store modules - is just beginning to take root across our network. Modules are being applied appropriately for individual
banners and demographic situations, all with a focus on making it easy and convenient to shop for wholesome meals. Examples of these
modules include Wild Harvest, a natural/organic store within a store; and Shop the World, an international grocery module catering to

ethnic demographics and to customers looking for variety.




An imporwant partner in enhancing our store offerings is our supply chain - the backbone 1o our retail network. We continue to make
investments to ensure that we are best-in-class. A particularly exciting example of this is our T-squared technology initiative. This
next-gencration logistics and marerial-handling technology for pallet storage and retricval will be fully operational in one distribution
facility later this year — wich plans for another installation on the East Coast.

Milestone #4 - Creating a New Company Culture
The driving goal behind this milestone is to make SUPERVALU the best place to work in our industry.

Qur associates are customer-focused, passionate abour the grocery business and committed to delivering our customers the best possible
shopping expertence.

By involving our associares in the process of building this new culture, we are creating teams of experts throughout the company thart bring
new and innovative ideas to serving the millions of customers that walk through our doors every day. Our associates are a key factor in
achieving the goals and potential of the new SUPERVALU.

We are well on our way to creating the company culture that ensures our future success.

A Bright Future

We have the right strategy and the right teams in place to deliver sustained success. We are very excired abour “Year Two” of the new
SUPERVALU as we focus on initiatives designed to grow sales, leverage our scale, improve our financial flexibility and maintain our strong
history of dividends. [ am confident that the full potential of the New SUPERVALU will continue to emerge in the years ahead.

The transformation of SUPERVALU during the course of the past year has been nothing short of stellar, and I am honored to continue to
lead SUPERVALU through this important next year.

y 27

Jeff Noddle
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
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PARTI

ITEM1.  BUSINESS

General Developments

SUPERVALU is one of the largest companies in the United States grocery channel. SUPERVALU conducts its
retail operations under three retail food store formats: combination stores (defined as food and drug), food stores
and limited assoriment food stores. SUPERVALU operates these stores under the following banners: Albertsons,
Save-A-Lot, Shaw’s Supermarkets, Jewel-Osco, Acme Markets, Shoppers Food & Pharmacy, Cub Foods, Farm
Fresh, Lucky, Shop 'n Save, Scott’s, Star Markets, Bristol Farms, bigg’s, Hornbacher’s and Sunflower Market.
As of the close of the fiscal year, the Company conducted its retail operations through 2,478 stores, including 858
licensed limited assortment stores. Store counts are adjusted throughout for the planned sale of 18 Scott’s stores
and the sale or closure of 10 Jewel-Osco stores in the Milwaukee area. SUPERVALU also provides supply chain
services, including food distribution and related logistics support services primarily across the United States
retail grocery channel, As of the close of the fiscal year, the Company served as the primary grocery supplier to
approximately 2,200 stores, in addition to its own regional banner store network, as well as serving as secondary
grocery supplier to approximately 400 stores.

All dollar and share amounts in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are in millions, except per share data and
where otherwise noted.

On June 2, 2006 {the “Acquisition Date”), the Company acquired New Albertson’s, Inc. (“New Albertsons™)
consisting of the core supermarket businesses (the *“Acquired Operations”) formerly owned by Alberison’s, Inc.
{(“Albertsons”) operating under the banners of Acme Markets, Bristol Farms, Jewel-Osco, Shaw’s Supermarkets,
Star Market, the Albertsons banner in the Intermountain, Northwest and Southern California regions, the retated
in-store pharmacies under the Osco and Sav-On banners, 10 distribution centers, certain regional offices and
certain corporate offices in Boise, Idaho; Glendale, Arizona and Salt Lake City, Utah (the “Acquisition”). The
Acquisition greatly increased the size of the Company. Fiscal 2007 Net sales increased to $37,406 from $19,864
in fiscal 2006. The Acquisition also greatly increased the relative size of the Company’s Retail food segment
compared to its Supply chain services segment. In fiscal 2007, our Retail food segment represented 74.9 percent
of the Company’s Net sales and 90.3 percent of the Company’s Operating earnings, compared to 33.5 percent
and 61.8 percent, respectively, in fiscal 2006.

SUPERVALLU is focused on retail growth through targeted new store development, remodel activities, licensee
growth and acquisitions. During fiscal 2007, the Company acquired 1,117 stores through the Acquisition, added
73 new stores through new store development and closed 75 stores, 47 of which were acquired through the
Acquisition. The Company’s plans also include leveraging its distribution operations by providing logistics and
service solutions to ils independent retail customers through an increasingly efficient supply chain.

The Company makes available free of charge at its internet website (www.supervalu.com) its annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form §-K and any amendments to these reports
filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”’) as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). Information on the Company’s website is not deemed to
be incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Company will also provide its SEC
filings free of charge upon written request to Investor Relations, SUPERVALU INC,, P.O. Box 990,
Minneapolis, MN 55440,

SUPERVALU INC., a Delaware corporation, was organized in 1925 as the successor to two wholesale grocery
firms established in the 1870°s. The Company’s principal executive ofiices are located at 11840 Valley View
Road, Eden Prairie, Minnesota 55344 (Telephone: 952-828-4000). Unless the discussion in this Annual Report
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on Form 10-K indicates otherwise, all references to the “Company” or “SUPERVALU” relate to SUPERVALU
INC. and its majority-owned subsidiaries.

Additional description of the Company's business is found in Part II, Item 7 of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Financial Information About Reportable Segments

The Company’s business is classified by management into two reportable segments: Retail food and Supply
chain services. Retail food operations inciude three Retail food store formats: combination stores, food stores and
limited assortment food stores. The Retail food operations include results of food stores owned and results of
sales to limited assortment food stores licensed by the Company. Supply chain services operations include results
of sales to affiliated food stores, mass merchants and other customers, and logistics arrangements. Management
utilizes more than one measurement and multiple views of data to assess segment performance and to allocate
resources to the segments. However, the dominant measurements are consistent with the consolidated financial
statements, The financial information concerning the Company’s operations by reportable segment for the fiscal
years ended February 24, 2007, February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005 is contained on page F-6.

Retail Food

Overview. At February 24, 2007, the Company conducted its Retail food operations through a total of 2,478
retail stores, including 858 licensed Save-A-Lot stores. The Company’s principal Retail food formats include
combination stores, food stores and limited assortment food stores. Its branded positions enable the Company to
operate in a variety of markets under widely differing competitive circumstances. The Company’s combination
and food stores are supplied by 11 dedicated distribution centers and 11 distribution centers that are part of the
Supply chain services segment supplying both Company-owned and third party retail stores. The Company holds
the number one or number two market position in many large and growing markets.

Combination Stores. The combination stores combine a grocery and a drug store under one roof. Most of
these stores include a complete grocery offering, prescription drugs and expanded sections of cosmetics and
general merchandise, in addition to specialty departments such as service seafood and meat, bakery, service
delicatessen, liquor, floral and in-store banks. These product and service offerings allow easy, one-stop shopping.
As of February 24, 2007, the Company operated 876 combination stores under the Albertsons, Sav-On, Jewel-
Osco, Shaw’s Supermarkets, Acme Markets, Cub Foods, Shoppers Food & Pharmacy, Farm Fresh, Shop "n Save,
bigg’s and Star Market banners. Typical combination stores carry about 50,000 items and average approximately
60,000 square feet.

Food Stores. The food stores focus their product and service offerings primarily on food departments and
generally include many of the same product and service offerings as combination stores, but on a more limited
basis and without a pharmacy. As of February 24, 2007, the Company operated 412 food stores under the
Albertsons, Shaw's Supermarkets, Acme Markets, Shoppers Food & Pharmacy, Shop 'n Save, Bristol Farms,
Jewel, Star Market, Farm Fresh, Hombacher’s, Lucky and Cub Foods banners. Typical food stores carry about
40,000 items and average approximately 40,000 square feet.

Limited Assortment Food Stores. The Company operates 332 limited assortment stores including 328 under
the Save-A-Lot banner and 4 under the Sunflower Market banner. The Company licenses 858 Save-A-Lot stores
to independent operators. Save-A-Lot stores are supplied from 15 dedicated distribution centers. Save-A-Lot
holds the number one market position, based on revenues, in the extreme value grocery-retailing sector.
Save-A-Lot food stores typically are approximately 15,000 square feet in size, and stock approximately 1,400
high volume food items generally in a single size for each product sold, as well as a limited offering of general
merchandise items. At a Save-A-Lot store, the majority of the food products offered for sale are custom branded
products. The specifications for the Save-A-Lot custom branded product emphasize quality and characteristics
that the Company believes are comparable to national brands. The Company’s attention to the packaging of
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Save-A-Lot custom branded product has resulted in the Company registering a number of its custom labels. The
Company opened its first Sunflower Market in fiscal 2006 to focus on the growing market for value-priced
natural and organic products.

Principal Markets. Albertsons stores operate primarily in Southern California, the Northwestern and
Intermountain United States and Southern Nevada. Shaw's Supermarkets and Star Market stores operate
throughout New England and the Boston metropolitan area. Jewel-Osco operates primarily in the Chicago
metropolitan area. Acme Markets operates primarily in the Philadelphia metropolitan area, including the
surrounding areas in Delaware, Maryland and New Jersey. Shoppers Food & Pharmacy operates in the
Washington D.C. and Baltimore markets. Cub Foods operates primarily in the Minneapolis/St. Paul markets.
Farm Fresh operates primarily in the Richmond and Hampton Roads areas of Virginia. Shop 'n Save operates
primarily in the St. Louis market. Bristol Farms operates primarily in Southern California. bigg’s operates in the
Cincinnati market. Hornbacher’s operates in the Fargo market. Lucky operates primarily in Las Vegas and
Southern California. Save-A-Lot operates primarily in the Midwest, east of the Mississippi, along the eastern
seaboard from Maine to Florida, and Texas. Sunflower Market operates in Indianapolis, Chicago and Columbus,
Ohio,

Supply Chain Services

Overview. The Company provides supply chain services, including distribution and related logistics and
support services to retailers for food and non-food products and is the largest public company food wholesaler in
the nation. At February 24, 2007, the Company was affiliated with approximately 2,200 stores as their primary
grocery supplier, in addition to the Company’s own regional banner store network, and approximately 400
additional stores as a secondary grocery supplier. The Company’s distribution customers include single and
multiple grocery store independent operators, regional and national chains, mass merchants and the military.
Such customers are located in 48 states, and range in size from small convenience stores to 200,000 square foot
supercenters. The Company also offers third party logistics solutions through its subsidiary, Total Logistics, Inc.
and its Advantage Logistics operations. These operations provide customers with a suite of logistics services,
including warehouse management, transportation, procurement, contract manufacturing and logistics engineering
and management services.

Logistics Network. The Company has established a network of strategically located distribution centers
utilizing a multi-tiered logistics system. The network includes facilities that carry slow turn or fast turn groceries,
perishables, general merchandise and health and beauty care products. The network comprises 24 distribution
facilities, 11 of which supply Company-owned retail stores in addition to third party retail stores.

The Company believes that its multi-tiered distribution network increases buying scale, improves operating
efficiencies and lowers costs of operations, The Company is continuing to work on business initiatives that will
deliver lower costs of operations. Deliveries to retail stores are made from the Company’s distribution centers by
company-owned trucks, third party independent trucking companies or customer-owned trucks. In addition, the
Company provides certain facilitative services between its independent retailers and vendors related to products
that are delivered directly by suppliers to retail stores under programs established by the Company. These
services include sourcing, invoicing and payment services.

Our Own Brands

Cur Own Brands are produced to the Company’s specifications by many suppliers and compete in categories
throughout all strategic areas of its stores including natural and organic, dairy, health and beauty, and frozen
foods. OQur Own Brands are organized into three distinct tiers: premium brands, including essensia™ and Wild
Harvest™, offer unique, premium quality products in highly competitive categories; first tier brands, including
Flavorite™, Richfood™, equaline™, HomeLife™, Albertsons™, Acme™ and Shaw's provide shoppers quality
national brand equivatznt products at a competitive price; and value brands, including Shopper’s Value™ and
Good Day™ offer budget conscious consumers a quality alternative to national brands at substantial savings.
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Products

The Company offers a wide variety of food and non-food products, including groceries, meats, dairy products,
frozen foods, deli, bakery, fresh fruits and vegetables, health and beauty aids, general merchandise, seasonal
items and tobacco products. Such products include national and regional brands, the Company’s own lines of
private label products and the private label products of its independent customers. The Company believes that it
has adequate and alternative sources of supply for most of its purchased products.

Trademarks

The Company offers some customers the opportunity to franchise a concept or license a service mark. This
program helps the customer compete by providing, as part of the franchise or license program, a complete
business concept, group advertising, private label products and other benefits. The Company is the franchisor or
licensor of certain service marks such as CUB FOODS, SAVE-A-LOT, SENTRY, FESTIVAL FOQDS,
COUNTY MARKET, SHOP ‘N SAVE, NEWMARKET, FOODLAND, JUBILEE, SUPERVALU and
SUPERVALU PHARMACIES.

In connection with the Acquisition, the Company entered into a trademark license agreement with Albertson’s
LLC, the purchaser of the non-core supermarket business of Albertsons, under which Albertson’s LLC may use
legacy Albertsons trademarks, such as ALBERTSONS, SAV-ON and LUCKY. Under the trademark

license agreement Albertson’s LLC is also allowed to enter into sublicense agreements with transferees of
Albertson’s LLC stores, which allows such transferees to use many of the same legacy Albertsons trademarks.

The Company registers a substantial number of its trademarks/service marks in the United States Patent and
Trademark Office, including many of its private label product trademarks and service marks. U.S. trademark and
service mark registrations are generally for a term of 10 years, renewable every 10 years as long as the trademark
is used in the regular course of trade. The Company considers certain of its trademarks and service marks to be of
material importance to its Retail food and Supply chain services businesses and actively defends and enforces
such trademarks and service marks.

Working Capital

At February 24, 2007, working capital consisted of $4,638 in current assets, calculated after adding back the
LIFO reserve of $178, and $4,705 in current liabilities. Normal operating fluctuations in these balances can result
in changes to cash flow from operations presented in the consolidated statements of cash flows that are not
necessarily indicative of long-term operating trends. There are no unusual industry practices or requirements
relating to working capital items.

Competition

The Company’s Retail food and Supply chain services businesses are highly competitive. The Company believes
that the success of its Retail food and Supply chain services businesses are dependent upon the ability of the
Company’s Retail food operations, and the retail food stores with whom it is affiliated as a supplier, to compete
successfully with other retail food stores. Principal competition comes from regional and nattonal chains
operating under a variety of formats that devote square footage to selling food (i.e. combination food and drug
stores, food stores, limited assortment food stores, membership warehouse clubs, dollar stores, drug stores,
convenience stores, various formats selling prepared foods, and other specialty and discount retailers), as well as
from independent food store operators. The Company belicves that the principal competitive factors that face its
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owned stores, as well as the stores owned by retailers it supplies, include the location and image of the store; the
price, quality and variety of products; and the quality and consistency of service.

The traditional distribution component of the Company’s Supply chain services business competes directly with
a number of food wholesalers. The Company believes it competes in this supply chain on the basis of product
price, quality and assortment, schedule and reliability of deliveries, the range and quality of services provided,
service fees and the location of distribution facilities. The Company’s third party logistics business competes
nationwide in a highly fragmented marketplace, which includes a number of large international and domestic
companies, as well as many smaller, more regional competitors. The Company believes that it competes in this
business on the basis of warehousing and transportation logistics expertise, cost and the ability to offer both asset
and non-asset based solutions as well as to design and manage a customer’s entire supply chain.

Employees

At February 24, 2007, the Company had approximately 191,400 employees. Approximately 117,000 employees
are covered by collective bargaining agreements. During fiscal 2007, 33 collective bargaining agreements
covering approximately 25,500 employees were re-negotiated. During fiscal 2007, 25 collective bargaining
agreements covering approximately 1,600 employees expired without their terms being re-negotiated.
Negotiations are expected to continue with the bargaining units representing the employees subject to those
agreements. During fiscal 2008, 69 collective bargaining agreements covering approximately 43,200 employees
will expire, including an agreement concerning approximately 23,700 employees in Southern California. With
this level of negotiations, the Company will be focused on ensuring competitive cost structures in each market
while meeting its employees’ needs for good wages and affordable health care. The Company believes that it has
generally good relations with its employeces.




EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY
The following table provides certain information concerning the executive officers of the Company as of

April 25, 2007.
Year
Elected to
Present Other Positions Recently Held
Name Age Present Position Position With The Company Or Albertsons
Jeffrey Noddle 60 Chairman of the Board of 2005  Director, Chief Executive Officer and
Directors and Chief President, 2001-2005
Executive Officer
Michael L. Jackson 53 President and Chief 2005 Executive Vice President/President and
Operating Officer Chief Operating Officer, Distribution
Food Companies, 2001-2005
David L. Boehnen 60 Executive Vice President 1997
Janel 8. Haugarth 51 Executive Vice President; 2006  Senior Vice President; President and
President and Chief Chief Operating Officer, Supply Chain
Operating Officer, Services, 2005-2006; President, Northern
Supply Chain Services Region, 2000-2005
John H. Hooley 55 Executive Vice President; 2002  Executive Vice President; President,
President, Retail East Retail Foods, 2002-2006
Pamela K. Knous 53 Executive Vice President 1997
and Chief Financial
Officer
Duncan C. Mac Naughton 44 Executive Vice President, 2006 Executive Vice President, Merchandising,
Merchandising and Albertsons, Inc., 2003-2006 (1)
Marketing
David E. Pylipow 49 Executive Vice President, 2006  Senior Vice President, Human Resources,
Human Resources and 2004-2006; Senior Vice President ,
Communications Human Resources and Management
Services, Save-A-Lot, 2000-2004
Kevin H. Tripp 52 Executive Vice President, 2006 Executive Vice President, Drug
President of Retail Operations and President, Drug Store
Midwest Division, Albertsons, Inc., 2002-2006 (1)
Paul L. Singer 53 Senior Vice Presidentand 2006  (2)
Chief Information Officer
Sherry M. Smith 45 Senior Vice President, 2002  Senior Vice President, Finance and
Finance Treasurer, 2002-2005
Peter J. Van Helden 46 Senior Vice President; 2006  President and CEOQ, California Division,
President of Retail West Albertsons, Inc., 2004-2006; President,
Jewel Osco Division, Albertsons, Inc.,
1999-2004 (1}
Adrian J. Downes 43 Group Vice Presidentand 2006  Group Vice President and Controller,
Controller Albertsons, Inc., 2004-2006; Principal

D

of the Company as of the close of the acquisition.

2
(€))

Reporting of The GAP, Inc. 2000-2002.

Accounting Officer, Albertsons, Inc.,
2005-2006 (1)(3)

As part of the acquisition of Albertsons on June 2, 2006 each of these individuals became corporate officers

Previously Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer, Target Corporation, 2000-2005.
Previously Vice President and Controller of The GAP, Inc. 2002-2004 and Senior Director of Corporate




The term of office of each executive officer is from one annual meeting of the directors until the next annual
meeting of directors or until a successor for each is elected. There are no arrangements or understandings

between any executive officer of the Company and any other person pursuant to which any executive officer was -
selected as an officer of the Company. There are no family relationships between or among any of the executive
officers of the Company.

Each of the executive officers of the Company has been in the employ of the Company or its subsidiaries for
more than five consecutive years, except Duncan C. Mac Naughton, Kevin H. Tripp, Paul L. Singer, Peter J. Van
Helden and Adrian J. Downes.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Various risks and uncertainties could affect our business. Any of the risks described below or elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K or our other SEC filings could have a material impact on our business, financial
condition or results of operations. It is not possible 10 predict or identify all risk factors. Additional risks and
uncertainties not presently known to us or that we believe to be immaterial may also impair our business
operations. Therefore, the following is not intended to be a complete discussion of all potential risks or
uncertainties.

General economic conditions affecting the food industry may affect our business.

The Retail food and Supply chain services segments are sensitive to a number of economic conditions that may
affect our businesses such as: (i) food and drug price inflation or deflation, (ii) softness in national and local
economies, (iii) increases in energy costs and commodity prices, (iv) changes in interest rates, (v) the availability
of favorable credit and trade terms, and (vi) other economic conditions that may affect consumer spending or
buying habits. Any one or more of these economic conditions can affect our retail sales, the demand for products
we distribute to cur retailer customers, our operating costs and other aspects of our businesses.

Various operating factors may affect our business plans or costs of operations.

The operation of our businesses may be affected by a number of factors, such as: (i) changes in business plans,
operations, results and prospects, (ii) potential delays in the development, construction or start-up of planned
projects, (iii) labor relations, (iv) changes in operating conditions and costs, including fuel price increases, (v) the
level of capital resources required for future acquisitions, operations or debt reduction, (vi) difficulties in
developing, maintaining or upgrading information technology systems as needed, and (vii) the outcomes of
negaotiations with partners, governments, suppliers, unions, customers or others, any one or more of which can
affect our operating costs, plans for the opening or remodeling of stores, acquisitions and other aspects of our
businesses.

Unfavorable outcomes in legal, governmental or administrative proceedings or disputes, or unfavorable
changes in government regulations or accounting standards may affect our businesses and operating
results.

Unfavorable outcomes in litigation, governmental or administrative proceedings or other disputes may result in
significant liability to the Company and affect our profitability or impose restrictions on the manner in which we
conduct our business. Our businesses are also subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations with
which we must comply. Our inability to timely obtain permits, comply with government regulations or make
capital expenditures required to maintain compliance with governmental regulations may affect our ability to
open new stores or expand existing facilities, which could adversely impact our business operations and
prospects. Changes in applicable laws and regulations that impose additional requirements or restrictions on the
manner in which we operate our businesses could increase our operating costs. In addition, changes in accounting
standards could impact our financial statements.




We face a high level of competition in the retail food and supply chain services businesses, which could
adversely affect our financial performance.

The industries in which we compete are extremely competitive. Our Retail food business faces competition from
regional and national chains operating under a variety of formats that devote square footage to selling food (i.e.
combination food and drug stores, food stores, limited assortment food stores, membership warehouse clubs,
dollar stores, drug stores, convenience stores, various formats selling prepared foods, and other specialty and
discount retailers), as well as from independent food store operators in the markets where we have retail
operations. The Company’s third party logistics business competes nationwide in a highly fragmented
marketplace, which includes a number of large international and domestic companies, as well as many smaller,
more regional competitors.

Both the Retail food and Supply chain services businesses are subject to competitive practices that may affect:

(i) the prices at which we are able to sell products at our retail locations, (ii) sales volume, (iii) the ability of our
distribution customers to sell products we supply, which may affect future orders, (iv) changes in demographics
and consumer preferences, and {v) our ability to attract and retain customers, In addition, the nature and extent of
consolidation in the retail food and food distribution industries could affect our competitive position or that of
our distribution customers in the markets we serve,

Threats or potential threats to security or food safety may adversely affect our business.

Wartime activities, threats or acts of terror, data thefl, information espionage, or other criminal activity directed
at the grocery or drug store industry, the transportation industry, or computer or communications systems,
including security measures implemented in recognition of actual or potential threats, could increase security
costs, adversely affect our operations, or impact consumer behavior and spending and customer orders. Other
events that give rise to actual or potential food contamination, drug contamination, or food-borne illness could
have an adverse effect on our operating results.

Severe weather and natural disasters can adversely impact the areas in which we conduct business.

Severe weather conditions such as hurricanes or tornadoes, as well as other natural disasters, could damage our
properties, adversely impact the areas in which we conduct our business or the suppliers from whom we obtain
products or otherwise cause disruptions Lo operations or affect our supply chain efficiencies. In addition,
unseasonably adverse climatic conditions that impact growing conditions and the crops of food producers may
adversely affect the availability or cost of certain products within the grocery supply chain.

If we fail to combine our businesses with the businesses we acquired from Albertsons in a successful and
timely manner, it could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of
operations.

We may not be able to realize the synergies, business opportunities and growth prospects anticipated in
connection with the Acquisition. We may experience increased competition that limits our ability to expand our
business, we may not be able to capitalize on expected business opportunities including retaining our current
customers, assumptions underlying estimates of expected cost savings may be inaccurate or general industry and
business conditions may deteriorate. In addition, combining certain operations of our Company with the
Acquired Operations has required significant effort and expense. Personnel have left and may continue to leave
or be terminated because of the Acquisition. Cur management may have its attention diverted as it continues to
combine certain operations of both companies. If these factors limit our ability to combine such operations
successfully or on a timely basis, our expectations of future results of operations, including certain cost savings
and synergies expected to result from the Acquisition, may not be met. If such difficulties are encountered or if
such synergies, business opportunities and growth prospects are not realized, it could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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The obligation to provide transition support services to the purchasers of the non-core supermarket
operations of Alhertsons could adversely affect our financial performance.

In connection with the Acquisition, we entered into a Transition Services Agreement (*“TSA™) with the purchaser
of the noen-core supermarket business of Albertsons. That agreement is structured to provide us payments from
the purchaser to cover the historical costs of providing support services to the operations. There is no assurance
that the payments will be sufficient to cover our costs of providing the services or that we will be able to reduce
our costs as fast as those payments may decrcase during the terms of the TSA. Our management may have its
atiention diverted while trying to provide the services required by the TSA and the TSA may otherwise limit our
ability to achieve the synergies and other cost savings anticipated in the Acquisition. Disputes in connection with
the TSA could lead to reductions in the payments due to us under the agreement or unanticipated costs that could
adversely affect our financial performance.

We have a lower debt coverage ratio as a result of the Acquisition, which will decrease our business
flexibility and increase our borrowing costs.

As a result of the Acquisition we have a significantly lower debt coverage ratio than before the Acquisition. The
lower debt coverage, as compared to that which has existed on a historical basis, will have the effect, among
other things, of reducing our flexibility to respond to changing business and economic conditions and increasing
borrowing costs. Our debt no tonger has an investment-grade rating.

Escalating costs of providing employee benefits and other labor relations issues may lead to labor disputes
and disruption of our businesses.

Potential work disruptions from labor disputes may affect sales at our stores as well as our ability to distribute
products. A significant number of our employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements, and a majority
of those employees are participants in multi-employer health and pension plans. The costs of providing benefits
through such plans have escalated rapidly in recent years. Based upon information available to us, we believe that
certain of these multi-employer plans are underfunded. The underfunding was caused by the cost of benefits
exceeding contributions and investment returns. Contributions to these plans may continue to increase and the
benefit levels and other issues may continue to create collective bargaining challenges, which could increase our
costs and materially affect our financial condition and results of operations.

Approximately 117,000 of the Company’s employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements. There
can be no assurance that the Company will be able to negotiate the terms of any expiring or expired agreement in
a manner acceptable to the Company. Therefore, potential work disruptions from labor disputes could resuk,
which may affect sales and earnings. If we are unable to control health care, pension and wage costs, or gain
operational flexibility under our collective bargaining agreements, we may experience increased operating cosis
and an adverse impact on future results of operations.

If the number or severity of claims for which we are self-insured increases, or we are required to accrue or
pay additienal amounts because the claims prove to he more severe than our original assessments, our
operating results could be adversely affected.

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance to provide for potential liabilities for workers’
compensation, automobile and general liability, property insurance and employee health care benefits. We
estimate the liabilities associated with the risks retained by us, in part, by considering historical claims
experience, demographic and severity factors and other actuarial assumptions which, by their nature, are subject
to a high degree of variability. Any actuarial projection of losses concerning workers’ compensation and general
and automobile liability is subject to a high degree of variability. Among the causes of this variability are
unpredictable external factors affecting future inflation rates, discount rates, litigation trends, legal
interpretations, benefil level changes and claim settlement patterns.
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Some of the many sources of uncertainty in our reserve estimates include changes in benefit levels, medical fee
schedules, medical utilization guidelines, vocation rehabilitation and apportionment. If the number or severity of
claims for which we are self-insured increases, or we are required to accrue or pay additional amounts because
the claims prove to be more severe than our original assessments, our operating results could be adversely
affected.

ITEM 1B, UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Retail Food

The Company’s stores are located in 40 states. The table below is a summary of the corporate retail stores by
state including the principal retail formats and retail distribution centers in the Retail food segment as of
February 24, 2007:

Limited
Combination Food Assortment Total Distribution
Stores (a) Stores (b) Food Stores {¢) Food Stores  Centers (d)  Fuel Centers (e)
Alabama — —_ 1 | — —
Arkansas — — 1 1 —_ —_
California 147 122 15 284 3 8
Connecticut 18 4 7 29 —
Delaware 7 6 5 18 — 1
Florida — — 78 78 1 —_
Georgia —_ — 15 15 1 —
Idaho 29 5 — M 1 16
1llinois 167 27 17 211 3 27
Indiana 6 _ 1 7 1 1
lowa i 2 1 4 - -—
Kansas — —_— 2 2 — —_
Kentucky 1 — — | 1 —
Louisiana —_ — 9 g 1 —_
Maine 15 8 _— 23 1 —
Maryland 26 n 14 62 1 1
Massachuseus 39 53 9 101 1 —
Minnesota 39 2 — 41 — 4
Mississtppi — — 4 4 — —
Missouri 21 4 19 44 2 —
Montana 21 1 —_ 32 — 5
Nevada 19 23 - 42 -— 9
New Hampshire 19 17 —_ 36 — —
New Jersey 36 21 9 66 — —
New York —_ — 8 8 1 —
North Carolina 1 —_ — 1 — 1
Nonh Dakota —_ 7 — 7 — 1
Ohio 11 — 36 47 1 —_
Oregon 33 16 2 51 2 13
Pennsylvania 41 12 27 80 1 1
Rhode Island 7 7 3 17 —_— —_
South Carolina — — 3 3 —_ —_
Tennessee — — 5 5 1 —_
Texas —_ —_ 27 27 1 —
Utah 44 2 —_ 46 1 8
Vermont 6 13 1 20 — —
Virginia 54 10 10 74 — 8
Washington 59 18 1 78 — 16
Wisconsin 7 -—_ 2 9 ! —
Wyoming 2 —_ —_ 2 _ _
Total £76 4)2 332 1,620 26 120
Retail Square Footage (000 s):
Qwaoed () 27872 10,864
Leased 43,613 1,799
Total 49,530 16,755 5.200 71,485 12,663 (e)

(a) The Company operates combination stores under the Albertsons, Sav-On, Jewel-Osco, Shaw's Supermarkets, Acme Markets, Cub

Foods, Shoppers Food & Pharmacy, Farm Fresh, Shop "n Save, bigg’s and Star Market banners. Combination store counts are adjusted in

the table above for the planned sale of 14 Scott’s combination stores and 10 Jewel-Osco combination stores. Also excluded from the
table above are 25 Culb» Foods combination stores that are franchised by independent retailers.

(b} The Company operates food stores under the Albertsons, Shaw’s Supermarkets, Acme Markets, ShoEpcrs Food & Pharmacy, Shop 'n
Save, Bristol Farms, Jewel, Star Market, Farm Fresh, Hombacher's, Lucky and Cub Foods banners.
table above for the planned sale of four Scott's food stores. Alse excluded from the table above are nine Cub Foods food stores that are
franchised by independent retailers.

(c) The Company operates limited assortment food stores under the Save-A-Lot and Sunflower Market banners. Excluded from the table
above are 858 Save-A-Lot stores that are licensed by independent retaiters.

‘ood store counts are adjusted in the

(d) Includes 1! of the Company's distribution centers that exclusively supply SUPERVALU's retail store network and 15 of the Company's

distribution centers that are dedicated for Save-A-Lot stores and do not supply third party retail stores. Distribution centers that supplf'
g‘rd pgrty retail stores. are considered to be part of the Supply chain services segment and are set forth in the table below under Supply
ain Services.
(e} Al fuel centers are located adjacent 1o retail stores, therefore the Company does not count fuel centers as separate stores. The square
footage of fuel centers is included with the square footage of adjacent stores.
{f) Includes owned stores with ground leases.
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Supply Chain Services

The following table is a summary of the Company's principal distribution centers and office space utilized in the
Company’s Supply chain services segment as of February 24, 2007 and does not include the distribution centers
in the Retail food segment:

Supply Third
Party Retail
Supply Only Stores and
Third Party Company-Owned
Retail Stores Stores Total

Alabama
Florida
Hiinois
Indiana
Maryland
Minnesota
Mississippi
Montana
North Dakota
Ohio
Pennsylvania
Texas
Virginia
Washington
Wisconsin
West Virginia
Total

’I [ Sy RN B e I

Lumi—-—l———i ) [

—
L
—
—

|
|

Square Footage (000's):
Owned 13,095
Leased 1,530

Total 14,625

|

Additional Property
The Company owns and leases office buildings in various locations. The primary facilities are located in the
Minneapolis, Minnesota area and Boise, Idaho.

Additional information on the Company’s properties can be found on pages F-33 through F-34 in Note 10 -
Leases, in the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Management of the Company believes
its physical facilities and equipment are adequate for the Company’s present needs and businesses.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is subject to various lawsuits, claims and other legal matters that arise in the ordinary course of
conducting business, including certain matters of the Acquired Operations, none of which, in management’s
opinien, is expected to have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows. Accruals for certain pre-acquisition legal contingencies related to the Acquired
Operations were included in Liabilities assumed due to the Acquisition. Certain changes to accruals related to
pre-acquisition legal contingencies may be adjusted through purchase accounting for up to one year from the date
of Acquisition.

In April 2000, a class action complaint was fifed against Albertsons, Inc., as well as American Stores Company,
American Drug Stores, Inc., Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc. and Lucky Stores, Inc., wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Albertsons, Inc., in the Superior Court for the County of Los Angeles, Californta (Gardner, et al. v. American
Stores Company, et al.) by assistant managers seeking recovery of overtime based on plaintiffs’ allegation that
they were improperly classified as exempt under California law. In May 2001, the court certified a class with
respect to Sav-on Drug Stores assistant managers. A case with very similar claims, involving the Sav-on Drug
Stores assistant managers and operating managers, was also filed in April 2000 against Albertsons, Inc.’s
subsidiary Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc. in the Superior Court for the County of Los Angeles, California (Rocher,
Dahlin, et al. v. Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc.), and was centified as a class action in June 2001 with respect to
assistant managers and operating managers. The two cases were consolidated in December 2001, New
Albertsons, Inc. was added as a named defendant in November 2006. Plaintiffs seek overtime wages, meal and
rest break penalties, other statutory penalties, punitive damages, interest, injunctive relief, and attorneys’ fees and
costs. The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit. Although this lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties
inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently available to the Company, management does
not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In September 2000, an agreement was reached and court approval granted to settle ten purported class or
collective actions that were consolidated in March 1996 in the United States District Court in Boise, Idaho
(Barton et al. v. Albertson’s, Inc.) and which raised various issues including “off-the-clock™ work allegations and
allegations regarding certain salaried grocery managers’ exempt status. Under the settlement agreement, current
and former employees who met eligibility criteria have been allowed to present their off-the-clock work claims to
a claims administrator. Additionally, current and former grocery managers employed in the State of California
have been allowed to present their exempt status claims to a claims administrator. The claims administrator has
assigned values to claims. The value of these claims can be challenged by either party. The parties have agreed o
resolve all outstanding claims and the Court granted final approval of that agreement on March 22, 2007.
Management does not believe that the settlement will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On October 13, 2000, a complaint was filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court (Joanne Kay Ward et al. v.
Albertson’s, Inc. et al.) alleging that Albertsons, Lucky Stores and Sav-on Drug Stores provided terminating
employees their final paychecks in an untimely manner. The lawsuit seeks statutory penalties. On January 4,
2005, the case was certified as a class action. The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit. Although this
lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently
available to the Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On February 2, 2004, the Attorney General for the State of California filed an action in Los Angeles federal court
(California, ex rel Lockyer v. Safeway, Inc. dba Vons, a Safeway Company, Albertson’s, Inc. and Ralphs
Grocery Company, a division of The Kroger Co., United States District Court Central District of California, Case
No. CV04-0687) claiming that cenain provisions of the agreements (the “Labor Dispute Agreements”) between
Albertsons, The Kroger Co. and Safeway Inc. (the “Retailers™), which provided for “lock-outs™ in the event that
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any Retailer was struck at any or all of its Southern California facilities during the 2003-2004 labor dispute in
Southern California when the other Retailers were not and contained a provision designed to prevent the union
from placing disproportionate pressure on one or more Retailer by picketing such Retailer(s} but not the other
Retailer(s) during the labor dispute violate Section 1 of the Sherman Act. The lawsuit seeks declarative,
injunctive and other legal and equitable relief. The Retailers’ motion for summary judgment was denied on
May 26, 2005 and the Retailers’ appeal of that decision was dismissed on November 29, 2005. On December 7,
2006, the Attorney General’s motion for Summary Judgment was denied, and the Attorney General’s motion to
certify an appeal of the decision was denied on March 5, 2007. The Company continues to believe it has strong
defenses against this lawsuit and is vigorously defending it. Although this lawsuit is subject to uncertainties
inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently available to the Company, management does
not expect that the ultimate resolution of this action will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In March 2004, a lawsuit seeking class action status was filed against Albertsons in the Superior Court of the
State of Catifornia in and for the County of Alameda, California (Dunbar v. Albertson’s, Inc.) by a grocery
manager seeking recovery including overtime pay based upon plaintiff’s allegation that he and other grocery
managers were improperly classified as exempt under California law. Class certification was denied in June 2005
and the Court granted plaintiffs’ motion to consolidate trial of approximately sixty claims. The claims have been
resolved and all complaints dismissed.

In August 2004, Sally Wilcox and Dennis Taber filed a complaint, later certified as a class action, in California
Superior Court in and for the County of San Diego, alleging that Albertson’s Inc. failed to pay wages for time
worked during meal breaks to its non-exempt employees employed in key carrier positions. The lawsuit further
alleges that Albertson’s failed to provide itemized wage statements as required by California law and that
Albertson’s failed to timely pay wages of terminated or resigned employees as required by California law. The
lawsuit further alleges a violation of the California Unfair Competition Law, Business and Professions Code
Section 17200 et seq. The lawsuit seeks recovery of all wages, compensation andfor penalties owed the members
of the class certified, including compensation of one hour of pay for rest or meal period violations and wages for
all time worked while employees were clocked out for meal periods or required to remain on the premises during
meal periods. The lawsuit further seeks to recover all past due compensation and penalties for failure to provide
accurate itemized wage statements and to pay all wages due at time of termination for members of the class
certified with interest from August 6, 2000 to time of trial. The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit.
Although this lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties inherent in the litigation process, based on the information
presently available to the Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On January 24, 2006, a class action complaint was filed in the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and
for the County of Ada, naming Albertsons and its directors as defendants. The action (Christopher Carmona v.
Henry Bryant et al., No. CV-OC 0601251) challenged the agreements entered into in connection with the series
of transactions facilitating the sale of Albertsons to SUPERVALU, CVS Corporation and an investment group
led by Cerberus Capital Management, L.P. On May 18, 2006, the defendants entered inte a memorandum of
understanding for a full setttement with the plaintiff. On December 13, 2006, the Court held a hearing for final
approval of the settlement, and on January 23, 2007, issued a Memorandum Decision and Order granting
approval. On March 9, 2007, the Court issued a Final Judgment and Order of Dismissal with Prejudice.

The Company is also involved in routine legal proceedings incidental to its operations. Some of these routine
proceedings involve class allegations, many of which are ultimately dismissed. Management does not expect that
the ultimate resolution of these legal proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

The statements above reflect management’s current expectations based on the information presently available to
the Company. However, predicting the outcomes of claims and litigation and estimating related costs and
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exposures involves substantial uncertainties that could cause actual outcomes, costs and exposures to vary
materially from current expectations. In addition, the Company regularly monitors its exposure to the loss
contingencies associated with these matters and may from time to time change its predictions with respect to
outcomes and its estimates with respect to related costs and exposures, It is possible that material differences in
actual outcomes, costs and exposures relative to current predictions and estimates, or material changes in such
predictions or estimates, could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows.

ITEM4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There was no matter submitted during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2007 to a vote of the security holders of
the Company.
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PART I

ITEMS. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol SVU. As of

April 20, 2007 there were 210,100,317 shares of common stock outstanding. At that date, there were 31,490
stockholders of record, excluding individual participants in security position listings. The information called for
by Item 5 as to the sales price for the Company’s common stock on a quarterly basis during the last two fiscal
years and dividend information is found under the heading “Common Stock Price” in Part 11, Item 7 of this

Annual Report on Form 10-K. The following table sets forth the Company’s purchase of equity securities for the
periods indicated:

Total Number of

Shares Purchased Maximum Number
as Part of of Shares that May
Publicly Yet be Purchased
Announced Under the
Total Number  Average Treasury Stock Treasury Stock
(shares not in millions) of Shares Price Paid Purchase Purchase
Period (1) Purchased (2) Per Share Program (3) Program (3)(4)
First four weeks
December 3, 2006 to December 30, 2006 8,479 $35.44 — 6,168,018
Second four weeks
December 31, 2006 to January 27, 2007 133,716 $35.52 —_ 6,168,018
Third four weeks
January 28, 2007 to February 24, 2007 129,632 $37.63 — 6,168,018
Totals 271,827 $£36.52 — 6,168,018

(1) The reported periods conform to the Company’s fiscal calendar composed of thirteen 28-day periods, The
fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 contains three 28-day periods.

(2) These amounts include the deemed surrender by participants in the Company’s compensatory stock plans of
271,827 shares of previously issued common stock. These are in payment of the purchase price for shares
acquired pursuant to the exercise of stock options and satisfaction of tax obligations arising from such
exercises, as well as from the vesting of restricted stock granted under such plans.

(3) On July 26, 2006, the Company announced a treasury stock purchase program authorized by the Board of
Directors in June 2006 to repurchase up to 10,000,000 additional shares of the Company’s commeon siock
upon the exercise of employee stock options by the former employees of Albertsons. As of February 24,
2007, 2,474,718 shares remain available for repurchase under the 10,000,000 share repurchase program and
3,693,300 shares remain available for repurchase under the 5,000,000 share repurchase program.

(4) On April 18, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a new share repurchase program authorizing

the Company to purchase up to $235 of the Company’s common stock. Share repurchases will be made with

the cash generated from the exercise of stock options and mandatory convertible securities equity issuance.
This program replaces all previously existing programs.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares the yearly change in the Company’s cumulative shareholder return on its common
stock for the period from the end of fiscal 2002 to the end of fiscal 2007 to that of the Standard & Poor’s
(“S&P”) 500 and a group of peer companies in the retail grocery industry. The stock price performance shown
below is not necessarily indicative of future performance.

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR TOTAL RETURN AMONG SUPERVALLU, S&P 500,

FISCAL 2006 PEER GROUP AND FISCAL 2007 PEER GROUP (1)

February 22, 2002 through February 23, 2007 (2}

—8— SUUPERVALU —— S&P 500 —@— Fiscal 2006 Peer Group —#— Fiscal 2007 Peer Group I
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Feb-02 Feb-03 Feb-04 Feb-05 Feb-06 Feb-07
Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007
Date SUPERVALU S&P 500 Peer Group (3) Peer Group (4)
February 22, 2002 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
February 21, 2003 62.32 79.16 56.90 76.66
February 27, 2004 121.23 108.71 72.92 95.21
February 25, 2005 140.10 116.90 65.51 85.58
February 24, 2006 142.30 126.60 85.01 80.05
February 23, 2007 170.53 144.97 116.41 93.14

(1) Total return assuming $100 invested on February 22, 2002 and reinvestment of dividends on the day they

were paid.

(2) The Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday in February.

(3) The 2006 Peer Group consists of Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company, Inc., Ingles Markets, Incorporated,
The Kroger Co., Pathmark Stores, Inc., Safeway Inc. and Weis Markets, Inc.

(4) In fiscal 2007, the Company acquired the core supermarket businesses of Albertsons. This acquisition
greatly increased the relative size of the Company’s Retail food business. As a result, the Company’s fiscal
2007 Peer Group was revised to consist of Delhaize Group, Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company, Inc.,

Koninklijke Ahold N.V., The Kroger Co., Safeway Inc. and Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

19




The performance graph above is being furnished solely to accompany this Annual Report on Form 10-K pursuant
to Item 201(e) of Regulation S-K, is not being filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company, whether made
before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The information called for by Item 6 is found within the Five Year Financial and Operating Summary on
pages F-2-F-3.

ITEM7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW

SUPERVALU is one of the largest grocery companies in the United States. The Company operates in two
segments of the grocery industry, Retail food stores and Supply chain services, which includes food distribution
and related logistics support services. At February 24, 2007, we conducted our retail operations through a total of
2,478 stores of which 858 are licensed locations. Store counts are adjusted for the planned sale of 18 Scott’s
stores and the sale or closure of 10 Jewel-Osco stores in the Milwaukee area. Principal formats include
combination stores (defined as food and drug), food stores and limited assortment food stores. Our Supply chain
services operations network spans 48 states and we serve as primary grocery supplier to approximately 2,200
stores, in addition to our own regional banner store network, as well as serving as secondary grocery supplier to
approximately 400 stores. SUPERVALU is one of the largest companies in the Unites States grocery channel.

The Albertsons Acquisition

On June 2, 2006 (the “Acquisition Date”), the Company acquired New Albertson’s, Inc. (“New Albertsons”)
consisting of the core supermarket businesses (the “Acquired Qperations”) formerly owned by Albertson’s, Inc.
(“Albertsons™) operating under the banners of Acme Markets, Bristol Farms, Jewel-Osco, Shaw’s Supermarkets,
Star Market, the Albertsons banner in the Intermountain, Northwest and Southern California regions, the related
in-store pharmacies under the Osco and Sav-On banners, 10 distribution centers, certain regional offices and
certain corporate offices in Boise, Idaho; Glendale, Arizona and Salt Lake City, Utah (the *Acquisition”}.

The Acquisition greatly increased the size of the Company. The Acquisition also greatly increased the relative
size of the Company’s Retail food segment compared to its Supply chain services segment. In fiscal 2007, 74.9
percent of our Net sales and 90.3 percent of our Operating earnings came from our Retail food segment,
compared to 53.5 percent and 61.8 percent, respectively, in fiscal 2006. In fiscal 2008, we expect the Company’s
Retail food segment will contribute approximately 80 percent of the Company’s Net sales.

The Industry and the Economic Environment

The retail grocery industry can be characterized as one of continued consolidation and rationalization, with the
Acquisition being one of the largest acquisitions in the history of the industry. Grocery retailers also continue to
compete against an increasing number of competitive formats that are adding square footage devoted to food and
groceries such as supercenters, club stores, mass merchandisers, dollar stores, drug stores and other alternate
formats.

The grocery industry is also affected by the general economic environment and its impact on consumer spending
behavior. We would characterize fiscal 2007 as a year with continued economic growth, continued high fuel
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prices and modest product cost inflation. For fiscal 2008, we expect consumer spending will be impacted by high
fuel prices, continued food inflation and the soft housing market.

The Company’s Plan

We believe we can be successful against this industry backdrop with our regional retail formats that focus on
lacal execution, merchandising and consumer knowledge. In addition, our operations will benefit from our
efficient and low-cost supply chain and new economies of scale as we leverage our Retail food and Supply chiin
services operations. We plan to expand regional retail banner square footage through selective new store growth
in key markets where we have significant market share. The Acquisition has significantly expanded our retail
presence and the number of stores we operate. Save-A-Lot, our limited assortment format, currently operates in
42 states. In addition, we will supplement regional retail store growth with continued focus on remodel activities.
Given the life cycle maturity of our Supply chain services business with its inherent attrition rate, future growth
in food distribution will be modest and primarily achieved through serving new independent customers, net
growth from existing customers and further consolidation opportunities.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Highlights of results of operations as reported and as a percent of net sales are as follows:

Febrzuozg;y 24, Febrzlg‘a)l;y 25, Febl;&l;y 26,
(52 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
(In millions)

Net sales $37.406 100.0% $19.864 100.0% 519,543 100.0%
Cost of sales 29,267 78.2 16,977 85.5 16,681 854
Selling and administrative expenses 6,834 183 2,448 123 2229 114
Gain on sale of WinCo Foods, Inc. — — - — 109 0.6
Restructure and other charges — — 4 — 26 0.1
Qperating earnings $1305 35 § 433 22 § TI6 37
Interest expense 600 .6 139 0.7 138 0.7
Interest income 42 0.1 33 0.2 23 0.1
Earnings before income taxes $ 747 20 § 329 1.7 $ 601 3.1
Income tax expense 295 0.8 123 0.6 215 1.1
Net eamnings § 452 1.2% $ 206 1.1% $ 38 _ 2.0%
Net earnings per comrmon share ~ diluted $ 232 $ 146 $ 27

Comparison of fifty-iwo weeks ended February 24, 2007 (fiscal 2007) with fifty-two weeks ended
February 25, 2006 (fiscal 2006):

In fiscal 2007, the Corapany achieved net sales of $37,406 compared with $19,864 last year. Net earnings for
fiscal 2007 were $452 and diluted earnings per share were $2.32 compared with net earnings of $206 and diluted
earnings per share of $1.46 last year. Results for fiscal 2007 include Acquisition-related costs (defined as
one-time transaction costs, which primarily include retention bonuses and consultant fees) of $40 after tax,
charges related to the Company’s plan to dispose of 18 Scott’s banner stores (“*Scott’s”) of $23 after tax and
incremental stock option expense related to the Company’s adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share Based Payment” (“SFAS No. 123(R)") of $15 after tax,
Results for fiscal 2006 included charges of $111 after tax primarily related to Chicago and Pittsburgh.
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Net Sales

Net sales for fiscal 2007 were $37,406 compared with $19,864 last year, an increase of 88 percent. Retail food
sales were approximately 75 percent of Net sales and Supply chain services sales were approximately 25 percent
of Net sales for fiscal 2007, compared with approximately 54 percent and approximately 46 percent, respectively,
Tast year,

Retail food sales for fiscal 2007 were $28,016 compared with $10,635 last year, an increase of 163 percent. The
increase was due primarily to the Acquisition. Identical store retail sales growth, defined as stores operating for
four full quarters, including store expansions and excluding fuel, for fiscal 2007 as compared to fiscal 2006 was
negative 1.1 percent. Identical store retail sales growth on a combined basis, as if the Acquired Operations stores
were in the store base for four full quarters, was positive 0.4 percent.

During fiscal 2007, the Company acquired 1,117 stores through the Acquisition, added 73 new stores through
new store development and closed 75 stores, 47 of which were acquired through the Acquisition.

Total retail square footage, including acquired stores and licensed stores and excluding the divested Scott’s,
Jewel-Osco Milwaukee, Chicago and Pittsburgh stores, increased to approximately 84 million square feet at the
end of fiscal 2007 compared to approximately 30 million square feet at the end of fiscal 2006.

Supply chain services sales for fiscal 2007 were $9,390 compared with $9,229 last year, an increase of 2 percent.
This increase is primarily due to new business from the traditional food distribution business and temporary
business, partially offset by customer attrition.

Gross Profit

Gross profit, as a percent of Net sales, was 21.8 percent for fiscal 2007 compared with 14.5 percent last year. The
increase in Gross profit, as a percent of Net sales, primarily reflects the increase in Retail food sales, which has a
higher gross profit percentage than Supply chain services, as a percent of total Net sales as a result of the
Acquisition.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses, as a percent of Net sales, were 18.3 percent for fiscal 2007 compared with
12.3 percent last year. The increase in Selling and administrative expenses, as a percent of Net sales, primarily
reflects the higher percentage of Retail food sales as a percentage of total Net sales as a result of the Acquisition,
which was partially offset by Acquisition-related pre-tax costs of $65, a pre-tax charge for Scott’s of $26 and
incremental pre-tax stock option expense associated with the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) of $25.
Fiscal 2006 included pre-tax charges of $174 primarily related to Chicago and Pittsburgh.

Operating Earnings

Operating carnings for fiscal 2007 were $1,305 compared with $435 last year, primarily reflecting the results of
the Acquisition. Operating earnings for fiscal 2007 were impacted by Acquisition-related pre-tax costs of $65,a
pre-tax charge for Scott's of $26 and incremental pre-tax stock option expense associated with the Company’s
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) of $25. Retail food Operating earnings for fiscal 2007 were $1,179, or 4.2 percent
of Retail food Net sales, compared with last year’s Retail food Operating earnings of $269, or 2.5 percent of
Retail food Net sales. The increase in Retail food Operating earnings, as a percent of Retail food Net sales,
primarily reflects the results of the Acquisition and pre-tax charges of $174 in fiscal 2006 primarily related to
Chicago and Pittsburgh. Supply chain services Operating earnings for fiscal 2007 were $257, or 2.7 percent of
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Supply chain services Net sales, compared with last year's Supply chain services Operating earnings of $214, or
2.3 percent of Supply chain services Net sales. The increase in Supply chain services Operating earnings, as a
percent of Supply chain services Net sales, primarily reflects improved sales leverage.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense was $558 in fiscal 2007 compared with $106 last year, The increase primarily reflects
interest expense related to assumed debt and new borrowings related to the Acquisition.

Income Taxes

The effective tax rates were 39.5 percent and 37.4 percent in fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively. The
increase is primarily due to the Acquisition and the write-off of non tax-deductible goodwill primarily related to
the planned disposition of 18 Scott’s stores in fiscal 2007. The fiscal 2006 effective 1ax rate was primarily
impacted by the write-oft of non tax-deductible goodwill related to the sale of Chicago. Without these items, the
effective tax rates would have been 38.6 percent and 37.0 percent for fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively.

Net Earnings

Net eamings were $452 for fiscal 2007 compared with Net earnings of $206 last year. Results for fiscal 2007
include Acquisition-related costs of $40 after tax, a charge related to plans to dispose of Scott’s of $23 after tax
and incremental stock option expense related to the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) of $15 after tax.
Results for fiscal 2006 include charges of $111 after tax primarily related to Chicago and Pittsburgh.

Weighted average basic shares increased to 189 for fiscal 2007 compared with 136 shares last year. Weighted
average diluted shares increased to 196 for fiscal 2007 compared with 146 shares last year. The increase is
primarily due to the shares issued in conjunction with the Acquisition on June 2, 2006.

Comparison of fifty-two weeks ended February 25, 2006 (fiscal 2006} with fifty-two weeks ended
February 26, 2005 (fiscal 2005):

In fiscal 2006, the Company achieved Net sales of $19,864 compared with $19,543 in fiscal 2005, an increase of
1.6 percent. Net earnings for fiscal 2006 were $206 compared with Net earnings of $386 in fiscal 2005. Results
for fiscal 2006 include charges of $111 after tax primarily related to Chicago and Pittsburgh, Results for fiscal
2005 include a net after-tax gain on the sale of the Company's minarity interest in WinCo Foods, Inc. (“*WinCo™)
of $68.

Net Sales

Net sales for fiscal 2006 were $19,864 compared with $19,543 in fiscal 2005. Retail food sales were
approximately 54 percent of Net sales and Supply chain services sales were approximately 46 percent of Net
sales for each of fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005.

Retail food sales for fiscal 2006 were $10,635 compared to $10,549 in fiscal 2005, an increase of 0.8 percent.
The increase primarily reflects net new store growth, which was partially offset by negative same store sales. For
fiscal 2006, same-store retail sales, defined as stores operating for four full quarters, including store expansions,
decreased 0.5 percent compared to fiscal 2005.

Fiscal 2006 store activity, including licensed units, resulted in 68 new stores opened and 85 stores closed.
Exclusive of the Chicago, Pittsburgh and Deals stores, total retail square footage, including licensed stores,

increased approximately two percent over the prior year.
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Supply chain services sales for fiscal 2006 were $9,229 compared with $8,994 in fiscal 2005, an increase of 2.6
percent, primarily reflecting new business from the traditional food distribution business, the acquisition of Total
Logistics and temporary new business of approximately three percent, three percent and two percent,
respectively, partially offset by customer attrition, which includes the fiscal 2006 impact of cycling three large
customer transitions to other suppliers in the prior year,

Gross Profit

Gross profit, as a percent of Net sales, was 14.5 percent for fiscal 2006 compared with 14.6 percent in fiscal
2005. Gross profit, as a percent of Net sales, primarily reflects the benefits of retail merchandising execution and
the acquisition of Total Logistics, which was more than offset by the impact of Supply chain services costs of
approximately $22 related to costs for new growth initiatives for supply chain technology and the launch of our
specialty produce distribution business, W. Newell and Co. and approximately $1 of losses related to minority
owned investments in contrast to $14 of earnings in fiscal 2005.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses, as a percentage of Net sales, were 12.3 percent for fiscal 2006 compared
with 11.4 percent in fiscal 2005. The increase primarily reflects approximately $174 of pre-tax costs primarily
related to charges for Chicago and Pittsburgh.

Restructure and Other Charges

For fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, the Company incurred $4 and $26, respectively, in pre-tax restructure and other
charges. These charges primarily reflect changes in estimates on exited real estaie for fiscal 2006 and the
increased liabilities associated with employee benefits related costs from previously exited distribution facilities
as well as changes in estimates on exited real estate for fiscal 2005.

Operating Earnings

Operating earnings for fiscal 2006 were $435 compared with $716 in fiscal 2005. Results for fiscal 2006 include
charges of approximately $174 pre-tax primarily related to Chicago and Pittsburgh. Fiscal 2005 includes a
pre-tax gain of approximately $109 on the sale of WinCo and $26 of restructure and other charges. Retail food
Operating carnings were $269, or 2.5 percent of Retail food Net sales, compared to fiscal 2005 Retail food
Operating earnings of $446, or 4.2 percent of Retail food Net sales. The decrease in Retail food Operating
earnings, as a percent of Retail food Net sales, reflects charges of approximately $174 pre-tax primarily related to
Chicago and Pittsburgh. Supply chain services Operating earnings were $214, or 2.3 percent of Supply chain
services Net sales compared to fiscal 2005 Supply chain services Operating carnings of $235, or 2.6 percent of
Supply chain services Net sales. The decrease in Supply chain services Operating earnings, as a percent of
Supply chain services Net sales, primarily reflects the start-up costs related to growth initiatives and losses from
minority owned investments, which more than offset the benefit of the higher margin third party logistics
business acquired in 2005.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense decreased to $106 for fiscal 2006 compared with $115 in fiscal 2005. The decrease
primarily reflects lower borrowing levels partially offset by higher borrowing rates and the absence of the $6
early redemption costs relating to the $250 notes redeemed in the first quarter of fiscal 2005.

Income Taxes

The effective tax rate was 37.4 percent and 35.8 percent for fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, respectively. The fiscal
2005 tax rate reflects the impact of net favorable tax settlements.
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Net Earnings

Net earnings were $206 for fiscal 2006 compared with Net earnings of $386 in fiscal 2005. Results for fiscal
2006 include charges of $61 after tax related to Chicago and $38 after tax related to Pittsburgh. Results for fiscal
2005 include a net after-tax gain on the sale of the Company’s minerity interest in WinCo of $68 after tax.

Weighted average basic shares increased to 136 for fiscal 2006 comparad with 135 in fiscal 2005 and weighted
average diluted shares increased to 146 for fiscal 2006 compared with 145 shares in fiscal 2005, reflecting the net
impact of stock activity including stock option activity, share repurchases under the treasury plan and dilution
impacts.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

i statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Significant accounting policies are discussed in the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the
accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Management believes the following critical
accounting policies reflect its more subjective or complex judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Vendor Funds

The Company receives funds from many of the vendors whose products the Company buys for resale in its
stores. These vendor funds are provided to increase the sell-through of the related products. The Company
receives vendor funds for a variety of merchandising activities: placement of the vendors’ products in the
Company’s advertising; display of the vendors” products in prominent tocations in the Company’s stores;
introduction of new products into the Company’s distribution system and retail stores; exclusivity rights in
certain categories that have slower-turning products; and to compensate for temporary price reductions offered to
customers on products held for sale at retail stores. The Company also receives vendor funds for buying activities
such as volume commitment rebates, credits for purchasing products in advance of their need and cash discounts
for the early payment of merchandise purchases. As of February 24, 2007, the terms of the Company’s vendor
funds arrangements varied in length from primarily short-term arrangements that are to be completed within a
quarter to long-term arrangements that are primarily expected to be completed within three years.

The Company recognizes vendor funds for merchandising activities as a reduction of Cost of sales when the
related products are sold in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue 02-16, “Accounting by
a Customer {Including a Reseller) for Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor.”

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Substantially all of the Company’s inventory consists of
finished goods.

Approximately 82 percent and 65 percent of the Company’s inventories are valued using the last-in, first-out
(“LIFO”) method for fiscal 2007 and 2006, respectively. The first-ir, first-out method (“FIFO”) is used to
determine cost for some of the remaining highly perishable inventories. If the FIFO method had been used to
determine cost of inventories for which the LIFO method is used, the Company’s inventories would have been
higher by approximately $178 at February 24, 2007 and $160 at February 25, 2006.

The Company uses a combination of the retail inventory method (“RIM”) and replacement cost method 1o
determine the cost of its inventory. The RIM valuation of inventories is at cost and the gross margins are
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calculated by applying a cost-to-retail ratio to the current retail value of inventories. The replacement cost
method utilizes the most current unit purchase cost to calculate the value of inventories.

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, inventory quantities in certain LIFO layers were reduced. These reductions
resulted in a liquidation of LIFO inventory quantities carried at lower costs prevailing in prior years as compared
with the cost of fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 purchases. As a result, Cost of sales decreased by $6, $7 and 311 in
fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. This increased Net earnings per diluted share by $0.02, $0.03 and $0.05
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company evaluates inventory shortages throughout the year based on actual physical counts in its facilities.
Allowances for inventory shortages are recorded based on the results of these counts to provide for estimated
shortages as of the financial statement date.

Reserves for Closed Properties and Asset Impairment Charges

The Company maintains reserves for estimated losses on retail stores, distribution warchouses and other
properties that are no longer being utilized in current operations. The Company provides for closed property
operating lease liabilities using a discount rate to calculate the present value of the remaining noncanceliable
lease payments after the closing date, net of estimated subtenant income. The closed property lease liabilities
usually are paid over the remaining lease terms, which generally range from one to 26 years. The Company
estimates subtenant income and future cash flows based on the Company’s experience and knowledge of the
market in which the closed property is located, the Company’s previous efforts to dispose of similar assets and
existing economic conditions.

Owned properties and capital lease properties that are closed are reduced to their estimated fair value. Reduction
in the carrying values of property, equipment and leaschold improvements are recognized when expected net
future cash flows are less than the assets’ carrying value. The Company estimates net future cash flows based on
its experience and knowledge of the market in which the closed property is located and, when necessary, utilizes
local real estate brokers.

Adjustments to closed property reserves primarily relate to changes in subtenant income or actual exit costs
differing from original estimates. Adjustments are made for changes in estimates in the period in which the
changes become known.

The expectations on timing of disposition or sublease and the estimated sales price or sublease income associated
with closed properties are impacted by variable factors such as inflation, the general health of the economy,
resultant demand for commercial property, the ability to secure subleases, the creditworthiness of sublessees and
the Company’s success al negotiating early termination agreements with lessors. While management believes the
current estimates on closed properties are adequate, it is possible that market conditions in the real estate market
could cause changes in the Company’s assumptions and may require additional reserves and asset impairment
charges to be recorded.

Reserves for Self-Insurance

The Company is primarily self-insured for workers’ compensation, health care for certain employees and general
and automobile liability costs. It is the Company’s policy to record its self-insurance liabilities based on claims
filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported, discounted at a risk-free interest rate. Any
projection of losses concerning workers’ compensation, health care and general and automobile liability is
subject to a considerable degree of variability. Among the causes of this variability are unpredictable external
factors affecting future inflation rates, discount rates, litigation trends, legal interpretations, benefit level changes
and claim setttement patterns. The Company had reserves of approximately $992 and $58 as of February 24,
2007 and February 25, 2006, respectively. The increase in the reserve is primarily a result of reserves related to
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the Acquired Operations, The impact to the Company’s liability of each 25 basis point reduction in the discount
rate would be to increase the Company’s liability by approximately $6.

Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors pension and other postretirement plans in various forms covering substantially all
employees who meet eligibility requirements. The determination of the Company’s obligation and related
expense for Company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefits is dependent, in part, on
management’s selection of certain assumptions used by its actuaries in calculating these amounts. These
assumptions include, among other things, the discount rate, the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
and the rates of increase in compensation and health care costs. In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, actual results that differ from the Company’s assumptions arz accumulated and amortized over future
periods and, therefore, affect expense and obligation in future periods. While the Company believes that its
assumptions are appropriate, significant differences in actual experience or significant changes in assumptions
may materially impact non-union pension and other postretirement obligations and future expenses.

For fiscal 2008, the impact to pension expense of each 25 basis point reduction in the discount rate would be to
increase pension expense by approximately $6 and the impact of each 23 basis point reduction in expected return
on plan assets would be to increase pension expense by approximately $4. Similarly, for postretirement benefits,
a one percent change in the health care cost trend rate would impact the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation by approximately $11 and the service and interest cost by $1 in fiscal 2008. The actuarial assumptions
used by the Company may differ materially from actual results due to changing market and economic conditions,
higher or lower withdrawal rates, and longer or shorter life spans of participants.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill was $5,921 as of February 24, 2007, reflecting an increase of approximately $4,307 in fiscal 2007 from
$1,614 as of February 25, 2006. This increase was primarily due to $4,333 of goodwill recognized as a result of
the Acquisition. Goodwill and intangible asset balances related to the Acquisition will be adjusted through the
first quarter of fiscal 2008 in accordance with SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations.” For further information,
see Note 3 - Business Acquisition, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. In fiscal 2007, the
Company recorded a pre-tax goodwill impairment charge of $19 related to the plan to dispose of Scott’s. The
decrease in goodwill from $1,628 as of February 25, 2005 to $1,614 as of February 26, 2006 resulted primarily
from purchase accounting adjustments of $29 between deferred income raxes and goodwiil related to former
acquisitions and reductions of goodwill of $11 primarily related to the disposition of Pittsburgh and Chicago
stores, which were partially offset by purchase accounting adjustments to increase goodwill by $20 for the
finalization of the valuation in fiscal 2006 related to the acquisition of Total Logistics in fiscal 2003. For
additional information, see Note 7 — Goodwill and Other Acquired Intangible Assets, in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Income Taxes

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisions based on estimates and assumptions that could differ from
the actual results reflected in our income tax returns filed during the subsequent year, We record adjustments
based on filed returns when we have identifted and finalized them, which is generally in a subsequent period, In
conjunction with the Acquisition, the Company has and wiil continue to record the deferred tax impacts of
purchase accounting adjustments including the ultimate resolution of acquisition tax contingencies and any
changes to the respective valuation allowance.

We recognize deferred 1ax assets and liabilities for the expected tax consequences of temporary differences
beiween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts using enacted tax rates in effect for the
year in which we expect the differences to reverse,

[n addition, the calculation of our tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex
tax regulations that can often take many years to resolve. We recognize liabilities for anticipated tax issues based
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on our estimate of whether, and the extent to which, additional tax payments will be required. If we ultimately
determine that payment of these amounts is unnecessary, we reverse the liability and recognize a tax benefit
during the period in which we determine that the liability is no longer necessary, We record an additional charge
in our provision for taxes in the period in which we determine that the recorded tax liability is less than we
expect the ultimate assessment to be.

We record a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that we are more likely than not
to realize. We have considered forecasted earnings, future taxable income and future prudent and feasible tax
planning strategies in determining the need for a valuation allowance. In the event we were to determine that we
would not be able to realize all or part of our net deferred tax assets in the future, we would increase the
valuation allowance, Likewise, if we later determine that we are more likely than not to realize the net deferred
tax assets, we would reverse the applicable portion of the valuation allowance.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $801, $695 and $801 in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The increase in cash from operating activities in fiscal 2007 from fiscal 2006 is primarily attributable to
increased Net earnings and Depreciation and amortization as a result of the Acquisition, which is partially offset
by changes in working capital and deferred income taxes.

Net cash used in investing activities was $2,760, $258 and $162 in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Fiscal 2007 investing activities primarily relate to the net assets acquired in the Acquisition and capital spending
to fund retail store expansion and remodeling. Fiscal 2006 investing activities primarily reflect capital spending
to fund retail store expansion, store remodeling, technology enhancements and supply chain growth initiatives.
Fiscal 2005 activities primarily reflect capital spending to fund retail store expansion, store remodeling and
technology enhancements as well as the acquisition of Total Logistics and the proceeds from the sale of WinCo.

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities was $1,443, ($193) and ($458) in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Fiscal 2007 financing activities relate primarily to the debt incurred in connection with the
Acquisition, and senior notes issued in October 2006 partially offset by repayment of long-term debt of
Albertsons standalone drug business payables related to the sale of Albertsons. Fiscal 2006 financing activities
primarily reflect the repayments of long-term debt, the payment of dividends and the purchase of treasury shares
net of proceeds from the exercise of outstanding options. Fiscal 2003 financing activities primarily reflect the
payment of debt, the payment of dividends and the purchase of treasury shares net of proceeds from the exercise
of outstanding options.

Management expects that the Company will continue to invest in capital expenditures with internally generated
funds. There can be no assurance, however, that the Company’s business will continue to generate cash flow at
current levels. The Company will continue to obtain short-term financing from its credit facilities. Long-term
financing will be maintained through existing and new debt issuances. The Company’s short-term and long-term
financing abilities are believed to be adequate as a supplement to internally generated cash flows to fund its
capital expenditures and acquisitions as opportunities arise. Maturities of debt issued will depend on
management’s views with respect to the relative attractiveness of interest rates at the time of issuance and other
debt matvrities.

On October 31, 2006, the Company issued $500 in senior notes. The notes bear interest at a rate of 7.50 percent
and are due in 2014. The notes are senior obligations and rank equally with all of the Company’s other senior
unsecured indebtedness.

On June 1, 2006, the Company executed senior secured credit facilities in the amount of $4,000. These facilities
were provided by a group of lenders and consist of a $2,000 five-year revolving credit facility (the “Revolving
Credit Facility™), a $750 five-year term loan (“Term Loan A"), and a $1,250 six-year term loan (“Term Loan
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B”). As of February 24, 2007, rates on the facilities were tied to LIBOR plus 0.50 percent to 2.00 percent or the
Prime Rate plus .00 percent to 1.00 percent, depending on the type of borrowing and the Company’s credit
ratings, with facility fees ranging from 0.10 percent to 0.50 percent, also depending on the Company’s credit
ratings. The rates in effect on outstanding borrowings under the facilities as of February 24, 2007, based on the
Company’s current credit ratings, were 0.40 percent for the facility fees, LIBOR plus 1.50 percent for LIBOR
revolving advances, Prime Rate plus 0.50 percent for base rate revolving advances, LIBOR plus 1.50 for Term
Loan A and LIBOR plus 1.75 percent for Term Loan B.

On March 8, 2007, the Company executed an amendment to the existing credit facility, resulting in new
applicable interest rates for Term Loan A and Term Loan B. As of the amendment date, rates on Term Loan A
and Term Loan B were changed to LIBOR plus 0.375 percent to 1.50 percent and LIBOR plus 1.25 percent to
1.75 percent, respectively, depending on the Company’s credit ratings. This amendment resulted in the rates on
the outstanding Term Loan A and Term Loan B balances changing on March §, 2007, to LIBOR plus 1.375
percent and LIBOR plus 1.50 percent, respectively.

All obligations under the senior secured credit facilities are guaranteed by each material subsidiary of the
Company. The obligations are also secured by a pledge of the equity interests in those same material subsidiaries,
limited as required by the existing public indentures of the Company and subsidiaries such that the respective
debt issued need not be equally and ratably secured.

The senior secured credit facilities also contain various financial covenants including a minimum interest
expense coverage ratio and a maximum debt leverage ratio. The interest expense coverage ratio shall not be less
than 2.10 to 1 for each of the fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2006, 2.15 to 1 for each of the
fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2007, and moves progressively to a ratio of not less than 2.30 to
| for the fiscal quarters ending after December 30, 2009. The debt leverage ratio shall not exceed 4.50 to 1 for
each of the fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2007 and moves progressively to a ratio not to
exceed 3.75 to 1 for each of the fiscal quarters ending after December 30, 2009. As of February 24, 2007, the
Company is in compliance with the covenants of the senior secured credit facilities.

In conjunction with the $4,000 senior secured credit facilities, the Company terminated its previous five-year
unsecured $750 revolving credit agreement dated February 2005. Also terminated were the previous Albertsons
credit facilities: $400 dated June 2005, $900 dated June 2004 and $100 dated July 2004. All letters of credit that
had been issued and outstanding under the previous credit facilities were transferred under the new credit facility.

Barrowings under Term Loan A and Term Loan B may be repaid, in full or in part, at any time without penalty.
Term Loan A has required repaymenis, payable quarterly, equal to 2.50 percent of the initial drawn balance for
the first four quarterly payments (year one) and 3.75 percent of the initial drawn balance for each quarterly
payment in years two through five, with the entire remaining balance due at the five year anniversary of the
inception date. Term Loan B has required repayments, payable quarterly, equal to 0.25 percent of the initial
drawn balance, with the entire remaining balance due at the six year anniversary of the inception date.

As of February 24, 2007, there were $654 of outstanding borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility, Term
Loan A had a remaining principal balance of $713, of which $94 was classified as current, and Term Loan B had
a remaining principal balance of $1,241, of which $13 was classified as current. Letters of credit outstanding
under the Revolving Credit Facility were $347 and the unused available credit under the Revolving Credit
Facility was $999. The Company also had $63 of outstanding letters of credit issued under separate agreements
with financial institutions.

In November 2006, the Company executed a 364-day accounts receivable securitization program, under which
the Company can borrow up to $200 on a revolving basis, with borrowings secured by eligible accounts
receivable, which remain under the Company’s control. Facility fees under this program range from 0.15 percent
to 1.50 percent, based on the Company’s credit ratings. The facility fee in effect on February 24, 2007, based on
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the Company’s current credit ratings, is 0.20 percent. As of February 24, 2007, there were $159 of outstanding
borrowings under this program. As of February 24, 2007, there were $225 of accounts receivable pledged as
collateral, classified in Accounts receivable in the Company’s February 24, 2007 Consolidated Balance Sheet.
Due to the Company’s intent to renew the facility or refinance it with the Revolving Credit Facility, the facility is
classified in Long-term debt in the February 24, 2007 Consolidated Balance Sheet.

In November 2001, the Company sold zero-coupon convertible debentures due 2031. On October 2, 2006, the
Company purchased $213 of these debentures when over 80 percent of the holders put their debentures to the
Company for cash. Holders of the debentures may require the Company to purchase ali or a portion of the
remaining $53 debentures on the first day of October 2011 at a purchase price equal to the accreted value of the
debentures (which would include accrued but unpaid interest) at $409.08 (not in millions) per debenture. Since
the current credit ratings of the Company are BB or lower as rated by Standard & Poor’s rating service, and Ba3
or lower as rated by Moody’s rating service, the debentures are currently convertible into shares of the
Company’s common stock at the option of the holders. In the event of conversion, 9.6434 (not in millions) shares
of the Company’s common stock will be issued per each thousand dollars of debentures, or approximately 1.5
shares, should all remaining debentures be converted, As of February 24, 2007, no helders have elected
conversion of the debentures. The Company may redeem all or a portion of the remaining debentures at any time
at a purchase price equal to the sum of the issue price plus accrued original issue discount as of the redemption
date. Due to the holders’ ability to convert the debentures to common stock, the Company’s previous
announcement of its intent to settle the debentures in cash and the Company’s ability to call the debentures for
cash at any time, the debentures are classified as current debt.

The Company assumed 46,000,000 of 7.25 percent mandatory convertible securities (*Corporate Units”) upon
the Acquisition of New Albertsons. Each Corporate Unit consisted of a forward stock purchase contract and,
initially, a 2.5 percent ownership interest in one of Albertsons’ senior notes (which were assumed by New
Albertsons in connection with the Acquisition) with a principal amount of one thousand dollars, which
corresponds to a twenty-five dollar principal amount of senior notes. The purchase contracts yield 3.5 percent per
year on the stated amount of twenty-five dollars and the senior notes yield 3.75 percent per year.

In October 2006, the Company made an offer to purchase all outstanding Corporate Units. At the close of the
offer, the Company purchased approximately 35,000,000 Corporate Units at a purchase price of $25.22 per
Corporate Unit, including accrued interest. In January 2007, the Company purchased approximately 4,000,000
Corporate Units in a privately negotiated transaction at a purchase price of $25.52 per Corporate Unit, including
accrued interest. The Company paid an aggregate amount of approximately $979, including accrued interest, and
recognized a gain of approximately $1 related to these purchases.

In February 2007, pursuant to the terms of the Corporate Units, the senior notes held as components of Corporate
Units (the “Pledged Senior Notes™) were remarketed by the remarketing agent. Through the remarketing, the
Company purchased all of the remarketed senior notes for approximately $180 and recognized a gain of less than
$1, The proceeds of the remarketing of the Pledged Senior Notes (net of remarketing fee) were delivered to the
collateral agent and used to purchase U.S. treasury securities, maturing on or about the purchase contract
settlement date of May 16, 2007 (the “Purchase Contract Settlement Date™). The treasury securities will serve as
collateral for the holders’ obligations under the purchase contracts associated with the Corporate Units.

As of February 24, 2007, under the terms of the purchase contracts, the Company would be required to issuc a
minimum of 1.1 shares and a maximum of 1.4 shares of its common stock for the remaining purchase contracts.
If the purchase contracts had been settled at February 24, 2007, the Company would have received approximately
$45 of net cash and would have issued approximately 1.2 shares of its common stock. Upon settlement of each
purchase contract, the Company will receive the stated amount of twenty-five dollars on the purchase contract
and will issue the requisite amount of Acquisition Consideration ($20.35 in cash and 0.182 SUPERVALU shares
per share of Albertsons common stock subject to the settlement rate). The net amount of cash received will be
recorded as an increase to stockholders’ equity.
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Upon settlement of the purchase contracts on May 16, 2007, the Company will receive approximately $45 of net
cash and issue 1.2 shares, which the Company intends to repurchase through its share repurchase program.

The Company is party 1o a synthetic leasing program for one of its major warehouses, The lease expires in April
2008 and it may be renewed with the lessor’s consent through April 2013, and has a purchase option of $60. On
February 8, 2007, the Company approved a plan to exit this facility. As a result of the decision to exit this
facility, the Company has recorded the difference between the purchase option and the estimated market value of
the property underlying the lease as a residual value guarantee. The residual value guarantee is included in Other
current assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of February 24, 2007 and will be amortized over
the remaining term of the lease.

Medium-term notes of $30 due July 2027 contain put options that would require the Company to repay the notes
in July 2007 if the holders of the notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice. Medium-term notes of
$49 due April 2028 contain put options that would require the Company to repay the notes in April 2008 if the
holders of the notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice. The $209 of 7.5 percent debentures due May
2037 contain put opticns that would require the Company to repay the notes in May 2009 if the holders of the
notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice.

Annual cash dividends declared for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, were $0.6575, $0.6400 and $0.6025 per common
share, respectively. The Company’s dividend policy will continue to emphasize a high level of earnings retention
for growth.

Capital spending for fiscal 2007 was $927, including $73 of capital leases. Capital spending primarily included
retail store expansion and store remodeling. The Company’s capital spending for fiscal 2008 is projected to be
approximately $1,200. including capital leases.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 8, 2007, the Company executed an amendment to the existing credit facility, resulting in new
applicable interest rates for two of its term loans. Rates on Term Loan A and Term Loan B were changed to
LIBOR plus 0.375 percent to 1.50 percent and LIBOR plus 1.25 percent to 1.75 percent, respectively, depending
on the Company’s credit ratings. This amendment resulted in the rates on the outstanding Term Loan A and Term
Loan B balances changing to LIBOR plus 1.375 percent and LIBOR plus 1.50 percent, respectively.

On April 18, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a new share repurchase program authorizing the
Company to purchase up to $235 of the Company’s common stock, Share repurchases will be made with the cash
generated from the exercise of stock options and mandatory convertible securities equity issuance. This program
replaces all previously existing programs.

On April 18, 2007, the Company cancelled its interest rate swap agreements.

COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has guaranteed certain leases, fixture financing loans and other debt obligations of vartous retailers
at February 24, 2007, These guarantees were generally made to support the business growth of affiliated retailers.
The guarantees are generally for the entire terms of the leases or other debt obligations with remaining terms that
range from less than one year to 20 years, with a weighted average remaining term of approximately 12 years.
For each guarantee issued, if the affiliated retailer defaults on a payment, the Company would be required to
make payments under its guarantee. Generally, the guarantees are secured by indemnification agreements or
personal guarantees of the affiliated retailer. At February 24, 2007, the maximum amount of undiscounted
payments the Company would be required to make in the event of defanlt of all guarantees was approximately
$215 and represented approximately $141 on a discounted basis. No amount has been recorded in the
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Consolidated Balance Sheets for these contingent obligations under the Company’s guarantee arrangements. The
Company believes the likelihood that it will be required to assume a material amount of these obligations is
remote.

The Company is contingently liable for leases that have been assigned to various third parties in connection with
facility closings and dispositions. The Company could be required to satisfy the obligations under the leases if
any of the assignees are unable to fulfill their lease obligations. Due to the wide distribution of the Company’s
assignments among third parties, and various other remedies available, the Company believes the likelihood that
it will be required to assume a material amount of these obligations is remote,

The Company is party to a synthetic leasing program for one of its major warehouses. The lease expires in April
2008 and it may be renewed with the lessor’s consent through April 2013, and has a purchase option of $60. On
February 8, 2007, the Company approved a plan to exit this facility. As a result of the decision to exit this
facility, the Company has recorded the difference between the purchase option and the estimated market value of
the property underlying the lease as a residual value guarantee. The residual value guarantee is included in Other
current assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of February 24, 2007 and will be amortized over
the remaining term of the lease.

The Company had $412 of outstanding letters of credit as of February 24, 2007, of which $347 were issued under
the credit facility and $65 were issued under separate agreements with financial institutions. These letters of
credit primarily support workers’ compensation, merchandise import programs and payment obligations. The
Company pays fees, which vary by instrument, of up to 1.75 percent on the outstanding balance of the letters of
credit.

The Company is a party to a variety of contractual agreements under which the Company may be obligated to
indemnify the other party for certain matters, which indemnities may be secured by operation of taw or
otherwise, in the ordinary course of business. These contracts primarily relate to the Company’s commercial
contracts, operating leases and other real estate contracts, financial agreements, agreements to provide services to
the Company, and agreements to indemnify officers, directors and employees in the performance of their work.
While the Company’s aggregate indemnification obligation could result in a material liability, the Company is
aware of no current matter that it expects to result in a material liability.

The Company is a party to various legal proceedings arising from the normal course of business as described in
Part [, Item 3, under the caption “Legal Proceedings™ and in Note 16 - Commitments, Contingencies and
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, none of which, in
management’s opinion, is expected to have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows.

Insurance Contingencies

The Company has outstanding workers’ compensation and general liability claims with a former insurance
carrier that is experiencing financial difficulties. If the insurer fails to pay any covered claims that exceed
deductible limits, creating “excess claims,” the Company may have the ability to present these excess claims to
guarantee funds in certain states in which the claims originated. In the state where the Company faces the largest
potential exposure, legislation was enacted that the Company believes increases the likelihood of state guarantee
fund protection. The Company currently cannot estimate the amount of the covered claims in excess of
deductible limits which will not be paid by the insurance carrier or otherwise. As of February 24, 2007, the
insurance carrier continues to pay the Comnpany’s claims. Based on information presently available to the
Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse
effect on the Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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Pension Plan / Health and Welfare Plan Contingencies

The Company contributes to various multi-employer pension plans under collective bargaining agreements,
primarily defined benefit pension plans. These plans generally provide retirement benefits to participants based
on their service to contributing employers. Based on available information, the Company believes that some of
the multi-employer plans to which it contributes are under-funded. Company contributions to these plans are
likely to continue to increase in the near term. However, the amount of any increase or decrease in contributions
will depend on a variety of factors, including the resulis of the Company’s collective bargaining efforts,
investment return on the assets held in the plans, actions taken by the trustees who manage the plans, and
requirements under the Pension Protection Act and for Section 412 (e) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Furthermore, if the Company were to exit certain markets or otherwise cease making contributions to these plans
at this time, it could trigger a withdrawal liability that would require the Company to fund its proportionate share
of a plan’s unfunded vested benefits,

The Company also mikes contributions to multi-employer health and welfare plans in amounts set forth in the
related collective bargaining agreements. Some of the collective bargaining agreemenis contain reserve
requirernents that may trigger unanticipated contributions resulting in increased health care expenses. If these
health care provisions cannot be renegotiated in a manner that reduces the prospective health care cost as the
Company intends, the Company's Selling and administrative expenses could increase in the future.

The following table represents the Company’s significant contractual obligations at February 24, 2007.

Payments Due Per Period
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
Tatal 2008 2009-2010  2011-2012  Thereafter
Contractual Obligations:

Debt (1) $ 8398 $ 302 31,107 $2,059 £ 4930
Interest on long-term debt 6,172 599 1,117 871 3,585
Operating leases (2) : 3.824 359 717 567 2,181
Capital and direct financing leases (3) 2,304 153 306 291 1,554
Benefit obligations (4) 7,824 116 222 233 7,253
Construction commitments 200 175 25 —_— —
Deferred income taxes 593 92 152 184 165
Purchase obligations {5) 2,372 1,197 1,148 27 —
Self-insurance obligations 1,104 346 360 156 242
Total $32,791  $3339 35,154 $4,388 $19.910

(1) The Company has medium-term notes and debentures that contain put options that woutd require the
Company to repay borrowed amounts prior to maturity. Medium-term notes of $30 and $49 mature in July
2027 and April 2028, respectively, and have put options exercisable in July 2007 and April 2008,
respectively. Debentures in the amount of $209 mature in May 2037 and have put options exercisable in
May 2009. Convertible debentures in the amount of $53 mature in 2031 and the holders have the ability to
convert the debentures into shares of the Company’s common stock and the Company has announced its
intent to use cash to settle the debentures. For the purpose of the table above, payments of these obligations
are assumed to occur at scheduled maturity,

(2} Represents the minimum rents payable under operating leases, offset by expected sublease income of $242,
358, $79, 348 and $57, respectively.

(3) Rent payments are net of expected sublease income of $101, $16, $26, $21 and $38, respectively.
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(4) The Company’s benefit obligations include obligations related to sponsored defined benefit pension and
postretirement benefit plans and deferred compensation plans. The defined benefit pension plan has plan
assets of approximately $1,735 at the end of fiscal 2007. The postretirement plan obligations exclude any
Medicare Part D subsidies that might be received from the federal government.

(5) The Company’s purchase obligations include various obligations that have annual purchase commitments of
$1 or greater. As of February 24, 2007, future purchase obligations existed that primarily related to supply
contracts. In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into supply contracts to purchase products
for resale. These supply contracts typically include either volume commitments or fixed expiration dates,
termination provisions and other standard contractual considerations. The supply contracts that are
cancelable have not been included above.

COMMON STOCK PRICE

SUPERVALU’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol SVU. At fiscal 2007
year end, there were 31,614 shareholders of record compared with 6,206 at the end of fiscal 2006.

Common Stock Price Range Dividends Per Share

2007 2006 2007 2006
Fiscal High Low High Low
First Quarter $3228  $28.24 $34.72 $30.64 $0.1625  $0.1525
Second Quarter 31.13 26.14 35.88 30.90 0.1650 0.1625
Third Quarter 34.57 29.09 3393 29.55 0.1650 0.1625
Fourth Quarter 39.02 34.03 34,75 30.60 0.1650 0.1625
Year 39.02 26.14 35.88 20.55 0.6575 0.6400

Dividend payment dates are on or about the 15th day of March, June, September and December, subject to the
Board of Directors approval.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) SFAS No. 123(R). SFAS No. 123(R})
addresses the accounting for share-based payments, including grants of employee stock options. Under the new
standard, companies are no longer able to account for share-based compensation transactions using the intrinsic
value method in accordance with Accounting Principles Board (**APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees™ (“APB Opinion No. 25”). Instead, companies are required 1o account for such transactions
using a fair-value method and recognize the expense in their consolidated statements of earnings. SFAS

No. 123(R) and related FASB Staff Positions became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006. The
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) and its effects are described in Note 12--Stock-Based Compensation, in the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs, an Amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter
4” (“SFAS No. 1517). SFAS No. 151 clarifies that inventory costs that are “abnormal” are required to be charged
to expense as incurred as opposed to being capitalized into inventory as a product cost. SFAS No. 151 provides
examples of “abnormal” costs to include costs of idle facilities, excess freight and handling costs, and wasted
materials (spoilage). SFAS No. 151 became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of APB
Opinion No. 29" (“SFAS No. 153"). SFAS No. 153 amends APB Opinion No. 29 to eliminate the exception for
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nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commercial substance. A nonmonetary exchange has commercial substance
if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a result of the exchange. SFAS

No. 153 became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—a Replacement of
APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3” (“SFAS No. 154”). SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective
application as the required method for reporting a change in accounting principle, unless impracticable or unless
a pronouncement includes alternative transition provisions. SFAS No. 154 also requires that a change in
depreciation, amortization or depletion method for long-lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change
in accounting estimate effected by a change in accounting principle, This statement carries forward the guidance
in APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” for the reporting of a correction of an error and a change in
accounting estimate. SFAS No. 154 became cffective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

1In June 2006, the FASB ratified the consensuses of EITF Issue No. 06-3, "How Taxes Collected from Customers
and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus
Net Presentation)” (“EITF 06-3"). EITF (6-3 indicates that the income statement presentation on either a gross
basis or a net basis of the taxes within the scope of the issue is an accounting policy decision. The Company's
accounting policy is to present the taxes within the scope of EITF 06-3 on a net basis. The adoption of EITF 06-3
in the first fiscal quarter of 2007 did not result in a change to the Company’s accounting policy and, accordingly,
did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (“FIN 48™). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes,” and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. Additionally, FIN 48 provides
guidance on subsequent derecognition of tax positions, financial statement classification, recognition of interest
and penalties, accounting in interim periods, and disclosure and transition requirements. FIN 48 is effective for
the Company’s fiscal year beginning February 23, 2007, with early adoption permitted. The Company is in the
process of evaluating the impact of adoption of FIN 48.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS No. 157"). SFAS
No. 157 clarifies the principle that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants would use
when pricing an asset or liability and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the information used to
develop those assumptions. Under the standard, fair value measurements would be separately disclosed by level
within the fair value hierarchy. SFAS 157 is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning February 24,
2008, with early adoption permitted. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of
SFAS No. 157.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)” (“SFAS

No. 1587). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer that sponsors one or more single-employer defined benefit plans
to (a) recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a benefit plan in its statement of financial position,

(b) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the gains or losses and prior service
costs or credits that arise during the period but are not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
pursuant to SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions”, or SFAS No, 106, “Employers’ Accounting
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions”, (c¢) measure defined benefit plan assets and obligations as of
the dare of the employer's fiscal year-end, and (d) disclose in the notes vo financial statements additional
information about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year that arise from delayed
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recognition of the gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition asset or obligation. SFAS No. 158
is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending February 24, 2007. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 and its
effects are described in Note 15—Benefit Plans, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements™ (“SAB 1087). SAB 108
provides interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should
be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. The SEC staff believes that registrants should quantify
errors using both a balance sheet and an income statement approach and evaluate whether either approach results
in quantifying a misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is
material. SAB 108 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending February 24, 2007 and did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company is exposed to market pricing risk consisting of interest rate risk related to debt obligations
outstanding, its investment in notes receivable and, from time to time, derivatives employed to hedge interest rate
changes on variable and fixed rate debt. The Company does not use financial instruments or derivatives for any
trading or other speculative purposes.

The Company manages interest rate risk through the strategic use of fixed and variable rate debt and, to a limited
extent, derivative financial instruments. Variable interest rate debt (bank loans, industrial revenue bonds and

other variable interest rate debt) is utilized to help maintain liquidity and finance business operations. Long-term
debt with fixed interest rates is used to assist in managing debt maturities and to diversify sources of debt capital.

The Company makes long-term loans to certain Supply chain customers and as such, holds notes receivable in

the normal course of business. The notes generally bear fixed interest rates negotiated with each retail customer.
The market value of the fixed rate notes is subject to change due to fluctuations in market interest rates.
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The table below provides information about the Company’s financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in
Interest rates, including notes receivable, debt obligations and interest rate swap agreements. For debt
obligations, the table presents principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected
maturity dates, excluding debt discounts or premiums related to the purchase accounting fair value adjustments.
For notes receivable, the table presents the expected collection of principal cash flows and weighted average
interest rates by expected maturity dates. For interest rate swap agreements, the table presents the estimate of the
differential between interest payable and interest receivable under the swap agreements implied by the yield
curve utilized to compute the fair value of the interest rate swaps.

Summary of Financial Instruments
February 24, 2007 Aggregate payments by fiscal year
Fair
Value Total 2008 2009 2010 201% 2012 Thereafter
(in millions, except rates)

Notes receivable

Principal receivable $ 55 % 55 $30 %3 9 8 4% 4 8% 2 § 6

Average rate receivable . 62% 5.1% 74% 99% 98% 9.8% 4.3%
Debt with variable interest rates

Principal payable: $2.843 $2,834 $287 %132 $137 $I25 $947 $1,206

Average variable rate payable 69% 6.1% 67% 66% 69% 7.0% 7.0%
Debt with fixed interest rates

Principal payable $5.625 $5564 $ 15 3 64 3774 $986 $ 1 $3,724

Average fixed raie payable 75% 6.1% 66% 74% 71.7% 10.0% 7.4%

Cautionary Statements for Purposes of the Safe Harbor Provisions of the Securities Litigation Reform Act

Any statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K regarding the outlook for our businesses and their
respective markets, such as projections of future performance, statements of our plans and objectives, forecasts of
market trends and other matters, are forward-looking statements based on our assumptions and beliefs. Such
statements may be identified by such words or phrases as “will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will continue,”
“outlook,” “will benefit,” “is anticipaied,” “estimate,” “project,” “management believes” or similar expressions.
These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those discussed in such statements and no assarance can be given that the results in any
forward-looking statement will be achieved, For these statements, the Company claims the protection of the safe
harbor for forward-leoking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Any
forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which it is made, and we disclaim any obligation to
subsequently revise any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after such date or to reflect
the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events.

DY

LIRT LA 1Y

Certain factors could cause our future results to differ materially from those expressed or implied in any forward-
looking statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. These factors include the factors discussed in
Item LA of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the heading “Risk Factors,” the factors discussed below and
any other cautionary statements, written or oral, which may be made or referred to in connection with any such
forward-looking statements. Since it not possible to foresee all such factors, these factors should not be
considered as complete or exhaustive,

Economic and Industry Conditions
*  Adverse changes in economic conditions that affect consumer spending or buying habits

* Food and drug price inflation or deflation
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Increases in energy costs and commodity prices, which could impact consumer spending and buying
habits and the cost of doing business

The availability of favorable credit and trade terms
Softness in national and local economies

Changes in interest rates

Competitive Practices

Competition from other food and/or drug retail chains, supercenters, non-traditional competitors and
emerging alternative formats in our retail markets

The impact of consolidation in the retail food and supply chain services industries

Declines in the retail sales activity of our supply chain services customers due to competition or
increased self-distribution

Changes in demographics or consumer preferences that affect consumer spending habits

Security and Food Safety

Business disruptions or losses resulting from wartime activities, acts or threats of terror, data theft,
information espionage, or other criminal activity directed at the food and drug industry, the
transportation industry, or computer or communications systems

Other events that give rise to actual or potential food contamination, drug contamination or food-borne
illness

Labor Relations and Employee Benefit Costs

-

Potential work disruptions resulting from labor disputes
Increased operating costs resulting from rising employee benefit costs or pension funding obligations

The ability to hire, train or retain employees

Expansion and Acquisitions

Our ability to successfully combine our operations with the Acquired Operations, to achieve expected
synergies and to minimize the diversion of management’s attention and resources

Our ability to provide transition support services to the purchasers of the non-core supermarket
operations of Albertsons in a cost effective non-disputed manner with a minimal diversion of
management time

The adequacy of our capital resources for future acquisitions, the expansion of existing operations or
improvements to facilities

Our ability to locate suitable store or distribution center sites, negotiate acceptable purchase or lease
terms, and build or expand facilities in a2 manner that achieves appropriate returns on our capital
investment

Our ability to attract and retain customers
Our ability 1o make acquisitions at acceptable rates of return, assimilate acquired operations and

integrate the personnel of the acquired business
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Liguidity
« Additional funding requirements to meet anticipated debt payments and capital needs

* The impact of acquisitions, including our recent acquisition of the Acquired Operations, on our level of
indebtedness, debt ratings, costs and future financial flexibility

Legal and Administrative Proceedings, Regulatory and Accounting Matters
* Unfaverable cutcomes in litigation, governmental or administrative proceedings, or other disputes

* Changes in applicable laws and regulations that impose additional requirements or restrictions on the
operation of our businesses

« The ability to timely obtain permits, comply with government regulations or make capital expenditures
required to maintain compliance with government regulations

» Changes in accounting standards that impact our financial statements

Operating Conditions
+ Changes in our business plans, operations, results and prospects
* Potential delays in the development, construction or start-up of planned projects
« Difficulties in developing, maintaining or upgrading information technology systems
* The outcome of negotiations with partners, governments, suppliers, unions, or customers

* Property damage or business disruption resulting from severe weather conditions and natural disasters
that affect the Company, its customers or suppliers

*  Unseasonably adverse climatic conditions that impact the availability or cost of certain products in the
grocery supply chain

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The information called for by Item 7A is found under the heading of “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure
About Market Risk” under Part 11, Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,

ITEMS8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The information called for by Item 8 is found in a separate section of this Annual Report on Form 10-K on pages
F-1 through F-54. See “Index of Selected Financial Data and Financial Statements and Schedules™ on page F-1.

ITEMY9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable,

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s
management, including the Company’s chief executive officer and its chief financial officer, of the effectiveness
of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(c)
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under the Exchange Act) as of February 24, 2007, the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form
10-X. Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that as of the
valuation date, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The financial statements, financial analyses and all other information included in this Annual Report on Form
10-K were prepared by the Company’s management, which is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control over financial reporting.

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The Company’s internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

i.  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and

jii. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition and
use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

There are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any internal control, including the possibility of human error
and the circumvention or overriding of controls. Accordingly, even effective internal controls can provide only
reasonable assurances with respect to financial statement preparation. Further, because of changes in conditions,
the effectiveness of internal controls may vary over time.

Management assessed the design and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of February 24, 2007. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control—Integrated Framework . Based on
management’s assessment using this framework, it believes that, as of February 24, 2007, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting is effective.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
February 24, 2007, has been audited by KPMG LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm. Their
report, which is set forth on page F-5 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, expresses an unqualified opinion on
management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conirol over financial reporting as
of February 24, 2007.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the fiscal quarter ended February 24, 2007, there has been no change in the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

The information called for by ltem 10, as to compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, is incorporated
by reference to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A
in connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Other
Information—Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reponing Compliance.” The information called for by

Item 10, as to the audit committee and the audit committee financial expert, is incorporated by reference to the
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with
the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Meetings of the Board of Directors and
Committees of the Board—Audit Committee.” The information called for by Item 10, as to executive officers, is
set forth under “Executive Officers of the Company” in Part I, Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The
information called for by ltem 10, as to directors, is incorporated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy
Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Election of Directors (Item 1).”

The Company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controiler, or persons performing similar functions, and all other
employees and non-employee directors of the Company. This code of ethics is posted on the Company’s website
( www.supervalu.com ). The Company intends to satisfy the disclosure requirement under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K
regarding an amendment to, or waiver from, a provision of the code of ethics that applies to the Company's
principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons
performing similar functions, by posting such information on the Company’s website, at the address specified
above.

The Company’s Corporate Governance Principles and charters for each Committee of its Board of Directors are
also available on the Company’s website. The code of ethics, Corporate Governance Principles and charters are
also available in print to any stockholder who submits a request to: SUPERVALU INC,, P.O. Box 990,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.

Information on the Company’s website is not deemed to be incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information called for by Item 11 is incorporated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement
to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders under the headings “Director Compensation,” “Executive Compensation” and “Report of Executive
Personnel and Compensation Committee.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information catled for by Item 12, as to security ownership of certain beneficial owners, directors and
management, is incorparated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC
pursuant to Regulation |4 A in connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the
headings “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners” and “Security Ownership of Management.” The
information called for by Item 12, as to the equity compensation tabie, is incorporated by reference to the
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with
the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Proposal to Approve the
SUPERVALLU INC. 2007 Stock Plan (Item 2) - Equity Compensation Plan Information.”
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information called for by Item 13, as to director independence, is incorporated by reference to the
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with
the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Board Practices — Director
Independence.” The information called for by Item 13, as to related person transactions, is incorporated by
reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in
connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders under the heading “Board Practices —
Policy and Procedures Regarding Transactions with Related Persons.”

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information called for by Item 14 is incorporated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement
to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders under the heading “Independent Registered Public Accountants’ Fees.”
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ITEM 15.
(a)(1)

(2)

€)]

PART IV

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
Financial Statements:

The consolidated financial statements to the Company listed in the accompanying “Index of
Selected Financial Data and Financial Statements and Schedules™ together with the reports of
KPMG LLP, independent registered public accountants, are filed as part of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Financial Statement Schedules:

The consolidated financial statement schedules to the Company listed in the accompanying “Index
of Selected Financial Data and Financial Statements and Schedules” together with the reports of
KPMG LLP, independent registered public accountants, are filed as part of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Exhibits:
2) Plan of Acquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement, Liguidation or Succession:

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated January 22, 2006, by and among Albertson’s
Inc., New Aloha Corporation (n/k/a New Albertson’s, Inc.), New Diamond Sub,
Inc., SUPERVALU INC., and Emerald Acquisition Sub, Inc. is incorporated herein
by reference to Annex A of the Registration Statement on Form $-4 (Registration
No. 333-132397-01) of SUPERVALU INC. and New Albertson’s, Inc., filed on
April 28, 2006.

(3) Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws:

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(3)(1) 1o the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
February 28, 2004.

3.2 Restated Bylaws, as amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(3)(ii) to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
April 17, 2006.

4 Instruments defining the rights of security holders, including indentures:

4.1 Indenture dated as of July 1, 1987, between the Company and Bankers Trust
Company, as Trustee, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 1o the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S$-3 {Registration No. 33-52422),

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 1, 1990, between the Company
and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, 1o Indenture dated as of July 1, 1987,
between the Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-3 (Registration No. 33-52422).

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of October I, 1992, between the Company
and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, to Indenture dated as of July 1, 1987,
between the Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated November 13, 1992.

44 Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 1, 1995, between the
Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, to Indenture dated as of July 1,
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.12

4.13

4.14

1987, between the Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 2, 1995,

Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 4, 1999, between the Company
and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, to Indenture dated as of July 1, 1987,
between the Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period (16 weeks) ended September 11, 1999.

Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 17, 1999, between the
Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, to Indenture dated as of July I,
1987, between the Company and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (16 weeks) ended September 11, 1999.

Rights Agrecment dated as of April 12, 2000, between the Company and Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A. (formerly Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A.), as Rights
Agent, including as Exhibit B the forms of Rights Certificate and Election to
Exercise, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K fited with the SEC on April 17, 2000.

Indenture dated as of November 2, 2001, between the Company and The Chase
Manhattan Bank, as Trustee, including form of Liquid Yield Option™ Note due
2031 (Zero Coupon—>Senior), is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-81252)
filed with the SEC on January 23, 2002.

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 2, 2001, by and among the
Company, Merrill Lynch & Co. and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-81252) filed with the
SEC on January 23, 2002.

Form of Credit Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2005, among the Company,
the Lenders named therein, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent,
and Bank Of America, N.A., as Syndication Agent, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.11 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the SEC on March 4, 2005.

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2006, by and among the Company, The
Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, Bank of America, Citibank, Rabobank International,
Cobank. ACB, U.S. Bank National Association, and various financial institutions
and other persons from time to time parties hereto is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the SEC on June 7, 2006.

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 8, 2007, among
SUPERVALU INC,, The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, as Administrative Agent,
and the Lenders.

Indenture dated as of May 1, 1992, between Albertson’s, Inc. and Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Trustee, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statement on Form S$-3 of Albertsons,
Inc. (Reg. No. 333-41793) filed with the SEC on December 9, 1997.

Supplemental Indenture No.1, dated as of May 7, 2004, between Albertson’s, Inc.
and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, as Trustee.
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(10)

4.15

Supplemental Indenture No. 2 dated as of June 1, 2006, between Albertson’s LLC,
New Albertson’s, Inc. and U.8. Bank Trust National Association, as Trustee, to
Indenture dated as of May 1, 1992, between Albertson’s, Inc. and Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Trustee is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.9 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 10-K filed with
the SEC on June 7, 2006,

Pursuant to Item 601(b)4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, copies of certain instruments defining
the rights of holders of certain long-term debt to the Company and its subsidiaries are not
filed and, in lieu thereof, the Company agrees to furnish copies thereof to the Securities
and Exchange Commission upon request.

Material Contracts:;

10.1
10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

1.8

10.9

10.10

SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan, as amended.*

Form of SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Stock Option Agreement and Stock
Option Terms and Conditions for Key Executives, as amended on April 17, 2007 *

Form of SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Stock Option Agreement and Stock
Option Terms and Conditions for Key Executives, as amended, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended February 25, 2006.%

Form of SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restoration Stock Option Agreement
and Restoration Stock Option Terms and Conditions for Key Executives, as
amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 25, 2006.*

Form of SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Stock Option Agreement for
Non-Employee Directors and Stock Option Terms and Conditions for
Non-Employee Directors is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks)
ended September |1, 2004, *

Form of SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restoration Stock Option Agreement
for Non-Employee Directors and Restoration Stock Option Terms and Conditions
tor Non-Employee Directors is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to
the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks)
ended September 11, 2004 *

Form of SUPERVALU INC, 2002 Stock Plan Supplemental Non-Qualified Stock
Option Agreement for Non-Employee Directors and Terms and Conditions for
Supplemental Stock Options for Non-Employee Directors is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period (12 weeks) ended September 11, 2004.*

Form of SUPERVALU INC, 2002 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Award Certificate
and Restricted Stock Award Terms and Conditions, as amended, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.37 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended February 25, 2006.#

SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement
dated as of October 12, 2006 for Jeffrey Noddle is incorporated herein by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC
on October 13, 2006.*

SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for
John H. Hooley is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2004.%

45




10.11

10.12

10.13
10.14
10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18
10.19

10.20
10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25
10.26

Amendment No. 1 to the SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restricted Stock
Unit Award Agreement dated as of February 14, 2007 between John H. Hooley and
SUPERVALU INC is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 14,
2007.*

SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for
Michael L. Jackson is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2004.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1997 Stock Plan, as amended.*
SUPERVALU INC. 1993 Stock Plan, as amended.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1993 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for
Jeffrey Noddle is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1993 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for
David L. Boehnen, as amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.25 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
February 28, 2004.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1993 Stock Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for
Pamela K. Knous, as amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.26
to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28,
2004.*

SUPERVALU/Richfood Stock Incentive Plan, as amended.*

Resolutions of SUPERVALU INC. Board of Directors, amending the
SUPERVALU INC. Restricted Stock Plan, as amended, are incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.29 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended February 24, 2001.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1983 Employee Stock Option Plan, as amended.*

SUPERVALU INC. 1989 Stock Appreciation Rights Plan is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit (10)g. to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended February 25, 1939.*

SUPERVALU INC. Executive Incentive Bonus Plan is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit (10)c. to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended February 22, 1997.*

SUPERVALU INC. Annual Cash Bonus Plan for Designated Corporate Officers,
as amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 24, 2001.*

Performance Criteria for Awards Under the Company’s Annual Cash Bonus Plan
for Designated Corporate Officers and the Executive Incentive Bonus Plan is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks) ended December 4,
2004.*

SUPERVALU INC. Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended.*
Form of SUPERVALU INC. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Award

Certificate and Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Award Terms and
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10.27

10.28
10.29

10.30
10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36
10.37

10.38

10.39

Conditions is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks) ended
September 11, 2004.*

Performance Criteria for Awards Under the Company’s Long-Term Incentive Plan
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarterly period (12 weeks) ended December 4,
2004.*

Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan, as amended.*

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan Stock
Option Agreement and Stock Option Terms and Conditions for Employees. *

Intentionally omitted,

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan Award of
Deferred Restricted Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.58 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) filed with the SEC on December 20, 2004 *

Form of Albertson’s, Inc, 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan
Non-Employee Director Deferred Share Units Agreement is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.58 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s,
Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended May 5, 2005.*

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan Award of
Deferrable Restricted Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.60 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended May 5, 2005.*

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan
Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement is incorporated herein by reference
to Exhibit 10.61 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc.
(Commission File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended August 4, 2005.*

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan Award of
Deferrable Restricted Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.62 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Albertson’s, Inc, (Commission File
Number 1-6187) filed with the SEC on January 31, 2006.*

Albertson’s Inc. 1995 Siock-Based Incentive Plan, as amended.*

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan Stock Option
Agreement is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.24.1 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for
the year ended February 1, 1996.#

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan
Award of Stock Option is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.46.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Alberison’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended October 31, 2002.*

Form of Albertson's, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan
Award of Deferred Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.46.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission
File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended October 31, 2002.*
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10.40

10.41

1042

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock-Based Plan Award of
Deferred Restricted Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.57 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) filed with the SEC on December 20, 2004 *

Form of Albertson’s, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan
Award of Deferrable Restricted Stock Units is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.59 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission
File Number 1-6187) filed with the SEC on December 20, 2004.*

SUPERVALU INC. Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, as
amended, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. Excess Benefit Plan Restatement, as amended, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. Deferred Compensation Plan as amended, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.%

SUPERVALU INC. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan 11, as amended, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

Form of Agreement used in connection with the Company’s Executive Post
Retirement Survivor Benefit Program is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
(10)i. to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
(12 weeks) ended September 12, 1998.*

Form of Change of Control Severance Agreements entered into with certain
officers to the Company, as amended, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12
weeks) ended December 2, 2006.*

SUPERVALU INC. Directors Retirement Program, as amended, is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. Non-Qualified Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (10)r. to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended February 24, 1990.*

First Amendment to SUPERVALU INC. Non-Qualified Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (10)a. to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks)
ended September 7, 1996.*

Second Amendment to SUPERVALU INC. Non-Qualified Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (L0)r. to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28,
1998.*

Third Amendment to SUPERVALU INC. Non-Qualified Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit (10)h. to the
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10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

16.6]

10.62

10.63

10.64

10.585

10.96

Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (12 weeks)
ended September 12, 1998 *

Fourth Amendment to SUPERVALU INC. Non-Qualified Supplement Executive
Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

SUPERVALU INC. Non-Employee Directors Deferred Stock Plan, as amended, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended February 22, 2003.*

Amended and Restated SUPERVALU INC. Grantor Trust dated as of May 1, 2002
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period (16 weeks) ended June 15, 2002.*

Annual discretionary CEO Bonus Pool is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.40 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
February 25, 2006.*

Purchase and Separation Agreement, dated January 22, 2006, by and among the
Company, Albertson’s, Inc., New Aloha Corporation and AB Acquisition LLC is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 24, 2006,

Amendment to Purchase and Separation Agreement, dated as of June 2, 2006, by
and among the Company, Albertson’s LLC, New Albertson’s, Inc. and AB
Acquisition LLC is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 7, 2006.

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 22, 2006, among the Company,
CVS Corporation, CVS Pharmacy, Inc., Albertson’s, Inc., New Aloha Corporation
and certain other sellers is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 24, 2006.

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement, dated June 2, 2006, by and among the
Company, CVS Corporation, CVS Pharmacy, Inc., Albertson’s, Inc., New
Albertson’s, Inc. and certain other sellers is incorporated herein by reference 1o
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
June 7, 2006.

Letter Agreement, including Appendix A thereto, dated as of August 9, 2006,
between the Company and Kevin Tripp is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
August 15, 2006, *

Letter Agreement, including Appendix A thereto, dated as of August 11, 2006,
between the Company and Pete Van Helden is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 99.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
August 15, 2006. *

Letter Agreement, including Appendix A thereto, dated as of September 15, 2006,
between the Company and Duncan C, Mac Naughton is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the SEC on September 20, 2006, *

Lead Director annual retainer is incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 27, 2006.*

Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation.
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Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of January 1, 2000, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended
February 3, 2000.*

First Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
as of May 25, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.10.1 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Second Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan,
dated as of July 18, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.10.2 to
the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Third Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan,
dated as of December 31, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.10.3 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Fourth Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan,
dated as of December 22, 2003, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.10.4 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) for the year ended January 29, 2004.*

Sixth Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
as of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.10.5 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, amended and restated as of
February 1, 1989, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 2, 1989.*

First Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated as
of June 8, 1989, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 1989.*

Second Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated
as of January 12, 1990, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.2 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc, (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February I, 1990.*

Third Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated
as of January 31, 1990, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.3 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended August 2, 1990.*

Fourth Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan,
effective as of January 1, 1995, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.13.4 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File
Number 1-6187) for the year ended February 2, 1995 *

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, retroactive to
January 1, 1990, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.5 to the
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Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 1, 1996.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, retroactive to
October 1, 1999, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.6 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc, (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 3, 2000.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated as of
Jume 1, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.7 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc., (Commission File Number 1-6187) for
the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Second Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated
as of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.8 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

Third Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Plan, dated
as of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13.9 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

Albertson’s, Inc. Executive ASRE Makeup Plan, dated as of September 26, 1999,
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended
February 3, 2000.*

First Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive ASRE Makeup Plan, dated as
of May 25, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14.1 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Second Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive ASRE Makeup Plan, dated
as of December 31, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14.2 w0
the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Fourth Amendment to the Albertson’s Inc. Executive ASRE Makeup Plan, dated as
of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14.3 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187} for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Trust, dated as of February 1, 1989, is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended
February 2, 1989.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc.Executive Pension Makeup Trust, dated as of
July 24, 1998, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18.1 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for
the year ended February 3, 2000.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Trust, dated as of
December 1, 1998, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended October 29, 1998 *
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10.100 Albertson’s, Inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan is

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Trust, dated as of
December 1, 1999, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18.3 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 3, 2000.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Executive Pension Makeup Trust, dated as of
March 31, 2000, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18.4 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 1, 2001.*

Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc.
(Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended January 31, 1991.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc.1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
April 12, 1994, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended August 4, 1994.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
November 5, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.2 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 29, 1998.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
November 1, 1998, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.3 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended October 29, 1998.*

Termination of the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
December 31, 1999, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.4 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. {(Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
May 1, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.5 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for
the year ended January 30,2003.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, effective
as of May 1, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.6 of Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for
the year ended January 30, 2003.*

Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Plan, dated as of
April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20.7 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number

1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.* )F

incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended
January 31, 1991.*

10.101 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred

Compensation Plan, dated as of December 15, 1998, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.21.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s,
Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended February 3, 2000.*
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10.102 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred
Compensation Plan, dated as of March 15, 2001, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.21.2 to the Annuail Report on Form 10-K of Albertson's,
Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended February 1, 2001.*

10.103 Amendment to the Albertson’s, inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred
Compensation Plan, dated as of May 1, 2001, is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.21.3 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc.
(Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended January 30, 2003.*

10.104 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred
Compensation Plan, dated as of December 22, 2003, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.21.4 1o the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s,
Inc. {Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended January 29, 2004.*

10.105 Fifth Amendment to the Albertson's, Inc. Non-Employees Directors™ Deferred
Compensation Plan, dated as of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference
0 Exhibit 10.21.5 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc.
(Commission File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

10.106 Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as of November 20,
1990, is incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhibit 10.22 10 the Annual Report on
Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year
ended January 31, 1991 .*

10.107 Amendment 1o the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as
of July 24, 1998, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.22.1 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 3, 2000.*

10.108 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as
of December 1, 1998, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.22.1 of
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the quarter ended October 29, 1998 *

10.109 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as
of December 1, 1999, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.22.3 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson's, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 3, 2000.*

10.110 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 1990 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as
of March 31, 2000, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.22 4 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 1, 2001_*

10.111 Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as of January 1, 2000,
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the year ended
February 3, 2000.*

10.112 Amendment to the Albertson’s, Inc. 2000 Deferred Compensation Trust, dated as
of March 31, 2000, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.23.1 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Albertson’s, Inc. {Commission File Number
1-6187) for the year ended February 1, 2001 *

10.113 American Stores Company Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan 1998
Restatement is incorporated herein by reference to Exbibit 4.1 of the Registration
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(12)

21)

(23)

(24)

(31)

(32)

Statement on Form S-8 of American Stores Company (Commission File Number
1-5392) filed with the SEC on July 13, 1998.*

10.114 Amendment to the American Stores Company Supplemental Executive Retirement
Plan 1998 Restatement, dated as of September 15, 1998, is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of American Stores
Company (Commission File Number 1-5392} filed with the SEC on December 11,
1998.*

10.115 Sixth Amendment to the American Stores Company Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan, dated as of April 28, 2006, is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.30.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc.
(Commission File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended May 4, 2006.*

10.116 Albertsons Inc. Change in Control Severance Benefit Trust, dated as of August 1,
2004, by and between Albertson’s, Inc. and Atlantic Trust Company, N.A. is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q of Albertson’s, Inc. (Commission File Number 1-6187) for the quarter ended
November 3, 2005.*

Statement re Computation of Ratios.

12.1. Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
Subsidiaries to the Company.

21.1. SUPERVALU INC. Subsidiaries.
Consents of Experts and Counsel.

23.1. Consent of KPMG LLP.

Power of Attorney.

24.1. Power of Attorney.

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications.

31.1. Chief Executive Officer Certification of Periodic Financial Report pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2. Chief Financial Officer Certification of Periodic Financial Report pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Section 1350 Certifications.

32.1. Chief Executive Officer Certification of Periodic Financial Report pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2. Chief Financial Officer Certification of Periodic Financial Report pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Indicates management contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements required to be filed pursuant to
Item 601(b)(10)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, SUPERVALU
has duly caused this Annual Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto
duly authorized.

SUPERVALU INC.
(Registrant)
DATE: April 25, 2007 By: {s/ JEFFREY NODDLE
Jeffrey Noddle
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Annual Report on Form 10-K
has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of SUPERVALU and in the capacities and on the
dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/  JEFFREY NODDLE Chairman of the Board; Chief April 25, 2007
Jeffrey Noddle Executive Officer; and Director
(principal executive officer)
it PameLa K. Knous Executive Vice President, Chief April 25, 2007
Pamela K. Knous Financial Officer (principal financial
and accounting officer)
Isi A, GARY AMES* Director
A, Gary Ames
fs!  IrwiN COHEN* Director
Irwin Cohen
/s/ RONALD E. DALY* Director
Ronald E. Daly
/s/ LAWRENCE A. DEL SANTO* Director
Lawrence A. Del Santo
/s/ SusaN E. ENGEL* Director
Susan E. Engel
/s/  PHILIP L. FRANCIS* Director
Philip L. Francis
{5/ EpwiN C, GAGE¥* Director
Edwin C. Gage
/s/  GARNETT L. KEITH, JR.* Director
Garnett L. Keith, Jr.
fs/ CuHarLES M. LiLLis* Director
Charles M, Lillis
/s/  MARISSA PETERSON* Director
Marissa Peterson
/s/ STEVEN S. ROGERs* Director
Steven S. Rogers
/s/ WAYNE SALES* Director
Wayne Saleg
/s/ KATHI SEIFERT* Director

Kathi Scifert

* Executed this 25th day of April 2007, on behalf of the indicated Directors by Burt Fealing, duly appointed
Attorney-in-Fact.

By: fs/  BURT FEALING

Burt Fealing
Attorney-in-Fact
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification Pursnant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

1, Jeffrey Noddle, certify that:

1.1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of SUPERVALU INC. for the fiscal year ended February 24,
2007,

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such staternents
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15¢e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management of other employees who have a significant

role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 25, 2007 /s JEFFREY NODDLE
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

i Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Pamela K. Knous, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of SUPERVALU INC. for the fiscal year ended February 24,
; 2007;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repont, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures {(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e} and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extzrnal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internat
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 25, 2007 /s PAMELA K. KNOUS
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

i Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the
undersigned officer of SUPERVALU INC. (the “Company”} certifies that the Annual Report on Form 10-K of
the Company for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in that Annual Report on Form
10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company for
the period and as of the dates covered thereby.

Dated: April 25, 2007 /s/ JEFFREY NODDLE L

Jeffrey Noddle
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2

Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S8.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the
undersigned officer of SUPERVALU INC. (the “Company”) certifies that the Annual Report on Form 10-K of
the Company for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in that Annual Report on Form
10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company for
the peried and as of the dates covered thereby.

Dated: April 25, 2007 fs/ PAMELA K. KNOUS

Pamela K. Knous
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
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SUPERVALU INC. AND Subsidiaries
FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATING SUMMARY

{In millions)
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Statement of Earnings Data (a}
Net sales $37406 $19,864 $19,543  $20.210 $19,160
Cost of sales 29,267 16,977 16,681 17,373 16,567
Selling and administrative expenses 6,834 2,448 2,229 2,220 2,020
Gain on sale of WinCo Foods, Inc. — — 109 —_ —
Restructure and other charges — 4 26 16 3
Operating camings 1,305 435 716 60t 570
Interest, net 558 106 115 146 162
Eamings before income taxes 747 329 601 455 408
Provision for income taxes 295 123 215 175 151
Net earnings 452 206 386 280 257
Net eamings per common share—diluted 232 1.46 2.71 2.01 1.86
Balance Sheet Data (a)
Inventories (FIFQ) (b) $2927 S 1,114 $ 1,181 $ 1,214 $ 1,195
Working capitat (b) 67 821 643 361 289
Property, plant and equipment, net 8415 1,969 2,191 2,126 2,209
Total assets 21,702 6,153 6.274 6,162 5,896
Long-term debt (c) 9,192 1,406 1,579 1,634 2,020
Stockholders’ equity 5,306 2,619 2,511 2,210 2,009
Other Statistics (a)
Net earnings as a percent of net sales 121% 1.04% 1.97% 1.39% 1.34%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 9.61% 7.95% 16.24% 13.29% 1297%
Book value per common share $ 2540 51920 $ 1853 3% 1640 §$ 1503
Current ratio (b} 0.99:1 1.51:1 1.40:] 1.20:1 1.19:1
Debt to capital ratio (d) 4.1% 36.7% 40.1% 46.7% 51.8%
Dividends declared per common share $0.6575 $0.6400 $0.6025 $0.5775 $0.5675
Weighted average common shares outstanding—diluted 196 146 145 143 143
Depreciation and amortization $ 879 $ 311l $ 303 $ 302 § 1297
Capital expenditures (e) $ 927 $ 365 § 326 3 311§ 439
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 81 $ 695 $ 801 $ 847 $ 584
Net cash used in investing activities $(2,760) $ (258) $ (162) $ (272) § (33Y)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities $ 1443 $ (193) $§ (458) § (312) $ (236)




Fiscal 2007 information presented above includes results of the Acquired Operations beginning June 2, 2006, as
well as the assets and liabilities of the Acquired Operations as of the end of fiscal 2007.

(a) Fiscal 2004 statement of earnings data includes 53 weeks, and all other years include 52 weeks. Dollars in
millions except per share and percentage data.

(b) Inventories (FIFO), working capital and current ratio are calculated after adding back the LIFO reserve. The
LIFO reserve for each year is as follows: $178 million for fiscal 2007, $160 for fiscal 2006, $149 for fiscal
2005, $136 for fiscal 2004 and $146 for fiscal 2003.

(c) Long-term debt includes Long-term debt and Long-term obligations under capital leases.

(d) The debt to capital ratio is calculated as debt, which includes notes payable, current debt, current obligations
under capital leases, long-term debt and long-term obligations under capital leases, divided by the sum of
debt and stockholders’ equity.

{e) Capital expenditures include fixed asset additions and non-cash capital lease asset additions,

Historical data is not necessarily indicative of the Company’s future results of operations or financial condition.
See discussion of “Risk Factors” in Part I, Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SUPERVALU INC.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of SUPERVALU INC. and subsidiaries (the
Company) as of February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
cash flows and stockholders’ equity for each of the fiscal years in the three-year period ended February 24, 2007.
In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we have also audited the financial
statement schedule as listed in the accompanying index. These consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of SUPERVALU INC. and subsidiaries as of February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the fiscal years in the three-year period ended
February 24, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As disclosed in Notes 1 and 12 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), “‘Share-Based Payment,” on February 26, 2006. As
disclosed in Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements, on February 24, 2007, the Company adopted SFAS
No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.”

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of SUPERVALU INC.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
February 24, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated April 25,
2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and an unqualified opinion on the
effective operation of, internal control over financial reporting.

/S/ KPMGLLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 25, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SUPERVALU INC.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that SUPERVALU INC. maintained effective internal controi over
financial reporting as of February 24, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0).
SUPERVALU INC.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is 1o express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that SUPERVALU INC. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of February 24, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established
in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, SUPERVALU INC. maintained, in all material respects,
effective internal control over financial reporting as of February 24, 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Spansoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of SUPERVALU INC. and subsidiaries as of February 24, 2007
and February 25, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows and stockholders’ equity
for each of the fiscal yeurs in the three-year period ended February 24, 2007, and our report dated April 25, 2007
expressed an ungualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

IS/ KPMG LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 25, 2007

F-5




.. SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED COMPOSITION OF NET SALES AND OPERATING EARNINGS
(In millions, except percent data)
February 24, 2007  February 25,2006 February 26, 2005

{52 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
Net sales
Retail food | - | $28,016 $10,635 $10,549
_ ‘ . 749% 53.5% 54.0%
Supply chain services 9,390 9,229 8,994
25.1% 46.5% 46.0%
Total net sales k _ _ $37.406 $19.864 $19,543
N 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating earnings o _
Retail food i ) $ 1,179 $ 209 $ 446
Supply chain services o . 257 214 235
General corporate expenses _ (3 44) (48)
Gain on sale of WinCo Foods, Inc. — — 109
Restructure and other charges _ — (4) (26)

. Total operating earnings ) o 1,305 435 716
Interest expense, net o o o {558) {106) (115)
Earnings before income taxes $ 747 $§ 329 $ 60t
Identifiable assets

Retailfood o %18949 $ 2858 . $ 3270
Supply chain services _ . ) i 2,697 2,614 2,550
Corporate N ) , _ o 56 681 454
Total _ $21,702 $ 6,153 $ 6274
Depreciation and amortization L ) _
Retail food L % 178 5 216 $ 207
Supply chain services o - 9% ‘ 94 95
Corporate _ o N _ —_ . I 1
Total , $ 8719 $§ 31 $ 303
Capital expenditures N o o o )
Retail food R Co. $os38 248§ 219
Supply chain services A w3 16 B -
Coporate . . . _ 1. . 1 - 1
 Total $ 927 $ 365 $ 326

The Company’s business is classified by management into two reportable segments: Retail food and Supply
chain services. Retail food operations include results of combination stores (defined as food and drug), food
stores, owned limited assortment food stores and sales to limited assortment food stores licensed by the
Company. Supply chain services operations include results of sales to affiliated food stores, mass merchants and
other customers and logistics arrangements. Substantially all of the Company’s operations are domestic.
Management utilizes more than one measurement and multiple views of data to assess segment performance and
to allocate resources to the segments. However, the dominant measurements are consistent with the consolidated
financial statements.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

{In millions, except per share data)

February 24, 2007  February 25,2006 February 26, 2005

| (52 weeks) {52 weeks) (52 weeks)
Net sales $37.406 $19.864 $19,543
Costs and expenses
Cost of sales 29,267 16,977 16,681
Selling and administrative expenses 6,834 2,448 2,229
Gain on sale of WinCo Foods, Inc, — — 109
Restructure and other charges —_ 4 26
Operating earnings 1,305 435 716
Interest
Interest expense 600 139 138
Interest income 42 33 23
Interest expense, net 558 106 115
Earnings before income taxes 747 329 601
Provision for income taxes 295 123 215
Net earnings § 452 $ 206 $ 386
Net earnings per common share—basic $ 2.38 $ 152 $ 2.86
Net earnings per common share—diluted $ 232 $ 146 $ 271
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding
Basic 189 136 135
Diluted 196 146 145

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUPERVYALU INC. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per share data)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, less allowance for losses of $18 and $16, respectively
Inventories
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net
Goodwill
Intangibles, net
Other assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation, compensation and benefits
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current obligations under capital leases
Income taxes currently payable
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Long-term obligations under capital leases
Deferred income taxes
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock, $1.00 par value: Authorized 400 shares
Shares issued, 229 and 151, respectively
Capital in excess of par value
Accumulated other comprehensive losses
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, at cost, 20 and 14 shares, respectively
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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February 24, February 25,
2007 2006
$ 285 $ 801
957 439
2,749 954
469 89
4,460 2,283
8415 1,969
5,921 1,614
2,450 94
456 193
$2i1.702 $6.153
§ 2,741 $1,147
807 230
226 75
60 37
51 23
820 __ho
4.105 _1.622
7.863 974
1,329 432
508 54
1,991 452
229 151
2,708 132
(235) {128)
3,103 2,777
(499} {313
5306 _2.619
$21,702 $6.153




SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
(In millions, except per share data)

Capital in Accumulated
Excess Other Total
of Par  Treasury Comprehensive Retained Stockholders’ Comprehensive
Common Stock  Value Stock Losi (1) Earnings Equity Income
BALANCES AT FEBRUARY 28,

2004 5151 5 102 $(298) 399 $2.354 $2.210 $ —
Net eamnings — —_ — — 386 386 386
Minimum pension liability adjustment

(net of tax of $16) — — —_— (5) — {5} (5)
Sales of common stock under option

plans — 13 44 — — 57 -
Cash dividends declared on common

stock $0.6025 per share -— — —_ — (82) 82) —
Compensation under employee

incentive plans — 1 —_ —_ — 1 —
Purchase of shares for treasury — — (56} — — {56) _
BALANCES AT FEBRUARY 26,

2005 151 116 (310} (104) 2,658 2,511 381
Net earnings — — -_— — 206 206 206
Minimum pension liability adjustment

(net of tax of $16) — — —_ (4) — (24) (24)
Sales of commeon stock under option

plans — 14 23 — —_ 37 —
Cash dividends declared on common

stock $0.6400 per share — — —_ — (87 (87) —
Compensation under employee

incentive plans — 2 3 —— — 5 —
Purchase of shares for 1reasury — — 29 -— — {2%) —
BALANCES AT FEBRUARY 25,

2006 151 132 (313) (128) 2,777 2,619 182
Net earnings — -— —_ — 452 452 452

Minimum pension and other
postretirement liability adjustmant
(net of tax of $71 and $17,
respectively) (2) — —— —_— (107 —— (107) (26)

Stock, options and restricted stock units
issued in connection with acquisition

of New Albertsons 69 2,327 _ — — 2,396 —
Sales of common stock under option

plans 8 221 30 — — 259 —
Cash dividends declared on common

stock $0.6575 per share — — — — (126) (126} —
Compensation under employce

incentive plans 1 28 4 - - 33 —
Purchase of shares for treasury —— — (220) — — (220}
BALANCES AT FEBRUARY 24,

2007 $229 $2,708 $(499) $(235) $3,103 $5,306 $426

(1} The Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss consisied of $203 and $32, net of tax, related to pension liabilities and other postretirement
liabilities, respectively as of February 24, 2007 and related exclusively to pension liabilities as of February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005,
(2) The effect of adopting SFAS No. 158 of $81, net of tax of $54, was recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income in fiscal 2007,

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents.
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SUPERVALU INC, and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Gain on sale of WinCo Foods, Inc.
Loss on sale of Cub Chicago
Restructure and other charges
Impairment charges
Depreciation and amortization
LIFO charge
(Gain) loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Deferred income taxes
Stock based compensation
Other adjustments, net

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisition and
dispositions of businesses:

Receivables
Inventories
Accounts payable
Income taxes currently payable
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of assets
Proceeds from sale of WinCo Foods, Inc.
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Release of restricted cash
Other
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Payment of Albertsons standalone drug business payables
Reduction of obligations under capital leases
Dividends paid
Proceeds from the sale of common stock under option plans
Payment for purchase of treasury shares
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

February 24, February 25, February 26,
2007 2006 2005
(52 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
5 452 $ 206 $ 386

_— — (109)
— 95 —
— 4 26
26 73 —_
879 311 303
18 i3 6
(15) 6 7
44 61 49
42 3 12
(6) 8 )
258 22 47
28 28 35
(471) (60) 32
(224) (v4))] (67)
(230) 68 _ 15
801 695 __801
189 50 35
— — 230
(837 (308) (263)
(2,402) — {164)
238 — —
2 = =
@760 Q%) _(62)
3,313 — 4
(1,443) 70 (332)
(299) — —_
47 (34) (3%)
(113) (86) (80)
252 26 39
(2200 _@9) (56)
1,443 _(193) (458)
(516) 244 181
g1 _557 _37%6
5 285  $801 5 557

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The Company’s non-cash activities were as follows:

Capital lease asset additions and related obligations o $§73 $57 %63
Interest and income taxes paid: -
Interest paid (n2t of amount capitalized) $545 $117 $122
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) $310 $172 %217

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars, shares, stock options and restricted stock units in millions, except per share data)

NOTE 1—BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

SUPERVALU INC. (“SUPERVALU” or the “Company™), a Delaware corporation, was organized in 1925 as the
successor of two wholesale grocery firms established in the 1870’s. SUPERVALU is one of the largest
companies in the United States grocery channel.

On June 2, 2006 (the *Acquisition Date™), the Company acquired New Albertson’s, Inc. (“New Albertsons™)
consisting of the core supermarket businesses (the “Acquired Operations”) formerly owned by Albertson’s, Inc.
(“Albertsons”) operating under the banners of Acme Markets, Bristol Farms, Jewel-Osco, Shaw’s Supermarkets,
Star Market, the Albertsons banner in the Intermountain, Northwest and Southern California regions, the related
in-store pharmacies under the Osco and Sav-On banners, 10 distribution centers, certain regional offices and
certain cotporate offices in Boise, Idaho; Glendale, Arizona and Salt Lake City, Utah.

As of February 24, 2007, the Company conducted its retail operations through 2,478 stores including 876
combination stores (defined as food and drug), 412 food stores and 1,190 limited assortment food stores.
Included in the total store counts are 858 licensed limited assortment food stores and 120 fuel centers. Store
counts are adjusted for the planned sale of 18 Scott’s stores and the sale or closure of 10 Jewel-Osco stores in the
Milwaukee area. Additionally, the Company provides supply chain services and related logistics support services
across the United States retail grocery channel. As of February 24, 2007, the Company served as the primary
grocery supplier to approximately 2,200 retail food stores in 48 states, in addition to its own regional banner store
network, and as a secondary supplier to approximately 400 stores. The Company’s supply chain activities are
supported by 24 major Company distribution operations, located throughout the United States.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. References to the Company refer to
SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries.

Fiscal Year

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday in February. The Company’s first quarter consists of 16
weeks while the second, third and fourth quarters each consist of 12 weeks for a total of 52 weeks. Because of
differences in the accounting calendars of New Albertsons and the Company, the accompanying February 24,
2007 Consolidated Balance Sheet includes the assets and liabilities related to New Albertsons as of February 22,
2007. The twelve week operating results for the period December 1, 2006 through February 22, 2007 of New
Albertsons are included in the fourth quarter results of the Company. The thirty-eight week operating results for
the period June 2, 2006 through February 22, 2007 of New Albertsons are included in the February 24, 2007
results in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from product sales are recognized at the point of sale for the Retail food segment and upon delivery for
the Supply chain services segment. Typically, invoicing, shipping, delivery and customer receipt of Supply chain
services product occur on the same business day. Revenues from services rendered are recognized immediately
after such services have been provided.
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SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Revenues and costs from third party logistic operations are recorded in accordance with EITF Issue No, 99-19,
“Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal Versus Net as an Agent.” Generally, when the Company is the primary
obligor in a transaction, is subject to inventory and/or credit risk, has latitude in establishing price and selecting
suppliers, or has several, but not all of these indicators, revenue is recorded gross. If the Company is not the
primary obligor and amounts earned have little or no credit risk, the Company generally records the net amounts
as management fees earned.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes cost of inventory sold during the period, including purchasing and distribution costs and
shipping and handling fees.

Advertising expenses are a component of Cost of sales in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and are
expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses were $301, $79 and $81 for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company receives funds from many of the vendors whose produsts the Company buys for resale in its
stores. These vendor funds are provided to increase the sell-through of the related products. The Company
receives vendor funds for a variety of merchandising activities, including: placement of the vendors’ products in
the Company’s advertising; display of the vendors’ products in prominent locations in the Company’s stores;
introduction of new products into the Company’s distribution system and retail stores; exclusivity rights in
certain categories that have slower-turning products; and to compensate for temporary price reductions offered to
customers on products held for sale at retail stores. The Company also receives vendor funds for buying activities
such as volume commitment rebates, credits for purchasing products in advance of their need and cash discounts
for the early payment of merchandise purchases. As of February 24, 2007, the terms of the Company’s vendor
funds arrangements varied in length from primarily short-term arrangements that are to be completed within a
quarter to long-term arrangements that are primarily expected to be completed within three years.

The Company recognizes vendor funds for merchandising activities as a reduction of Cost of sales when the
related products are sold in accordance with EITF Issue 02-16, “Accounting by a Customer (Including a Reseller)
for Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor.”

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company consicders all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. The Company’s banking arrangements allow the Company to fund outstanding
checks when presented to the financial institution for payment. This cash management practice frequently resulis
in a net cash book overdraft position, which occurs when total outstanding issued checks exceed available cash
balances at a single financial institution. The Company records its cash disbursement accounts with a net cash
book overdraft position in Accounts payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, and the net change in cash book
overdrafts in the Accounts payable line item within the Cash flows from operating activities section of the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. At February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, the Company had net
book overdrafts of $416 and $198, respectively.

Allowances for Losses on Receivables

Management makes estimates of the uncollectibility of its accounts and notes receivable portfolios. In
determining the adequacy of the allowances, management analyzes the value of the collateral, customer financial
statements, historical collection experience, aging of receivables and other economic and indusiry factors.
Although risk management practices and methodologies are utilized to determine the adequacy of the allowance,

F-13




SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

it is possible that the accuracy of the estimation process could be materially impacted by different judgments as
to collectibility based on the information considered and further deterioration of accounts. The allowance for
losses on receivables was $28 and $27 in fiscal 2007 and 2006, respectively. Bad debt expense was $2, $5 and §7
in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Substantially all of the Company’s inventory consists of
finished goods.

Approximately 82 percent and 65 percent of the Company’s inventories are valued using the last-in, first-out
(“LIFO™) method for fiscal 2007 and 2006, respectively. The first-in, first-out method (“FIFO”) is used to
determine cost for some of the highly consumable inventories. If the FIFO method had been used to determine
cost of inventories for which the LIFO method is used, the Company’s inventories would have been higher by
approximately $178 at February 24, 2007 and $160 at February 25, 2006.

The Company uses a combination of the retail inventory method (“RIM”) and replacement cost method to
determine the cost of its inventory. The RIM valuation of inventories is at cost and the gross margins are
calculated by applying a cost-to-retail ratio to the current retail value of inventories. The replacement cost
method utilizes the most current unit purchase cost to calculate the value of inventories.

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, inventory quantities in certain LIFO layers were reduced. These reductions
resulted in a liquidation of LIFO inventory quantities carried at lower costs prevailing in prior years as compared
with the cost of fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 purchases. As a result, Cost of sales decreased by $6, $7 and $11 in
fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company evaluates inventory shortages throughout the year based on actual physical counts in its facilities.
Allowances for inventory shortages are recorded based on the results of these counts to provide for estimated
shortages as of the financial statement date.

Reserves for Closed Properties and Asset Impairment Charges

The Company maintains reserves for estimated losses on retail stores, distribution warehouses and other
properties that are no longer being utilized in current operations. The Company provides for closed property
operating lease liabilities using a discount rate to calculate the present value of the remaining noncancellable
lease payments after the closing date, net of estimated subtenant income. The closed property lease liabilities
usually are paid over the remaining lease terms, which generally range from one to 26 years. The Company
estimates subtenant income and future cash flows based on the Company’s experience and knowledge of the
market in which the closed property is located, the Company’s previous efforts to dispose of similar assets and
existing economic conditions.

Owned properties and capital lease properties that are closed are reduced to their estimated fair value. Reduction
in the carrying values of property, equipment and leaschold improvements are recognized when expected net
future cash flows are less than the assets’ carrying value. The Company estimates net future cash flows based on
its experience and knowledge of the market in which the closed property is located and, when necessary, utilizes
local real estate brokers.

Adjustments to closed property reserves primarily relate to changes in subtenant income or actual exit costs
differing from original estimates. Adjustments are made for changes in estimates in the period in which the
changes become known.
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SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The expectations on timing of disposition or sublease and the estimated sales price or sublease income associated
with closed properties are impacted by variable factors such as inflation, the general health of the economy,
resultant demand for commercial property, the ability to secure subleases, the creditworthiness of sublessees and
the Company’s success at negotiating early termination agreements with lessors. While management believes the
current estimates on closed properties are adequate, it is possible that market conditions in the real estate market
could cause changes in the Company’s assumptions and may require additional reserves and asset impairment
charges to be recorded.

Reserves for Self-Insurance

The Company is primarily self-insured for workers’ compensation, health care for certain employees and general
and automobile liability costs. It is the Company’s policy to record its self-insurance liabilities based on claims
filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported, discounted at a risk free interest rate. The present
value of such claims was calculated using discount rates ranging from 4.7 to 5.0 percent for fiscal 2007 and 3.7 to
6.8 percent for both fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. Any projection of losses concerning workers’ compensation,
health care and general and automobile liability is subject to a considerable degree of variability. Among the
causes of this variability are unpredictable external factors affecting future inflation rates, discount rates,
litigation trends, legal interpretations, benefit level changes and claim settlement patterns.

A summary of changes in the Company’s reserves for self-insurance is as follows:

2007 2006 2005

Claims and claim adjustment expense reserves at beginning of year $ 58 §$59 §54
Acquisition of New Albertsons (net of reinsurance receivable of $35) 922 — —
Claim and claim adjustment expenses 193 51 60
Total increases 1,115 51 60
Claim payments (217  (52) (55)
Net reserves 956 58 59
Reinsurance receivable ) 3 — —
Claims and claim adjustment expense reserves at end of year 992 58 59
Less current portion (3299 27y (29
Long-term portion $ 663 $31 $30

The current portion of the reserves for self-insurance is included in Other current liabilities, and the long-term
portion is included in Other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The claims and claim adjustment
expense reserves at end of year are net of the discount in the amount of $148, $11 and $12 for 2007, 2006, and
2005 respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation, as well as amortization of assets under capital
leases, is based on the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives
generally are 10 to 40 years for buildings and major improvemenis, three to 10 years for equipment, and the
shorter of the term of the lcase or expected life for leasehold improvements. Interest on property under
construction of $11, $2 and less than $1 was capitalized in fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of costs over the fair value of net assets in a business combination. Acquired
goodwill and intangible assets that are determined to have indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but instead
are tested for impairment at least annually in the Company’s fourth quarter. Intangible assets with estimable
useful lives are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives and are reviewed for impairment.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” the Company monitors the carrying value of
long-lived assets for potential impairment each quarter based on whether certain triggering events have occurred.
These events include current period losses combined with a history of losses or a projection of continuing losses,
a significant decrease in the market value of an asset or the Company’s plans for store closures. When a
triggering event occurs, a recoverability test is performed by comparing projected undiscounted future cash flows
to the carrying value of the asset or group of assets as defined in SFAS No. 144. If impairment is identified for
long-lived assets to be held and used, the undiscounted future cash flows are compared to the asset’s current
carrying value. Impairment is recorded when the carrying value exceeds the undiscounted future cash flows. For
long-lived assets that are classified as Assets held for sale, the Company recognizes impairment charges for the
excess of the carrying value plus estimated costs of disposal over the estimated fair value. These estimates can be
significantly impacted by factors such as changes in real estate market conditions, the economic environment and
inflation. Impairment charges are a component of Selling and administrative expenses in the Consolidated
Statemnent of Earnings.

For properties that have closed and are under long-term lease agreements, the present value of any remaining
liability under the lease, discounted using credit risk-free rates and net of estimated sublease recovery, is
recognized as a liability and charged to operations. The value of any equipment and leasehold improvements
related to a closed store is reduced to reflect net recoverable values. Internal real estate specialists estimate the
subtenant income, future cash flows and asset recovery values based on their historical experience and
knowledge of (1) the market in which the store to be closed is located, (2) the results of the Company’s previous
efforts to dispose of similar assets and (3) the current economic conditions. The actual cost of disposition for
these leases and related assets is affected by specific factors such as real estate markets, the economic
environment and inflation.

Deferred Rent

The Company recognizes rent holidays, including the time period during which the Company has access to the
property prior to the opening of the site, as well as construction allowances and escalating rent provisions, on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The deferred rents are included in Other current liabilities and Other
long-term liabilities on the Consclidated Balance Sheets.

Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors pension and other postretirement plans in various forms covering substantially all
employees who meet eligibility requirements. The determination of the Company’s obligation and related
expense for Company-sponsored pension and other postretirement benefits is dependent, in part, on
management's selection of certain assumptions used by its actuaries in calculating these amounts. These
assumptions include, among other things, the discount rate, the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
and the rates of increase in compensation and health care costs.
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Derivatives

The Company accounts for derivatives pursuant to SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging
Activities,” and SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activity,
an Amendment of SFAS No. 133.” SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 require that all derivative financial
instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at their respective fair value.

The Company has limited involvement with derivatives, primarily interest rate swap agreements, and uses them
only to manage well-defined interest rate risks. The Company does not use financial instruments or derivatives
for any trading or other speculative purposes. See Note 19 - Subsequent Events.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company’s stock based compensation plans along with the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), “Share Based
Payment” (“SFAS No. 123(R)"™), and its effects are described more fully in Note 12—Stock-Based
Compensation. Effective February 26, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) using the
modified-prospective transition method. Under this transition method, compensation expense recognized during
the year ended February 24, 2007 included: {1) compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted prior
to, but not yet vested as of February 25, 2006 based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
original provisions of SFAS No. 123 and (2) compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted on or after
February 26, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS

No. 123(R). The Company used the straight-line method to recognize the expense related to the option plan prior
to and subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R). As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended February 24, 2007 is based on awards ultimately expected
to vest, it has been recluced for estimated forfeitures. The effect of adopting SFAS No. 123(R) was an additional
after tax expense of $15 ($0.08 per basic and diluted share) recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company utilized the
intrinsic value based method, per Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees.”

Income Taxes

The Company provides for deferred income taxes during the year in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” Deferred income taxes represent future net tax effects resulting from temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect
for the year in which the differences are expected to be settled or realized. The major temporary differences and
their net effect are included in Note 11-—Income Taxes.

Net Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated using net earnings available to common shareholders divided by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is similar to basic EPS except that the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding is after giving affect to the dilutive impacts of stock
options, restricted stock awards and outstanding convertible securities. [n addition, for the calculation of diluted
earnings per share, net earnings is adjusted to eliminate the after tax interest expense recognized during the
period related to contingently convertible debentures. Effective on August 31, 2006, in conjunction with the
Company’s announcerent of its intent to use cash to repurchase the contingently convertible debentures, the
debentures were no longer considered dilutive for the calculation of diluted earnings per share.
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Comprehensive Income

The Company reports comprehensive income in accordance with SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive
Income.” Comprehensive income refers to revenues, expenses, gains and losses that are not included in net
earnings but rather are recorded directly in stockholders’ equity in the Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’

Equity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Some
of those estimates require difficult, subjective or complex judgments about matters that are inherently uncertain.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Cenain reclassifications have been made to conform prior years’ data to the current presentation including
reclassifications between Cash and Accounts payable in the fiscal 2006 Consolidated Balance Sheet and fiscal
2006 and 2005 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows to properly classify cash book overdrafts. The reclass
resulted in an increase in Cash and Accounts payable of $115 in the fiscal 2006 Consolidated Balance Sheet. The
reclass resulted in an increase in cash inflow related to Accounts payable of $22 and $9 on the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flow in fiscal 2006 and 2003, respectively. These reclassifications had no effect on reported
eamings.

NOTE 3--BUSINESS ACQUISITION

On the Acquisition Date, the Company, CVS Corporation (“CVS™), an investment group led by Cerberus Capital
Management, L.P. (the “Cerberus Group”) and Albertsons entered into a series of agreements providing for the
sale of Albertsons to the Company, CVS and the Cerberus Group. Those agreements provided for the following:

«  First, Albertsons became a subsidiary of New Albertsons.

+ Next, Albertsons was converted to a limited liability company (“Albertsons LLC”) and a series of
reorganizations occurred. As a result of those reorganizations, New Albertsons held substantially all of
the assets and liabilities of the Acquired Operations. Albertsons LLC and its subsidiaries held
substantially all of the assets of Albertsons’ standalone drug store business (the “Standalone Drug
Business”) and the non-core supermarket business (the “Non-Core Business™) and certain liabilities of
Albertsons’ historical business.

« Next, CVS purchased substantially all of the assets and assumed specified liabilities of the Standalone
Drug Business.

+  The Cerberus Group then acquired the equity interests of Albertsons LLC.
» Then, the Company acquired New Albertsons (the “Acquisition”).
The Acquisition allowed the Company to acquire the premier retail operations of Albertsons adding

approximately 1,125 stores to the Company’s retail footprint. The Acquisition was a unique strategic opportunity
to acquire those assets of Albertsons that the Company viewed as the most attractive and profitable. The acquired
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stores give the Company a strong market presence in many key urban markets with little overlap with the
Company’s legacy business,

The Company purchased the Acquired Operations using a combination of stock, debt assumption and cash
comprised of:

Acquisition of approximately 372 shares of outstanding Albertsons common stock:

In cash $ 7,572

In exchange for approximately 68.5 shares of SUPERVALU common stock 2,251
Debt assumed 6,123
Cash settlement of restricted stock unit and stock option awards _ 143
Restricted stock unit and stock option awards assumed 143
Direct costs of the acquisition 49
Total purchase price $16,281

The sale of the Standalone Drug Business to CVS and the sale of the Non-Core Business to the Cerberus Group
generated $4,911 in cash that was combined with the Company's relative portion of the purchase price of
approximately $11,400 in cash and equity to complete the Albertsons acquisition,

Acquisition of New Albertsons Common Stock

Pursuant to the Acquisition agreement, each share of New Albertsons common stock was acquired for $20.35 in
cash and 0.182 shares of SUPERVALU commaon stock (the “Acquisition Consideration”). The cash portion of
the Acquisition Consideration was funded using $556 of cash on hand, $135 of the Acquired Operations’ cash on
hand, $1,970 of debt financing provided by new credit facilities {see Note 9—Debt), and the cash proceeds of
$4,911 from the simuitaneous sale of the Standalone Drug and the Non-Core Businesses historically operated by
Albenisons. The fair value of SUPERVALU common stock issued was $32.73 per share, which represented the
average closing price of the Company’s common stock beginning two days before and ending two days after the
January 23, 2006 announcement date of the Acquisition.

Transition Services Agreement

In connection with the purchase of Albertsons LLC by the Cerberus Group, the Company entered into a
transition services agreement (the “TSA™). The TSA provides for a two-year term and fixed payments to the
Company of $155 in the aggregate in the first year and $135 in the aggregate in the second year and, in addition,
quarterly variable payments of $8.75 for a total of $35 of variable payments per year, During the second quarter
of fiscal 2007 the fixed payments provided for under the TSA were modified to reflect the transfer of certain
personnel from the Company to Albertsons LLC. The transfer of personnel resulted in a reduction in Company-
incurred expense and TSA fixed payments of approximately $10.6 in year one and $10.6 in year two. After the
initial quarter of the TSA, the quarterly variable payments may be reduced by $0.4375 for each increment of 35
stores that will no longer be supported under the terms of the agreement. Based on stores that are closed as of
February 24, 2007, the future quarterly variable payment amount is $7.4. Albertsons LLC is required to provide
the Company with 60 days advance notice of stores that will no longer be supported under the TSA, during
which time the Company intends to reduce the support infrastructure and related costs. The TSA fees are
included in Selling and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings for fiscal 2007.
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Debt Assumed

The Company assumed $6,123 of the Acquired Operations’ outstanding debt. This debt consisted primarily of
publicly issued notes and debentures (including mandatory convertible securities), medium term notes and capital
lease obligations (see Note 9—Debt). The estimated fair value of the debt assumed by the Company was $6,088.
The fair value of the public notes and debentures were estimated based on market quotes. The fair value of the
mandatory convertible securities was estimated based on the closing market price of the security. The fair value
for the remaining debt was estimated based on the market yields of publicly traded debt with similar credit
ratings, interest rates, and maturity dates.

Cash Settlement of Stock Options and Restricted Stock Units

As of the Acquisition Date, Albertsons had approximately 31 stock options and 7 restricted stock units
outstanding. As a result of the Acquisition, all outstanding awards fully vested other than approximately 0.4
restricted stock unit awards. In accordance with the Acquisition agreement, the Company settled in cash and
stock all of the Albertsons stock options held by Albertsons employees who did not become employees of the
Company. The Company also settled all of the Albertsons fully vested restricted stock units in cash or a
combination of cash and SUPERVALU common stock.

Stock Options and Restricted Stock Units Assumed

In accordance with the Acquisition agreement, the Company assumed the obligation of stock options and
approximately 0.4 unvested restricted stock units of individuals who became employees of the Company. The
stock options became fully vested and were converted into the right to acquire a total of 21 shares of
SUPERVALU stock, using an exchange ratio based on the Acquisition Consideration.

Direct Costs of the Acquisition

Direct costs of the Acquisition include investment banking fees, legal and accounting fees and other external
costs directly related to the Acquisition.

Preliminary Purchase Price Allocation

The Acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting with the Company as the acquirer in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations (“SFAS

No. 141™). As a result, the Company applied the purchase method of accounting to the separable assets, including
goodwill, and liabilities of New Albertsons. The following summarizes the preliminary estimated fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the Acquisition Date. These preliminary purchase price allocations
are estimates as of February 24, 2007 based on a combination of third-party valuations and internal analyses and
will be further adjusted during the allocation period as defined in SFAS No. 141. The primary areas of the
purchase price atlocation that are not yet finalized relate to the valuation of long-lived assets, inventories,
intangible assets, capital and operating lease obligations, income taxes and deferred income taxes, and residual
goodwill, Additionally, the Company is in the process of gathering data and making assessments in other areas
that could have an impact on the final purchase price allocation. The valuations are preliminary due primarily to
the size and complexity of the Acquisition.
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Initial Purchase  Preliminary Purchase
Price Allocation Price Allocation

Current assets ‘ $ 3,320 - § 3330
Property, plant and equipment _ _ 6,877 6,613
Goodwill . _ ) ‘ . 4,201 4,333
Intangibles 2,610 2410
Other assets 443 376
Total assets acquired 17,541 17,071
Current liabilities 3,868 3,948
Long-term debt ] o 5846 6,045
Deferred income taxes N 7 - 1,096 - 610
Other liabilities ) 1,671 1,356
Total labilities assumed 12,481 11,959
Net assets acquired _ ‘ _ $ 5,060 ) 5,112
Reconciliation to total purchase price for Albertsons: B 7
Cash funding provided by New Albertsons 7 ) 135
Cash proceeds from the sale of the Standalone Drug Business and Non-Core

Business of Albertsons ‘ ‘ ‘ 4,911
Debt assumed 6,123
Total purchase price $16,281

Preliminary values of intangible assets include the following:

Preliminary Purchase
Price Allocation Weighted Average
February 24, 2007 Useful Lives (Years)

Non-amortizing: ‘ ,
Trade names $1,350

Liquor licenses 7 “ 12
Total non-amortizing; q-1,3_6£
Amortizing: -
Favorable operating leases 813 21
Customer lists and other o i . ‘ - 2357 9
Total amortizing m 18
Towl S 52410
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The preliminary purchase price allocation to intangible assets is based on estimated fair values determined by
internal analyses and third-party valuation specialists. Amortizing intangible assets are amortized on a straight-
line basis over their remaining expected useful lives of less than one to 30 years.

The estimated values of operating leases with unfavorable terms compared with current market conditions totaled
$143. These leases have an estimated weighted average life of 15 years and are included in other liabilities.

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed was recorded as
Goodwill. Goodwill is non-amortizing for financial statement purposes and is not tax deductible.

Unaudited Pro Forma Financial information

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined historical results of the
operations of SUPERVALU and the Acquired Operations as if the Acquisition had occurred at the beginning of
fiscal 2007 and 2006, respectively. Certain adjustments have been made to reflect changes in depreciation,
income taxes and interest expense that would have resulted from the change in the accounting base of certain
assets and liabilities due to the Acquisition, based on the Company’s preliminary estimates of fair value and
increased debt to fund the Acquisition. These adjustments are subject to change as the initial estimates are refined
over time. Because of differences in the accounting calendars of SUPERVALU and the Acquired Operations, the
pro forma results below for the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007 include SUPERVALU results for the 52
weeks and results of the Acquired Operations for 51 weeks. This pro forma financial information is not intended
to represent or be indicative of what would have occurred if the transactions had taken place on the dates
presented and should not be taken as representative of the Company’s future consolidated results of operations or
financial position. The pro forma financial information for fiscal 2006 does not reflect any potential synergies.

(Unaudited)
Year ended
February 24, February 25,
2607 2006
Net sales $43,356 $44.286
Net earnings (1) : . 536 385
Weighted average common shares: _ \
Basic : 202 202
Diluted 208 208
Earnings per share: X
Basic . $ 264 $ 190
Diluted 2.58 1.88

(1} Certain items impacting the comparability of this pro forma financial information include: (a) $40 after-tax
expense recognized in fiscal 2007 due to transaction costs related to the Acquisition; (b) $29 after-tax
curtailment gain recognized in fiscal 2007 that resulted from amendments to certain of Albertsons’ defined
benefit pension plans, (c) $23 after-tax charge for the planned disposition of 18 Scott’s stores in fiscal 2007,
(d) $19 after-tax incremental stock option expense related to the Company’s adoption of SFAS No. 123(R)
in fiscal 2007; (e) $61 after-tax charge for the sale of Cub Foods stores in Chicago in fiscal 2006; and
(f) $38 after-tax charge for the disposition of Shop 'n Save stores in Pittsburgh in fiscal 2006.
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NOTE 4—NEW AND RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No, 123 (Revised 2004),
“Share Based Payment” (“SFAS No. 123(R)”). SFAS No. 123(R) addresses the accounting for share-based
payments, including grants of employee stock options. Under the new standard, companies are no longer able to
account for share-based compensation transactions using the intrinsic value method in accordance with
Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB
Opinion No. 25). Instead, companies are required to account for such transactions vsing a fair-value method and
recognize the expense in their consolidated statements of earnings. SFAS No. 123(R) and related FASB Staff
Positions became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) and its
effects are described in Note 12—Stock-Based Compensation.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No, 151, “Inventory Costs, an Amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter
4" (“*SFAS No. 151™). SFAS No. 151 clarifies that inventory costs that are “abnormal™ are required to be charged
to expense as incurred as opposed to being capitalized into inventory as a product cost. SFAS No. 151 provides
examples of “abnormal” costs to include costs of idle facilities, excess freight and handling costs, and wasted
materials (spoilage). SFAS No. 151 became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of APB
Opinion No. 29" (“SFAS No. 153”). SFAS No. 153 amends APB Opinion No. 29 to eliminate the exception for
nonmoenetary exchanges of similar productive assets and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commercial substance. A nonmonetary exchange has commercial substance
if the future cash flows of the entity are expected to change significantly as a result of the exchange. SFAS

No. 153 became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—a Replacement of
APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3” (“SFAS No. 154”). SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective
application as the required method for reporting a change in accounting principle, unless impracticable or unless
a pronouncement includes alternative transition provisions. SFAS No. 154 also requires that a change in
depreciation, amortization or depletion method for long-lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change
in accounting estimate effected by a change in accounting principle. This statement carries forward the guidance
in APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” for the reporting of a correction of an error and a change in
accounting estimate. SFAS No. 154 became effective for the Company on February 26, 2006 and did not have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial staterments.

In Jure 2006, the FASB ratified the consensuses of EITF Issue No. 06-3, “How Taxes Collected from Customers
and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus
Net Presentation)” (“EITF 06-3"). EITF 06-3 indicates that the income statement presentation on either a gross
basis or a net basis of the taxes within the scope of the issue is an accounting policy decision. The Company’s -
accounting policy is to present the taxes within the scope of EITF 06-2 on a net basis. The adoption of EITF 06-3
in the first fiscal quarter of 2007 did not result in a change 10 the Company’s accounting policy and, accordingly,
did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. '

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes,” and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition

F-23




SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. Additionally, FIN 48 provides
guidance on subsequent derecognition of tax positions, financial statement classification, recognition of interest
and penalties, accounting in interim periods, and disciosure and transition requirements. FIN 48 is effective for
the Company’s fiscal year beginning February 25, 2007, with early adoption permitted. The Company is in the
process of evaluating the impact of adoption of FIN 48.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS No. 157"). SFAS
No. 157 clarifies the principle that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants would use
when pricing an asset or liability and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the information used to
develop those assumptions. Under the standard, fair value measurements would be separately disclosed by level
within the fair value hierarchy. SFAS 157 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year beginning February 24,
2008, with early adoption permitted. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of
SFAS No. 157.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)” (“SFAS

No. 158"). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer that sponsors one or more single-employer defined benefit plans
to (a) recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a benefit plan in its statement of financial position,

(b) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the gains or losses and prior service
costs or credits that arise during the period but are not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
pursuant to SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions”, or SFAS No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting
for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions”, (c) measure defined benefit plan assets and obligations as of
the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end, and (d) disclose in the notes to financial statements additional
information about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year that arise from delayed
recognition of the gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition asset or obligation. SFAS No. 158
is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending February 24, 2007. The adoption of SFAS No. 138 and its
effects are described in Note 15—Benefit Plans.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Builetin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements” (“SAB 108”). SAB 108
provides interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should
be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. The Securities and Exchange Commission staff
believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and an income statement approach and
evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and
qualitative factors are considered, is material. SAB 108 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending
February 24, 2007 and did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

NOTE 5—CLOSED PROPERTIES AND ASSET IMPAIRMENT CHARGES

During fiscal 2007, the Company committed to a plan to dispose of 18 Scott's retail stores. Related to this
disposition, the Company recorded a fourth quarter pre-tax charge of $26 million, which includes property, plant
and equipment related impairment charges of $6, goodwill impairment charges of $19 and other charges of $1.

During fiscal 2006, the Company announced the plans to dispose of twenty corporate operated Shop 'n Save
retail stores in Pittsburgh. Related to this disposition, the Company recorded a charge of $65 million, which
included property, plant and equipment related impairment charges of $52 million, goodwill impairment charges
of $7 million and other charges of $6 million.

During fiscal 2006, the Company sold 26 Cub Foods stores located primarily in the Chicago area to the Cerberus
Group for a pre-tax and after-tax loss of approximately $95 and $61, respectively. The pre-tax loss is included in
Selling and administrative expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.
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During fiscal 2005, the Company sold its minority ownership interest in WinCo. As a result of the sale, the
Company recognized an after-tax gain of $68 ($109 pre-tax).

Reserves for Closed Properties

The Company maintains reserves for estimated losses on retail stores, distribution warehouses and other
properties that are no longer being utilized in current operations. The reserves for closed properties include
management’s estimates for lease subsidies, lease terminations and future payments on exited real estate.
Additions include approximately $19 of reserves for closed properties acquired from Albertsons, which were
recorded in purchase accounting. Adjustments in the table below include approximately $62 related to the fair
value of liabilities recognized in purchase accounting at the Acquisition Date for lease liabilities of former
Albertsons stores.

At February 24, 2007, the remaining 2001 restructuring reserve of $15 included $14 representing the estimated
fair value of future lease payments less estimated sublease income related to properties exited and $1 related to a
multi-employer pension plan withdrawal liability. Future lease payments related to facilities primarily under
operating leases thar were exited as part of the 200] restructuring plan will continue through fiscal 2027 and the
Company expects the multi-employer pension plan withdrawal liability will be paid in full by the end of fiscal
2008.

Details of these reserves were as follows:

007 2006 2005

Beginning balance $62 $81 $77
Additions 36 10 13
Usage , ' (42) 30y (&1
Adjustments 62 1 22
Ending balance $118 $62 §$ 81
Asset Impairment

The Company recognized asset impairment charges of $7 (excluding the $19 goodwill and $1 other charges
related to Scott’s discussed above) for the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007, primarily for the write-down of
property, plant and equipment related to the plan to dispose of the 18 Scott’s retail stores. The Company
recognized assct impairment charges of $66 during fiscal 2006 on the write-down of property, plant and
equipment for closed properties, primarily related to the plan to dispose of corporate operated Shop "n Save retail
stores in Pittsburgh and the impairment of certain assets following the planned disposition of Deals stores. The
Company recognized asset impairment charges of $5 in fiscal 2005 on the write-down of property, plant and
equipment for closed properties. The asset impairment charges for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 related to the
Retail food segment. Impairment charges, a component of Selling and administrative expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings, reflect the difference between the carrying value of the assets and the
estimated fair values, which were based on the estimated market valuss for similar assets.
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NOTE 6—PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, net, consisted of the following:

Febrztg:)l:,y 24, Februoz{t)xg 25,
Land $ 1,482 $ 131
Buildings 3462 1,176
Property under construction 265 60
Leasehold improvements 1,326 427
Equipment 3,293 1,849
Capitalized leases 1,135 452

10,963 4,095
Accumulated depreciation (2,378) (1,992)
Accumulated amortization on capital leases (170} {134)
$ 8415 $ 1,969

Depreciation expense was $793, $274 and $265 for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Amortization expense of

capital leases was $54, $32 and $35 for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 7—GOODWILL AND OTHER ACQUIRED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Due to the Acquisition, the Company recorded $2,410 of intangible assets primarily related to tradenames,

leasehold rights and customer relationships. The Company also recorded $4,333 of Goodwill based on

preliminary purchase price allocations (see Note 3 — Business Acquisition).

At February 24, 2007, the Company had approximately $5,103 of Goodwill related to Retail food and 818

related to Supply chain services.
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A summary of changes in the Company’s Goodwill and other acquired intangible assets during fiscal 2007 and

fiscal 2006 follows:

Goodwill

Other acquired intangible
assets:

Trademarks and
tradenames

Leaschold Rights,
Customer {ists and
other (accumulated
amortization of $63
and $24, at
February 24, 2007
and February 23,
2006, respectively)

Customer
relationships
(accumulated
amortization of $8
and $5 at
February 24, 2007
and February 25,
2006, respectively)

Non-compete
agreements
(accumulated
amortization of $6
and $5 at
February 24, 2007
and February 25,
2006, respectively)

Total other acquired

February 26, Amorti-

2005

Other net  February 25, Amorti-
zation Additions adjustments 2006

zation Additions adjustments

Other net February 24,

2007

$1.628

49

.

56 $20)  $16l4

8

128

$4.333

$1,362

1,043

5¢8)

(an

$5.921

$1,384

1,082

48

13

2,527

intangible assets 126

oo 1

—
(]
=1

-

Accumulated amortization 3 (34y  3148) — 5 an

Total other acquired

intangible assets, net $2.450

ls |
eIy

0 s o4

548y $2.411

I
|
|

The increase in Goodwill from $1,614 as of February 25, 2006 to $5,921 at February 24, 2007 resulted primarily
from the $4,333 Goodwill related to the Acquisition. Other net adjustments consist primarily of a Goodwill
impairment charge of $19 related to the Company’s plan to dispose of 18 Scott’s banner stores.

The decrease in Goodwill from $1,628 as of February 26, 2005 to $1,614 as of February 25, 2006 resulted
primarily from purchase accounting adjustments of $29 between Deferred income taxes and Goodwill related to
former acquisitions and reductions of Goodwill of $11 primarily related to the disposition of the Shop 'n Save
Pittsburgh and Cub Foods Chicago stores, which were partially offset by purchase accounting adjustments to
increase Goodwill by $20 for the finalization of the valuation related 10 the acquisition of Total Logistics in fiscal
2005.

Intangible assets with a definite life are amortized on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives ranging
from less than one to 37 years. Amortization expense of $48, $7 and $6 was recorded in fiscal 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Future amortization expense will approximate $69 per year for each of the next five years. All
intangible assets are amortizable with the exception of the trademarks and tradenames. Goodwill and intangible
assets determined to have indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment at least annually
in the Company’s fourth quarter.
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NOTE §—FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Interest Rate Swap Agreements

In fiscal 2003, the Company entered into swap agreements in the aggregate notional amount of $225 relating to
the Company’s 7.875 percent fixed interest rate promissory notes due fiscal 2010. The Company receives a fixed
interest rate of 7.875 percent on the notional amount of the swaps and pays interest based on the three-month
U.S. dollar LIBOR rate (5.36 percent and 4.68 percent as of February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006,
respectively) plus 2.55 percent to 2.60 percent. The swaps have been designated as a fair value hedge on long-
term fixed rate debt of the Company and are a component of Other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. On
a quarterly basis, the Company performs an assessment of effectiveness and a measurement of ineffectiveness.
Through February 24, 2007, the net earnings impact was zero. See Note 19 — Subsequent Events.

Fair Value Disclosures of Financial Instruments

For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, receivables, accounts
payable and notes payable, the fair values approximate book values due to their short maturities.

The estimated fair value of notes receivable approximates the book value at February 24, 2007. Notes receivable
are valued based on a discounted cash flow approach applying a rate that is comparable to publicly traded debt
instruments of similar credit quality.

The estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt (including current maturities) was in excess of the
book value by approximately $380 at February 24, 2007. The estimated fair value was based on market quotes,
where available, or market values for similar instruments.

The estimated fair value of the Company’s interest rate swaps was equal to the book value at February 24, 2007.
The fair value of interest rate swaps is the amount at which they could be settled and is estimated by obtaining
quotes from brokers, See Note 19 - Subsequent Events.

NOTE 9—DEBT

As a result of the Acquisition, the Company assumed $5,183 of the Acquired Operations’ outstanding long-term
debt, excluding capital leases (see Note 3 — Business Acquisition). In accordance with the application of the
purchase method of accounting, the Company estimated the fair value of the debt assumed from New Albertsons
as a result of the Acquisition. This resulted in an aggregate net discount related to the New Albertsons long-term
debt of $231 as of the Acquisition Date, which will be amortized to Interest expense using the effective interest
method over the remaining terms of the respective debt instruments. In the table below, the stated interest rates
for the debt assumed from New Albertsons are followed by the effective rates in parentheses resulting from the
discounts and premiums due to purchase accounting fair value adjustments. Borrowings are unsecured unless
indicated otherwise.
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February 24, February 25,
2007 2006

Variable Rate Note, currently 7.16%,-duc June 20 l—27(face amount $1,241) - $1,241 5§ —
Variable Rate Note, cmjrenﬁy 9:85%, due June 2011 (face amount $713) ) 713 —_
7.50% (7.49%) Notes due February 2011 (face amounts $700) ‘ ) 700 —
Revolving Credit Facility, currently 7.08%, due June 2011 (face amount $654) 654 —_
Notes, average interest mte'of 6.68% (7.89%), due June 2007 - June 2028 {face amounts $662) ) 592 —
7.45% (8.73%) Debentures due August 2(_)29 (face amounts $650) ) . o 569 -
7.50% Note due November 2014 (face amount $500) o 500 —
8.00% (8.86%) Debentures due May 2031 (face amounts $400) _ 366 —
6.95% (6.71%) Notes due August 2009 {face amounts $350) ' S o 352 —
7.88% Notes due August 2009 (face amounts $350) ) i ‘ 350 350
;!.50% ﬁoges due May 2012 (face amounts $300) ; 300 300
8.35% (7.!5%) Notes due May 2010 (face amounts $275) , 284 —
8.00% (8.46%) Debentures due June 2026 (face amounts $272) 260 —
8.70% (8.97%) Debenture_s)duve May 2030 (face amounts $225) 219 —
7.50% (5.44%) Debentures due May 2037 (face amounts $200) o o 209 —
7.25% (7.53%) Notes due May 2013 (face amounts $200) 7 _ 197 —
7.75% (8.76%) Debentures due June 2026 (face amounts $200) ) - 181 —
Accounts Reccivable Securitization Facility, currently 5.35% (face amount $159) 159 —_
7.90% (7.98%) Debentures due May 2017 (face amounts $96) 95 —
4.50% Yield Zero-coupon Convertible Debentures due November 2031 (face amounts $159 and

$811, respectively) ) 5 53 259
Variabie Rate Industrial Rcvcm;e Bonds, average interest rate of 3.73%, due July 2007 - December

2014 (face amounts $49 and $52, respectively) B ) 49 52
Secured Mortgages and other Notes, average interest rate of 8.26% (7.24%), secured by real estate

with a net book value of $50, due June 2007 — April 2019 (face amounts $38) ) o 39 —_—
6.64% Medium Term Notes due June 2006 (face amounts $65) —_ 65
8.28% - 9.46% Notes due 2006 — 2010 (face amounts $10) i - 10
8.02% - 8.57% Notes due 2006 (face amounts 32) ) — 2
Oter = L N | 1L
Less current maturities ) o o _ _ _ ] - _(226) (75)
Long-term debt . 37,863 $ 974

Aggregate contractual maturities of debt as of February 24, 2007 were:

Fiscal Year ]

2008 B - $ 302
2009 _ _ 196
2010 | 4 , 914
2011 o 7 o 1,121
2012 | o o _ , 948
Thereafter 4,608
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The maturities above reflect contractual maturities of debt (including any remaining debt discounts or premiums)
and do not include the potential accelerations due to the debt holders’ ability to cause the Company to repurchase
the debt.

The debt agreements contain various financial covenants including ratios for interest coverage and debt leverage
as defined in the Company’s debt agreements. The Company was in compliance with the financial covenants
under the debt agreements as of February 24, 2007,

On October 31, 2006, the Company issued $500 in senior notes. The notes bear interest at a rate of 7.50 percent
and are due in 2014. The notes are senior obligations and rank equally with all of the Company’s other senior
unsecured indebtedness.

On June 1, 2006, the Company executed senior secured credit facilities in the amount of $4,000. These facilities
were provided by a group of lenders and consist of a $2,000 five-year revolving credit facility (the “Revolving
Credit Facility™), a $750 five-year term loan (“Term Loan A™), and a $1,250 six-year term loan (“Term Loan
B"). As of February 24, 2007, rates on the facilities were tied to LIBOR plus 0.50 percent to 2.00 percent or the
Prime Rate plus 0.00 percent to 1.00 percent, depending on the type of borrowing and the Company’s credit
ratings, with facility fees ranging from 0.10 percent to 0.50 percent, also depending on the Company’s credit
ratings. The rates in effect on outstanding borrowings under the facilities as of February 24, 2007, based on the
Company's current credit ratings, were 0.40 percent for the facility fees, LIBOR plus 1.50 percent for LIBOR
revolving advances, Prime Rate plus 0.50 percent for base rate revolving advances, LIBOR plus 1.50 for Term
Loan A and LIBOR plus 1.75 percent for Term Loan B. See Note 19—Subsequent Events.

All obligations under the senior secured credit facilities are guaranteed by each material subsidiary of the
Company. The obligations are also secured by a pledge of the equity interests in those same material subsidiaries,
limited as required by the existing public indentures of the Company and subsidiaries such that the respective
debt issued need not be equally and ratably secured.

The senior secured credit facilities also contain various financial covenants including a minimum interest
expense coverage ratio and a maximum debt leverage ratio. The interest expense coverage ratio shall not be less
than 2.10 to 1 for each of the fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2006, 2.15 to 1 for each of the
fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2007, and moves progressively to a ratio of not less than 2.30 to
I for the fiscal quarters ending after December 30, 2009. The debt leverage ratio shall not exceed 4.50 to 1 for
each of the fiscal quarters ending up through December 30, 2007 and moves progressively to a ratio not to
exceed 3.75 to 1 for each of the fiscal quarters ending after December 30, 2009. As of February 24, 2007, the
Company is in compliance with the covenants of the senior secured credit facilities.

In conjunction with the $4,000 senior secured credit facilities, the Company terminated its previous five-year
unsecured $750 revolving credit agreement dated February 2005. Also terminated were the previous Albertsons
credit facilities: $400 dated June 2005, $900 dated June 2004 and $100 dated July 2004. All letters of credit that
had been issued and outstanding under the previous credit facilities were transferred under the new credit facility.

Borrowings under Term Loan A and Term Loan B may be repaid, in full or in part, at any time without penalty.
Term Loan A has required repayments, payable quarterly, equal to 2.50 percent of the initial drawn balance for
the first four quarterly payments (year one) and 3.75 percent of the initial drawn balance for each quarterly
payment in years two through five, with the entire remaining balance due at the five year anniversary of the
inception date. Term Loan B has required repayments, payable quarterly, equal to 0.25 percent of the initial
drawn balance, with the entire remaining balance due at the six year anniversary of the inception date.

As of February 24, 2007, there were $654 of outstanding borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility, Term
Loan A had a remaining principal balance of $713, of which $94 was classified as current, and Term Loan B had

F-30




SUPERVALU INC. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

a remaining principal balance of $1,241, of which $13 was classified as current, Letters of credit outstanding
under the Revolving Credit Facility were $347 and the unused available credit under the Revolving Credit
Facility was $999. The Company also had $65 of outstanding letters of credit issued under separate agreements
with financial institutions.

In November 2006, the Company executed a 364-day accounts receivable securitization program, under which
the Company can borrow up to $200 on a revolving basis, with borrowings secured by eligible accounts
receivable, which remain under the Company’s control. Facility fees under this program range from 0.15 percent
to 1.50 percent, based on the Company’s credit ratings. The facility fee in effect on February 24, 2007, based on
the Company’s current credit ratings, is 0.20 percent. As of February 24, 2007, there were $159 of outstanding
borrowings under this program. As of February 24, 2007, there were $225 of accounts receivable pledged as
collateral, classified in Accounts receivable in the Company’s February 24, 2007 Consolidated Balance Sheet,
Due to the Company’s intent to renew the facility or refinance it with the Revolving Credit Facility, the facility is
classified in Long-term debt in the February 24, 2007 Consolidated Balance Sheet.

In November 2001, the Company sold zero-coupon convertible debentures due 2031, On October 2, 2006, the
Company purchased $213 of these debentures when over 80 percent of the holders put their debentures to the
Company for cash. Holders of the debentures may require the Company to purchase all or a portion of the
remaining $53 debentures on the first day of October 2011 at a purchase price equal to the accreted value of the
debentures {which would include accrued but unpaid interest) at $409.08 (not in millions) per debenture. Since
the current credit ratings of the Company are BB or lower as rated by Standard & Poor’s rating service, and Ba3
or lower as rated by Moody’s rating service, the debentures are currently convertible into shares of the
Company’s common stock at the option of the holders. In the event of conversion, 9.6434 (not in millions) shares
of the Company’s common stock will be issued per each thousand dollars of debentures, or approximately 1.5
shares, should all remaining debentures be converted. As of February 24, 2007, no helders have elected
conversion of the debentures. The Company may redeem all or a portion of the remaining debentures at any time
at a purchase price equai to the sum of the issue price plus accrued original issue discount as of the redemption
date. Due to the holders’ ability to convert the debentures to common stock, the Company’s previous
announcement of its intent to settle the debentures in cash and the Company’s ability to call the debentures for
cash at any time, the debentures are classified as current debt.

Medium-term notes of $30 due July 2027 contain put options that would require the Company to repay the notes
in July 2007 if the holders of the notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice. Medium-term notes of
$49 due April 2028 contain put options that would require the Company to repay the notes in April 2008 if the
holders of the notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice. The $209 of 7.5 percent debentures due May
2037 contain put options that would require the Company to repay the notes in May 2009 if the holders of the
notes so elect by giving the Company 30-days notice.

Mandatory Convertible Securities

The Company assumed 46,000,000 of 7.25 percent mandatory convertible securities (“Corporate Uniis™) upon
the Acquisition of New Albertsons. Each Corporate Unit consisted of a forward stock purchase contract and,
initially, a 2.5 percent ownership interest in one of Albertsons’ senior notes (which were assumed by New
Albertsons in connection with the Acquisition) with a principal amount of one thousand dollars, which
corresponds to a twenty-five dollar principal amount of senior notes. The purchase contracts yield*3.5 percent per
year on the stated amount of twenty-five dollars and the senior notes yield 3.75 percent per year.

In October 2006, the Company made an offer to purchase all outstanding Corporate Units. At the close of the
offer the Company purchased approximately 35,000,000 Corporate Units at a purchase price of $25.22 per
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Corporate Unit, including accrued interest. In January 2007, the Company purchased approximately 4,000,000
Corporate Units at a purchase price of $25.52 per Corporate Unit, including accrued interest. The Company paid
an aggregate amount of approximately $979, including accrued interest, and recognized a gain of approximately
$1 related to these purchases.

In Febriary 2007, pursuant to the terms of the Corporate Units, the senior notes held as components of Corporate
Units (the “Pledged Senior Notes™) were remarketed by the remarketing agent. Through the remarketing, the
Company purchased all of the remarketed senior notes for approximately $180 and recognized a gain of less than
$1. The proceeds of the remarketing of the Pledged Senior Notes (net of remarketing fee) were delivered to the
collateral agent and used to purchase U.S. treasury securities, maturing on or about the purchase contract
settlement date of May 16, 2007 (the “Purchase Contract Settlement Date”). The treasury securities will serve as
collateral for the holders’ obligations under the purchase contracts associated with the Corporate Units.

As of February 24, 2007, under the terms of the purchase contracts, the Company would be required to issue a
minimum of 1.1 shares and a maximum of 1.4 shares of its common stock for the remaining purchase contracts.
If the purchase contracts had been settled at February 24, 2007, the Company would have received approximately
$45 of net cash and would have issued approximately 1.2 shares of its commeon stock. Upon settlement of each
purchase contract, the Company will receive the stated amount of twenty-five dollars on the purchase contract
and will issue the requisite amount of Acquisition Consideration ($20.35 in cash and 0.182 SUPERVALU shares
per share of Albertsons common stock subject to the settlement rate). The net amount of cash received will be
recorded as an increase to stockholders’ equity.

Upon settlement of the purchase contracts on May 16, 2007, the Company will receive approximately $45 of net
cash and issue 1.2 shares.

Before the issuance of common stock upon settlement of the purchase contracts, the Corporate Units will be
reflected in the diluted earnings per share calculations using the treasury stock method as defined by SFAS

No. 128, “Earnings Per Share.” Under this method, the number of shares of common stock used in calculating
diluted earnings per share (based on the settlement formula applied at the end of the reporting period) is deemed
to be increased by the excess, if any, of the number of shares that would be issued upon settlement of the
purchase contracts less the number of shares that could be purchased by the Company in the market at the
average market price during the period using the proceeds to be received upon settlement. Therefore, dilution
will occur for periods when the average market price of the Company’s common stock for the 20-day trading
period preceding the end of the reporting period is above $46.54, and will potentially occur when the average
market price of the Company’s common stock for the 20-day trading period preceding the end of the reporting
period is lower than the average price of the Company’s common stock for the full reporting period. For the year
ended February 24, 2007, the Corporate Units were dilutive by approximately 0.09 shares.
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NOTE 10—LEASES
Capital and Operating Leases

The Company leases certain retail food stores, food distribution warehouses, office facilities and equipment.
Many of these leases include renewal options, and to a limited extent, include options to purchase. Future
minimum lease payments for noncancellable operating leases (which exclude the amortization or Acquisition-
relaied fair value adjustments) and capital leases at February 24, 2007 were as follows:

Operzating Caplitat
Leases Leases

1

Fiscal Years: ‘ o . .
2008 L $ 416 $ 159
2009 ) o 446 158
2010 - | 158
2011 A2 . =L
2012 . 292 146
Later , L2238 1566
Total future minimum obligations B 4067 2,340 ‘
Less interest 998
Present value of net future minimum obligations o 1,342
Less current obligations o o j54)}
Long-term obligations $1,288

The present values of future minimum obligations for capital leases shown above are calculated based on interest
rates determined at the inception of the lease, or upon acquisition of the original lessee, ranging from
approximately 5.4 percent to 13.8 percent, with a weighted average ratio of approximately 7.5 percent.

Rent expense and sublease rental income under operating leases and amortization expense under capital leases
were as follows:

February 24,  February 25,  February 26,
2007 2006 2005

Operating leases: e o
Minimum rent $366 $147 $141
Contingent rent S o 1
37 148 142
Sublease rent 64 @26 {26) J
317 122 116
Capital Leases: IR 4:
Amortization expense $ 54 $ 32 $ 35
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‘The Company is party to a synthetic leasing program for one of its major warehouses. The lease qualifies for
operating lease accounting treatment under SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases.” For additional information
on the synthetic lease, refer to Note 16—Commitments, Contingencies and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements.

Future minimum receivables under noncancellable operating leases on owne8"property and subleases in effect at
February 24, 2007 were as follows:

Owned Leased
Property  Property Total

Fiscal Years:

2008 $23 $ 57 $ 80
2009 13 45 58
2010 9 34 43
2011 7 27 34
2012 6 21 27
Later 8 57 65
Total future minimum receivables $66 $241 $307

Owned property leased to third parties was as follows:

Property, plant and equipment $ 37 $12
Less accumulated depreciation (12) )
Property, plant and equipient, net $25 5

Direct Financing Leases

Under direct financing capital leases, the Company leases buildings to independent retailers with terms ranging
from five to 20 years. Future minimum rentals to be received under direct financing leases and related future
minimum obligations under capital leases in effect at February 24, 2007, are as follows:

Direct Direct
Financing Financing
Lease Capital Lease
Receivables Obligations
Fiscal Years:
2008 $10 $9
2009 9 9
2010 9 8
2011 7 7
2012 7 6
Later 27 25
Total minimum lease payments 69 64
Less unearned income 20) —
Less interest — amn
Present value of net minimum lease payments 49 47
Less current portion (6) (6}
Long-term portion $ 43 $ 41
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NOTE 11--INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

Current
Federal
State
Tax credits

Total current -
Deferred

Total provision

2007 2006

2005

$187 $148  $152

33 22 19
@ o @
223 168 169
72 (45 46
$295 §$123  $215

The difference between the actual tax provision and the tax provision computed by applying the statutory federal
income tax rate to earnings before income taxes is attributable to the following:

Federal taxes based on statutory rate
State income taxes, net of federal benefit
Audit setilements

Other

Total provision

2007 2006 2005 '
$261  S$115  $210
N 11 16
— —_- .
3 3) 4
$295 §123  $215

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the bases of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting and income tax purposes. The Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
consist of the following as of February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006:

! Deferred tax assets:

| Compensation and benefits
Self-insurance

Basis in fixed assets

Other

Capital loss carryforward

Gross deferred tax assets
Valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities:
Basis in fixed assets and capital leases
Inveniories
Debt discount
Intangibles
Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liability

2007

L]

425
143
497
183
175

1,423
(175)

1,248
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The Company currently has federal and state net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards from Acquired Operations
of $26 and $51, respectively, for tax purposes. The NOLs expire beginning in 2008 and continuing through 2021.

The Company records valuation allowances to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than
not to be realized. The Company recorded a full valuation allowance against its capital loss carryforward
deferred tax asset in accordance with SFAS No. 109, as realization of such assets in future years is uncertain. The
capital loss carryover will expire in fiscal 2011.

NOTE 12--STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Adoption of New Standard

Effective February 26, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified-
prospective transition method. Under this transition method, compensation expense recognized during the year
ended February 24, 2007 included: (1) compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted prior to, but not
yet vested as of February 25, 2006 based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS No. 123 and (2) compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted on or after
February 26, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS

No. 123(R). The Company used the straight-line method to recognize the expense related to the option plan prior
to and subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R). As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the year ended February 24, 2007 is based on awards ultimately expected
to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. The effect of adopting SFAS No. 123(R) was an additional
after tax expense of $15 ($0.08 per basic and diluted share} recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings
for the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007.

Stock Options

The Company has options outstanding under multiple stock plans. The Company’s 2002 Stock Plan allows the
granting of non-qualified stock options and incentive stock options to purchase shares of the Company’s common
stock, to key salaried employees at prices not less than 100 percent of the fair market value on the date of grant.
The Company’s 1997 Stock Plan allows the granting of non-qualified stock options to purchase common shares
to salaried employees at fair market value on the date of grant. In April 2003, the Board of Directors authorized
an additional 9 shares for issuance under the 2002 Stock Plan, which was approved by the stockholders of the
Company on June 15, 2005. 7.5 of these shares are reserved for issuance as stock options and the remaining

1.5 shares are reserved for other types of awards. As part of the Acquisition, the Company may grant
non-qualified stock options and incentive stock options to purchase 10 shares of the Company’s common stock to
employees of Albertsons prior to the Acquisition at fair market value on the date of grant under the Albertsons
2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan. The Company has options outstanding under the 2002 Stock Plan,
the 1997 Stock Pian and the Albertsons 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan. The Company also has
options outstanding under its 1983 Employee Stock Option Plan, 1993 Stock Plan, the SUPERVALU/Richfood
Stock Incentive Plan, and the Albertsons Amended and Restated 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan, but no further
options may be granted under these plans. The plans provide that the Board of Directors or the Executive
Personnel and Compensation Committee of the Board (the “Compensation Committee) may determine at the
time of granting whether each option granted, except those granted under the 1997 Stock Plan, will be a
non-qualified or incentive stock option under the Internal Revenue Code. The terms of each option will be
determined by the Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee. Generally, options issued prior to fiscal
2006 have a term of ten years. Effective in fiscal 2006, options granted will not be for more than a term of seven
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years. Generally, options vest over four years. The exercise provisions of future awards may change as the Board
of Directors or the Compensation Committee may determine.

In accordance with the Acquisition agreement, the Company assumed approximately 21 fully vested stock
options of holders of Albertsons stock options who became employees of the Company after the Acquisition. The
fair value of the stock options issued was determined in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R).

Prior to February 26, 2006, the Company applied APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting
for stock option and stock unit awards made under the 2002 Stock Plan and other plans. Stock options previously
granted under these plans had an exercise price equal to not less than the fair market value of the common stock
on the date of the grant, and accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized.

Options granted, exercised and outstanding were as follows:

Weighted Average

Weighted Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term  Intrinsic Value
) _ (In thousands) ] (In thousands)
Outstanding, February 28, 2004 11,839 $20.93 61  §87924"°
Granted 3,154 30.37
Exercised  {3.,550) 19.68
Canceled and forfeited (139) 25.55
Outstanding, February 26, 2005 11,304 $23.87 6.2 $ 94,743
Granted 3,228 33.32
Exercised = R V- L ) 2115 i e B
Canceled and forfeited (355) 27,74
Outstanding, February 25,2006 11,800 $26.89 5.6 $ 65,385
Granted 3,129 20.67
Assumed in Acquisition 21,349 33.13
Exercised _ (11,055) 24.85 L
Canceled and forfeited . (3.188) - 4041 o ]
Outstanding, February 24, 2007 22,035 $32.40 4.7 $157,954
Vested and expected 1o vest in future at - o
February 24, 2007 21,745 $32.43 4.5 $155,845

Exercisable at February 24, 2007 17,765 $33.08 43 $123,437

The weighted average grant date fair value of stock options granted to holders of Albertsons stock options who
became employees of the Company after the Acquisition was $6.07 per share. The weighted average grant date
fair value of all other stock options granted during the year ended February 24, 2007 was $6.96 per share. The
weighted average grant date fair value of all stock options granted during the 52 weeks ended February 24,
2007, February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005 was $6.18, $8.42 and $7.80 per share, respectively, The total
intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007, February 25, 2006 and
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Pro Forma Compensation Expense

Had compensation expense for the 52 weeks ended February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005 been determined
based on the fair value at the grant dates of stock-based awards, consistent with SFAS No. 123(R), net income,
basic earnings per share, and diluted earnings per share would have been as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended
February 25, 2006  February 26, 2005

Net earnings, as reported _ $ 206 $386

Add: stock-based compensation expense included in reported net earnings,

_ net of related tax effect 2 8
Deduct: total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under
fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effect (18) 24)
Pro forma net earnings 190 370
Add: interest on dilutive convertible debentures, net of related tax effect 7 7
Pro forma net earnings for diluted earnings per share $197 $377
Earnings per share—basic:
- As reported $1.52 $2.86
Pro forma _ 1.40 274
Earnings per share—diluted:
As reported 1.46 271
Pro forma 1.36 2.60

NOTE 13—TREASURY STOCK PURCHASE PROGRAM

In June 2006, the Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program under which the Company is
authorized to purchase up to the number of shares of common stock issued by the Company upon the exercise of
employee stock options by the former employees of Albertsons who became employees of the Company. The
term of this program is from June 2, 2006 to June 1, 2007, and shall not exceed 10 shares. During fiscal 2007, the
Company purchased 8 shares under the program at an average cost of $29.26 per share. This authorization is in
addition to the Company’s May 2004 share repurchase program.

In May 2004, the Board of Directors authorized a treasury stock purchase program under which the Company is
authorized to purchase up to 5 shares of the Company’s common stock for reissuance upon the exercise of
employee stock options and for other compensation programs utilizing the Company's stock. In fiscal 2005, the
Company purchased approximately 0.4 shares under the program at an average cost of $27.73 per share. In fiscal
2006, the Company purchased approximately 0.9 shares under the program at an average cost of $32.19 per
share. No repurchases were made under this program during fiscal 2007. As of February 24, 2007, approximately
4 shares remained available for purchase under this program.

Subsequent to fiscal 2007, the Company announced a new share repurchase program to replace all existing share
repurchase programs, For further information, see Note 19—Subsequent Events.
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years. Generally, options vest over four years. The exercise provisions of future awards may change as the Board
of Directors or the Compensation Committee may determine.

In accordance with the Acquisition agreement, the Company assumed approximately 21 fully vested stock
options of holders of Albertsons stock options who became employees of the Company after the Acquisition. The
fair value of the stock options issued was determined in accordance with SFAS No., 123(R).

Prior to February 26, 2006, the Company applied APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting
for stock option and stock unit awards made under the 2002 Stock Plan and other plans. Stock options previously
granted under these plans had an exercise price equal to not less than the fair market value of the common stock
on the date of the grant, and accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized.

Options granted, exercised and outstanding were as follows:

Weighted Average WEil%t:r;iﬁivrfgra e Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractuval Term  Intrinsic Value
) (In thousands) (In thousands)
Qutstanding, February 28, 2004 11,839 $20.93 6.1 $ 87,924
Granted 3,154 30.37
Exercised (3.550) 19.68
Canceled and forfeited (139) 25.55
Ouistanding, February 26, 2005 11,304 $23.87 6.2 $ 94,743
Granted 3,228 33.32
Exercised 2,37H 21.15
Canceled and forfeited (355) 27.74
Outstanding, February 25, 2006 11,800 $26.89 5.6 $ 65,385
Granted 3,129 29.67
Assumed in Acquisition 21,349 33.13
Exercised (11,055) 24.85
Canceled and forfeited {3,188) 4041
Outstanding, February 24, 2007 22,035 $32.40 47 $157,954
Vested and expected to vest in future at
February 24, 2007 21,745 $32.43 4.5 $155,845
Exercisable at February 24, 2007 17,765 $33.08 4.3 $123,437

The weighted average grant date fair value of stock options granted to holders of Albertsons stock options who
became employees of the Company after the Acquisition was $6.07 per share. The weighted average grant date
fair value of all other stock options granted during the year ended February 24, 2007 was $6.96 per share. The
weighted average grant date fair value of all stock options granted during the 52 weeks ended February 24,
2007, February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005 was $6.18, $8.42 and $7.80 per share, respectively. The total
intrinsic value of stack options exercised during the 52 weeks ended February 24, 2007, February 25, 2006 and
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February 26, 2005 was $71, $29 and $41, respectively. Intrinsic value is measured using the fair market value at
the date of exercise for stock options exercised or at February 24, 2007 for outstanding stock options, less the
applicable exercise price.

For stock options, the fair value of each option grant is estimated as of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. Expected volatilities are estimated based on an average of actual historical volatility and
implied volatilities corresponding to the options estimated expected term. The Company believes this approach
to determine volatilities is representative of future stock volatilities. The expected term of options are estimated
based on analysis of options already exercised and foreseeable trends or changes in behavior. The risk frec
interest rates are based on the U.S. Treasury securities maturities as of each applicable grant date. The dividend
yield is based on analysis of actual historical dividend yields.

The significant weighted average assumptions relating to the valuation of the Company’s stock options for the
52-week periods ended February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006 were as follows:

52 Weeks Ended
February 24, February 25, February 26,
2007 2006 2005
Dividend yield 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Volatility rate 20.6 - 29.5% 28.9% 31.8%
Risk-free interest rate 4.5-5.2% 39% 3.1%
Expected option life (years) 1.0 - 5.4 years 4.8 years 4.5 years

Compensation Expense

The components of pre-tax stock-based compensation expense (included primarily in Selling and administrative
expenses in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings) and related tax benefits were as follows:

52 Weeks Ended
February 24, February 25, February 26,
2007 2006 2005
Stock-based compensation $ 43 $3 $i2
Income tax benefits amn (M @4
Stock-based compensation (net of tax) $26 $2 58

The Company realized excess tax benefits of $22 related to the exercise of stock options.

Unrecognized Compensation Expense
Stock Options

As of February 24, 2007, there was $27 of unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested options
granted under the Company’s stock-based compensation plans. The expense related to these nonvested awards is
expected to be charged to expense over a weighted-average remaining vesting period of approximately two years.

Option shares available for grant were 17 and 10 at February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, respectively. As of
February 24, 2007, the Company has reserved 40 shares, in aggregate, for the plans.
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Other Stock-Based Awards

The Company awards restricted stock to employees under various plans. The restrictions on these awards
generally lapse between one and five years from the date of grant and the expense is recognized over the vesting
period. As of February 24, 2007 there was $33 of unrecognized compensation expense related to these awards
under the Company’s stock plans. These awards are expected to be charged to expense over a weighted-average
vesting period of approximately two years.

Restricted stock activity was as follows:

Restricted
Stock
(In thousands)

Outstanding, February 28, 2004 516
Granted 123
Released (188)
Canceled 3
Outstanding, February 26, 2005 448
Granted 237
Released 21y
Canceled (15)
Outstanding, February 25, 2006 549
Granted * 1,360
Released (334)
Cancellations 36)
Outstanding, Februury 24, 2007 1,539

*  Fiscal 2007 grunts include 366 unvested restricted stock units to individuals who became employees of the
Company in connection with the Acquisition (See Note 3—Acquisition).
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Pro Forma Compensation Expense

Had compensation expense for the 52 weeks ended February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2005 been determined
based on the fair value at the grant dates of stock-based awards, consistent with SFAS No. 123(R), net income,
basic earnings per share, and diluted earnings per share would have been as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended
February 25,2006 February 26, 2005

Net earnings, as reported $ 206 $ 386

Add: stock-based compensation expense included in reported net eamnings,

net of related tax effect 2 8
Deduct: total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under
fair value based method for ail awards, net of related tax effect (18) 24
Pro forma net earnings 190 370
Add: interest on dilutive convertible debentures, net of related tax effect 7 7
Pro forma net earnings for diluted earnings per share $197 534
Earnings per share—basic:
As reported $1.52 $2.86
Pro forma 1.40 2.74
Earnings per share—diluted:
As reported 1.46 27N
Pro forma 1.36 2.60

NOTE 13—TREASURY STOCK PURCHASE PROGRAM

In June 2006, the Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program under which the Company is
authorized to purchase up to the number of shares of common stock issued by the Company upon the exercise of
employee stock options by the former employees of Albertsons who became employees of the Company. The
term of this program is from June 2, 2006 to June 1, 2007, and shall not exceed 10 shares. During fiscal 2007, the
Company purchased 8 shares under the program at an average cost of $29.26 per share. This authorization is in
addition to the Company’s May 2004 share repurchase program.,

In May 2004, the Board of Directors authorized a treasury stock purchase program under which the Company is
authorized to purchase up to 5 shares of the Company’s common stock for reissuance upon the exercise of
employee stock options and for other compensation programs utilizing the Company’s stock. In fiscal 2005, the
Company purchased approximately 0.4 shares under the program at an average cost of $27.73 per share. In fiscal
2006, the Company purchased approximately 0.9 shares under the program at an average cost of $32.19 per
share. No repurchases were made under this program during fiscal 2007. As of February 24, 2007, approximately
4 shares remained available for purchase under this program.

Subsequent to fiscal 2007, the Company announced a new share repurchase program to replace all existing share
repurchase programs. For further information, see Note 19—Subsequent Events.
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NOTE 14—EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic EPS is calculated using net earnings available to common shareholders divided by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is similar to basic EPS except that the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding is after giving affect to the dilutive impacts of stock
options, restricted stock awards and outstanding convertible securities. In addition, for the calculation of diluted
earnings per share, net earnings is adjusted to eliminate the after tax interest expense recognized during the
period related to contingently convertible debentures. Effective on August 31, 2006, in conjunction with the
Company's announcement of its intent 1o use cash 1o repurchase the contingently convertible debentures, the
debentures were no longer considered dilutive for the calculation of diluted earnings per share.

The following table reflects the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

2007 2006 2005

Earnings per share—basic:

Net earnings $452 %206 $386
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic 189 136 135
Earnings per share—basic $2.38 $1.52 %286
Earnings per share—diluted:
Net earnings $452 $206 $386
Interest related to dilutive contingently convertible debentures, net of
| tax 3 7 7
| Net eamings used for diluted earnings per share calculation $455 $213 $393
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic 189 136 135
Dilutive impact of options and restricted stock outstanding 3 2 2
Dilutive impact of convertible securities 4 8 8
Weighted average shares—diluted _ 196 146 145
Earnings per share—diluted $2.32 $146 $2.71

Options to purchase 11, 3, and | shares of common stock were outstanding during the 52 week period ended
February 24, 2007, February 25, 2006 and February 26, 2004, respectively, but were excluded from the
computation of diluted earnings per share because they were not dilutive.

NOTE 15—BENEFIT PLANS
Employee Benefit Plans

Substantially all employees of the Company and its subsidiaries are covered by various contributory and
non-contributory pension or profit sharing plans. Union employees participate in multi-employer retirement plans
under collective bargaining agreements, unless the collective bargaining agreement provides for participation in
plans sponsored by the Company. In addition to sponsoring both defined benefit and defined contribution
pension plans, the Company provides health care and life insurance benefits for eligible retired employees under
postretirement benefit plans, and short-term and long-term disability benefits to former and inactive employees
prior o retirement under post-employment benefit plans.
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On September 29, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.” SFAS No. 158 requires, among other
things, the recognition of the funded status of each defined benefit pension plan and each other postretirement
benefit plan on the balance sheet. The impact of the implementation of the standard due to previously
unrecognized prior service cost and actuarial gains/losses not recognized in current year expense is recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income/loss, a component of shareholders’ equity.

Pension Benefits

Before After
implementation Change due to  implementation
of SFAS 158 SFAS 158 of SFAS 158

Pension intangible asset $ 7 $ (N $§ —

Pension liability $ 364 $73 $ 437
Other postretirement liability $ 118 $ 52 $ 170
Deferred tax liability $ o644 35D $ 593
Total liabilities $16.322 $ 74 $16,396
Accumglated other comprehensive loss . $ (154) $(RD $ (235)
Total stockholders’ equity $ 5,387 $(81) $ 5,306
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $21,709 5 $21,702

SFAS No. 158 has a provision requiring a measurement date equal to the balance sheet date for companies with
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. The Company has chosen to adopt the measurement date provision
for the fiscal year beginning February 25, 2007. The measurement date for the SUPERVALU defined benefit
pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans for fiscal 2007 was November 30, 2006. The measurement
date for the Acquired Operations’ defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans was
February 22, 2007,

The benefit obligation, fair value of plan assets, and funded status of the Company-sponsored qualified defined
benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans are as follows:

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
February 24, February 25, February 24, February 25,
) o 7 2007 2000 2007 2006
Change in Benefit Obligation (1)
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 780 $686 $144 $149
‘Acquired Operations benefit obligation at acquisition
 June 2, 2006 1,136 — 27 —
Service cost 32 21 2
Interest cost B _ 97 41 9
Plan participants’ contributions — — —
Actuarial loss (gain) 143 60 (1) (9
Benefits paid (¥} (28) 11y (12)
Benefit obligation at end of year $2,141 $780 $170 $144
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Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
February 24, February 25, February 24, February 25,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Changes in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 556 $ 520 $— $—
Acquired Operations fair value of plan assets at acquisition
June 2, 2006 1,015 — — —
Actual return on plan assets 174 39 — —
Employer contributions 37 25 11 9
Plan participants’ contributions _— — 5 6
Benefits paid “n (28) (16) (15)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $1,735 $ 556 $— $—
Reconciliation of Prepaid {(Accrued) Cost and Total
Amount Recognized
Funded status $ (406) $(224) $(170) $(141)
Unrecognized net loss —_ 261 — 64
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) — 7 —_ (6)
Net amount recognized $ (406) $ 44 $(170) $ (83)
Accrued benefit liability 3} — $(162)
Intangible asset — 7
Accumulated other comprehensive loss — 199
Total recognized $ (406) $ 4

(1) For the defined benefit pension plans, the benefit obligation is the projected benefit obligation. For other
postretirement benefit plans, the benefit obligation is the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation.

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss for the qualified defined benefit pension plans and
other postretirement benefit plans consists of the following:

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
February 24, February25, February 24, February 25,

2007 2006 2007 2006
Prior service cost $ 5 o $(d $—
Net actuarial Joss 305 199 _36 —

Total recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss,

before tax $314 $199 $52 5—
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The estimated future benefit payments to be paid from the Company’s defined benefit pension plans and other
postretirement benefit plans, which reflect expected future service, are as follows:

Postretirement

Pension Benefits (1) Benefits

Fiscal Year

2008 $ 62 313
2009 68 14
2010 74 14
2011 80 14
2012 87 14
Years 2013-2017 576 77

(1) Pension benefits include the estimated future benefit payments for the unfunded, nonqualified pension plans
sponsored by the Company.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Benefit calculations for the legacy SUPERVALU’s sponsored defined benefit pension plans for primarily
non-union eligible participants are generally based on years of eligible service and the participants’ highest
compensation during five consecutive years of employment. Benefits paid to Acquired Operation retirees are
based upon age at retirement, years of eligible service and average compensation. The Company's accumulated
benefit obligation for the qualified defined benefit pension plans was $2,072 and $719 at February 24, 2007 and
February 25, 2006, respectively.

The Company also sponsors certain supplemental executive retirement benefit plans which are unfunded,
nongquatified plans which provide certain key employees retirement benefits that supplement those provided by
the Company’s other retirement plans. The projected benefit obligation for the unfunded, nonqualified plans was
$30 and $22 at February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for
these plans totaled $26 and $18 at February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, respectively. Net periodic pension
cost was $5, $3 and $4 for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The amount recognized in accumulated
other comprehensive income/loss for prior service cost and net actuarial loss, before tax, are $2 and $16,
respectively, at February 24, 2007 and $0 and $7, respectively, at February 25, 2006. The estimated prior service
cost and net actuarial loss that wiil be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income/loss into net
periodic benefit cost for over the next fiscal year are $1 and $2, respectively.

At February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, the accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension
plans exceeded the fair value of the respective plan assets.
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Net Periodic Benefit Expense

Net periodic benefit expense for qualified defined benefit pension plans consisted of the following:

Pension Benefits
2007 2006 2005

Service cost—benefits earned during the period $32 %21 $19
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations 97 4] 38
Expected return on plan assets (105) 4y @n
Amortization of prior service cost (benefit) 2 | 1
Recognized net actuarial loss 26 23 19
Net periodic benefit expense $§ 52 $45 $36

The estimated prior service cost and net actuarial loss that will be amortized from accumulated other
comprehensive income/loss into net periodic benefit cost for the qualified defined benefit pension plans over the
next fiscal year are $1 and $25, respectively.

Weighted average assumptions used for the defined benefit pension plans, including the unfunded, nonqualified
plans, consist of the following:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2007 2006 2005
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations (1):
Discount rate 5.70-5.85% 5.75% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase 3.00-3.07% 3.00% 3.00%
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net
periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate (2) 575-6.30% 6.00% 6.25%
Rate of compensation increase 3.00-3.07% 3.00% 3.00%
Expected return on plan assets (3) 3.00% 8.00% B8.75%

(1) Legacy SUPERVALU benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets are measured as of November 30,
2006. The Acquired Operations benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets are measured as of
February 22, 2007.

(2) The Company reviews and selects the discount rate to be used in connection with its pension and other
postretirement obligations annually. In determining the discount rate, the Company uses the yield on
corporate bonds (rated AA or better) that coincides with the cash flows of the plans’ estimated benefit
payouts. The model uses a yield curve approach to discount each cash flow of the liability stream at an
interest rate specifically applicable to the timing of each respective cash flow. The model totals the present
values of all cash flows and calculates the equivalent weighted-average discount rate by imputing the
singular interest rate that equates the total present value with the stream of future cash flows. This resulting
weighted-average discount rate is then used in evaluating the final discount rate to be used by the Company.

(3) Net periodic benefit expense is measured using weighted average assumptions as of the beginning of each
year.
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(4) Expected long-term return on plan assets is estimated by asset class and is generally based on widely-
accepted capital market principles, long-term return analysis for global fixed income and equity markets, the
active total return-oriented portfolio management style as well as the diversification needs and rebalancing
characteristics of the plan. Long-term trends are evaluated relative to market factors such as inflation,
interest rates and fiscal and monetary polices in order to assess the capital market assumptions.

Contributions

The Company expects to contribute $32 to its pension plans and $13 to its postretirement benefit plans in fiscal
2008. The Company’s funding policy for the defined benefit pension plans is to contribute the minimum
contribution allowed under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (“ERISA”), with consideration given
to contributing larger amounts in order to be exempt from Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (“PBGC™)
variable rate premiums or participant notices of under-funding. The Company will recognize contributions in
accordance with applicable regulations, with consideration given to recognition for the earliest plan year
permitted.

Plan Assets

Plan assets are held in trust and invested in separately managed accounts and publicly traded mutual funds
holding equity, fixed income securities and alternative investment classes.

The Company employs a total return approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed income investments are used
to maximize the long-term return of plan assets for a prudent level of risk. Alternative investments, including
hedge funds, private equity and real estate are also used judiciously to enhance risk adjusted long-term returns
while improving portfolio diversification. The overal! invesiment strategy and policy have been developed based
on the need to satisfy the long-term liabilities of the Company’s pension plans. Risk management is
accomplished through diversification across asset classes, multiple investment manager portfolios and both
general and portfolio-specific investment guidelines. Risk tolerance is established through careful consideration
of the plan liabilities, plan funded status and the Company’s financial condition. This asset allocation policy mix
is reviewed annually and actual allocations are rebalanced on a regular basis.

Plan assets are invested using a combination of active and passive investment strategies. Passive strategies invest
in broad sectors of the market primarily through the use of indexing. Indexing is an investment management
approach based on investing in exactly the same securities, in the same proportions, as an index, such as the S&P
500. Active strategies employ multiple investment management firms. Managers within each asset class cover a
range of investment styles and approaches and are combined in a way that controls for capitalization, and style
biases (equities) and interest rate bets (fixed income) versus benchmark indices white focusing primarily on
security selection as a means to add value. Monitoring activities to evaluate performance against targets and
measure investment risk take place on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements, periodic asset/
liability studies and quarterly investment portfolio reviews.

The asset allocation guidelines and the actual allocation of pension plan assets are as follows:
Target Allocation Plan Assets Plan Assets

Asset Category Ranges Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006
Domestic Equity 45.0% - 70.0% 52.5% 60.1%
International Equity 7.0% - 20.0% 17.7% 9.9%
Domestic Fixed Income 25.0% - 35.0% 29.5% 24.5%
Cash and Other 0.0% - 15.0% 0.3% 5.5%
Total 100.0% 100.0%
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Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company offers health and life insurance to retirees under multiple programs. The terms of these plans vary
based on employment history, age, and date of retirement. For most retirees, the Company provides a fixed dollar
contribution and retirees pay contributions to fund the remaining cost.

The net periodic postretirement benefit cost was as follows:

Fiscal  Fiscal  Fiscal
2007 2006 2005

Service cost $2 $2 s
Interest cost 9 9. . 7 .
Amortization of prior service cost (benefit) (2) @) (25
Recognized net actuarial loss 5 6 4

— I T
Net periodic benefit expense $14  $15  $10)

The estimated net amount of prior service benefit and net actuarial loss that will be amortized from accumulated
other comprehensive income/loss into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $3.

Weighted average assumptions used for the postretirement benefit plans consist of the following:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2007 2006 o 2005

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit |

obligations (1): , !
Discount rate 5.70-5.85% 575%m 690%

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic !

benefit cost (2): 7 R ‘
Discount rate 538-5.75% 6.00% 6.25%

(1) SUPERVALLJ benefit obligations are measured as of November 30, 2006, The Acquired Qperations benefit
obligations are measured as of February 22, 2007.

(2) Net periodic benefit expense is measured using weighted average assumptions as of the beginning of each
year.

For those retirees whose health plans provide for variable employer contributions, the assumed health care cost
trend rate used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation ranged from 6% to 13% in fiscal
2007. The assumed health care cost trend rate will decrease by 0% to 2% each year for the next five years until it
reaches the ultimate trend rate of 5% to 6%. For those retirees whose health plans provide for a fixed employer
contribution rate, a health care cost trend is not applicable. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a
significant impact on the amounts reported. For example, a 1% change in the trend rate would impact the

Company’s accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $11 and the service and interest cost
by approximately $1 in fiscal 2008.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company spensors several defined contribution and profit sharing plans pursuant to Section 401(k) of the
Iniernal Revenue Code. The total amount contributed by the Company to the plans is determined by plan
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provisions or at the discretion of the Company’s Retirement Committee. Total contribution expenses for these
plans were $83, $16 and $18 for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Plan assets also include 4 and 3 shares
of the Company’s common stock at February 24, 2007 and February 25, 2006, respectively.

Post-Employment Benefits

The Company recognizes an obligation for benefits provided to former or inactive employees. The Company is
self-insured for certain of its employees’ short-term and long-term disability plans, which are the primary
benefits paid to inactive employees prior to retirement,

At February 24, 2007, the obligation for post-employment benefits was $85 with $23 included in Accrued
vacation, compensation and benefits and $62 included in Other liabilities.

Multi-Employer Plans

The Company also participates in several multi-employer plans providing defined benefits to union employees
under the provisions of collective bargaining agreements. These plans require the Company to make
contributions thereto as negotiated in such collective bargaining agreements. The Company contributed $122,
$37 and $37 to these plans for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Currently, some of these plans are
underfunded in that the present value of accrued liabilities exceeds the current value of the assets held in trust to
pay benefits. If the Company were to exit certain markets or otherwise cease making contributions 1o these plans
at this time, it could trigger a withdrawal liability that would require the Company to fund its proportionate share
of a plan’s unfunded vested benefits. There are many variables that affect future funding requirements such as
investment returns and benefit levels.

Collective Bargaining Agreements

At February 24, 2007, the Company had approximately 191,400 employees. Approximately 117,000 employees
are covered by collective bargaining agreements. During fiscal 2007, 33 collective bargaining agreements
covering approximately 25,500 employees were re-negotiated. During fiscal 2008, 69 collective bargaining
agreements covering approximately 43,200 employees will expire.

NOTE 16—~COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has guaranteed certain leases, fixture financing loans and other debt obligations of various retailers
at February 24, 2007. These guarantees were generally made to support the business growth of affiliated retailers.
The guarantees are generally for the entire terms of the leases or other debt obligations with remaining terms that
range from less than one year to 20 years, with a weighted average remaining term of approximately 12 years.
For each guarantee issued, if the affiliated retailer defaults on a payment, the Company would be required to
make payments under its guarantee. Generally, the guarantees are secured by indemnification agreements or
personal guarantees of the affiliated retailer. At February 24, 2007, the maximum amount of undiscounted
payments the Company would be required to make in the event of default of all guarantecs was approximately
$215 and represented approximately $141 on a discounted basis. No amount has been recorded in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets for these contingent obligations under the Company’s guarantee arrangements,

The Company is contingently liable for leases that have been assigned to various third parties in connection with
facility closings and dispositions. The Company could be required to satisfy the obligations under the leases if
any of the assignees are unable to fulfill their lease obligations. Due to the wide distribution of the Company’s
assignments among third parties, and various other remedies available, the Company believes the likelihood that
it will be required 1o assume a material amount of these obligations is remote.
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The Company is party to a synthetic leasing program for one of its major warehouses. The lease expires in April
2008 and it may be renewed with the lessor’s consent through April 2013, and has a purchase option of $60. On
February 8, 2007, the Company approved a plan to exit this facility. As a result of the decision to exit this
facility, the Company has recorded the difference between the purchase option and the estimated market value of
the property underlying the lease as a residual value guarantee. The residual value guarantee is included in Other
current assets on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of February 24, 2007 and will be amortized over
the remaining term of the lease.

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into supply contracts to purchase products for resale.
These contracts typically include either volume commitments or fixed expiration dates, termination provisions
and other standard contractual considerations. The Company has approximately $2,372 of non-cancelable future
purchase obligations primarily related to supply contracts,

The Company had $412 of outstanding letters of credit as of February 24, 2007, of which $347 were issued under
the credit facility and $65 were issued under separate agreements with financial institutions, These letters of credit
primarily support workers’ compensation, merchandise import programs and payment obligations, The Company
pays fees, which vary by instrament, of up to 1,75 percent on the outstanding balance of the letters of credit.

The Company is a party to a variety of contractual agreements under which the Company may be obligated to
indemnity the other party for certain matters, which indemnities may be secured by operation of law or
otherwise, in the ordinary course of business. These contracts primarily relate to the Company's commercial
contracts, operating leases and other real estate contracts, financial agreements, agreements to provide services to
the Company, and agreements to indemnity officers, directors and employees in the performance of their work.
While the Company’s aggregate indemnification obligation could result in a material liability, the Company is
aware of no current matter that it expects to result in a material liability.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is subject to various lawsuits, claims and other legal matters that arise in the ordinary course of
conducting business, including certain matters of the Acquired Operations, none of which, in management’s
opinion, is expected to have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations
or cash flows. Accruals for certain pre-acquisition legal contingencies related to the Acquired Operations were
included in liabilities assumed due to the Acquisition, Certain changes to accruals related to pre-acquisition legal
contingencies may be adjusted through purchase accounting for up to une year from the date of Acquisition.

In April 2000, a class action complaint was filed against Albertsons, Inc., as well as American Stores Company,
American Drug Stores, Inc., Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc. and Lucky Stores, Inc., wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Albertsons, Inc., in the Superior Court for the County of Los Angeles, California (Gardner, et al. v. American
Stores Conipany, et al.) by assistant managers seeking recovery of overtime based on plaintiffs” allegation that
they were improperly classified as exempt under California law, In May 2001, the court certified a class with
respect to Sav-on Drug Stores assistant managers. A case with very similar claims, involving the Sav-on Drug
Stores assistant managers and operating rnanagers, was also filed in April 2000 against Albertsons, Inc.’s
subsidiary Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc. in the Superior Court for the County of Los Angeles, California (Rocher,
Dahlin, et al. v. Sav-on Drug Stores, Inc.), and was certified as a class action in June 2001 with respect to
assistant managers and operating managers. The two cases were consolidated in December 2001. New
Albertsons, Inc, was added as a named defendant in November 2006. Plaintiffs seek overtime wages, meal and
rest break penalties, other statutory penalties, punitive damages, interest, injunctive relief, and attorneys’ fees and
costs. The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit. Although this lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties
inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently available to the Company, management does
not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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In September 2000, an agreement was reached and court approval granted to settle ten purported class or
collective actions that were consolidated in March 1996 in the United States District Court in Boise, ldaho
(Barton et al. v. Albertson’s, Inc.) and which raised various issues including “off-the-clock” work allegations and
allegations regarding certain salaried grocery managers’ exempt status. Under the settlement agreement, current
and former employees who met eligibility criteria have been allowed to present their off-the-clock work claims to
a claims administrator. Additionally, current and former grocery managers employed in the State of California
have been allowed to present their exempt status claims to a claims administrator. The claims administrator has
assigned values to claims. The value of these claims can be challenged by either party. The parties have agreed to
resolve all outstanding ctaims and the Court granted final approval of that agreement on March 22, 2007.
Management does not believe that the settlement will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On October 13, 2000, a complaint was filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court (Joanne Kay Ward et al. v.
Albertson’s, Inc. et al.) alleging that Albertsons, Lucky Stores and Sav-on Drug Stores provided terminating
employees their final paychecks in an untimely manner. The lawsuit secks statutory penalties. On January 4,
2005, the case was certified as a class action. The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit. Although this
lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently
available to the Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On Eebruary 2, 2004, the Attomney General for the State of California filed an action in Los Angeles federal court
(California, ex rel Lockyer v. Safeway, Inc. dba Vons, a Safeway Company, Albertson’s, Inc. and Ralphs
Grocery Company, a division of The Kroger Co., United States District Court Central District of California, Case
No. CV04-0687) claiming that certain provisions of the agreements (the “Labor Dispute Agreements™) between
Albertsons, The Kroger Co. and Safeway Inc. (the “Retailers™), which provided for “lock-outs™ in the event that
any Retailer was struck at any or all of its Southern California facilities during the 2003-2004 labor dispute in
Southern California when the other Retailers were not and contained a provision designed to prevent the union
from placing disproportionate pressure on one or more Retailer by picketing such Retailer(s) but not the other
Retailer(s) during the labor dispute violate Section 1 of the Sherman Act. The lawsuit seeks declarative,
injunctive and other legal and equitable relief. The Retailers’ motion for summary judgment was denied on

May 26, 2005 and the Retailers’ appeal of that decision was dismissed on November 29, 2005. On December 7,
2006, the Attorney General’s motion for Summary Judgment was denied, and the Attorney General's motion to
certify an appeal of the decision was denied on March 5, 2007. The Company continues to believe it has strong
defenses against this lawsuit and is vigorously defending it. Although this lawsuit is subject to uncertainties
inherent in the litigation process, based on the information presently available to the Company, management does
not expect that the ultimate resolution of this action will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In March 2004, a lawsuit seeking class action status was filed against Albertsons in the Superior Court of the
State of California in and for the County of Alameda, California (Dunbar v. Albertson’s, Inc.) by a grocery
manager seeking recovery including overtime pay based upon plaintiff’s allegation that he and other grocery
managers were improperly classified as exempt under California law. Class certification was denied in June 2005
and the Court granted plaintiffs’ motion to consolidate trial of approximately sixty claims. The claims have been
resolved and all complaints dismissed.

In August 2004, Sally Wilcox and Dennis Taber filed a complaint, later certified as a class action, in California
Superior Court in and for the County of San Diego, alleging that Albertson’s Inc. failed to pay wages for time
worked during meal breaks to its non-exempt employees employed in key carrier positions, The lawsuit further
alleges that Albertson’s failed to provide itemized wage statements as required by Californta law and that
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Albertson’s failed to timely pay wages of terminated or resigned employees as required by California law. The
lawsuit further alleges a violation of the California Unfair Competition Law, Business and Professions Code
Section 17200 et seq. The lawsuit seeks recovery of all wages, compensation and/or penalties owed the members
of the class certified, including compensation of one hour of pay for rest or meal period violations and wages for
all time worked while employees were clocked out for meal periods or required to remain on the premises during
meal periods. The lawsuit further seeks to recover all past due compensation and penalties for failure to provide
accurate itemized wage statements and to pay all wages due at time of termination for members of the class
certified with interest from August 6, 2000 to time of trial, The Company is vigorously defending this lawsuit,
Although this lawsuit is subject to the uncertainties inherent in the litigation process, based on the information
presently available to the Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this lawsuit will
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On January 24, 2006, a class action complaint was filed in the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho in and
for the County of Ada, naming Albertsons and its directors as defendants. The action {Christopher Carmona v.
Henry Bryant et al., No. CV-OC (601251) challenged the agreements entered into in connection with the series
of transactions facilitating the sale of Albertsons to SUPERVALU, CVS and Cerberus Group. On May 18, 2006,
the defendants enterad into a memorandum of understanding for a full settlement with the plaintiff. On
December 13, 2006, the Court held a hearing for final approval of the settlement, and on January 23, 2007, issued
a Memorandum Decision and Order granting approval. On March 9, 2007, the Court issued a Final Judgment and
Order of Dismissal with Prejudice.

The Company is also involved in routine legal proceedings incidental to its operations. Some of these routine
proceedings involve class allegations, many of which are ultimately dismissed. Management does not expect that
the ultimate resolution of these legal proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

The statements above reflect management’s current expectations based on the information presently available to
the Company. However, predicting the outcomes of claims and litigation and estimating related costs and
exposures involves substantial uncertainties that could cause actual outcomes, costs and exposures to vary
materialty from current expectations, In addition, the Company regularly monitors its exposure to the loss
contingencies associated with these matters and may from time to time change its predictions with respect to
outcomes and its estimates with respect to related costs and exposures. It is possible that material differences in
actual outcomes, costs and exposures relative to current predictions and estimates, or material changes in such
predictions or estimates, could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows.

Insurance Contingencies

The Company has outstanding workers’ compensation and general lizbility claims with a former insurance
carrier that is experiencing financial difficulties. If the insurer fails to pay any covered claims that exceed
deductible limits, creating “excess claims,” the Company may have the ability to present these excess claims to
guarantee funds in certain states in which the claims originated. In the: state where the Company faces the largest
potential exposure, legistation was enacted that the Company believes increases the likelihood of state guarantee
fund protection. The Company currently cannot estimate the amount of the covered claims in excess of
deductibte limits which will not be paid by the insurance carrier or otherwise. As of February 24, 2007, the
insurance carrier continues to pay the Company’s claims. Based on information presently available to the
Company, management does not expect that the ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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Pension Plan / Health and Welfare Plan Contingencies

The Company contributes to various multi-employer pension plans under collective bargaining agreements,
primarily defined benefit pension plans. These plans generally provide retirement benefits to participants based
on their service to contributing employers. Based on available information, the Company believes that some of
the multi-employer plans to which it contributes are under-funded. Company contributions to these plans are
likely to continue to increase in the near term. However, the amount of any increase or decrease in contributions
will depend on a variety of factors, including the results of the Company’s collective bargaining efforts,
investment return on the assets held in the plans, actions taken by the trustees who manage the plans, and
requirements under the Pension Protection Act and /or Section 412 (e) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Furthermore, if the Company were to exit certain markets or otherwise cease making contributions to these plans
at this time, it could trigger a withdrawal liability that would require the Company to fund its proportionate share
of a plan’s unfunded vested benefits.

The Company also makes contributions to multi-employer health and welfare plans in amounts set forth in the
related collective bargaining agreements. Some of the collective bargaining agreements contain reserve
requirements that may trigger unanticipated contributions resulting in increased health care expenses. If these
health care provisions cannot be renegotiated in a manner that reduces the prospective health care cost as the
Company intends, the Company’s Selling and administrative expenses could increase in the future.

NOTE 17—SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

On April 24, 2000, the Company announced that the Board of Directors adopled a Shareholder Rights Plan under
which one preferred stock purchase right is distributed for each outstanding share of commen stock. The rights,
which expire on April 12, 2010, are exercisable only under certain conditions, and may be redeemed by the
Board of Directors for $0.01 per right. The plan contains a three-year independent director evaluation provision
whereby a committee of the Company’s independent directors will review the plan at least once every three
years, The rights become exercisable, with certain exceptions, after a person or group acquires beneficial
ownership of 15 percent or more of the outstanding voting stock of the Company.

NOTE 18—SEGMENT INFORMATION

Refer to page F-5 for the Company’s segment information.

NOTE 19—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 8, 2007, the Company executed an amendment to the existing credit facility, resulting in new
applicable interest rates for its term loans. Rates on Term Loan A and Term Loan B were changed to LIBOR plus
0.375 percent to 1.50 percent and LIBOR plus 1.25 percent to 1.75 percent, respectively, depending on the
Company’s credit ratings. This amendment resulted in the rates on the outstanding Term Loan A and Term Loan
B balances changing to LIBOR plus 1.375 percent and LIBOR plus 1.50 percent, respectively.

On April 18, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a new share repurchase program authorizing the
Company to purchase up to $235 of the Company's common stock. Share repurchases will be made with the cash
generated from the exercise of stock options and mandatory convertible securities equity issuance. This program
replaces all previously existing programs.

On April 18, 2007, the Company cancelled the interest rate swap agreements disclosed in Note 8 — Financial
Instruments.
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UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
{In millions, except per share data)

Unaudited quarterly financial information for SUPERVALU INC. and subsidiaries is as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended February 24, 2007

First Second Third Fourth Year

(16 wks) (12wks)(b) (12wks) (12wks) (52 wks)
Net sales $ 5783 $10,666 $10,657 $10,300 $37.406°
Gross profit $ 815 $2461 $2438 $2425 §$ 8139
Net earnings $ 8 $ 132 $§ 113 $ 120 $ 452
Net earnings per common share——diluted $ 057 $ 061 $ 054 $ 057 § 232
Dividends declared per common share $0.1625 $0.1650 $0.1650 $0.1650 = $0.6575
Weighted average shares—diluted 156 220 209 211 196

Fiscal Year Ended February 25, 2006

First Second Third Fourth Year
(16 wks) (12 wks) (12 wks) (12 wks) (52 wks)

Net sales $5972 $4556 3 4695 § 4641 $19.864
Gross profit $ 870 § 661 $ 675 % 680 § 2,886
Net earnings $§ 91 % 34 $ 75 % 6 $§ 206
Net earnings per common share—diluted $ 064 $ 024 § 053 § 004 3 146
Dividends declared per common share $0.1525 $0.1625 $0.1625 $0.1625 $0.6400
Weighted average shares—diluted (a) 146 146 146 138 146

(a) The decrease in fiscal 2006 fourth quarter weighted average shares-diluted is primarily due to the anti-
dilutive impact of 8 of contingently convertible debentures.

(b) On June 2, 2006, the Company acquired New Albertsons. No operating results of New Albertsons are
included in the first quarter financial information for the period from June 2, 2006 through June 17, 2006, as
a result of differences in fiscal calendars.
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SCHEDULE II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
{In millions)

Balance at
o & Description B:fgi':’.en:::g Additions Deductions Adjustments E':::llﬂc;ea;r
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended:
February 24, 2007 $16 5 (18) 15 $ 18
February 25, 2006 23 3 (10) — 16
February 26, 2005 19 10 (%) — 23
Allowance for notes receivable accounts:
Year ended:
February 24, 2007 511 — (D —_ $ 10
February 235, 2006 il — —_ — 11
February 26, 2005 16 — 3) — 11
Closed Properties Reserves:
Year ended:
February 24, 2007 $62 36 42) 62 $118
February 25, 2006 81 10 (30) 1 62
February 26, 2005 77 13 31 22 81

F-54




SUPERVALU INC.

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
May 24, 2007 10:00 am

Sheraton Hotel Bloomington
7800 Normandale Boulevard
Minneapolis, MN 55439

Refreshments will be available before and after the Annual Meeting.
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SUPERVALU INC.
Annual Meeting of
Stockholders
May 24, 2007 at 10:00 a.m.

Please bring a current brokerage statement,
letter from your stockbroker or other
proof of stock ownership to the meeting.

L_> Please Fold here <>

SUPERVALU INC.
MAY 24, 2007 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

This Proxy Is solicited on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company.

As the stockholder(s) named on this card, you hereby appoint Jeffrey Noddle and Burt M. Fealing, and each of them, as
your proxy, with power of substitution, to vote your shares of SUPERVALU common stock at the Annual Mesting as
directed below. These proxies may also vote, in their discretion, upon all other matters that may properly come before the
Annual Meeting, or any adjournment or adjournments thereof, Your shares will be voted as if you were personally present
at the Annual Meeting. All former proxies are revoked. If not otherwise specified, your shares will be voted as
recommended by the Directors.

* Voting Instructions. You may vote by mail, telephone or Internet. Please follow the instructions on the reverse side
of this card.

* Voting by Participants in Employee Benefit Plans. If you own shares of SUPERVALU common stock as a
participant in one or more of our employee benefit plans, your share ownership as of March 28, 2007 is shown on this
card. Your vote will provide voting instructions to the trustee of that plan. If no instructions are given, the trustee will
vote those shares in the same proportion as the other participants in that plan affirmatively elected to vote their
shares,

* Householding. !f you share the same address and last name as other SUPERVALU stockholders, only one copy of
SUPERVALU's Annual Report and Proxy Statement has been mailed to your address unless we have received
contrary instructions from one or mare of those stockholders. Proxy cards for each SUPERVALU stockholder residing
at your address have been mailed under separate cover.

Please mark and sign this Proxy as indicated on the reverse side to vote on any item.

(Continued and to be signed on the reverse side.)



| There are three ways to vote your Proxy. COMPANY # I
Please foltow the instructions below. CONTROL #

Your telephone or Internet vote authorizes the Named Proxies to vote your shares in the same
manner as if you marked, signed and returned your proxy card.

1) VOTE BY PHONE — TOLL FREE — 1-800-560-1965 — QUICK % %% EASY %% IMMEDIATE

+ Use any touch-tone telephone to vote your proxy 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, until 11:58 p.m. (CT) on May 23, 2007.
= Plaase have your proxy card and the last four digits of your Sociat Security Number available OR Tax Identification Number available.
Fallow the simple instructions the voice provides you.

2) VOTE BY INTERNET — http://www.eproxy.com/svu/ — QUICK ¥ EASY 4+ IMMEDIATE

« Use the Intermnet to vote your proxy 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, until 11:59 p.m. (CT) on May 23, 2007

« Please have your proxy card and the last four digits of your Social Security Number OR Tax Identification Number available. Follow
the simple instructions to obtain your records and create an electronic ballot.

Please note that in addition to voting, you may consent to receiving future coplies of the Annual Report and Proxy Statement via

the Internet by going to the website www.econsent.com/svu and following the prompts.

3) VOTE BY MAIL
Mark, sign and date your proxy card, and return it in the postage-paid envelope provided or mail it to SUPERVALU INC., ¢/o Shareowner
Services, P.O. Box 64873, St. Paul, MN 55164-0873. ’

| NOTE FOR EMPLOYEES VOTING PLAN SHARES: THE DEADLINE FOR VOTING IS NOON (CT), MAY 22, 2007.

IF YOU VOTE BY TELEPHONE OR INTERNET, DO NOT MAIL BACK YOUR PROXY CARD, THANK YOU FOR VOTING.

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote FOR Each of the Director Nominees Listed in ltem 1,
and FOR Items 2, 3, and 5, and Recommends a Vote Against ltem 4.

ltem 1. Election of Directors:
01 A.GaryAmes [ ] For [ Against [ ] Abstain | 04 StevenS.Rogers [] For [ Against [ Abstain

02 Chares M. Lilis [ ] For [J Against [] Abstain | 05 WayneC.Sales [] For [] Against [J Abstain
03 Jeffrey Noddle [ ] For [] Against [] Abstain | 06 KathiP. Seifert [0 For [ Against [] Abstain

L > Please fold here X >

ltem 2. Approval of the SUPERVALU INC. 2007 Stock Plan [0 For [ Against [] Abstain
ltem 3. Ratification of Appointment of KPMG LLP as Independent Registered Public
Accountants O For [ Against [] Abstain
ltem4. To consider and vote on a stockholder proposal as described in the attached
proxy slatement [0 For [ Against 1 Abstain
I ltem 5. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting 3 For ] Against [l Abstain

THIS PROXY, WHEN PROPERLY EXECUTED, WILL BE VOTED AS DIRECTED OR, IF NO DIRECTION IS GIVEN, WILL BE VOTED
FOR EACH OF THE DIRECTOR NOMINEES LISTED IN ITEM 1, AND FOR ITEMS 2, 3, AND 5, AND AGAINST ITEM 4.

| Address Change? Mark Box E] | plan to attend the meeting. [:]
Indicate changes below: Date

Signature(s) in Box

Please sign exactly as your namaeis) appears on Proxy. If hald
in joint tenancy, all persons should sign. Trustees, adminis-
trators, efc., should inglude titte and authority. Corporations
should provide full name of corporation and title of authorized
officer signing the proxy.
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SUPERVALU

Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders
To Be Held Thursday, May 24, 2007

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of SUPERVALU INC, will be held on Thursday, May 24,
2007, at 10:00 am., local time, at the Sheraton Bloemington Hotel, Minneapolis South, 7800
Normandale Blvd., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55439, for the following purposes:

1) o elect six directors;
2) to vote on approval of the SUPERVALU INC. 2007 Stock Plan;
3) to ratity the appointment of KPMG LLP as independent registered public accountants;

4) to consider and vote on a stockholder proposal as described in the attached proxy statement;
and

5} to transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Record Date

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on March 26, 2007 as the record date for
the purpose of determining stockholders who are entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting.
Holders of SUPERVALU's common stock and preferred stock are entitled to one vote for each share
held of record on the record date.

IMPORTANT: We hope you will be able to attend the meeting in person and you are cordially
invited to attend. If you expect to aftend the meeting, please check the appropriate box on the proxy
card when you return your proxy or follow the instructions on your proxy card to vote and confirm your
attendance by telephone or Internet.

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU WILL NEED AN ADMISSION TICKET OR PROOF
THAT YOU OWN SUPERVALU STOCK TO BE ADMITTED TO THE MEETING

Record stockholder: If your shares are registered directly in your name,
an admission ticket is printed on the enclosed proxy card.

Shares held in street name by a broker or a bank: If your shares are held for your account
in the name of a broker, bank or other nominee, please bring a current brokerage
statement, letter from your stockbroker or other proof of stock ownership to the meeting.

If you need special assistance because of a disability, please contact Burt M. Fealing, Corporate
Secretary, by mail at P.O. Box 990, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440 or by telephone at (952) 828-4000.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Burt M. Fealing
Corporate Secretary

May 7, 2007
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PROXY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of SUPERVALU INC. is soliciting proxies for use at the 2007 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders 10 be held on Thursday, May 24, 2007, and at any adjournment or postponement of the
meeting.

This Proxy Statement and the accompanying form of proxy will first be mailed to stockholders who hotd
SUPERVALU common and preferred stock as of March 26, 2007, the record date for this meetmg, on
or about May 7, 2007.

VOTING PROCEDURES

Number of Shares Qutstanding

SUPERVALU has two-classes of capital stock outstanding, common and preferred. The holders of
each class are entitled to one vote for each share held, voting together as one class. 209,095,904
shares of common stock and 1,341 shares of preferred stock were outstanding as of the record date
for the meeting and are eligible to vote at the meeting.

Vote Required and Method of Counting Votes

You may vote “FOR,” "AGAINST” or “ABSTAIN" on each of the items descrlbed below. If you submit
your proxy, but abstain from voting, your shares will be counted as present at the meeting for the
purpose of determining a quorum. If you hold your shares in street name and do not provide voting
instructions to your broker, they will be counted as present at the meeting for the purpose of
determining a quorum and may be voted on Item 1 (Election of Directors) and ltem 3 (Ratification of
the Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accountants) at the discretion of your broker.

The following is an explanation of the vote required for each of the items to be voted on.

ltem 1. Election of Directors. Each director nominee receiving a majority of the votes cast will be
elected as a director. This means that the number of shares voted “FOR” a director nominee must
exceed the number of votes cast "AGAINST" that director nominee in order for that nominee to be
elected as a director. If however, the number of nominees exceeds the number of directors to be
elected (a situation we do not anticipate), the directors shall be elected by a plurality of the shares
present in person or by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the election of directors. A plurality
means that the four director nominees for the class expiring in 2010 that receive the highest number of
votes cast will be etected. In either event, shares not present at the meeting and shares votmg
“ABSTAIN” have no effect on the election of directors.

item 2. Proposal to Approve the SUPERVALU INC. 2007 Stock Plan. The affirmative vote of a
majority of the shares of common stock and preferred stock, considered as one class, present and
entitled to vote at the meeting is required for the approval of this proposal, provided that the total
number of shares that vote on ltem 2 represents a majority of the shares outstanding on the record
date. If you sutmit your proxy but abstain from voting, your shares will be counted as present at the
meeting for the purpose of calculating the vote on this proposal. Shares voting “ABSTAIN" on this
proposal have the same effect as a vote against this proposal.

item 3. RatlfIC'ltlon of the Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accountants. The
affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of common stock and' preferred stock, considered as one
class, present and entitled to vote at the meeting is required for the approval of this proposal. If you
submit your proxy but abstain from voting, your shares will be counted as present at the meeting for
the purpose of calculating the vote on this proposal. Shares voting "ABSTAIN” on this proposal have
the same effect as a vote against this proposal.

Iltem 4. Stockholder Proposal Regarding Report on Controlled-Atmosphere Killing. The
affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of common stock and preferred stock, considered as one
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class, present and entitled to vote at the meeting is required for the approval of this proposal. If you
submit your proxy but abstain from voting, your shares will he counted as present at the meeting for
the purpose of calculating the vote on this proposal. Shares voting “ABSTAIN" on this proposal have
the same effect as a vote against this proposal.

YOUR VOTE IS VERY IMPORTANT. Whether or not you expect to attend the meeting, please
submit your proxy vote in one of the following ways:

Voting by Mail. if you wish to vote by mail, please sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card
promptly in the postage-paid envelope provided.

Voting by Telephone and the Internet. If you wish to vote by telephone or Internet, please follow
the instructions on the enclosed proxy card. If you vote by telephone or Internet, you do not need to
return the proxy card.

Shares held in Street Name. If your shares are held in the name of a bank, broker or other holder
of record, follow the voting instructions you receive from the holder of record to vote your shares.
Telephone and Internet voting are alsc available to stockholders owning stock through most major
banks and brokers.

Voting by Participants in Employee Benefit Plans. [f you own shares of SUPERVALU common
stock as a participant in one or more of our employee benefit plans, you will receive a single proxy
card that covers both the shares credited to your plan account(s) and the shares you own that are
registered in the same name. If any of your plan accounts are not in the same name as your shares
of record, you may receive separate proxy cards for the shares held in each named account. Proxies
submitted by plan participants will serve as voting instructions te the trustee for that plan whether
provided by mail, telephone or Internet. If you do not make an affirmative election as to how you
want your shares to be voted, the trustee will vote those shares in the same proportion as other
participants in that plan affirmatively etected to vote their shares.

Revoking Your Proxy. With the exception of shares held in employee benefit plan accounts, you
may revoke your proxy at any time before your shares are voted by sending-a written statement to
the Corporate Secretary, or by submitting another proxy with a later date. You may also revoke your
proxy by voting in person at the meeting. With respect to shares held in employee benefit plan
accounts, you may revoke your proxy for those shares up until noon on May 22, 2007.

It is important that all stockholders vote. If you submit a proxy by mail, telephone or internet without
indicating how you want to vote, your shares will be voted as recommended by the Board of

‘Directors.

ATTENDING THE ANNUAL MEETING

~f

If you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, you will not be admitted without an admission ticket
or proof that you own SUPERVALU stock.

Record Stockholders. If you are a record stockholder (i.e., a person who owns shares registered
directly in his or her name with SUPERVALU’s transfer agent) and plan to attend the meeting,
please indicate this when voting, either by marking the attendance box on the proxy card or
responding affirmatively when prompted during telephone or Internet voting. An admission ticket for
record stockholders is printed on the proxy card together with directions to the meeting. The
admission ticket must be brought to the meeting.

Owners of Shares Held in Street Name. Beneficial owners of SUPERVALU common stock held
in street name by a broker, bank or other nominee will need proof of ownership to be admitted to the
meeting. A recent brokerage statement or letters from the broker, bank or other nominee are
examples of proof of ownership. If your shares are held in street name and you want to vote in
person at the meeting, you must obtain a written proxy from the broker, bank or other nominee
holding your shares. .




+SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

As of April 18, 2007, the Company is not aware of any beneficial owners of more than five percent of
SUPERVALU common stock. - . ‘

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth information as of April 1, 2007 concerning beneficial ownership of
SUPERVALU’s common stock by each director and dlrector nomingee, each of the executive officers
named in the Summary Compensation Table on page 29 {the “Named Executive Officers”) and all of
our, directors and execitive oftlcers as a,group. The defmttlon of beneficial ownership for proxy
statement purposes includes shares over which a person has sole or ‘shared voting power or
dispositive power, whether or not a person has any economic interest in the shares. The definition also
inctudes shares that a person has a rlght to acqutre currently or WIthIn 60 days.

Name of " A - C Amount and Nature of Percent Of

Beneficial Owner L - " . . Beneficial Ownership (1%2) Class
A, Gary Ames - v PR Lot 12,189 . .ot
Irwin Cohen 27,997 ot
Ronald E. Daly 23,575 *
Lawrence A. Del Santo 79,019.-. : St
Susan E. Engel ) . ) , 72,748 -
Philip L. Francis ' oo 21,619 '
Edwin C. Gage ' L ‘ - ' 86,066
Garnett L. Keith, Jr.  * "~ o © - 10se72 LT
Charles'M. Lillis ' N : : 85,032 " .
Marissa Peterson B S ‘ L 30,611 . "
Steven S. Rogers e o 58,984 Tt
Wayne C. Sales . . 9,202 .
Kathi P. Seifert o Tl " - 14,068 B
Jeffrey Noddle - . . .- . 1,896,471 ot
Michael L. Jackson ) ’ . 452,695 o
John H. Hooley 355,457 ' .
Pamela K. Knous v . . : - + 520,519 : *
David L. Boehnen ' 573,935 *
All directors and executive officers as a group (26 persons) ‘ 5,238,375 ’ 2.5

*  Lessthan 1 percent

. N ' - M B [ . -- -

(1) Al persons listed have sole voting and investment power with réspect to alt of the shares listed except: (i) the following
non-employea director who has shared voting and investment power, as follows: Mr. Gage, 8,000 shares and (i) the
following nor-employee directors who have sole voting power, but no investment power, over shares held in the

_ Non-Employee DerClOFS Deterred Stock Plan Trust as follows: Mr. Ames, 1,524 shares; Mr. Cohen, 3,997 shares;
Mr. Daly, 5,575 shares; Mr. Del Santo, 23,019 shares; Ms. Engel, 26, 748 shares; "Mr. Francis, 3,619 shares; Mr. Gage,
11,308 shares; Mr. Keith, 39:433 shares; Mr. Lillis, 39,032 shares Ms Peterson, 3,461 shares; Mr Rogers 8,984 shares;
Mr. Sales, 2,634; and Ms. Seifent, 2,064.

{2) Includes shares underlying options exercisable within 60 days of April 1, 2007, as follows: Mr. Ames, 6,000; Mr. Cohen,
24,000; Mr. [raly, 18,000, Mr. Del Santo, 50,000; Ms. Engel, 46,000; Mr. Francis, 12,000, Mr. Gage, 49,254, Mr. Kaith,
54,000; Mr. Lillis, 44 ,000; Ms. Peterson, 24,000; Mr. Rogers, 44,195; Mr. Sales, 6,000; Ms. Seifert, 6,000; Mr. Noddle,
1,489,017, Mr. Jackson, 351,742; Mr. Hooley, 271,668, Ms Knous, 358,830; Mr. Boehnen 3?3 7086; and all dlrectors and
executive officers as a group, 3,758,969.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors held seven regular meetings and no special meetings during the last fiscal year.
Each director attended more than 75 percent of the meetings of the Board and its committees on which
the director served.

The Executive Committee of the Board does not have scheduled meetings and did not meet during the
last fiscal year. The Board maintains four standing committees: Audit, Finance, Director Affairs and
Executive Personnel and Compensation, each of which has a separate written charter that is available
on SUPERVALU's website at http://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the
caption “Corporate Governance” under the heading “About Us.” Copies of the committee charters are
also available to any stockholder who submits a request to the Corporate Secretary, SUPERVALU
INC., P.O. Box 990, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.

Membership on the Audit, Director Affairs and Executive Personnel and Compensation Committees is
limited to non-employee directors. The Board of Directors has determined that all of its non-employee
directors, and therefore each member of the Audit, Director Affairs and Executive Personnel and
Compensation Commitiees, are independent directors under the New York Stock Exchange listing
standards. !

Audit Committee

The following directors serve on the Audit Committee: Garnett L. Keith, Jr. (Chairperson), A. Gary
Ames, Irwin Cohen, Marissa Peterson, Steven S. Rogers and Kathi P. Seifet. The Board has
determined that all members of the Audit Committee are financially literate under the New York Stock
Exchange listing standards and that Irwin Cohen qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert”
under the New York Stock Exchange listing standards and the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC"). The Audit Committee met nine times during the last fiscal year.

The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board of Directors in:

* its oversight of our accounting and financial reporting principles and policies, and our internal
controls and procedures; :

* its oversight of our financial statements and the independent registered public accountants;

» selecting, evaluating and, where deemed appropriate, replacing the independent registered public
accountants; and

» evaluating the independence of the independent registered public accountants.

Director Affairs Committee

The following directors serve on the Director Affairs Committee: Lawrence A. Del Santo (Chairperson),
Philip L. Francis, Edwin C. Gage, Marissa Peterson and Steven S. Rogers. The Director Affairs
Committee met twice during the last fiscal year.

The mission of the Director Affairs Committee is to recommend a framework to assist the Board in
fuffilling its corporate governance responsibilities. In carrying out its mission, the Director Affairs
Committee establishes and regularly reviews the Board’s policies and procedures, which provide:

+ criteria for the size and composition of the Board;

« procedures for the conduct of Board meetings, including executive sessions of the Board;
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= policies on director retirement and resignation; and

« criteria regarding personal qualifications needed for Board membership.

In addition, the Director Affairs Committee has the responsibility to:

* consider and recommend nominations for Board membership and the composition of Board
Committees;

* gvaluate our Board practices and those of other well-managed companies and recommend
appropriate changes to the Board (see “Board Practices” below};

* consider governance issues raised by stockholders and recommend appropnate responses to the
Board; and

* consider appropriate compensation for directors.

For a description of the Director Affairs Committee’s processes and procedures for the consideration
and determination of director compensation, see “Director Compensation.”

Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee

The following directors serve on the Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee: Susan E.
Engel (Chairperson), Ronald E. Daly, Lawrence A. Del Santo, Edwin C. Gage, Charles M. Lillis, Wayne
C. Sales and Kathi P. Seifert. The Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee met seven
times during the last fiscal year.

-

The primary re:sponsibilities of the Executive Personnel and Compensation Com}nittee are to:
» determine the process to evaluate the performance of the Chief Executive Officer;
» review and recommend to the Board the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer;

+ review and recommend to the Board major changes in executive compensation programs,
executive stock options and retirement plans for officers;

* consider and make recommendations to the Board concerning the annual election of corporate
officers and the successmn plan for the Chief Executive Officer;

+ approve annual salaries and bonuses of corporate officers and other executwes at specified
levels;

. * review and approve paricipants and performance targets under our annual and long-term
incentive compensation plans;

* approve slock opticn grants and awards under our stock option plans, bonus and other incentive
. plans; and

* review with management of the Compensation Discussion and Analysis.

For a description of the Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee’s processes and
procedures for the consideration and determination of executive compensation, see “Compensation
Discussion and Analysis.”

Finance Committee

The following directors serve on the Finance Committee: Charles M. Lillis (Chairperson), A. Gary
Ames, Irwin Cohen, Ronald E. Daly, Garnett L. Keith, Jr., Jeffrey Noddle and Wayne C. Sales. The
Finance Committee met four times during the last fiscal year.
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The primary responsibilities of the Finance Committee are to review our financial structure, policies and
future financial plans and to make recommendations concerning them, to the Board In carrylng out
these responsibilities, the Finance Comniittee periodically reviews: ~ "

* our annual operating and capital budgets as proposediby management, and .our performance as
compared to the approved budgets;

s .. -
1 L

. eur dividend policy and rates;

e investment performance of our employee benefit plans; N

» our financing arrangements; C T e o Coe

* our capltal structure mcfudmg key financial ratios such as debt to equnty ‘ratios and coverage of
fixed charges; and

F]

+ proposals for changes in our capitalization, including purchasés of ireasury stock.

P - ' .. ' . . ) Lo

BOARD PRACTICES .. o . LT

In order to help our stockholders better understand our Board practices, we are inclu’ding"t'he foIIowing
descnptlon of current practlces The Director: Affa|rs Commlttee penodlcalry reviews these. practlces )

Y
1 [ o

Evaluatlon of Board Performance

In order to continue to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the Board, under the guidance éf the
Director Affairs Committee, our Board _annually evaluates the Board's performance as a whole. The
evaluation process includes a survey of the individual views of all directors, a summary’of which is'then
shared with the Board. Each-active Board Committee also evaluates its own perfermance on a yearly
basis.

il o, N

2 ' !

Size of the Board . . - R . RS s . N

Although the size of the Board may vary from time to time, the Board believes the size should
preferably be not less than ten nor more than 14 members. The Board believes that the size of the
Board should accommodate the’ objectives of effective discussion and decision- -making and adequate
stafflng of Board cocmmittees. The Board is currently compnsed of 14 members

Director Independence

The Board believes that a substantial majority of its members should be independent, non-employee
directors. It is the Board's policy that no more than three members of the Board will be employees of
SUPERVALU. These management members will include the Chief Executive Officer and up to two
additional persons whose diuties and responsibilities identify them as key managers of SUPERVALU.
Only one of our 14 current Board members is an employee of SUPERVALU, our Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Noddle. The Board has determined that all non-employee directors meet the
requirements for independence under the New York Stock Exchange listing standards.

Director Retirement - . . . : . o ) '

It is Board policy that non-employee directors retire at the annual meeting followingI the date they aftain
the age of 74 and that non-employee directors elected after February 27, 1994 may serve a maximum
term of 15 years. Directors who change the occupation they held when initially elected fo the Board are
expected to offer to resign from the Board. At that time, the Director Affairs Committee will review the
continuation of Board membership under these new cwcumstances and make-a recommendatlon to the
full Board. : Lt e v : :




The Board also has adopted a policy that requires employee directors, other than the Chief Executive
Officer, to retire from the Board at the time of a change in their status as an officer of SUPERVALU. A
former Chief Executive Officer may continue {o serve on the Board until the third anniversary after his
or her separation from SUPERVALU. However, if a former Chief Executive Officer ieaves
SUPERVALU to accept another position, the Chief Executive Officer is expected to retire as a director
effective simullaneously with his or her separation from SUPERVALU.

Selection of Directors

The Director Affairs Committee is the standing committee responsible for determining the slate
of director nominees for election by stockholders. The Director Affairs Committee considers and
evaluates potzntial Board candidates based on the criteria set forth below and makes its
recommendation to the full Board. The criteria applied to director candidates stress independence,
integrity, experience and sound judgment in areas relevant to our business, financial acumen,
interpersonal skills, a proven record of accomplishment, a willingness to commit sufficient time to the
Board and the ability to challenge and stimulate management. The Director Affairs Committee will use
the same process and criteria for evaluating all nominees, regardless of whether the nominee is
submitted by a stockholder or by some other source.

The Director Affairs Committee does not currently utilize the services of an executive recruiting firm to
assist in the identification or evaluation of director candidates. However, the Director Affairs Committee
has used such firms in the past and may engage a firm to provide such services in the future, as it
deems necessary or appropriate.

Directors and management are encouraged to submit the name of any candidate they believe to be
qualified to serve on the Board, together with background information on the candidate, to the
Chairperson of the Director Affairs Committee. In accordance with procedures set forth in our bylaws,
stockholders may propose, and the Director Affairs Committee will consider, nominees for election to
the Board of Directors by giving timely written notice to the Corporate Secretary, which must be
received at our principal executive offices no later than the close of business on January 24, 2008 and
no earlier than December 25, 2007. Any such notice must include the name of the nominee, a brief
biographical sketch and resume, contact information and such other background materials on such
nominee as the Director Affairs Committee may request.

Board Meetings

The full Board meets at least six times each year. Board meetings normally do not exceed one day in
length. Additionally, in alternating years, the Board holds either a multi-day off-site strategic planning
meeting or a one-day strategic planning update meeting.

Executive Sessions of Outside Directors

Non-employee directors generally meet together as a group, without the Chief Executive Officer or any
other employees in attendance, during three scheduled executive sessions each year. The Lead
Director presides over any executive session of the Board.

Le'ad Director

In August 2006, our Board established the position of Lead Director and elected Lawrence A. Del
Santo to serve as our Lead Director. The primary responsibilities of our Lead Director include:

* chairing meetings of the independent.directors, including executive sessions;
* helping to develop agendas and meeting schedules with the Chairman;
* advising the Chairman on the quality, quantity and timeliness of information from management;
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* interviewing candidates for the Board;
* overseeing evaluations of the Board,

+ acting as a direct conduit to the Board for stockholders employees, the publlc and others
regarding matters not readily directly addressable to the Chairman;

* taking the lead in assuring that the Board carries.out its responsibilities in circumstances where
the Chairman is incapacitated or otherwise unable to act;

« serving as a point of contact for the directors to raise issues not readily addressable dlrectly to the
Chairman, : : .

s working with the Cha|rman to monitor significant issues and risks bétween meetings of the Board
and assuring that the entire Board becomes involved when appropriate;

* having the authority to call meetings of the independent directors; and.
. hawng the lead role in conducting the evaluation process for our Chief Executlve Offlcer

Attendance at Stockholder Meetings . ,“ )

The Board does not have a formal policy regarding director attendance at the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders. However, all directors are strongly encouraged to attend the meeting. Three of the 11
incumbent directors atiended the 2006 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Stock Ownership Gundelmes

Non-employee directors are required to acquire and own SUPERVALU common stock with a fair
market value of five times a director's annual retainer within five years after the director is first electeq.

Governance Principles

The Board maintains a formal statement of Governance Principles that sets forth the corporate
governance practices for SUPERVALU. The Governance Principles are available on our website at
http://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the caption “Corporate Governance”
under the heading “About Us.” Copies of the Governance Principles are also available to any
stockholder who submits a request to the Corporate Secretary, SUPERVALU INC., P.O. Box 990,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440.

Policy and Procedures Regarding Transactions with Related Persons

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Policy and Procédures Regarding Transactions
with Related Persons. This policy delegates to the Audit Committee responsibility for reviewing,
approving or ratifying transactions with “related persons” that are required to be disclosed under the
rules of the SEC. Under the policy, a “related person” includes any of the directors or executive officers
of the Company, certain stockholders and their immediate families. The policy applies to transactions
where the Company is a participant, a related person will have a direct or indirect material interest and
the amount involved exceeds $120,000. Under the policy, management of the Company is responsible
for disclosing to the Audit Committee all material information related to any covered transaction in
order to give the Audit Committee an opportunity to authorize, approve or ratify the covered transaction
based upon its determination that the covered transaction is fair and reasonable and on terms no less
favorable to the Company than could be obtained in a comparable arm’s length transaction with an
unrelated third party. A copy of the Policy and Procedures Regarding Transactions with Related
Persons is available on SUPERVALU's website at hitp://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site
Map” and then the caption “Corporate Governance” under the heading “About Us.”




ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (ITEM 1)

The Board is divided into three classes, with the number of directors to be divided as equally as
possible among the three classes. Directors are elected for staggered terms of three years. If a
vacancy exists or occurs during the year, the vacant directorship may be filled by the vote of the
remaining directors until the next annual meeting, at which time the stockholders elect a director to fill
the balance of the unexpired term or the ‘term established by the Board. There are currently 14
members of the Board. -

In February 2006, the Board of Directors approved an amendment to our bylaws to require directors to
be elected by the majority .of the votes cast with respect to such director in uncontested elections.
A maijority of the votes cast means that the number of shares voted “FOR” a director must exceed the
number of votes cast “AGAINST” that director. In a contested election, a situaticn in which the number
of nominees exceeds the number of directors-to be elected, the standard for election of directors will be
a plurality of the shares represented in person or by proxy at any such meeting and entitled to vote on
the election of directors. A plurality means that the nominees receiving the highest number of votes
cast will be elected.

If a nominee who is serving as a director is not elected at the Annual Meeting, under Delaware law the
director would continue to serve on the Board as a “holdover director.” However, under our bylaws, any
director who fails to be elected must offer to tender his or her resignation to the Board of Directors. The
Director Affairs Committee will then make a recommendation to the Board whether to accept or reject
the resignation, or whether other, action should be taken. The Board of Directors will act on the Director
Affairs Committee's recommendation and publicly disclose its decision and the rationale behind it
within 90 days from the date the election results are certified. The director who tenders his or her
resignation will not participate in the Board of Director's decisicn. If a nominee who was not already
serving as a director is not elected at the Annual Meeting, under Delaware law that nominee would not
become a director and would not continue to Serve on the Board of Directors as a “holdover director.”
All nominees for the election of directors at the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are currently
serving on the Board of Directors.

Charles M. Lillis, Jeffrey Noddle and Steven S. Rogers are nominated for three-year terms expiring in
2010. A. Gary Ames, Wayne C. Sales and Kathi P. Seifert were appointed as directors in June 2006 to
fill vacancies created by the Board of Directors pursuant to our bylaws. Therefore, as required by our
bylaws, Mr. Arnes, Mr, Sales and Ms. Seifert are also stancling for election at the Annual Meeting, each
for a term established by the Board pursuant tc our bylaws; Mr. Ames is nominated for a one-year term
expiring in 2008; Ms. Seifert is nominated for a two-year term expiring in 2009; and Mr. Sales is
nominated for a three-year term expiring in 2010. The Board of Directors is informed that each
nominee is willing to serve as a director. However, if any nominee is unable to serve or for good cause
will not serve, the proxy may be voted for another person as the persons named on the proxies decide.
if all of the nominees are elected, following the Annual Meating there will be 14 members of the Board
with five directors with terms expiring in 2008, five directors with terms explrmg in 2009 and four
dlrectors with terms expiring in 2010.



The following sets forth information, as of April 18, 2007, concerning the six nominees and the eight
directors whose terms of office will continue after the Annual Meeting, based on the current
composition of the Board.

NOMINEES FOR ELECTION AS DIRECTORS AT THE ANNUAL MEETING
FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING IN 2010
CHARLES M. LILLIS, age 65
*» Co-Founder and Managing Partner of Castle Pines Capital, LLC, a channel
finance company, since 2004
+ General Partner, LoneTree Capital Management, a private equity company, since
2000
* Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of MediaOne Group, Inc., a
broadband communications company, from 1998 to 2000
» Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 1995
* Also a director of Medco Health Solutions; Soma Logic Inc; Washington Mutual
Inc. and Wilfiams Companies, Inc.

JEFFREY NODDLE, age 60

» Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of SUPERVALU since 2005

« Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President of SUPERVALU from 2002 to

2005 .

Chief Executive Qfficer and President of SUPERVALU from 2001 to 2002
President and Chief Operating Officer of SUPERVALU from 2000 to 2001
Eilected a direcior of SUPERVALU in 2000 )
Also a director of Ameriprise Financial, Inc. and Donaldson Company, Inc.

STEVEN S. ROGERS, age 49
» Clinical Professor of Finance and Management at Kellogg School of Management
at Northwestern University since 1895
* Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 1998
* Also a director of Amcore Financial, Inc. and S.C. Johnson & Son, Inc.

WAYNE C. SALES, age 57 : :
' Vice Chairman, Canadian Tire Corporation, Lid., an inter-related network of
businesses engaged in retail, financial services and petroleum, since August 2000
* Elected a diréctor of SUPERVALU in 2006 -
* Also a director of Tim Hortons Inc.

FOR A TWO-YEAR TERM EXPIRING IN 2009
KATHI P. SEIFERT, age 58

* Chairperson of Pinnacle Perspectives, LLC, a personal business consuiting
company, since July 2004

* Retired Executive Vice President of Kimberly-Clark Corporation, a global health
and hygiene product manufacturing company, a position she held from 1998 to
2004

» Flected a director of SUPERVALU in 2006

» Also a director of Appleton Papers Inc.; Eli Lilly and Company; Lexmark
International, Inc.; Revion, Inc.; the U.S. Fund for UNICEF and the Fox Cities
Performing Arls Center :
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FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING iN 2008

A. GARY AMES, age 62 | ' ' "

* - Retired President and Chief Executive Offrcer of MediaCOne International (formerly
 U. 8. West international); a telecommunications company, a position he hetd from
1995 to 2000

* Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 2006

* Also a direclor of F5 Networks, Inc.; fPass inc.; Tektromx Inc. and Seatﬂe Pacific
-- University v

DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS EXPIRE AT THE ANNUAL MEETING IN 2008

PHILIP L. FRANCIS, age 60
*» Chairman of the Board and Chief E—xecutrve Officer of PETsMAHT Inc., a
specialty retailer of services and solutions for pets, since 1999
» Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 2006 :
+ » Also a director of Cardinal Health, Inc. - “

EDWIN C. GAGE, age 66 i '
« Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of GAGE Marketing Group, LLC., an
integrated marketing services company, since 1991
» ‘Elected'a director of SUPERVALU in 1386

"

x . - .
A +
\

GARNETT L. KEITH, JR., age 71
e Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of SeaBndge Investmenr Advisors, 'LLC,
a registered investment advisor, since 1996 - :
* FElected a director of SUPERVALU in 1384
«- Also a director of Acosta Sales and Marketing. Company and Howard Hughes
Med:cal lnst;tute : .

Y

MARISSA PETERSON, age 45

 Former Executive Vice President for Sun Mrcrosystems inc., a provider of
hardware, software and services, from 2005 to 2006

« Executive Vice President, Sun Services and Worldwide Operations and Chief
Customer Advocate for Sun Microsystems, inc. from 2004 to 2005

» Executive Vice President, Worldwide Operations and Chief Customer Advocate
for Sun Microsystems, Inc. from 2002 to 2004

« Executive Vice President, Worldwide Qperations for Sun Microsystems, Inc, from
1998 to 2002

* FElected a director of SUPERVALU in 2003

» Also a director of Ansell Limited and Lucille Packard Children’s Hospital and is a
member of the Board of Trustees of Kettering University

! :
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DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS EXPIRE AT THE ANNUAL MEETING IN 2009

IRWIN COHEN, age 66

* Retired Partner of Deloitte & Touche LLP, a profess:onal services firm, providing
audit, tax, financial advisory and consulting services, a position he held from 1972
to 2003

* Global Managing Partner of the Consumer Producrs, Retail and Services Practice
of Deloitte & Touche LLP from 1997 to 2003

* Managing Pariner of Deloitte & Touche LLP’'s U.S. Retail Practice from 1980 to
2002

» Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 2003

* Also a direclor of Beall's, Inc; Equinox Fitness Group, Inc., Phoenix House
Foundation; SmartBargains, Inc. and Humanity in Action, Inc.

RONALD E. DALY, age 60

» Former Chief Executive Qfficer and President of Ode USA Holding, Inc., a
subsidiary of Oge N.V., a supplier of digital document management technology
and services, from 2002 to 2004

+ President of RR Donnelley Print Solutions, a print solutions company, from 2001
to 2002

* President of RR Donnelley Telecommunications, a telecommunications industry
printing company, from 1995 to 2001

» Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 2003 . -

* Also a director of United States Celfular Corpora tion

LAWRENCE A. DEL SANTO, age 73 '
* Retired Chief Executive Officer of The Vons Companies, a retail grocery
company, a position he held from 1994 to 1937
s Flected a director of SUPERVALU in 1997. Elected to the position of Lead
Director on August 9, 2006
* Also a director of Ameriscape, Inc. and PETsMART, Inc.

SUSAN E. ENGEL, age 60

* Retired Chairwoman of -the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Lenox Group
Inc., the successor to Department 56, Inc., a designer and marketer of tabletop,
giftware and collectible products, a position she held from 2005 to 2007 .

 Chairwoman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Department 56, Inc., a
designer, importer and distributor of fine quality collectibles and other giftware
products, from 1997 to 2005

* Elected a director of SUPERVALU in 1999

*» Also a director of Wells Fargo & Company
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DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Annual compensation for non-employee directors is comprised of the following components. cash
compensation, consisting of an annual retainer and meeting fees; and equity compensation, consisting
of stock options and an annual deferred retainer payable in SUPERVALU common stock. Each of
these components is described in more detail below.

The Director Affairs Committee reviews the compensation of our directors on an annual basis. As part
of their review, the Director Affairs Committee retains Frederic W. Cook & Co, as an independent
compensation consultant and authorizes the independent compensation consultant to prepare a study
of the director compensation for the companies in the same competitive compensation peer group
used in connection with the compensation review of our executive officers, which is described further in
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” Based upon its review, the Director Affairs Commitiee
makes recommendations to the Board of Directors. .

The Director Affairs Committee recommended, and the Board of Directors approved, the foliowing
changes to director compensation on August 9, 2006:

+ Annual Cash Retainer — Increased from $25,000 to $50,000
+ Lead Director Annual Retainer — Set at $25,000 '
* Audit Committee Chairperson Retainer — increased from $9,000 to $25,000

* Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee Chairperson Retainer — Increased from
$8,000 to $9,000

» Finance Committee Chairperson Retainer — Increased from $7 000 to $8,000
* Director Affairs Committee Chairperson Retainer — Increased from $7,000 to $8,000
* Annual Deferred Stock Retainer — Increased from $25,000 to $50,000

Annual Board/Committee Chairperson Retainer

Non-employee directors receive an annual cash retainer of $50,000 per year. The Lead Director
receives an additional annual cash retainer of $25,000. In addition, the Chairperson of a Board
Committee receives the following annual retainer: Audit Committee Chairperson, $25,000; Executive
Personnel and Compensation Committee Chairperson, $9,000; and the Finance and Director Affairs
- Committee Chairpersons, $8,000.

Meeting Fees

Non-employee directors receive a fee of $1,800 for attending each Board meeting and the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders (if held on a day other than a Board meeting}. Non-employee directors who
serve on one or more Board committees (other than the Executive Committee) receive an additional
fee of $1,000 per committee meeting attended.

Stock Options

Non-employee directors are granted a stock option for 6,000 shares on the date of each Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, provided the non-employee director continues to serve as a director following
the meeting. In addition, each non-employee director is granted a stock option for 6,000 shares when
they join the Board. Opticns are granted with an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
Company's cornmon stock on the date of grant. Options are fully exercisable upon grant.

Annual Deferraed Stock Retainer

Each non-employee director is paid $50,000 on each July 1 in the form of SUPERVALU common stock
that is credited to the Non-Employee Directors Deferred Stock Plan described below. The number of
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shares credited to each director's account is based upon the price of the Company’s common stock on
eachJuIy1. - B T

Retlrement Program - S ! ..r- .

Effective Juné 27, 1996, our Directors Retirement. Program was discontinued and benefits- prewously
earned by directors were frozen. A non-employee director first elected to our Board prior to June 27,
1996, will receive an annual payment of $20,000 per year for the number of years of the director's
service on the Board prior to June 27, 19986, but for not more than ten years of such service, aftér such
director ceases to be a member of the Board. Directors first elected to the Board after June 27,"1996,
do not participate in the Directors Retirement Program. As a result of this benefit, Mr. Gage, Mr: Keith
and Mr. Lillis are each entitled to an aggregate of $200,000 (payable in annual mstailments of $20 000)
followmg their resignation from the: Board

Deferred Compensation Program

Directors may elect to defer payment of their retainer and meeting fees under one or more of the
following arrangements: : o .

+ Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee ‘Directors. - Fees and quarterly interest are
credited to an account for the director, until payment is made from the plan following retirement
from the Board. Interest is payable on the amount of deferred cash compensation at an annual
rate equal to the pnme rate as reported in The Waﬂ Street Journal as of the beginnirig of the fiscal
year. . . C o

» Non-Employee Directors Deferred Stock Plan. This plan is designed to encourage incréased
stock ownership among directors. Under'the plan, a non-employee director may elect to have
payment of all or a portion of the director's fees deferred and credited to a deferred stock account.
SUPERVALU then credits the director’s account with an additional amount equal to 10 percent of
the amount of fees the diréctor has elected to defer and contributes the total amount in the
director's account to an irrevocable trust that uses the amount to purchase shares of SUPERVALU
common stock, which are then allocated to an account for the director under the trust. Each
director is entitled to direct the trustee to vote all shares allocated to the director's account in the
trust. The common stock in each director's deferred stock account will be distributed to the director
after the director leaves thé Board. Until that time, the trust assets remain subject to the claims of
our creditors: Dividends paid on the shares 'of common stock held in each of the directors’
accounts are used to purchase additional shares for these accounts each quarter.
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DIRECTOR COMPENSATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007

Change in
Pension Value
And
Fees . Nonqualified
Earned or Deferred
Paid In Stock Option Compensation
Name (1) ) Cash {2) Awards(3) Awards{4) Earnings (5} Total
A. Gary Ames : $48,700 $50,000 $47,736 s — $146,436
Irwin Cohen 75,450 50,000 47,083 —_ 172,533
Ronald E. Daly : 72,450 50,000 47,083 — 169,533
Lawrence A. Del Santo -« - 91,700 54,545 47,083 6,072 199,400
Susan E. Engel 80,150 57,125 47,083 — 184,358
Philip L. Francis 63,106 54,750 47,083 — 164,939
Edwin C. Gage 71,900 50,000 47,083 _— 168,983
Garnett L. Keith, Jr.-. 96,450 50,645 47,083 83,966 287,144
Chartes M. Lillis - 77,600 57,760 47,083 e 182,443
Marissa Peterson 67,450 50,000 47,083 — 164,533
Steven S. Rogers 73,450 50,000 47,083 — 170,533
Wayne C. Sales ‘48,700 50,000 47,736 — 146,436
Kathi P. Seifert ’ 47,700 50,000 47,736 — 145,436

(1) Jeffrey Noddle, our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, is not included in this table because he is an employee of
SUPERVALU and received no compensation for service as a director. Mr. Noddte's compensation is shown in the
Summary Compensation Table under “Executive Compensation.”

(2) Reflects the amount of cash compensation earned in fiscal 2007 for Board and committee service. Amounts shown include
any amounts deferred by the director under the deferred compensation program for directors described above,

{(3) Includes: {a) the annual deferred stock retainer for each director as described above and {b) any additional shares of
common stock awarded to a director as a result of the director's deferral of fees earned under the Non-Employee Directors
Deferred Stock Plan described above. Stock awards are calculated in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting

" Standard 123R (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payments,” (“SFAS 123R") on the same basis as used for financial reporting
purposes for the fiscal year. Refer to Notes 2 and 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007 for our policy and assumptions made in the valuation of share-
based payments. The amounts shown above also reflect the full grant date fair value of stock awards made during fiscal
2007. As of February 24, 2007, the last day of our fiscal year, each of the non-employee directors had shares credited to
their account under the Non-Employee Directors Deferrad Stock Plan Trust as follows: Mr. Ames, 1,524 shares; Mr. Cohen,

Y 3,997 shares; Mr. Daly, 5,575 shares; Mr. Del Santo, 23,019 shares; Ms. Engel, 26,748 shares; Mr. Francis, 3,619 shares;
Mr. Gage, 11,308 shares; Mr. Keith, 39,433 shares, Mr. Lillis, 39,032 shares; Ms. Peterson, 3,461 shares; Mr. Rogers,
8,984 shares; Mr. Sales, 2,634 shares; and Ms. Seifert, 2,064 shares.

{4) Option awardls are calculated in accordance with SFAS 123R on the same basis as used for financial reporting purposes
for the fiscal year. Reler to Notes 2 and 12 of cur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007
for our policy and assumptions made in'the valuation of share-based payments. The amounts shown reflect the full grant
date fair value of option awards made during fiscal 2007. The stock options for Mr. Ames, Mr. Sales and Ms. Seifert were
granted on the date they joined the Board, and the stock options for the other directors were granted on the date of the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders. As of February 24, 2007, the last day of our fiscal year, each of the non-employee
directors had the following stock options outstanding: Mr. Ames, 6,000 shares; Mr. Cohen, 24,000 shares; Mr. Daly, 18,000
shares; Mr. Del Santo, 50,000 shares; Ms. Engel, 46,000 shares; Mr. Francis, 12,000 shares; Mr. Gage, 49,254 shares;
Mr. Keith, 54,000 shares, Mr. Lillis, 44,000 shares; Ms. Peterson, 24,000 shares; Mr. Rogers, 44,195 shares; Mr. Sales,
6,000 shares; and Ms. Seifert, 6,000 shares. -

(5) Reflects above-market interest on deterred compensation. Mr. Keith participated in two deferred compensation plans that
were discontinued in July 1996. Mr. Keith is not eligible to take distributions from these plans until he retires from the
Board.
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS = =

Overview

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis describes the material elements of compensation
awarded to each of our executive officers that served as Named Executive Officers during the 2007
fiscal year. It should be read in connection with the Summary Compensation Table and related tables
and narrative disclosure under “Executive Compensation” in this proxy statement. The Executive
Personnel and Compensation Committee (the “Committee™ of the Board of Directors oversees the
design and administration of our executive compensation program. For more information on the
Committee, its members and its processes, see “Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees of
the Board” in this proxy statement. . .

On June 2, 2006, SUPERVALU completed the merger to acquire the core supermarket business
formerly owned by Albertson’s, Inc., operating under the banners of Acme Markets, Bristol Farms,
Jewel Osco, Shaw's Supermarkets, Star Markets and the Albertsons banner in the Intermountain
Northwest and Southern California regions, which we refer to as the Albertson’s merger. The number
of retail stores in our network increased by more than 1,100 to approximately 2,500. The Albertson's
merger also resulted in SUPERVALU becoming the nation’s third-largest supermarket chain measured
by revenue. The compensation review process and decisions for fiscal 2007 were affected by the
closing of this transformative transaction that more than doubled our revenues and greatly increased
the number of our employees. To accommodate the significant expansion of our business operations,
we made a number of changes, including the reorganization of our leadership structure. =~ |
In view of the significant expansion of SUPERVALU’s operations as a result of the Albertson’s merger,
the Committee retained the services of Frederic W. Cook & Co. as an independent compénsation
consultant and undertook a comprehensive review of compensation for our executive and seénior
officers in May 2006. The Committee compared SUPERVALU's emstmg compensation programs and
practices to the comparative market data appropriate for the new enterprise and determined that
adjustments were needed to remain competitive. In particular, as of May 2006, salaries, short-term
incentive opportunities -and long-term incéntive levels for executive officers were determined, on
average, to be below the median levels of companies in our competitive market. Based upon this
study, the Committee decided to adjust the mix of fixed and variable compensation as well as short-
term and potential long-term incentives to approximate more closely the level and the relative mix
found in our competitive market for executlve talent.

Program Objectives and Reward Philosophy

In General. The Committee has adopted a comprehensive executlve compensahon program based
on the following principles:

. ,Competltwe pay. The program should enable SUPERVALU to attract retain and motlvate the
key executives necessary for our current and long-term success; Co

~» Strategic design. Compensation plans should be de5|gned to suppdrf our business strategy;

» Pay for performance. Executive compensation should be linked to a combination of corporate
or business unit performance the attainment -of designated strategic objectlves and individual
performance; - -

+ Equity emphasis. A significant portion of executive compensation should be equity-based in
order to tie executive compensation to the long-term enhancement of stockholder value; and

* Independence. The Committee should exercise independent judgment and approval authority
with respect to the executive compensation program and the awards made under the program.
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SUPERVALU's executive compensation program is structured-to provide a mix of fixed and variable
compensation as well as short-term-and long-term incentive potential that approximates the relative
mix in our competitive market. The variable compensation components of the program are designed so
that executives’ total compensation will be above the median of our competitive market when our
results are above the target levels of performance established by the Committee and below. the' median
of our competitive market when our results fall below this targeted performance. This relative
fluctuation in compensation value is increased by the significant use of equity-based components, such
as performance shares, restricted stock and options, in the program, so that total compensation will
significantly increase or decrease in dlrect correlatlon to our stock price.

Competitive Market. The Committee defines our competitive market for our Named Executive
Officers to be the median range of publicly available compensation information from a self-constructed
comparison group and several third-party compensation surveys. The surveys provide data on similarly
sized .organizalions based on revenue. The Commitiee assesses the reasonableness of our total
compensation levels and mix relative to the competitive benchmark data through a competitive
assessment conducted each year by our independent compensation consultants.

For the 2007 fiscal year, our competitive comparison group consisted of the following 25 companies:

Comparison Group

Amerisourcebergen Kohl's Sears Holding
AutoNation Kroger Staples
Best Buy Lowe’s Sysco
‘Cardinal Health S ' -MeKesson ’ Target
Costco Wholesale Office Depot , TJdX .
CvVs Perney (J C) Wal-Mart

" Federated Dept. Stores - Publix Super Markets Walgreen
Gap Rite-Aid
Home Depot Safeway

The comparison group was determined by the independent compensation consultant with input from
the Committee, and was designed so that we ranked in the median range of the group, in various
measures of company size  and financial metrics. For the 2007 fiscal year, the following’ companies
were added or dropped from the comparison group due to natural attrition, because their business
model and objectives became less S|mllar to ours orasa result of the change in our size followmg the
Albertson’s merger:

Companies Added Companies Removed

AutoNation . Office Depot + . 7-Eleven Dollar General
Cardinal Health Publix Super Markets  Albertson’s Nash-Finch
Federated Dept. Stores Sears Holding - BJ's Wholesale Club Winn-Dixie

Gap - Target : Great A&P

Home Depot .. TIX : Lo

Kehl's , } Wal-Mart '

The Committee generally will maintain the continuity of the companies within the comparison group
from year to year; however, changes in the composition of the group may continue tc cccur as
companies enter or exit the publicly traded marketplace or as the relative size of the companies in the
comparison group changes. .

Compensation Process. For the Named Executive Officers other than Mr. Noddle, the Committee
reviews and approves all compensation decisions, taking into consideration competitive market

17



analysis and the recommendations of Mr. Noddle, our human resources staff and independent
compensaticn consultants. For Mr, Noddle, the Committee prepares compensation recommendations
for ultimate review and approval by the Board of Directors. In making its compensation
recommendations regarding Mr. Noddle, the Committee takes into consideration the Board of
Directors’ annual perfermance. evaluation of him, as well as competitive market analysis and
information provided by our human resources staff and independent compensation consuitants.
Recommendations with respect to the compensation of Mr. Noddle are not shared with him during this
process.

The Committee reviews and approves base salaries, annual cash incentives and long-term equity
incentives for the Named Executive Officers, other than Mr. Noddle, annually at its reguiar meeting in
April. The Committee reviews and recommends base salaries, annual cash incentives and long-term
equity incentives for Mr. Noddle annually at its regular meeting in May, after the Board of Directors has
completed its annual performance evaluation of him, in addition, throughout fiscal 2007, the Committee
reviewed and adjusted various elements of the compensation program.

Elements of Compensation

For the 2007 fiscal year, the principal elements of our executive compensation program consisted of
the following components:

* base salary; e

» annual cash incentives;

+ long-term equity incentives in the form of stock options, performance shares and restricted stock;
+ change of control and other separation agreements and policies;

+ non-qualified deferred compensation, supplemental executive retirement plans and pension
benefits; and

* executive perquisites.

Compensation Mix

The table below illustrates how the primary components of executive compensation {(base salary,
annual cash incentives and long-term equity incentives) for cur Named Executive Officers for the 2007
fiscal year is allocated between performance and non-performance based components, how
performance-based compensation is allocated between annual and long-term compenents and how
total compensation is aliocated between cash and equity components:

2007 Fiscal Year Compensation Mix
{Base Salary, Annual Cash Incentives and Long-Term Equity Incentives)

Percent of Performance

Percent of Total Based Total Compensation Percent of Total
Compensation that is: that is: Compensation that is:
Not
Performance Performance Long-term Cash Equity
Name Based (1) Based (2) Annual (3) 4) Based (5) Based (6)
Jeffrey Noddle (7) 84% 16% 25% 75% 37% 63%
Michael L. Jackson 74 26 30 70 48 51
John H. Hooley ’ 72 28 29 71 49 51
Pamela K. Knous 74 26 26 74 44 56
David L. Boehnen 73 27 28 72 46 54.

{1}  Annual cash incentives plus long-term equity incentives divided by total compensation

(2) Base salary divided by total compensation
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{3} Annual cash incentives divided by the sum of,annual cash incentives plus long-term equity incentives,+. .+ fws .

{4} Long-term equity incentives divided by the sum of annual cash incentives plus long-term equity incentives
e

{5) Base'salary plus annual cash incentives divided by total compensation SR

(8) Long-term equity incentives divided by total compensatron

(7}  Excludes the restricted stock unit award made in C;vclober 2006 as part of a special retention arrangement wrth Mr. Noddle
descrlbed uncler “Long-term Equity Incentives — Restricted Stock” below

e .
i '

Base Salaries ‘ ' |

[ A [ B - Y ' N
SURPERVALU provrdes the, Named Executlve Offrcers and other executives with an annual base salary
that is..not, subject to performance risk: Salary levels for our Named Executive, Officers are-based on
individual performance and -experience, -job responsibility, .internal equny,,and salary levels that reflect
the competitive market., ; . R I R . S

g

T v

Annual base salary rates for the Named Executive Offlcers in each of fiscal 2006 and flscal 2007 are

summarized below: SREE . e o e L
- , ‘ L " ' ' _:— _ " 2006 Fiscal . 2007 Fiscal Perdent
Name ~ - ' -} b » P RN © Year Yeéar ©* ' - Increase
Jeffrey Noddle™, * *, U $1 000,000 '$1,100,000  10.0%
Michael L. Jackson ~ I S ""'530,000 ' 635,000 198
John H. Hooley S S , ' 500,000 517,500 3.5

Pamela K Knous
Dawd L Boehnen

P - . 475,000 600,000 26.3
' Coob e . 450,000 470,000 44
For'the 2007 fiscal year salary mcreases "for certam cf our Named Executwe Officers were Iarger than
in prior years due to the Albertson’s merger ‘that resulted-in each' Named Executive Officer assuming
additional responsibilities.

W . ' ' R V) - b

-

.l e g . . = -

Annual Cash Incentlves c 0 um C o e Ce e
SUPEHVALU provides its Named Executrve Officers and other executlves an annual cash tncentwe
opportunity in order to align executive: compensaﬂon with the achievement of corporate. frnanmal goals.

that support our business plans. «, o . KR . - - T

[ t Y } [ e - ey . _ .
The Committee establishes annual target award opportunltles expressed as a percentage of base
salary paid,during the fiscal year, as well as threshold and maximum award opportunities expressed as
a percentage of the target award. For the 2007 fiscal year, annual cash incentive opportunities for the
Named Executive Officers ranged from 70 _percent to, 125 percent of base salary.paid for the.year, at
target fevels of performance, up to a, possrble range of from 140 percent to 250 percent of base salary
for performance exceeding target levels of performance . S ..
RN .- ) ( " . . ‘ . o

Performance Measures and Ob]ectlves For the 2007 fiscal year, the Committee selected a
corporate net earnings target that reflected the impact of the Albertson’s merger as the performance
measure for the annual cash incentive program in ordar to align bonus pay with the financial
performance of the new business enterprise. In establishing the corporate net earnings goal for fiscal
2007, the Commitiee excluded the impact of certain costs related to the Albertson’'s merger for which

the timing was uncertain, as well as stock option expensing under SFAS 123R.
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For fiscal 2007, the performance goals under our annual cash incentive plan were as follows:

Percent of
Performance Level Comments - Target Award
Maximum 15% increase from threshold 200%
Target Operating plan 100
Threshold 92% of operating plan 75
Below Threshold 0

The fiscal 2007 annual cash incentive program aiso included a revenue adjustment component under
which the Committee could increase (but not decrease) the annual cash incentive payout percentage
by an amount ranging from 10 percent, if annual revenue growth (excluding the impact of acquisitions
such as the Albertson's merger) equaled inflation, up to a possible 25 percent, if such annual revenue
growth exceeded inflation by 3 percent or more. For these purposes, inflation was measured by the
change in the 12-month Consumer Price Index.

Discretionary Adjustments. The Committee reviews the quality of the Company’s performance and
determines the extent to which performance goals under the annual incentive plan are met in April of
each year, after completion of the Company’s financial statements. In making this determination, the
Committee may apply discretion such that the numbers used for our annual cash incentive
performance goals may differ from the numbers reported in the Company’s financial statements. In
applying this discretion, the Committee may exclude all or a portion of both the positive or negative
effect of external events that are outside the control of our executives, such as natural disasters,
litigation, or regulatory changes in accounting or taxation standards. These adjustments may also
exclude all or a portion of both the positive or negative effect of unusual or significant strategic events
that are within the control of our executives but that are undertaken with an expectation of improving
our long-term financial performance including restructurings, acquisitions or divestitures.

Actual Award Payments. For the 2007 fiscal year, corporate net earnings performance was
between the target and maximum award payment levels, resulting in actual award payments to the
Named Executive Officers that equaled 108.3 percent of the target award opportunity for each of the
Named Executive Officers. In determining corporate net earnings for fiscal 2007, the Committee
exercised its discretion, as described above, and excluded the charges relating to the planned
disposition of the Scott's stores. No award was increased as a result of revenue adjustment component
described above in fiscal 2007 because the requirements for such an increase were not met.

Annual Discretionary Bonus Pool. An annual discretionary bonus pool exists from which
Mr. Noddle may make discretionary cash awards to the Named Executive Officers and other
executives (other than Mr. Noddle) in recognition of their extraordinary achievements during any given
fiscal year. Awards from the pool may not exceed $500,000 in the aggregate or $100,000 to any one
individual during any fiscal year. For the 2007 fiscal year, awards were made to Ms. Knous and
Mr. Boehnen in amount of $75,000 each and to certain other officers.
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Fiscal 2008. For fiscal 2008, the Committee reduced the award potential for threshold performance
under the annual cash incentive plan from 75 percent to 50 percent of the target opportunity. The
Committee also eliminated the revenue adjustment component described -above, which will have the
effect of reducing the award potential for maximum performance from 250 percent to 200 percent of
the target opportunity. In addition, the Committee redesngned the perormance measures and
weightings as follows:

Corporate Retail/Supply Chain

Performance Measure : Executives(1) Executives(2)
Corporate Net Zarnings Growth . 50% 50% -
Corporate Same Store Sales Growth 20 0
Cash Flow 20 0
Retail Region/Supply Chain Earnings Growth . 0. ' 20
Retail Region/Supply Chain Sales Growth (3) o 0 20
Diversity . . . 10 10

(1) Includes Mr. Noddle, Ms. Knous and Mr. Boehnan
(2} Includes Mr. Jackson and Mr. Hooley

{3) Based on “same store” sales growth for Retail Region and “net” sales growth tor Supply Chain

For fiscal 2008, the Committee established additional and separate performance measures for
earnings and sales growth for some of our executives thail correspond to their retail region or supply
chain, in order to align executive incentives more closely with the businesses over which they have
responsibility and control. The net earnings, sales and cash flow goals for the fiscal 2008 annual cash
incentive plan are consistent with the fiscal 2008 earnings guidance provided by the Company on
April 19, 2007. The diversity component for Mr. Noddle will be based on the outcome of his leadership
in improving diversity as established in the discretion of the Committee. The diversity component for
the other Namad Executive Officers will be determined in the discretion of Mr. Noddle, based on the
outcome of each executive’s.leadership in the area of dwersﬁy based on goals established by
Mr. Noddle and reviewed by the Committee.

Long-term Equity Incentives

In.General. SUPERVALU provides the Named Executive Officers and other executives with a long-
term equity mcentlve award in order to tie a significant portion”of each executive's total compensation
to the long- -term financial results of the Company and to align incentives more meaningfully with the
interests of our stockholders

For the 2007 fiscal year, the long-term equity incentive grogram for Named Executive Officers and
other executives consisted of an annual grant of stock options and a biennial grant of performance
shares, equaily weighted in terms of annualized award value. The Committee established the total
value of the combined long-term award for each Named Executive Officer in such a manner that
achievemnent of the target levels of performance would result in long-term incentives within the median
range of the competitive market. In addition to these primary components of long-term equity
incentives, some of our Named Executive Officers received special grants of restricted stock for
retention or recognition purposes.

Stock Options. Stock options directly link a portion of each executive’s compensation to stock price
appreciation. Each Named Executive Officer's stock option grant is established by the Committee as
described above with respect to awards of total long-term incentives. Stock options generally have a
“grant date” that is the same date as the date of Committee or Board (in the case of Mr. Noddle)
approval and have an exercise price equal to the average of the opening and closing market price on
the grant date. In the event that stock markets are closed for trading on the grant date, options are
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then priced based on the average of the opening.and closing market price.of the: Company’s stock-on
the first day in which: markets are open for trading.following the:grant.date. .In April.2007, our equity
compensation plans were amended to change-the definition of fair market value from the average of
the opening.and closing market price® of the :Company’s stock to'the .closing: market price of:the
Company’s stock onthe applicable date.-In-accordance with-a'policy adopted in April 2007, however,
for options approved by the Committee or the Board on a date that Company éxecutiveswould
otherwise be restncted from trading in our stock as a result of a "black-out” trading restriction relating to
the release of earnlngs resutts the grant date will be delayed until the first trading, day after.the
expiration "of the black-out ‘period. Our practices in fiscal 2007 were conS|stent W|th thrs pollcy
Following these grants, the black-out trading restriction relating to the release of* earnmgs resuits for
our executives was changed to end on the first trading day after the earmngs release rather than on
the second trading day after the earnings release. SUPERVALU does not have any other program
plan, or practice to time stock option grants to executives- |n coordlnatlon W|th the release of material
non- publlc information. In addition, SUPERVALU has a pre -establishéd black-oUt pol:cy that prohibits
employees from trading in our stock during periods when they are aware of material non- publ:c
information. Stock options currently have a 7-year contractual exercise term-and vest 20 percent on the
date of grant and 20 percent on the next four anniversaries of the date of grant, subject to the following
post-termination and change of control provnsnons

1." FE - S » N ¢ LR Y
Event Award Vesting Exercise Term(3)
' Death, Disability‘or Fletlrement (1) Lo j''Acce'Ier'é\tet:l ”'Rémaining:"rerm dar
Other Termination ~ *  "-& ° pem Y Noret 2 T Y Two years (@ "
" Change of Control a Cn e TeYAGcelerated Hemalnlng Term™ -7
i - ‘ R I D AV T R FRE Y oA

{1) Henrement is defmed as termlnatlon at or atter age 55 with. 10 or more years of service. If termlnatlon occurs because of
death or dlsabmty before the age and years of service for retiren?enl have been sausﬂed the remammg exercuse term wul
be two years followmg lermmatlon 01r the remamder of the onglnal contractua! term Jf shorter T

ot KA LT RO
(2) Orremamderofongunalcontractualterm ltshorter ‘,L\.-,l e I RS G R B

-

(3) ThHe Company has the right'to repurchasé shares igsued Lrider optidns within six ‘months before or three moRthE: aftér
termination for cause or if the terminated executive breaches the confidentiality:or non-competition provisionsiin the. awdrd
agreement.

a0 o oaat b d LTy

Stock opt|ons granted prior to April 2005 have a 10-year contractual exermse Jerm, ,and‘prowde for an
automatic one-time reload or restorauon stock optlon upon the exerclse of the ongmal stock optlon
using shares SUPERVALU stock to-pay the exercnse price. The restorat:on Stock optlon is for the same
number of shares used to pay the exercise price and appllcable W|thholdmg taxes has an exermse
price equal to the fair market value of SUPERVALU stock on the date of exercisé and'is 'exercisable for

the remaining contractual exercise term of the original stock option, . -
. S P 1 r . . A AR '
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Performance Shares. Our performance share program is based on a two-year performance cycle.
As with stock options, awards of performance shares are established by the Committee as described
above with respect to awards of total long-term mcentwes The material provisions of the performance
share awards are summarized below

Provision ' Description

Grant Fréquency » Every two years (biennial)

Current Perforrnance Period « Fiscal year 2007 through 2008 (two-year performance cycle)

Award Value « Based on underlying value of our stock as of the grant date
' {stock denominated)

Dividend Treatment » Not paid during performance period

Performance Measures » Combined two-year average return on invested capital (ROIC)

Performance Goals » Maximum award is 150% of performance shares granted if

ROIC is at or above 5% of target level

» Target award is 100% of performance shares granted if ROIC is
at target level

* Threshold award is 50% of performance shares granted if ROIC
is within 5% below target level

= Payout percentage subject to an increase (but not a decrease) if

. " our revenues for the period equals or exceeds inflation (as

. "measured by the change in the Consumer Price Index over the
period) ranging from 10% (if revenues equal to inflation) to 25%
(if revenues exceed inflation by 3% or more}

Award Payment » Made in restricted stock at the end of the performance cycle with
a one-year restriction
» Restricted stock vesting accelerates on events as provided
below under “Special Grants of Restricted Stock”

The Committes chose return on invested capital as the performance measure for the performance
share program because it believes this measure is a good assessment of how well the Company is
performing from a financial standpoint. Return on invested capital {calculated as earnings before
interest and taxes, divided by invested capital) indicates how efficiently and effectively capital is
deployed by management. Performance goals are established in connection with the Company’'s
annual financial planning process. In establishing our performance goals for this measure, the
Committee considers the extent to which the Company will generate a return on invested capital for the
performance cycle that represents an appropriate improvement, as determined by the Committee. The
Committee takes into consideration a variety of factors, including future expectations of operating
earnings and capital deployment in our strategic plans.

The Committee reviews the quality of the Company's performance and determines the extent to which
performance goals are met in April of each year, after completion of the Company's financial
statements, for the purposes of determining the actual number of shares of restricted stock that will be
granted to the executive under the terms of the performance share award. In making this
determination, the Committee may apply discretion such that the numbers used for our performance
share goals may differ from the numbers reported in the Company’s financial statements. In applying
this discretion, the Committee may exclude all or a portion of both the positive or negative effect of
external events that are outside the control of our executives, such as natural disasters, litigation or
regulatory changes in accounting or taxation standards. These adjustments may also exclude all or a
portion of both the positive or negative effect of unusuatl or significant strategic events that are within
the control of our executives but that are undertaken with an expectaticn of improving our long-term
financial performance including restructurings, acquisitions or divestitures.
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Stock Options and Performance Shares Awarded to Mr. Noddle. In May 2006, the Committee
reviewed Mr. Noddle’s long-term incentive compensation in light of expectations for our performance
and the additional responsibilities and accountability that Mr, Noddle would assume upon the closing of
the Albertson's merger. The Committee considered a possible long-term -incentive package for
Mr. Noddle with a present value of up to $5 million, consisting of an equal mix of stock options and
perfermance shares. In-discussions with the Committee, however, Mr. Noddle had expressed his
desire that the Committee consider awarding him a long-term incentive package that was 10 percent
less than what they might otherwise have considered. In addition, Mr. Noddle expressed a desire that
any amounts that might be available to the Company as a result of the award of a smaller long-term
incentive package to him should be used for the benefit of our employees and the communities in
which they live. In this connection, Mr. Noddle suggested that we investigate the feasibility of creating a
hardship or similar fund for the benefit of our employees. After review and consideration, the
Committee approved a long-term incentive-package to Mr. Noddle with a present value of $4.5 million,
consisting of a grant of 291,486 stock cptions and 158,330 performance shares.

Early in fiscal 2007, the Company began ‘exploring various alternatives for establishing a foundation
that, among other things, would provide for hardship assistance to our employees. in May 2007, the
Company established SUPERVALU ASSIST, Inc. as a Minnesota non-profit corporation, which applied
for tax-exempt status as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(the “Code”). The ASSIST Foundation is being established to provide financial support to employees
and their families for catastrophic and severe financi_al hardships resulting from death, serious medical
condition, tragic events associated with a natural disaster or workplace violence, a critical and
unexpected financial need or another similar event. The ASSIST Foundation will be funded by
voluntary management, employee, director or Company contributions and will not be paid through any
Company-sponsored beneiit plan.

Special Grants of Restricted Stock. Occasionally, special grants of restricted stock or restricted
stock units are offered to Named Executive Officers and other executives in connection with
promotions, recruitment and for special retention purposes. These special grants have vesting
schedules that are tied to the objectives of the grant.

During the 2007 fiscal year, the Committee approved the following grants of restricted stock or
restricted stock units to our Named Executive Officers in connection with the Albertson’s acquisition
completed during the year, as summarized below: .

Number

of Shares
Name ) _or Units Purpose Award Vesting . Dividend Treatment
Jeffrey Noddle 305,157 Retention 25% on third anniversary (1) No dividends paid

25% on fourth anniversary (1) until stock vests
50% on fifth anniversary (1) :

Michael L. Jackson 0
John H. Hooley 0 .
Pamela K. Knous 5,000 Recognition 3-year cliff Dividends paid
David L. Boehnen 5,000 Recognition 3-year cliff .. , Dividends paid

{1) Rsfer to additional vesting conditions described below

The purpose of the special restricted stock unit grant to Mr. Noddle was to retain his services and
maintain his continued leadership of the Company; including integrating the new enterprise following
completion of the Albertson's merger. The award does not,vest in full until the fifth anniversary of the
date of grant, and the final installment representing one-half of the award is contingent on two factors.
The first tactor is Mr. Noddle’'s development and delivery of an acceptable succession plan to our

24




Board of Directors. The second factor relates to our stock price maintaining a threshold value. In this
regard, the number of shares that vest on each vesting date will be reduced if the Company's stock
price on such date is lower than $32.77 (the average of the opening and closing price for our common
stock on the.grant date), although. shares that do not vest as a resuit of this provision:may vest on the
next vesting date to the extent that the Company’'s stock price is greater than $32.77 on such vesting
date. :

Res;tricted stock grants are usually subject to the following post-termination’'and change of control
provisions: ' '

Event Award Vesting

- Death, -Disability or Retirement (1) - - Accelerated
Termination for Cause ‘ " None/Award forfeited
- Other Termination ' : : " None/Award forfeited
"Change of Control: ' - Accelerated

(1) Retirement is defined as termination at or after age 55 with 10 or mora years of service

Executive Change of Control Pollcy )

OL_lr objectwe is to provide our Named Executive Offlcers and other executives with protectlon under a
market competitive change.of control severance agreement. The Committee believes that this benefit
helps to maintain the impartiality and objectivity of our executives in the event of a change of control
situation so that our stockhalder interests are protected. The Committee reviews this change of control
policy periodically to address whether these protections are consistent with those provided in our
competitive market and to be in compliance with federal tax rules affecting nonqualified deferred
compensation. For the 2007-fiscal year, our change of control agreements for the Named Executive
Officers is summarized below. . = ..

Agreement Provision Clescription

Severance Triggers * Involuntary termination without cause or voluntary resignation for good
reason within 2 years following a change of control, or in anticipation of a
oo ; change of control. Good reason defined as reduction in base salary or
o annual cash incentive, duties and responsibilities that are materially and
adversely diminished, forced ralocation of more than 45 miles or failure to
provide for assumption of agreement
» Cause defined as willful and continued failure to perform duties,
" conviction of a felony, gross misconduct materiaily and demonstrably
injurious to the Company or personal dishonesty that results in
substantial personal enrichment
" Mr. Noddle may terminate employment for any reasor during the seventh
- ~+  month following change of control and receive severance benefits
Severance Benefits -~ »* 3x base salary and higher of target, actual annual or prior 3-year average
v N ' ~ . cash incentive
* 3x value of perquisites, additicnal savings and pension plan accruals and
* ' welfare benefits continuation
* Pro rata annual cash incentive for the year of termination
« Accelerated vesting of all nonvested equity awards at change of control
* Full excise tax gross up, if applicable
Deferred Compensatlon

Executives may elect to defer on a pre-tax basis up to 40 percent of base salary and may elect to defer
up to 100 percent of incentive compensation during the plan year under the Company’s Executive
Deferred Compensation program. The program allows executives to save for retirement in a
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tax-effective way at minimal cost to the Company. Under this unfunded program, amounts deferred by
the executive accumulate on a tax-deferred basis and are credited at an effective annual interest rate
equal to SUPERVALU'’s intermediate-term borrowing cost as of each March 1 and September 1, as
described in more detail preceding the Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Table on page 39.

Retirement Benefits

Consistent with our overall compensation philosophy to provide careers and promote retention,
SUPERVALU maintains a retirement plan for all non-union employees under which a maximum of
$175,000 per year in annual benefits may be paid upon retirement based on limitations imposed by
Section 415 of the Code. In addition, SUPERVALU maintains a non-qualified supplemental executive
retirement plan and an excess benefit plan for certain highly compensated employees, including the
Named Executive- Officers, that allow for the payment of additional benefits so that such retiring
employees may receive, in the aggregate, at ieast the bsnefits they would have been entitled to
receive if the Code did not impose maximum limitations. Qur retirement plans are described in more
detail following the Pension Benefits Table on page 36.

SUPERVALU provides post-retirement death benefits for certain designated retired executive officers,
which would include the Named Executive Oificers if they retire under the SUPERVALU retirement
plan. The death benéfit is fixed at an amount approximately equal to, on an after-tax basis, an eligible
executive's final base salary. The benefits are funded through life insurance policies owned by
SUPERVALLU.

For all employees who participate in the Company’'s 401(k) Plan, including Named Executive Officers,
the Company makes a matching contribution ranging from 20 to 75 percent of the participant's
contribution, up to the first five percent of the participant’s pay. The Company may also make
additional profit-sharing contributions to participants’ accounts in the 401(k) Plan based on the financial
performance of SUPERVALU, region or retail operations.

Perquisites

SUPERVALU provides our Named Executive Officers and other executives with a limited perquisites
program. The Committee will continue to review this perquisites program periodically. For the 2007
fiscal year, SUPERVALU provided the following executive benefits and perquisites to our Named
Executives Officers:

Executive Benefit Description
Financial Counseling and Tax Planning + Annual maximum reimbursement ranging from
. $6,000 to $20,000
Post-Retirement Death Benefit Coverage * A death benefit of 140% of the executive’s final
base salary paid o the beneficiary
Personal Aircraft Usage » Limited to Mr. Noddle and his spouse

* Up to 30 hours of personal travel per year at the
expense of the Company
* Tax reimbursement for imputed income
Executive Physicals * Annual reimbursement for the full cost of an
executive physical

Our Named Executive Officers are eligible to receive a one-time reimbursement for a club membership
initiation fee. No Named Executive Officer received such a reimbursement during fiscal 2007.
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Executive Stock Ownershlp and Retenuon Program - .

SUPERVALU has an executive stock ownership and retention program for our Named Executive
Officers and other executives .so that these executives will face the same downside risk and -upside
potential as our stockholders experience. For. the 2007 flscal year stock ownershup levels for the

Named Executive Officers are summarized below: - . . - .
' . : " Numberof
Shares
. Required to
Posilicnﬂ ' be Owned
Chief Executive Officer v+ 7. 150,000
Chief Operating Officer 70,000
Other Named Executive Officers T 50, 000 ot

For purposes of complying with our executive stock ownership and retention program stock is
considered owned if the shares are owned outright or in a vested tax qualified or nonqualified deferred
compensation plan, if the shares are owned by immediate family members or legal entities established
for their benefit, plus nonvested restricted stock. Outstanding unexercised stock options are not
considered owned for purposes of our program. Our Named Executive Officers and other executives
may not pledge owned shares as security or enter into any risk hedging arrangements.

Prior to achieving their ownership objective, executives are required to retain shares equal to 100
percent of the net after-tax profit shares received from stock option exercises or the vesting of
restricted stock. After they meet their ownership goal, Named Executive Officers are required to retain
shares equal to 50 percent of the net after-tax profit shares received from stock option exercises or the
vesting of restricted stock. This 50 percent retention requirement can be satisfied on either an
individual basis for each stock option exercise or restricted stock vesting event, or on a cumulative
basis by aggregating all shares held from the exercise of stock options or the vesting of restricted stock
from the date the executive first met our stock ownership requirement.

Each of our Named Executive Officers has met their ownership objective and are in compliance with
our program as of the 2007 fiscal year.

Tax and Accounting Considerations

The Committee monitors changes in the regulatory environment when assessing the financial efficiency
of the various elements of our executive compensation program. Tax and accounting consequences are
analyzed when adopting new or modifying existing executive compensation programs.

The Committee has designed and administered our annual cash incentive and long-term equity
incentive plans for executive officers in a manner that generally preserves our federal income tax
deductions. Qur annual cash incentives for executive officers are administered under a stockholder-
approved plan that specifies a formula for determining a maximum annual individual award limit. Our
stock options and performance shares for executive officers are granted under other stockholder-
approved plans that specify the maximum number of shares that may be awarded annually to plan
participants. Qur restricted stock unit awards are granted for attraction and retention purposes and are
not performance based. Thus, our federa! tax deductions from restricted stock awards may be
disallowed under certain circumstances. Although recent changes to accounting standards have made
stock option grants less favorable, SUPERVALU continues to grant stock options in our long-term equity
incentive program because these plans help to align the priorities and actions of executives with the
interests of our stockholders. The historic economic value delivered to executives from these programs
has been reasonable in relation to the compensation cost reported in our financial statements.

The Committze has designed and administered our deferred compensation, equity compensation and
change of control severance plans to be in compliance with federal tax rules affecting nonqualified
deferred compensation.
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REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE PERSONNEL AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b} of Regulation S-K with management
and, based on such review and discussion, the Committee recommended to the Board that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan E. Engel, Chairperson
Ronald E. Daiy

Lawrence . A. Del Santo
Edwin C. Gage

Charles M. Lillis

Wayne C. Sales

Kathi P, Seifert
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following tables and accompanying narrative disclosure should be read in conjunction with
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” which sets forth the objectives of SUPERVALWU’s executive
compensation and benefit program. L

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Change in
Pension
Value and
Non- Non-
Equity  Qualified
Incentive Deferred
Plan Compen- All Other

Stock - Option Compen- sation Compen-:
Name and principal Salary (1} Bonus (2) Awards (3) Awards sation (4) Earnings satlon (6)
Position Year (£ (%) (%) {3) (8) ($) (5) (8) (%) Total ($)
Jeffrey Noddle 2007 $1,100,000 $ —  $2,115,047 $5,040,035 $1,489,125 $2,100,334 $51,550 $11,896,091
Chairman and , . . .
Chiet Executive Officer R
Michael L. Jackson 2007 630,962 - 508,503 872,586 537,625 422204 15497 2987377
President and Chiet
Operating Officer : o
John H. Hooley (7) 2007 517,500 — 771,655 540,103 384,773 543,667 10,481 2,767.979

Executive Vice
President; President .
Retail East

Pamela K. Knous 2007 573,077 75,000 444 252 548,806 405,293 136,515 8,193 2,191,136
Executive Vice

President;

Chief Financial Officer

David L. Boehnen 2007 470,000 75,000 238,180 778,722 328,898 192,864 19,015 2,162,779
Executive Vice
President

)

@

{3)

(4}

(5)

Arnounts shown are not reduced to reflect the Named Executive Officers’ elections, if any, to defer receipt of salary under
the Exacutive Deferred Compensation Plan described in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

Amounts reflect awards from the annual discretionary bonus pool frorm which Mr, Noddle may make discretionary cash
awards to the Named Executive Officers and other executives in recognition of their extraordinary achievements during any
given fiscal year. Other bonuses are paid under cur Annual Cash Incentive Plan and, accordingly, amounts are reported
under the Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation column of this table, The annual discretionary bonus pool and the
Annual Cash Incentive Plan are described in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

Stock and option awards are calculated in accordance with SFAS 123R on the same basis as used for financial reporting
purposes for the fiscal year. Refer to Notes 2 and 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007 for our policy and assumptions made in the valuation of share-
based payments. The amounts in these columns do not include estimated forfeitures.

Non-equity incentive plan compensation represents awards earned during fiscal 2007 in recognition of achievement of
perdormance goals under the Annual Cash Incentive Plan. For fiscal 2007, the amounts were earned, in each case, based
on achievement of the performance goals at above target levels.

This column represents both changes in pension value for the Named Executive Officers and above market interest
eamings on deferred compensation. For fiscal 2007, the changes in pension values and above market interest earnings on
deferred compensation were as follows: Mr. Noddle, $2,100,334 and $0, respectively; Mr. Jackson, $411,727 and $10,477,
respectively; Mr. Hooley, $516,187 and $27,380, respeclively; Ms. Knous, $136,515 and $0, respectively; and
Mr. Boshnen, $180,049 and $2,915, respectively.
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(6) The following components comprise the amounts of “all other compensation” for the Named Executive Officers:

Lite Company Tax
. 401(k) Ingsurance Executive Financial  Aircraft  Gross-Ups

Name Contributions (a) Physical Planning (b) (c) Total
Jeffrey Noddle $3,143 $16,151 $2,989 $12,025 $9,768 $7,474 $51,550
Michael L. Jackson 3,143 2,195 3,476 5,000 0 1,683 15,497
John H. Hooley 3,220 1,261 0 6,000 o 0 10,481
Pamela K. Knous 3,250 1,401 0 3,542 0 0 8,193
David L. Boehnen © 3,143 3,972 3,824 6.315 0 1,761 19,015

(a) Represents prerﬁiums paid for current employee life insurance coverage under policies maintained by the Company

{b)

{c)

for the henefit of the Named Executive Officer. This retirement benefit is described in “Compensation Discussion and
Analysis,” ‘

We calculate the incremental cost to the Company of any personal use of the corporate aircraft based on the cost of
fuel, trip-related maintenance, crew travel expenses, on-board catering, landing fees, trip-related hangar and parking
costs and other variable costs. Since the corporate aircraft is primarily for business travel, we do not include the fixed
costs that do not change based on usage, such as pilot's salaries, the purchase cost of the corporate aircraft and the
cost of maintenance not related to trips. The Company does not permit personal use of the corporate aircraft for any
executive or their spouse other than for Mr. Noddle and his spouse.

Tax reimbursements on income imputed to Mr. Noddle for use of the corporate aircraft for personal reasons or for
reimbursements for travel costs for the officer's spouse. The Company pays the cost of a spouse's travel when the
spouse attends Company or industry-related events where it is customary and expected that officers attend with their
spouses. Tax reimbursements are paid to the officer when these travel costs are imputed as income, and therefore
taxable, to the officer. ’

(7) Mr. Hooley retired as Executive Vice President; President Retail East effective April 27, 2007.
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Represents range of possible awards under our Annual Cash Incentive Plan. The actual amount of the award eamned for
fiscal 2007 is presented in the “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensaltion” column of the Summary Compensation Table.
The Annuat Cash Incentive Plan is described in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” The maximum amount reflects a
payout of 250 percent of the target award based on (1) a payout of 200 percent of the target award based on achieving or
exceeding the maximum performance measures for net earnings and (2) an increase of the payout percentage by 25
percent for revenue growth exceeding inflation by 3 percent or more. .

Represents performance share units granted under our Long Term Incentive Plan for the fiscal 2007-2008 performance
period. The Long Term Incentive Plan is described in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.” The maximum amount
reflects a payout of 187.5 percent of the target award based on (1) a payout of 150 percent of the target award based on
achieving or exceeding the maximum performance measures for return on invested capital and (2) an increase of the
payout percentage by 25 percent for revenue growth exceeding inflation by 3 percent or more.

All options are granted with an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Company's common stock on the date of
grant. For grants prior fo April 2007, fair market value was defined under our 2002 Stock Plan as the average of the
opening and closing sales prices for the common stock on the New York Stock Exchange for that date. In April 2007, the
2002 Stock Plan was amended to change the definition of fair market value to the closing price for the common stock on
the New York Stock Exchange for that date. Except for “reload” stock options, described in (4) below, all options in this
{able have a seven year term. .

Represents a “reload” stock option granted under the 2002 Stock Plan upon the exercise and paymen of the exercise price
by delivery of previously owned shares of SUPERVALU common stock. The “grant date” is the date of exercise of the
related option. Reload stock options are automatically granted under the terms of the original stock option agreement to
which they relate and no further action of the Committee or the Board is required. Each reload stock option is granted for
the number of shares tendered as payment for the exercise price and tax withholding obligation, has a per share exercise
price equal to the fair market value of a share of the Company's common stock on the date of grant, is exercisable in full on
the date of grant and expires on the same date as the original option. Reload Stock Options were eliminated for all new
grants beginning in 2005.

These options were granted under the 2002 Stock Plan in anticipation of the closing of the Albertson's merger. While the
Board approved the grant on May 23, 2006, it remained subject to the closing of the Albertson's merger with an exercise
price to be determined based on the average of the opening and closing price for our common stock on the closing date of
the Albertson's merger {June 2, 2006). The opticns vested with respect to 20 percent of the shares on the date of grant and
an additional 20 percent of the shares on each of the first, second, third and fourth anniversaries of the grant date.

Represents a speciat restricted stock unit grant to Mr. Noddle to retain his services and maintain his continued leadership
of the Company, including integrating the new enterprise iollowmg completion of the Albertson's merger. Subject to
adjustment and certain performance conditions set forth in the award agreement and Mr. Noddle's continued employment,
the restricted stock units will vest over a period of five years from the grant date, on a cumulative basis as follows: up to 25
percent of the total award on October 12, 2009, up to 50 percent of the total award on October 12, 2010 and up to 100
percent of the total award on October 12, 2011 (subject to extension to December 31, 2011 as provided in the award
agreement). The award does not vest in full until the fifth anniversary of the date of grant and the final installment
representing cne-half of the award is contingent on two factors. The first factor is Mr. Noddle's development and delivery of
an acceptable succession plan to our Board of Directors. The second factor relates to our stock price maintaining a
threshold value. In this regard, the number of shares that vest on each vesting date will be reduced if the Company’s stock
price on such date is lower than $32.77 (the average of the opening and closing price for our common stock on the grant
date}, although shares that do not vest as a result of this provision may vest on the next vesting date to the extent that the
Company's stock price is greater than $32.77 on such vesting date. The restricted stock units do not pay dividends.

Represents options granted under our 2002 Stock Plan. The options vast with respect to 20 percent of the shares on the
date of grant and an additional 20 percent of the shares on each of the first, second, third and fourth anniversaries of the
grant date.

At its meeting on April 12, 20086, the Commitiee determined to delay the grant date for restricted stock until release of our
2006 fiscal year financial results and to delay the grant date for options until the second trading day following such release,

. consistent with the Company's “black-out” trading restrictions refating to the release of eamings results for our executives.

Following these grants, the black-out trading restriction relating to the release of eamings results for our executives was
changed to end on the first trading day after the earnings release rather than on the second trading day after the earnings
release.

Represents a restricted stock award in recognition of the Named Executive Officer's performance in connection with the
Albertson’s merger under our 2002 Stock Plan. The restricted stock vests in full on the third anniversary of the grant date.
Dividends are paid on the restricted stock.
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OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END 02/24/2007

Option Awards Stock Awards
. Equity
i Incentlve
Equity Plan
incentive Awards:
Plan Market or
Awards: Payout
Market Number of Value of
. Number of Numberof Valueof Unearned Unearned
Number of Securities Shares or Shares.or Shares, Shares,
Securities - Underlying Units of Units of Units or Units or
- Underlying Unexercised Stock Stock That Other Other Rights
Unexercised Options (#) Option  Option Held That Have Not Rights That That Have
Options (#) Unexer- Exercise Expiration Have Not  Vested (20) Have Not Not Vested
Name Exercisabile cisable  Price ($) Date Vested (#) {$) Vested (#)  (20)($)
Jeffrey Noddle 118,137(1) 78,756(1) $30.73 5/26/2014 70,017(21)% 2,636,840 158,330(25) $5,862,708
58,298(2) 233,188(2) 29.58 6/2/2013  57.886(22) 2,179,987
70,012(3) — 29.31  5/29/2013 " 305,157(23) 11,492,213
151,325(4)  59,001(4) 18.99 5/29/2013  60,000(24) 1,129,800
999(5) 899 (5) 18.99 5/29/2013.
100,000(6) 150,000(6) 32.71  6/15/2012
200,000(7) — 30.08  5/30/2012 B
110,835(3) — 33.27  &/26/2011
177,607(3) — 29.31  6/26/2011
50,000(8) — 19.00 6/29/2010
102,426(3) — 33.27 3142010
60,000(9) — 20.69 = 4/6/2009 -
19,450(10) — - 2308 4/8/2008
20,550(11) — 23.08  4/8/2008
150,000(12), — 19.39  10/15/2007 ,
Totals: 1,389,639 521,944 483,060 158,330
Michael L. Jackson 39,000(13) 26,000(13) 29.90 A7/2014  13,027(21) 490,597 43,629(25) 1,643,068
16,000(14) 64,000(14) 29.18 4/20/2013  18,826(22) 708,987
28017(3) — 32.16 4/9/2013  40,000(24) 1,506,400
13,000(15) 13,000(15) 1590  4/9/2013 ‘
30,000(6) 45,000(6) 32.71 6/15/2012
50,000(17) — 27.98 4110/2012
28,000(18) 42,000(18) 33.46 4/6/2012 .
4,242(3) — 34.03  B/27/2011 .
15,383(3) — 32.16  6/27/2011
1,953(3) — 3216 6/27/2011
11,060(3) — 2996  314/2010
8,253(3) _ 29.96° 3/14/2010
6,763(3) — 3216  3/14/2010
4,039(3) — 34.03  3/14/2010
7.981(3) — 34.03 10/13/2009
2,313(3) — 34.03 4/6/2009
13,322(3) — 34.03 4/6/2009
16,416(3) - 34.03 4/8/2008
Totals: 295,742 190,000 71,853 43,629
John H. Hooley 39,000(13) 26,000(13) 29.90  4/7/2014  12,253(21) 461,448  28,148(25) 1,060,054
14,000(14) 56,000(14) 29.18 4/20/2013  17,512(22) 659,502 :
693(3) — 28.85  4/9/2013  40,000(24) 1,506,400
B,723(3) — 28.85 4/9/2013
1,279(3) - 31.28 4/9/2013
15,057(3) — 31.28 4/9/2013
1,997(3) — 31.28 4/9/2013
798(3) — 25.07 4/9/2013
8,853(3) — 25.07 4/9/2013 -
— 11,742{15) 15.90 4/9/2013
— 1,257(18) 15.80 4/9/2013
60,000(17) - 27.98 4/10/2012
28,000(18) 42,000(18) 233.46  4/6/2012
23,865(3) — 31.28 12/12/2010
10,242(3} — 25.07 12/12/2010
2,577(3) — 25.50 4/8/2008
2,585(3} _ 25.50 4/8/2008 )
Totals: 217,669 136,999 69,765 28,148
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Option Awards Stock Awards

Equity

Incentive
Equity Plan

Incentive Awards:
Plan Market or

Market  Awards: Payout

Value of Number of Value of
Number of Numberof Shares Unearned Unearned

Number of Securities Sharesor orUnits  Shares, Shares,
Securities . Underiying Units of of Stock  Units or Units or

Underlying Unexercised Stock That Other Other Rights

Unexercised Options (#) Option Option Held That Have Not Rights That That Have
Options (#) Unexer- Exercise Expiration Have Not Vested Have Not Not Vested

Name Exercisable cisable Price ($) Date Vested (#) (20)($) Vested (#) ($) (20)
Pamela K. Knous - 39,000(13) 26,000{13) 29.90 - 4/7/2014  5,000(26) 188,300  43,277(25) 1,628,812"
14,000(14) 56,000(14) 29.18 4/20/2013 10,319(21) 388,614
8,129(3) —_ 3416 | 4/9/2013 17,863(22) 672,721
8,152(3) —_ 33.93 4/9/2013  30,000(24) 1,129,800

6,034(3) - 31.80 4/9/2013 .

— 10,742(15) 15.90 . 4/9/2013
- 1,257(16) 1590  4/9/2013

10,887(3) — 30.62 -+ 4/9/2013
60,000(17) — 27.98  4/10/2012
28,000(18)  42,000(18) 33.46 4/6/2012
' 70,816(3} — 30.46 . 3M14/2010
39,134(3) — 33.93 4/6/2009
29,808(3) — 33.93 4/8/2008
Totals: 313,960 135,999 63,182 . 43,277
David L. Boehnen 36,000{13}) 24,000(13) 29.90 4/7/2014 5,000{26) 188,300 28,148(25) 1,060,054
12,000(14)  48,000(14) 29.18 4/20/2013 17,863(21) 672,721 .
8,600(3) — 32.37 4/9/2013  10,155(22) 382,437
8,326(3) — 2918  4/9/2013  30,000(24) 1,129,800
17,503(3) — 30.94  4/9/2013
—_— 12,000(15) 15.90 4/9/2013
16,179(19) —_ 27.98 4/10/2012
33,821(17) — 27.98  4/10/2012
24,000(18)  36,000(18) 33.46 , 4/6/2012
26,051(3) — 30,94 3114/2010
2,183(3) - 28.43  3/14/2010
43,651(3) — 3040 3/14/2010
40,775(3) - 30.94  4/6/2009
33,655(3) - — 31.85 4/8/2008
7.078(3) — 3342  4/8/2008
15,884(3) — 30.40 6/26/2007
Totals: 325,706 120,000 ‘ 63,018 28,148

(1
2)
te

(4)

(8)
{7)
(8)

This non-gualified stock option vests at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of May 26, 2004, May 26,
2005, May 26, 2006, May 26, 2007 and May 26, 2008.

This non-qualified stock option vests at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of June 2, 2006, June 2,
2007, Juns 2, 2008, June 2, 2009 and June 2, 2010.

Represents a “reload” stock option granted under the 2002 Stock Plan upon the exercise and payment of the exercise price
by delivery of previously owned shares of SUPERVALU common stock. Each reload stock option is granted for the number
of shares tendered as payment for the exercise price and tax withholding obligation, has a per share exercise price equal to
the fair market value of a share of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant, is exercisable in full on the date of
grant and expires on the same date as the origina! option.

This non-qualified stock option vests at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of May 29, 2003, May 29,
2004, May 29, 2005, May 29, 2006 and May 29, 2007. .

This incentive stock option vests at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of May 29, 2003, May 29,
2004, May 28, 2005, May 29, 2006 and May 28, 2007.

These non-gualified stock options vest at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of June 15, 2005 June 15,
2008, June 15, 2007, June 15, 2008 and June 15, 2003.

This nen-qualified stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of May 3¢, 2002, May 30,
2003, May 30, 2004, May 30, 2005 and May 30, 2006.

This non-qualified stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of June 29, 2000, June 29,
2001, June 29, 2002, June 28, 2003 and June 29, 2004,
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(9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(1)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
1)
(22)

{23)

{24)

(25)
(28)

This non-qualilied stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of April 6, 1999, April 8,
2000, April 6, 2001, April 6, 2002 and April 6, 2003,

This non-qualilied stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of April 8, 1998, April 8,
1999, April 8, 2000, April 8, 2001 and April 8, 2002. ' !

This incentive stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year with vesting dates of April 8, 1988, April 8,
1939, April 8, 2000, April 8, 2001 and Aprit 8, 2002.

This non-qualified stock option vested at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates "of October 15,
1997, October 15, 1998, October 15, 1999, October 15, 2000 and October 15, 2001. - .

These non-qualified stock options vest at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of April 7, 2004, April 7,
2005, April 7, 2008, April 7, 2007 and April 7, 2008.

These non-qualified stock options vest at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of April 20 2006 April 20,
2007, April 20, 2008, April 20, 2009 and April 20, 2010.

These non-qualified stock options vest at the rate of 20 percent per year, with. vesting dates of April 9, 2003, April 9,
2004, April 9, 2005, April.9, 2006 and April 9, 2007.

These incentive stock options vest at the rate of 20 -percent per year, with vesting dates of April 9 2003, Apn1 g,
2004, April 8, 2005, April 9, 2006 and April 8, 2007.

This non-qualified stock option vests at the rate of 20 percent par year, with vesting of April 10, 2002, April 10,
2003, April 10, 2004, Aprit 10, 2005 and April 10, 2006.

These non-qualitied stock options vest at the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of Apr|| 8, 2005, Apnl 6,
2006, April 6, 2007, April 6, 2008 and April 6, 2009.

This incentive stock option vests al the rate of 20 percent per year, with vesting dates of April 10, 2002, April 10,

- 2003, April 10, 2004, April 10, 2005 and April 10, 2006.

The amounts shown in these columns are calculated using a per share value of $37.66, the closing market price of a share
of our common stock on February 23, 2007 (the last trading day preceding the last day of our 2007 fiscal year,).

These restrictad stock awards represent the shares earned under performance share awards for the fiscal 2005-2006
performance pariod under the Long Term Incentive Plan. The shares vested on March 2, 2007.

These restricted stock awards represent the shares earned under performance share awards for the fiscal 2004-2006
periormance pariod under the Long Term Incentive Plan. The shares vested on March 2, 2007.

‘Represents a special restricted stock unit grant to Mr. Noddle to retain his services and maintain his continued leadership
of the Company, including integrating the new enterprise following completion of the Alberison's merger. Subject to
adjustment and certain performance conditions set forth in the award agreement and Mr. Noddle’s continued employment,
the restricted stock units will vest over a period of five years from the grant date, on a cumulative basis as follows: up to 25
percent of the total award on October 12, 2009, up to 50 percent of the total award on October 12, 2010 and up to 100
percent of the total award on October 12, 2011 (subject to extension to December 31, 2011 as provided in the award
agreement). The award does not vest in full until the fith anmiversary of the date of grant and the final installment
representing one-half of the award is contingent on two factors. The first factor is Mr. Noddle's development and delivery of
an acceptable succession plan to our Board of Direclors. The second factor relates to our stock price maintaining a
threshold value. In this regard, the number of shares that vest on each vesting date will be reduced if the Company’s stock
price on such date is lower than $32.77 (the average of the opening and closing price for our common stock on the grant
date), although shares that do not vest as a result of this provision may vest on the next vesting date to the extent that the
Company's stock price is greater than $32.77 on such vesting date. The restricted stock units do not pay dividends.
Represents grants of restricted stock units provided for executive retention purposes. Following vesting, the units are paid
out in shares of SUPERVALU stock upon-the later to'occur of a specified age of the executive, 'one year following
retirement or lermination or 30 days following death, provided non-competition provisions of the award agreement are
adhered to between the vesting and payout dates.

For Mr. Noddle, the restricted stock units became 71 percent vested in June 2002, 86 percent vested in June 2003 and 100
percent vested in June 2004. The age and retirement dates are 60 and June 2006.

For Mr. Jackscon, the restricted stock units will become 71 percent vesied in April 2008, 86 percent vested in April 2009 and
100 percent vested in April 2010. The age and retirement dates are 60 and December 2011,

For Mr. Hooley, his restricted stock unit award agreement was amended as of February 14, 2007 to provide tha"[, upon his
retirement on April 27, 2007, 17,200 of the 40,000 restricted stock units would be torfeited and the remaining 22,800
restricted stock units would vest and be paid out on the date Mr. Hooley reaches age 60 or earlier upon his death.

For Ms. Knous, the restricted stock units became 71 percent vested in June 2005, 86 percent vested in June 2006 and will
become 100 parcent vested in June 2007. The age and retirement dates are 57 and March 2011.

For Mr. Boehnen, the restricted stock units became 66%43 percent vested in June 2004, 83 s percent vested in June 2005
and 100 percent vested in June 2006, The age and retirement dates are 62 and December 2008.

Represents the target performance shares granted under the Long Term Incentive Plan.

Represents a restricted stock award in recognition of the Named Exacutive Officer's performance in connection with the
Albertson’s morger under our 2002 Stock Plan. The restrlcted stock vests in full on April 18, 2009. Dividends are paid on
the restricted stock. ' . . .
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OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007

Stock Awards
Number of Shares

Option Awards .
Number of Shares

: Acquired on Value Realized on Acquired.on Value Realized on
Name Exercise (#) Exercise (1) ($) Vesting (2) (#) Vesting (3) (%)
JeffreyNoddle .............. 360,487 $4,607,364 37,382 $1,169,683
Michael L. Jackson .......... 79,837 959,919 12,393 387,777
John H. Hooley ..... . 14,391 179,128 11,426 357,520
Pamela K. Knous ............ 90,544 661,715 11,759 367,939
40,153 378,468 11,759 367,939

David L. Boehnen ...........

LY

(2

Amounts reflect the ditlerence between the exercise price of the option and the market price of the Company's comman
stock at the time of exercise. The market price is the average of the opening and closing sales pnces for the Companys
common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the exercise date.

These shares represent restricted stock awards earned from a performance share award under the Company’s L'ong Term
Incentive Plan based on our performance for the fiscal 2003-2005 performance period. The restricted stock awards vest in
fuII one year following issuance. These shares vested on March'2, 2008,

Amounts reflect the market value of the Company's common stock on-the day the stock vested, determined by multiplying
the number of shares acquired on vesting by the average of the opening and closmg sales prices for the Companys
comman stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the vesting date.

PENSION BENEFITS

Number Present Payments

of Years Value of During
Credited Accumulated Last

' : Service Benefit (2) Fiscal

Name ) v Plan Name (1) #) « (%) Year ($}
Jeffrey Noddle (3) Qualified Retirement Plan 300 $ 841,726 $—
, SERP ' 30 7,247,736 —
Deferred Compensanon Pian 30 7,816 —
Michael L. Jackson (4) Qualified Retirement Plan 2283 389666  —
: Excess Benefits Plan 22.83 1,009,259 —
Deferred Compensation Plan - 22.83 203,223 —
John H. Hooley (5) Qualified Retirement Plan 30 599,694 —
o SERP T . 30 856,078 —
‘ Deferred Compensatlon Plan 30 119,436 —
Pameia K. Knous (6) " Qualified Retirement Plan 9.25 170,961 —_
: Excess Benefits Plan* . ‘ 9.25 454,027 —
David L. Boehnen (7) . Qualified Retirement Plan 15.67 412,349 —_
Excess Benefits Plan " 15,67 945719  —
Deferred Compensation Plan 15.67 51,069 —

(1)

&)

3

We maintain the following pfograms to providé retirehenl income to the Named Executive Officers: the SUPERVALU INC.
Qualified Retirement Plan (the “Qualified Retirement Plan”), the SUPERVALU INC. Nonqualified Supplemental Executive

"Retirement Plan (the “SERP"), the SUPERVALU INC. Excess Benefits Plan (the “Excess Benefits Pfan”) and the

SUPERVALY INC. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan |l {the “Deferred Compensation Plan"}). Each of these plans is
discussed below.

The calculation of present value of accumulated benefit assumes: (a) a measurement date of November 30, 2006; (b) a
discount rate of 5.75 percent; {c) an assumed.retirement at age 62 (earliest unreduced retirement age); {d} a single life
annuity form of payment; (e) the use of the 1994 Uninsured Pensioner mortality tables; and (f) no pre-retirement
decrements. '

Mr. Noddle is currently eligible for early retirement under the Qualified Retirement Plan, the SERP and the Deferred
Compensation Plan. Mr. Noddle has elected a lump sum distribution at retirement under the SERP.
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(4) Mr. Jackson has elected a lump sum distribution at retirement under the Excess Benefits Plan for amounts credited to his
account after fiscal 2004. For amounts credited prior to fiscal 2005, Mr. Jackson has elected a 10-year installment.

(5} Mr. Hooley’s present value reflects an offset for benefits previously paid from the SERP.
{6) Ms. Knous has elected a lump sum distribution at retirement under the Excess Benefits Plan.

{7) Mr. Boshnan is currently sligible for early retirement under the Qualified Retirement Plan, the Excess Benefits Plan and the
Deferred Compensation Plan. Mr. Boehnen has elected a lump sum distribution at retirement under the Excess Benefits
Plan. ‘

The Named Executive Officers each participate in the Qualified Retirement Plan and either the SERP
or the Excess Benefits Pian. Each of the SERP and the Excess Benefits Plan were designed to restore
the loss of qualified retirement plan benefits due to the Internal Revenue Service compensation limits.
In addition, Named Executive Officers may also defer compensation under the Deferred Compensation
Plan, as described below. :

SUPERVALU INC. Qualified Retirement Plan .

To participate in the Qualified Retirement Plan, an employee must have one year of service with the
Company during which 1,000 hours of service were completed and be at least age 21. Union
employees are not covered unless a collective bargaining agreement provides for coverage in the plan.
Accrued benefits under the plan are one percent of final average compensation times years of credited
service (not to exceed 30 years) plus 0.4 percent of final average compensation in excess of covered
compensation times years of credited service (not to exceed 30 years). Final average compensation is
defined as the highest five consecutive complete plan years of compensation. Elements - of
compensation include base pay and bonus pay, less any deferrals under nonqualified deferred
compensation plans. Years of credited service are years during which the participant completed at
least 1,000 hours of service. Normal retirement is age 65. Accrued benefits are available unreduced at
age 62 with 10 or more years of service. Early retirement is available at age 55 with 10 or more years
of service. Early retirement reductions are four percent per year prior to age 62.

There are seven optional distribution forms under the Qualified Retirement Plan: single life annuity,
which is payable for the lifetime of the participant onty; 5, 10 and 15 year term certain annuities, which
are payable for the lifetime of the participant with a guaranteed stream of benefits payable to the
named beneficiary if the participant dies before the end of the guaranteed term; and 50 percent, 66-2/3
percent and 100 percent joint and survivor annuities, which are payable for the lifetime of the
participant with the applicable percentage of the participant's annuity being paid to the surviving
spouse or surviving joint annuitant for their lifetime. Lump sums are also available to certain limited
participant groups. These distribution options are elected and payable at early or normal retirement.

SUPEFIVALU INC. Nonqualified Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)

The SERP was designed to restore the loss of qualified retirement plan benefits due to statutory limits
on benefits and compensation in such plans and to restore the loss of any qualified retirement plan
benefits due to the change in benefit formula in that plan on February 26, 1989. Participation in this
plan is limited to employees who satisfy the following requirements: (1) were born before March 1,
1952; (2) have at least 15 years of credited service; (3) are highly compensated employees (as defined
under Section 414(q) of the Code) at termination; and (4) on February 26, 1989, were actively
employed by SUPERVALU and were participants in the Qualified Retirement Plan. Accrued benefits
are 1.7 percent of final average compensation times years of credited service (not to exceed 30 years)
minus the sum of (A) 0.1 percent of final average compensation in excess of $75,000 times years of
credited service {not to exceed 30 years) and (B) 1/30th of the participant’'s approximate social security
benefit times years of credited service (not to exceed 30 years) minus the dollar amount of the benefit
payable from the Qualified Retirement Ptan. Normal retirement is age 65. Accrued benefits are
available unreduced at age 62 with 10 or more years of service. Early retirement is available at age 55
with 10 or more years of service. Early retirement reductions are four percent per year prior.to age 62.
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There are nine basic optional distribution forms under the SERP: single life annuity, which is payable
for the lifetime of the participant only; 50 percent, 66-2/3 percent and 100 percent joint and survivor
annuities, which are payable for the lifetime of the participant with the applicable percentage of the
participant’s annuity being paid to the surviving spouse or joint annuitant for their lifetime; 10 and 15
year term certain annuities, which are payable for the lifetime of the participant with a guaranteed
stream of benefits payable to the named beneficiary if the participant dies before the end of the
guaranteed term; lump sum; and annual installments over a five or ten year period. Participants who do
not file timely distribution elections receive payment in the form of a single fump sum.

Distribution of benefits occurs at the election of the paricipant: (a) within 30 days of termination;
(b) during the month of March following termination; {¢) during the month of March following the later of
age 55 or termination; (d) during the month of March fcllowing the later of age 62 or termination;
{(e) during the month of March following the later of age 65 or termination; or (f) within 30 days following
the later of a specific date or termination. Participants who do not file a timely etection, will receive
distribution during the March following termination. If distribution is being made to a "key employee,”
the portion of the participant’s benefit attributable to benefits accrued after. December 31, 2004, will be
delayed for 6 months following termination. A “key employee” is any officer with annual compensation
greater than $145,000.

SUPERVALU INC. Excess Benefits Plan

The Excess Benefits Pian was designed to restore the loss of qualified retirement plan benefits due to
statutory limits on benefits and compensation in such plans. Participation in this plan is limited to
employees who satisfy the following requirements: (1) have a benefit in a qualified plan that'is reduced
by statutory limits; (2} are not covered by the SERP; and (3) are selected for participation by the
Committee. Accrued benefits are the additional amount that would have been paid from the qualified
plans but for the statutory limits. Normal retirement is age 65. Accrued benefits are available
unreduced at age 62 with 10 or more years of service. Early retirement is available at age 55 with 10 or
more years of service. Early retirement reductions are four percent per year prior to age 62.

There are seven basic distribution options under the plan: single life annuity, which is payable for the
lifetime of the participant only; 50 percent, 66-2/3 percent and 100 percent joint and survivor annuities,
which are payable for the lifetime of the participant with the applicable percentage of the participant’s
annuity being paid to the surviving spouse or joint annuitant for their lifetime; lump sum; and annual
installments over a period of five or ten years. Participants who do not file timely distribution elections
receive payment in the form of a single lump sum.

Distribution of benefit occurs at the election of the paricipant: {a) within 30 days of termination;
(b) during the month of March following termination; (¢) during the month of March following the later of
age 55 or termination; (d) during the month of March following the later of age 62 or termination; or
{e) during the month of March following the later of age 65 or termination. Participants who do not file
timely elections will receive distribution during the March following, termination. If distribution is being
made to a “key employee” (as defined above), the portion of the participant's benefit attributable to
benefits accrued after December 31, 2004 will be delayed for six months following termination.

SUPERVALU INC. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan Il

Participants in the Deferred Compensation Plan can elect to defer on a pre-tax basis up to 40 percent
of base salary and may also elect to defer up to 100 percent of incentive compensation during a plan
year. Account balances accumulate on a tax-deferred basis and are credited at an effective annual
interest rate equal to SUPERVALU's intermediate-term borrowing cost as of March 1 and
September 1. Participants make a distribution election for each plan year which ranges from a lump
sum distribution to an annual payment over 25 years. The fiscal 2007 plan interest rate was 6.20
percent effective February 26, 2006 and was changed to 6.70 percent effective September 1, 2006.
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In addition to other benefits described elsewhere, the Deferred Compensation Plan also provides that if
a paricipant suffers a reduction in benefits under certain specified tax qualified plans as a result of
deferring compensation into the Deferred Compensation Plan, at the time those other qualified plan
benefits commence, the actuarial present value of those reduced benefits is computed and credited to
the participant’s account in the Deferred Compensation Plan.

NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION (1)

Aggregate
Executive Registrant Earnings Aggregate Aggregate
Contributions Contributions in Last Withdrawals/ Balance at
in Last Fiscal in Last Fiscal Fiscal Distributions Last Fiscal
Name . : Year($)(2) - + Year($)(3) Year(3){4) {$) Year (3)
Jeffrey Noddle $ — $ — $ 27,700  $— $ 494,278
Michael L. Jackson 63,096 14,025 106,047 — 1,893,644
John H. Hooley — 13,613 .137,418 — 2,147,455
Pamela K. Knous — — — — —
David L. Boehnen 23,500 5,145 59,050 — 1,011,310

(1) The Company offers eligible participants the opportunity to participate each year in the current executive nenqualified
deferred compensation plan. Other inactive nonqualified compensation plans also exist and are governed by the respective
rutes which-existed while they were active. The executive contributions for Mr. Jackson and Mr. Boehnen are included in
the Summary Compensation Table, The registrant contributions and aggregate eamings are not mc!uded in the Summary
Compensalion Table.

(2) Contributions credited in fiscal 2007 include-deferrals on base safary earned in 2007.

(3} Because of limitations on the annual compensation that can be taken into account under the 401(k) Plan, participants
received an additional contribution by the Company for their 2006 Deferred Compensation Plan deferrals and contributed
this restoration to a participant account in 2007 as if there were no income fimitations for a Company match or profit sharing
contribution under the 401(k} Plan.

(4) Earnings for both the current and' inactive plans are determined as a fixed percentage rate based on clrrent account
balances. The current interest rate determination is based on the Company’s intermediate-term borrowing rate.

POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE OF‘CONATROI'.

The tables below reflect the amount of compensation that would be paid to each of the Named
Executive Officers in the event of termination of such execulive's employment under several different
circumstances. The amounts shown assume that such termination was effective as of the last day of
the last completed fiscal year, and thus includes amounts earned through such time and are estimates
of the amounts that would be paid out to the executives upon their termination. The actual amounts to
be paid out can only be determined at the time of such execulive’s separation from SUPERVALU.

For purposes of calculating the estimated potential payments to our Named Executive Officers under
the SERP and Excess Benefit Plan, we have used the actuarial factors and assumptions set forth in
the plan documents.

Potential Payments and Benefits upon Termination Absent a Change of Control

The first column of the table below sets forth the payments to which each Named Executive Officer
would be entitled, other than accrued but unpaid base salary and any benefits payable or provided
under broad-based employee benefit plans and programs, in the event of a qualified retirement. The
second and third columns of the table reflect payments that would be due in the event of the Named
Executive Officer's termination-of employment due to death or disability prior to a change of control of
SUPERVALU. In any of these events, we are not obligated to provide any special severance
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payments, health or welfare benefits or tax gross-ups 1o the Named Executive Officers. Mr. Noddle and
Mr. Boehnen each meet the age and service requirements for retirement and, therefore, accelerated
vesting of equity awards would occur upon death, disability or retirement.

Name Retirement Death Disability

Jeffrey Noddle $7,275,458 $8,815,458 $7,515,458
Michael L. Jackson 821,534 3,131,390 2,488,044
John H. Hooley 1,665,925 2,390,425 1,905,925
Parela K. Knous 814906 2,731,842 2,169,534
David L. Boghnen ‘ L 1,635,627 2,193,627 1,775,627

Long term disability payrhents would be provided to the Named Executive Officers on a monthiy basis,
while a life insurance payout would be made as a single cash payment to the beneficiary. All other
payouts are made as previously described under the Pension Benefits Table on page 36.

Potential Payments and Benefits upon Termination Following, or in Connection with, a Change
of Control

We have entered into change of control agreements with certain of our executives and other
employees, including each of the Named Executive Officers.

In general, these agreements entitle the Named Executive Officers to receive a lump sum cash
payment if the executive's employment is terminated (other than for cause or disability, as defined in
the agreements) within two years after or in anticipation of a change of control (as defined in tha
agreements). In addition, Mr. Noddle is entitled to receive this payment if he terminates his
employment for any reason during the seventh month following a change of control. The lump sum
cash payment is equal to a multiple of three times the Named Executive Officer's annual base salary,
annual bonus {calculated in accordance with the agreements)} and the value of the Named Executive
Officer's annual perquisites. Each Named Executive Officer would also receive a lump sum retirement
benefit equal to the present value of the additional qualified pension plan benefits the executive would
have accrued under the plan absent the early termination. Generally, the Named Executive Officer
would also be entitled to continued family medical, dental and life insurance coverage until the earlier
of 36 months after termination or the commencement of comparable coverage with a subsequent
employer. Each agreement includes a covenant not to compete with SUPERVALU. Due to the possible
imposition of excise taxes on the payments, the agreements also provide that the severance benefits
payable to a Named Executive Officer will be increased by an amount equal to the excise tax imposed
on such payments, ‘

Several of our compensation and benefit plans contain provisions .for enhanced benefits upon a
change of control of SUPERVALU. These enhanced benefits include immediate vesting of stock
options, performance shares, restricted stock and restricted stock unit awards, The Named Executive
Officers and other executive officers also hold limited stock appreciation rights, granted in tandem with
stock options that would become immediately exercisable upon a change of control, and allow the
executive to receive cash for the.bargain element in the related stock option. Under our executive
deferred compensation plans, benefits payable upon termination may be increased by 30 percent to
compensate the Named Executive Officer for any excise tax liability incurred following a change of
control. Our retirement plans provide for full vesting if employment terminates under specified
circumstances within two years following a change of control. Additionally, the Qualified Retirement
Plan provides that if it is terminated within five years following a change of control, any excess plan
assets will not revert to the Company and will be used for the benefit of certain plan participants.

We may set aside funds in an irrevocable grantor trust to satisfy our obligations arising from certain of
our benefit plans. Funds will be set aside in the trust automatically upon a change of control. The trust
assets would remain subject to the claims of our creditors.
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The table below sets forth the amounts each Named Executive Officer would be entitied to receive,
other than accrued but unpaid base salary and any benefits payable or provided under broad-based
employee benefit plans and programs, in the event of a termination of the Named Executive Officer's
employment by SUPERVALU without cause or by the Named Executive Officer for good reason
following or in connection with a change in controt of SUPERVALU. For purposes of calculating the
estimated potential payment to the Named Executive Officers with respect to the pension differential
under the change in control agreements, as reflected in the table below, we have used the actuarial
factors and assumptions set forth in the plan documents, including an immediate discount rate of 4.69
percent and assuming a lump sum payment of the pension differential. These amounts do not include
pension benefits described in the Pension Benefits Table on page 36 and the other retirement benefits
described following the Pension Benefits Table.

Jetfrey Michaetl L. John H. Pamela K, David L.

Noddle Jackson Hooley Knous Boehnen
Base salary $ 3,300,000 $ 1,892,885 $1,552,500 $1,719,231 $1,410,000
Bonus 4,467,375 1,612,875 1,269,747 1,215,879 986,694
Accelerated vesting of equity
awards (1)(2) 21,749,025 4,575,978 3,702,352 2,902,612 2,065,654
Health and welfare benefits - 122,310 55,413 52,521 31,710 39,360
401(k} payment 92,813 » 76,662 59,383 65,761 53,933
Pension vatuation differential 556,374 924,772 454,252 526,601 523,874
Perquisites ‘ 206,768 93,573 69,750 67,935 83,001
Excisefincome tax gross-up 9,573,772 3,163,283 2,391,461 2,095,129 —_
Total 7 . $40,068,436 $12,395,441 $9,551,966 $8,624,858 $5,162,516

(1} The stock option value is calculated by multiplying the number of unvested shares by the difference between the grant
price and the closing stock price on February 23, 2007 ($37.66), the last trading day before our fiscal year end. The
performance shares and restricted stock value is calculated by multiplying the number of unvested shares by the closing
stock price on February 24, 2007,

{2) Does not include the value of restricted stock that has vested since February 24, 2007.

A change of control generally includes the occurrence of any of the following events or circumstances:

» the acquisition of 20 percent or more of the outstanding shares of SUPERVALU or the voting
power of the outstanding voting securities of SUPERVALU, other than any acquisition from or by
SUPERVALL) or any SUPERVALU-sponscred employee benefit plan;

+ consummation of a merger or other business combination of SUPERVALU or sale of substantially
all of the assets of SUPERVALU, unless following such transaction SUPERVALU's historic
shareholders retain at least 60 percent ownership of the surviving entity;

* a change in our Board’s composition within any 24-month period such that a majority of the
Board's members does not include those who were members at the date of the beginning of the
employment period; or '

* a determination by a majority of our Board that a change of control has occurred.

Cause generally means the willful and continued failure of the officer to substantially perform his or her
duties, the conviction of a felony, the willful engaging in gross misconduct that is materially and
demonstrably injurious to SUPERVALU or personal dishonesty that results in substantial perscnal
enrichment. .

Good reason generally means the annual base salary or highest annual bonus are reduced, the duties
and responsibilities or the program of incentive compensation are materially and adversely diminished,
the forced relocation of more than 45 miles or the significant increase in travel obligations, the failure to
provide for the assumption of the agreement by any successor entity or, for Mr. Noddle, the termination
of employment for any reason during the seventh month following the change of control.
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REPORT OF. AUDIT COMMITTEE _

The Audit Commlttee -of- the Board of Directors is comprlsed of the following non-employee directors:
Garnett L. Keith, Jr. (Chairperson), A. Gary Ames, Irwin,Cohen, Marissa Peterson, Steven S. Rogers
and Kathi P. Seifert. All of.the members of the Audit Committee are independent directors under the
New York Stock Exchange listing standards. In addition, the Board has determined that ali members of
the Audit Committee are financially literate under the New York Stock Exchange listing standards and
that Irwin Cohen qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert” under the rules of the SEC.

The Audit Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the -Board of Directors, which is
evaluated annually. The charter of the Audit Committee is available on SUPERVALU's website at
http://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the caption “Corporate Governance”
under the heading “About Us.” The Audit Commitiee selects, evaluates and, where deemed
appropriate, replaces SUPERVALU's independent registered public accountants. The Audit Committee
also pre-approves all audit services, engagement fees and terms, and all permitted non-audit
engagements; except for certain de minimus amounts.

Management is responsible for SUPERVALU's internal-controls and the financial reporting process.
SUPERVALU's ‘independent registered public accountants are responsible for performing an
independent audit of SUPERVALU's consolidated financial statements in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and issuing a report on SUPERVALU's
consolidated financial statements. The Audit Committee's responsibility is to monltor and oversee
these processes.

In this context, the Audit Committee has reviewed SUPERVALU’s audited financial statements for
fiscal 2007 and has met and held discussions with management and KPMG LLP, the independent
registered public accountants. Management represented to the Audit Committee that SUPERVALU’s
consolidated financial statements for fiscal 2007 were prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and the Audit Committee discussed the
consolidated financial statements with KPMG. The Audit Committee also discussed with KPMG
matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, Communications with
Audn‘ Committees.

KPMG provided to the Audit Committee the written disclosure required by Independence Standards

Board Standard No. 1, Independence Discussions with Audit Commiltees, and the Audit Committee
discussed with KPMG the accounting firm’s independence.

Based upon the Audit Commitiee’s discussions with management and KPMG and the Audit
Committee's review of the representation of management and the report of KPMG to the Audit
Committee, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the audited consolidated
financial statements be included in SUPERVALU's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended February 24, 2007, filed with the SEC.

The Executive Personnet and Compensation Committee also considered whether non-audit services
provided by the independent registered public accountants during fiscal 2007 were compatible with
maintaining their mdependence and concluded that such non-audit services did not affect their
independence.

Respectfully submitted,

Garnett L. Keith, Jr., Chalrperson
A. Gary Ames .

Irwin Cohen ‘
Marissa Peterson

Steven S. Rogers

Kathi P. Seifert
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INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS’ FEES

The Audit Committee has a formal policy concerning the approval of audit and non-audit services to be
provided by SUPERVALU’s independent registered public accountants.. A copy of this policy can be
found in the Audit Committee’s charter which is available . on SUPERVALU's website at
http://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the caption “Corporate Governance”
under the heading “About Us.” The policy requires that the Audit Committee pre-approve all audit
services, engagement fees and terms and all permitted non-audit engagements, subject to the de
minimus exceptions permitted pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”).
The Chairpersor of the Audit Committee is authorized to grant such pre-approvals in the event there is
a need for such approvals prior to the next full Audit Committee meeting, provided all such
pre-approvals are then reported to the full Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting.

During fiscal 2007 and 2006, KPMG provided various audit, audit-refated and non-audit services to

SUPERVALU. The Audit Committee .pre-approved all audit services, audit-related services and all
other services provided by KPMG in fiscal 2007 and 2006. The following table presents fees for
professional services charged by KPMG to SUPERVALU by type and amount for fiscal 2007 and flscal
2006.

2007 (3) 2008

{$ in thousands)

AUGIRTBES - .. oo oot IR  $5,870 $1,953
Audit-related fees (1) ............ e 831 608
Total audit and audit related fees . .. .. [ 6,701 2,561
Taxfees (2) ........ e P S 180 —
Allotherfees ..................... e P — —
Total fees . e $6,881 $2,561

(1) Audit-related fees consist principally of fees for audits of financial statements of certain employee benefit prans and audits
of the financial statements-of certain subsidiaries -

(2) Tax fees consist of fees for tax consultation services

(3) Fees for 2007 are estimates
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PROPOSAL TO APPROVE THE SUPERVALU INC. 2007 STOCK PLAN (ITEM 2) -

Reasons for Approval . ‘ : : .

In May 2007, the Board of Directors adopted, subject to'stockholder approval the SUPERVALU INC.
2007 Stock Plan (the “2007 Stock ‘Plan”). The purpose of the 2007 Stock Plan is to promote the
interests of SUPERVALU and our stockholders by aiding us in- attracting and retaining employees,
officers, consultants; advisors and non-employee Directors who we expect will contribute to our future
success. The 2007 Stock Plan will allow us to provide participants with incentives to maximize their
efforts on behalf of SUPERVALU through stock-based awards that provide them with opportunities for
stock ownership, further aligning the interests of participants with SUPERVALU's stockholders.

We currently - award stock-based compensation, including stock options, restricted stock and
performance stock units, under different plans: the SUPERVALU INC. 2002 Stock Plan, the
SUPERVALU INC. Long Term Incentive Pian, the SUPERVALU INC. Restricted Stock Plan and the
Albensons Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Flan. As of April 19, 2007, a total of
approximately 12,068,092 shares remained available for future awards under these plans (see the
Equity Compensation Plan Information Table on page 50 for more information on grants made under
our equity compensation plans). No further awards will be made pursuant to any of our existing equity
compensation plans following stockholder approval of the 2007 Stock Plan.

The Board of Directors believes that stock-based compensation is essential in attracting, retaining and
recruiting highty qualified officers, employees and non-employee Directors. The 2007 Stock Plan._will
allow for the continued use of stock-based compensation, and will allow us to make all stock-based
awards to all participants throughout our Company under a single plan going forward. As discussed
below, the 2007 Stock Plan will also permit us significant flexibility in determining the types and Spe'cific
terms of awards made to participants. This flexibility will allow us to make future awards based 6n then-
current Ob]eCtIVES for aligning compensation with stockholder value. J

The following is a summary of the material terms of the 2007 Stock Plan and is qualified in its entirety
by reference to the 2007 Stock Plan. A copy of the 2007 Stock Plan is attached as Appendix A to this
proxy statement. . ‘

Administration

The Executive Personnel and Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) will administer the 2007
Stock Plan and will have full power and authority to determine when and to whom awards will be
granted, and the type, amount, form of payment and other terms and conditions of each award,
consistent with the provisions of the 2007 Stock Plan. In addition, the Committee can specify whether,
and under what circumstances, awards to be received under the 2007 Stock Plan or amounts payable
under such awards may be deferred automatically or at the election of either the holder of the award or
the Committee. Subject to the provisions of the 2007 Stock Flan, the Committee may amend or waive
the terms and conditions, or accelerate the exercisability, of an outstanding award. The Committee has
authority to interpret the 2007 Stock Plan and establish rutes and regulations for the administration of
the 2007 Stock Plan.

The Committee may delegate its powers under the 2007 Stock Plan to one or more Directors (including
a Director who is also one of our officers), except that the Committee may not delegate its powers to
grant awards to executive officers or Directors who are subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act, or in
a way that would violate Section 162(m) of the Code. The Board of Directors may also exercise the
powers of the Committee at any time, so long as its actions would not violate Rule 16b-3 promulgated
by the SEC under the Exchange Act or Section 162(m) of the Code. The Commitlee also may
authorize one or more of our officers to grant options under the 2007 Stock Plan, subject to the
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limitations of Section- 157 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, but these officers will not be
authorized to grant options to officers or Directors of SUF’ERVALU or any affiliate who are subject to
Section 16 of the Exchange Act. - !

Eligible Participants i

Any employee, officer, consultant adwsor of non-employee Director prowdlng services to us or any of
our affiliates, who is selected by the Committee, is eligible to receive an award under the 2007 Stock
Plan. As of April 18, 2007, approximately 3,500 employees, officers, consultants, advisors and
Directors were eligible as a class to be selected by the Committee to receive awards \under the 2007
Stock Plan.

Shares Available For Awards

The aggregate number of shares of our common stock that may be issued under all stock-based
awards made under the 2007 Stock Plan will be 35,000,000. No person may be grahted under the
2007 Stock Plan in any taxable year options, stock appreciation rights or any other awards, the value
of which is based solely on an increase in the value of our common stock after the date of grant of the
award, of more than 1,000,000 shares in the aggregate. The maximum amount payable pursuant to all
performance awards to any person in the aggregate in any taxable year under the 2007 Stock Plan will
be $5,000,000 in value, whether payable in cash, shares of our common stock or other property.

The Committee will adjust the number of shares and share limits described above in the case of a
stock dividend or other distribution, recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization,
merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase or exchange of shares, issuance of
warrants or other rights or other similar corporate transaction or event that affects shares of our
common stock, in order to prevent dilution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended
to be provided under the 2007 Stock Plan.

We commit to our stockholders that for the three year period comprising our 2008, 2009 and 2010
fiscal years, we will not grant a number of shares subject to stock options, SARs or stock awards to
employees or non-employee directors greater than an average of 2.91 percent of the number of shares
of our common stock that will be outstanding as calculated at the end of each fiscal year over the three
year period. For purposes of this calculation, the number of shares that we grant in any one year can
exceed 2.91 percent of the number of shares of our common stock that we have outstanding so iong
as the average number of shares that we grant during.such three-year period does not exceed 2.91
percent. Furthermore, in determining the number of shares granted in a particular year, each option or
SAR will count al the rate of one to one and each stock award will count at the rate of 3.8 to one.

Accounting for Awards

If an award entitlss the holder to receive or purchase shares of our common stock, the shares covered
by such award or to which the award refates will be counted against the aggregate number of shares
available for awards under the 2007 Stock Plan as follows:

= with respect to stock options and stock appreciation rights, the number of shares available for
awards will be reduced by one share for each share covered by such award or to which the award
refates;

« with respect to any awards other than stock dptions and stock appreciation rights, the number of
shares available for awards will be reduced by 3.8 shares for each share covered by such award
or to which such award relates

+ for stock appreciation rights settled in shares upon exercise, the aggregate number of shares with
respect to which the stock appreciation right is exercised, rather than the number of shares
actually issued upon exercise, will be counted against the number of shares availabie for awards
under the 2007 Stock Plan; . : :
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» awards that do not entitle the holder to receive or purchase shares and awards that are
dencminated at the time of grant as payable only in cash will not be counted against the aggregate
number of shares available for awards under the 2007 Stock Plan; and

« awards that at the time of grant could be payable in cash or shares and that are settled in cash will
not be counted against the aggregate number of shares available for awards under the 2007 Stock
Plan.

If any shares covered by an award or t6 which an award relates are not purchased or are forfeited
{including shares of restricted stock, whether or not dividends have been paid on such shares), or if an
award otherwise terminates or is cancelled without delivery of any shares, then the number of shares
counted pursuant to the 2007 Stock Plan against the aggregate number of shares available under the
2007 Stock Pian with respect to such award, to the extent of any such forfeiture, termination or
cancellation, will again be available for granting awards under the 2007 Stock Plan. Shares that are
tendered to us in full or partial payment upon exercise of an award and shares withheld by or otherwise
remitted to us in connection with the satisfaction of tax obligations relating to an award will not become
available again for granting awards under the 2007 Stock Plan.

Types of Awards and Terms and Conditions
The 2007 Stock Plan permits the granting of:

= stock options (including both incentive and non-qualified stock options);

= stock appreciation rights (“SARs");

+ restricted stock and restricted stock units;

+ dividend equivalents;

» performance awards of cash, stock or propgrty;

» stock awards; and . | . s

* other stock-based awards.

Awards may be granted alone, in addition to, in combination with or in substitution for, any other award
granted under the 2007 Stock Plan or any other compensation plan. Awards can be granted for no
cash consideration or for any cash or other consideration as may be determined by the Committee or
as required by applicable law. Awards may provide that upon the grant or exercise thereof, the holder
will receive cash, shares of our common stock, other securities or property, or any combination of
these in a single payment, installments or on a deferred basis. The exercise price per share under any
stock option and the grant price of any SAR may not be less than the fair market value of our common
stock on the date of grant of such option or SAR except to satisfy legal requirements of foreign
jurisdictions or if the award is in substitution for an award previously granted by an entity acquired by
us. Determinations of fair market value under the 2007 Stock Plan will be made in accordance with
methods and procedures established by the Committee. The term of awards may not be longer than 10
years from the date of grant, except that the term of each option and each SAR may not be longer than
7 years from the date of grant. Awards will be adjusted by the Committee in the case of a stock
dividend or other distribution, recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger,
consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase or exchange of shares, issuance of warrants
or other rights or other similar corporate transaction or event that affects shares of our common stock
in order to prevent dilution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be provided
under the 2007 Stock Plan. :

Stock Options. The holder of an option will be entitled to purchase a number of shares of our common
stock at a specified exercise price during a specified time peried, all as determined by the Committee.
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The option exercise price may. bé payable either:in-.cash or, at the discretion of the Committee, in other
secuntles or othe=r property having afair market value-on the exercise date equai to the exercise price.
4 f vy AT I

Stock Apprecration Rights. The holder. of an SAR is. entitled to.receive the excess of the fair:market
value (calculated as .of the exercise date-or; at.the Committee’s discretion; as of any time during a
specified period:before-or after the exercise date) of a’specified number of shares of our common stock
over the grant.pricerof the. SAR: SARs vestrand become wxercisable in- accordance wrth a vesting
schedule established by the Commrttee PR T g .

S 3. AL B W e .-
Restricted Stock and Ftestncted Stock Unlts The holder of restricted stook wrlt own shares of our
common 'stock ‘subjéct to restrictions imposed by the Cofmmittée (including, for example, restrictions on
the right to vole the restricted shares of to receive any -dividends with'réspect to'the shares)-for a
specified time pPI’IOd determined by the Committee. The holder of restricted stock units will have the
right, sub;ect to any restnctlons imposed by the Committée, to recelve shares of bur common - stock: or
a cash payment equal to the: fair market value of those shares, at some future date determined by the
Committee. The Committee fnay permit ‘accelerated vesting in the-case 'of a participant's death,
disability or retirement, or a change in control of SUPERVALU. If the participant’s employment or
service as a Director terminates during the vesting pericd for any other reason, the restricted stock and
restricted stock units will be forfeited, unless the Committee déterminés that it would be rn our best
interest'to waive the remarnrng restrlctlons Yot oo

Nl Y B - SVa ! LTy [ S

Dividend Equwalents The holder of a dlvrdend equivalent will- be entltled to receive payments (rn
cash, sharés df our common'stéck; other securities or other property) equivaleént to the amount of cash
dividends paid by us to our stockholders, with respect to the number of shares determined by the
Commlttee Dividend equwalents erI be subject to other terms and conditions determined by the
Commtttee but'the Commlttee may not grant drwdend equrvalents in connection with grants of optlons
or SARs B e

L
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Peformance Awards The Committee may grant performance awards under the 2007 Stock Plan. A
pen‘ormance award may be denomlnated or payable in cash, stock (including restrlcted stock and
restricted stock umts) other’ securltles other awards or other property, and confers on the holder the
right to receive payments, in whole or in part, upon the achievement of performance goals during a
performance period as established by the Committee. The performance goals to be.achieved during
any performance: period, the length of any performance period, the amount of any performance award
granted, the amount of any payment or transfér to be made pursuarit to any performance award and
any other terms and conditions ‘of any performance "award will be' determined by the Committee.
Performance awards that are''granted to participants who may 'be “covered employees” under
Section 162(m) of the Codé and that are intended to be “qualifiéd performance based compensation”
within the meaning of Section 162(rh) 6f the Code, to the extent requifed by Section”162(m) of the
Code, must be conditioned solely on the dchiévement 'of cne or more 'objectlve performance goals
established by theé Committee within the time prescribed by Section 162(m) of the Code and must
otherwise comply with the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Code.

Performance goals must be based solely on one or more of the following business” cntena applred ona
corporate; subsidiary, division, business unit or line of business basis: sales, revenue, costs, expenses,
earnings (including one or more of net profit after tax, gross profit, operating profit, earnings before
interest and taxes, earnings befofe interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization and nét earnings),
earnings per share, earnings per share from continuing operations,-operating income, pre-tax income,
operating income margin, net income, margins (including one or more of gross, operating and net
income margins), returns (including one or more of return on actual ‘or proforma assets, net assets,
equity, investment, :capital and net capital employed), stockholder return (including total stockholder
return relative to an index or peer group), stock price, economic value added, cash generation, cash
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flow, unit volume,. working capital, market share, cost reductions and strategic plan development and
implementation. The measure of performance may be set by reference to an absolute standard or a
comparison to specified companies or groups of companies, or other external measures. The
Committee may establish rules during the first 90 days of a performance period to permit the
Committee to adjust any evaluation of the performance under the applicable goals to exclude the effect
of.certain events, including asset write-downs; litigation or claim judgments or settiements; changes in
tax law, accounting principles or other such laws or provisions affecting reported results; severance,
contract termination and other costs related to exiting certain business activities; and gains or losses
from the disposition of businesses or assets or from the early extinguishment of debt.

Stock Awards. The Committee may grant unrestricted shares of our common stock, subject to termé
and conditions determined by the Committee and the limitations in the 2007 Stock Plan.

Other Stock-Based Awards. The Committee is also authorized to grant other types of awards that are
denominated or payable in, valued in whole or in part by reference to, or otherwise based on or related
to our common stock, subject to terms and conditions determined by the Committee and the limitations
in the 2007 Stock Plan.

+

Duration, Termination and Amendment

Unless discontinued or terminated by the Board of Directors, the 2007 Stock Plan will expire on
May 23, 2017. No awards may be made after that date. However, unless otherwise expressly provided
in an applicable award agreement, any award granted under the 2007 Stock Plan prior to expiration
may extend beyond the.expiration of the 2007 Stock Plan through the award’s normal expiration date.

The Board of Directors may amend, alter, suspend, discontinue or terminate the 2007 Stock Plan at
any time, although stockholder approval must be obtained for any amendment to the 2007 Stock Plan
that would increase the number of shares of our common stock available under the 2007 Stock Plan,
increase the award limits under the 2007 Stock Plan, permit awards of options or SARs at a price less
than fair market value, permit repricing of options or SARs, or cause Section 162(m) of the Code to
become unavailable with respect to the 2007 Stock Plan. Stockholder approval is also required for any
action that requires stockholder approval under the rules and regulations of the SEC, the New York
Stock Exchange or any other securities exchange that are applicable to us.

Prohibition on Repricing Awards

Without the approval of our stockholders, the Committee will not reprice, adjust or amend the exercise
price of any options or the grant price of any SAR previously awarded, whether through amendment,
cancellation and replacement grant or any other means, except in connection with a stock dividend or
other distribution, recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation,
split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase or exchange of shares, issuance of warrants or other rights
or other similar corporate transaction or event that affects shares of our common stock, in order to
prevent dilution or enlargement of the benefits, or potential benefits intended to be provided under the
2007 Stock Plan.

Transferability of Awards

Unless otherwise provided by the Committee, awards other than stock awards under the 2007 Stock
Plan may only be transferred by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. Incentive stock options
may only be transferred by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. No award other than stock
awards may be transferred for value.

Federal Income Tax Consequences

Grant of Options and SARs. The grant of a stock option or SAR is not expected to result in any
taxable income for the recipient.
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Exercise of Options and SARs. Upon exercising a non-qualified stock option, the optionee must
recognize ordinary income equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of our common
stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price, and we will generally be entitied at that
time to an income tax deduction for the same amount. The holder of an incentive stock option generally
will have no taxable income upon exercising the option (except that an alternative minimum tax tiability
may arise}, and we will not be entitled to an income tax deduction. Upon exercising a SAR, the amount
of any cash received and the fair market value on the exercise date of any shares of our common stock
received are taxable to the recipient as ordinary income and generally deductible by us.

Disposition of Shares Acquired Upon Exercise of Options and SARs. The tax consequence upon
a disposition of shares acquired through the exercise of an option or SAR will depend on how long the
shares have been held and whether the shares were acquired by exercising an incentive stock option
or by exercising a non-qualified stock option or SAR. Generally, there will be no tax consequence to us
in connection with the disposition of shares acquired under an option or SAR, except that we may be
entitled to an income tax deduction in the case of the disposilion of shares acquired under an incentive
stock option before the applicable incentive stock option helding periods set forth in the Code have
been satisfied. )

Awards Other than Options and SARs. As to other awards granted under the 2007 Stock Plan that
are payable either in cash or shares of our common stock that are either transferable or not subject to
substantial risk of forfeiture, the holder of the award must recognize ordinary income equal to (a) the
amount of cash received or, as applicable, {b) the excess of (i} the fair market value of the shares
received (determined as of the date of receipt) over (ii) the amount (if any) paid for the shares by the
holder of the award. We will generally be entitled at that time to an income tax deduction for the same
amount.

As to an award that is payable in shares of our common slock that are restricted from transfer and
subject to substantial risk of forfeiture, uniess a special election is made by the holder of the award
under the Code, the holder must recognize ordinary income equal to the excess of (i) the fair market
value of the shares received (determined as of the first time the shares become transferable or not
subject to substantial risk of forfeiture, whichever occurs earlier) over (i) the amount (if any) paid for
the shares by the holder of the award. We will generally be entitted at that time to an income tax
deduction for the same amount.

Income Tax Deduction. Subject to the usual rules concerning reascnable compensation, including our
obligation to withhold or otherwise collect certain income and payroll taxes, and assuming that, as
expected, stock options, SARs and certain other performance awards paid under the 2007 Stock Plan
are “qualified performance-based compensation™ within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Code,
we will generafly be entitled to a corresponding income tax deduction at the time a participant
recognizes ordinary income from awards made under the 2007 Stock Plan.

Special Rules for Executive Officers and Directors Subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act.
Special rules may apply to individuals subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act. In particular, unless a
special election is made pursuant to the Code, shares received through the exercise of a stock option
or SAR may be treated as restricted as to transferability and subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture
for a period of up to six months after the date of exercise. Accordingly, the amount of any ordinary
income recognized and the amount of our income tax deduction will be determined as of the end of
that period.

Delivery of Shares for Tax Obligation. Under the 2007 Stock Plan, the Committee may permit
participants receiving or exercising awards, subject to the discretion of the Committee and upon such
terms and conditions as it may impose, to deliver shares of our common stock (either shares received
upon the receipt or exercise of the award or shares previously owned by the participant) to us to satisfy
federal, state or local tax obligations.
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Section 409A of the Code. The Committee will administer and interpret the 2007 Stock Plan and-all
award agreements in a manner consistent with the intent to satisfy the requirements of Section 409A of
the Code to avoid any adverse tax results thereunder to a holder. of an award. |f any provision of the
2007 Stock Plan or any award agreement would result in such adverse consequences, the Committee
may amend that provision or.take other necessary action to avoid any adverse tax results-and no such
. action will be deemed to impair or otherwnse adversely affect the rights of any holder of an award under
the 2007 -Stock Plan.. . . Lot Lo . :
New Plan Benefits
No benefits-or amounts have been granted awarded or received under the' 2007 Stock Plan thaf were
subject to stockholder approval. In addition, the Committee in ifs sole discretion will determine the
number and types of awards that will be granted under the 2007 Stock Plan. Thus, it is not p055|ble to
determine the benefits that will be received by eligible participants if the 2007 Stock Plar were to be
approved by our stockholders. The closmg price of a share of our common stock as reported on the
New York Stock Exchange on Aprll 27 2007 was $46.01.

1 B M +
7] et E 1

Equny Compensatlon Plan Information : o
The following table sets forth information as of February 24, 2007 about SUPEHVALU s common stock

that may be issued under all of its equity compensation plans T _—
' ' ’ -Number of T o Number of
securities to ..., securities remaining
be issued .Weighted- availabte for future
: 1 upon average exercise - - issuance under
R exercise of . price of- .. .. equity o
outstanding outstanding compensation plans
options, options, (excluding .
warrants and warrants and securities reflected
Plan Category ) v e Lt - rights (a) ¢ rights (b} - in column {a)) (¢}
Equity compensation plans approved by ‘ R o ) : '
security holders (1) - 18,684,284(2)(3)  $33.42(2)(3)(4)  16,641,336(5)
Equity compensation plans not approved : : o 4T
by security holders (6)(7) © 3864285 2765 - T 495269(8)
Total - - ‘ 22,548,569 $32.41(4) - - 17,136,605(5)(8)
(1} Includes SUPERVALU's 1989 Stock Appreciation Rights Plan, 1983 Employee Stock Ootion Ptan, 1983 Stock Plan,‘ 2;002 L

Stock Plan, SUPERVALU/Richfood Stock Incentive Plan, 2002.Long Term Incentive Plan, Albertson's, Inc. 1935-Stock-
Based Incentive Plan and Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan.

te P . . ) 3 '
{2): Includes options for 425,299 shares under the Albertson’s, Inc. 2004 Equity and Performance Incentive Plan at a weighted
-.average exercise price of $28 87 per share that were assumed in connectlon with the Alberison's merger effectwe Jure 2,
.. 2006

{3) includes options for 8,502,270 shares under the Albenson’s, Inc. 1995 Stock-Based Incentive Plan at a weighted average
exercise price of $37.86 per share that were assumaed in connection with the Albertson's merger effective June 2, 2008.

(4} Excludes 505’,157 restricted stock units included in ‘column (a):which do not have an exercise pttce."Such'uni'ts vést and
are payable in shares after the expiration of the timé pericds set forth in their restricted stock unit agreements. L

(5) in addition to grants of options, warrants or'righis, includes the following shares available for issuance in the form of
*  restricted stock, performance awards and other types of stock-based awards: 2002 Stock Plan, 1,636,528 shares; 2002
Long Term Incentive-Plan, 335,907 shares; and Albertson's Inc. 2004 Equity Performance and Incentjve Plan, as assumed

by the Company, 147,451 shares, | . T . . ) . .

3

(6) Includes SUPERVALU's 1997 Stock Plan and Restricted Stock Plan. SN

{(7) Does not include outstanding options for 11,124 shares of common stock at a weighted average exercise price of $26.00
per share that were a55umed in connection with the merger of Richfood Holdmgs ne.’ into SUPEF!VALU eﬁectwe
: Augustst' 1999, * . et . .

(8) Inclides 440,769 shares under the 3997 Stock Plan available for issuance in the form of restricted stock, periormance
awards and other types of stack-based awards in addition to the granting of options, warrants or stock appreciation nghts
and 54,500 shares under the Restricted Stock Plan available for issuance as restricted stock.
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1997 Stock Plan. The Board of Directors adopted the 1997 Stock Plan on April 9, 1997 to provide for
the granting of nonqualified stock options, restoration options, SARs, restricted stock, restricted stock
units and performance awards to key employees of SUPERVALU or any of its subsidiaries. A total of
10,800,000 shares were authorized for awards under the 1997 Stock Plan. The Board amended this
plan August 18, 1998, March 14, 2000 and April 10, 2002. The 1997 Stock Plan expired on April 9,
2007 and, therefore, no further awards may be granted under the 1997 Stock Plan. Stock options
covering a total of 3,864,285 shares remained outstanding under the 1997 Stock Plan as of April 9,
2007. All employees, consultants or independent contractors providing services to SUPERVALU, other
than officers or directors of SUPERVALU or any of its affiliates who are subject to Section 16 of the
Exchange Act, are eligible to participate in the 1997 Stock Plan. The Board administers the 1997 Stock
Plan and has discretion to set the terms of all awards made under the 1997 Stock Plan, except as
otherwise expressly provided in the 1997 Stock Plan. Options granted under the 1997 Stock Plan may
not have an exercise price less than 100 percent of the fair market value of SUPERVALU’'s common
stock on the date of the grant. Unless the Board otherwise specifies, restricted stock and restricted
stock units will be forfeited and reacquired by SUPERVALU if an employee is terminated.

Restricted Stock Plan. The Board of Directors adopted the Restricted Stock Plan on April 10, 1991 to
provide for the granting of restricted stock to key management employees of SUPERVALU or any of its
subsidiaries who are not subject to the provisions of Section 16 of the Exchange Act at the time of an
award. The Board amended this plan on February 24, 2001 to increase the total shares available for
issuance to 300,000. This plan has no expiration date. The Chief Executive Officer administers this
plan and may determine who is eligible to participate in the Restricted Stock Plan, the number of
shares to be covered by each award and the terms and conditions of any award or agreement under
the Restricted Stock Plan, including the forfeiture, transfer or other restrictions relating to such award.
No further awards will be granted under the Restricted Stock Plan if the 2007 Stock Plan is approved
by stockholders.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote “FOR” approval of the 2007 Stock Plan.
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PROPOSAL TO RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (ITEM 3)

The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors has appomted KPMG LLP as our independent
reglstered public accountants for the year ending February 23, 2008. Stockholder ratification of the
appomtment of KPMGas our independent registered public accountants is not' required by our bylaws
or othérwise. However, the Board of Directors is submitting the appointment of KPMG to the
stockholders for rat|f|cat|on as a matter of good corporate practice. If the stockholders fail to ratify the
appointment, the Audit 'Committee will reconsider whether or not to retain that firm. Even if the
appointment is ratified, the Audit Committee, which is solely responsible for appointing and terminating
our independent registered public accountants, may in its discretion, direct the appointment of different
mdependent registered public accountants at any time during the year if it determines that such a
change would be in the best interests of SUPERVALU and its stockholders.

A representative of KPMG will be present at the Annual Meeting with the opportunity to make a
statement and _to respond to questions.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote “FOR” the proposal to ratify the appointment of
KPMG LLP as mdependent registered public accountants.
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STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING REPORT ON CONTROLLED- ,
ATMOSPHERE KILLING (ITEM 4. - -

+

People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals (“PETA"), 501 Front Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23510,
beneficial owner of 119 shares of SUPERVALU common stock, has notified us that they intend to
present the following resolution at the Annual Meetmg .The Board of Directors unanimously
recommends a vote “AGAINST” this stockholder proposal As’ reqwred by the Trules of the SEC,
the text of the resoluhon and the supporting statement of PETA are-included- below exactly as
submitted by PETA - L - - :

te . ' . o4

Shareholder- Resolutlon re Report on Controlled Atmosphere K|Il|ng )

RESOLVED, to, .advance both Supervalu s financial interests and the welfare of the ammals supplied to
its stores, shareholders request that. tHe Board of Directors issue a report to shareholders by
December 2007 making transparent the progress made toward encouraging its suppllers to evaluate
controlled-atmosphere Killing (CAK]}, the least cruel form of poultry slaughter available. This progress
report should be prepared at a reasonable cost and omit propnetary information.

Supportlng Statement - B

Every chicken soid by Supervalu is killed using the electric immobilization process, which inveolves
dumping and shackling live birds, shocking them in an electrified water bath, slitting their throats, and
defeathering them in tanks of scaldlng -hot water. Electric |mmobtllzat|on lowers product quatity and is
cruel: . N :

s Birds suffer broken bones, bruising, and hemorrhaging when they are dumped and‘ s'hac'kled,
which lowers meat quality.

+ Birds flap about, and many miss the stun baths entirely, those who are shocked are merely
immobilized and still feel pain afterward. Many birds also miss the killing blades. This means that
live birds enter the scalding tanks, which decreases yield because these birds are condemned. It
also increases contamination (live birds defecate in tanks). According to the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) Food Safety and Inspection Service, “{Ploultry products are more likely to be
adulterated if they are produced from birds [whec] have not been treated humanely” (70 Fed. Reqg.
56624).

* Workers handle live birds at every stage. Consequently, abuse has been documented at the
plants of America’'s top poultry suppliers—including one where workers were found stomping on
live birds, spitting tobacco in their eyes, and spray-painting their faces.

CAK is USDA-approved and improves product quality, yield, and animal welfare:

* With CAK, birds are placed in chambers while they are still in their transport crates, where their
oxygen is replaced with inert gasses (i.e., argon and nitrogen), efficiently and gently putting them
“to sleep.”

» CAK improves product quality by lowering rates of broken bones, bruising, and contamination;
increases shelf fife by slowing down the decaying process; eliminates the possibility that conscious
birds will be scalded to death (which would decrease contamination and increase yield); and
eliminates the possibility of workers’ abusing the animals, since birds are dead before being
handled.

* Every published review of CAK—including one conducted by McDonald's—concludes that it is
superior to electric immobilization with regard to animal welfare, as do top animal welfare
scientists like Dr. Temple Grandin, a world-renowned meat-industry advisor.
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Although CAK improves product quality and the treatment of animals—and is a matter of significant
social and public policy—Supervalu has yet to show its investors what it is doing to pursue it. Clearly, it
is in the Company’s best interests that shareholders vote for this resolution.

Board of Directors’ Statement in Opposition of the Proposal

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote “AGAINST” this stockholder proposal.

Your directors understand the importance of humane processing of animals within the supply chain of
protein vendors. While we do not directly engage in the raising or processing of animals at our stores,
we are a purchaser of these products. As such, we are developing a philosophy for how to handle
animal processing and will provide a copy of that philosophy to our vendors of protein products. It is
our belief, however, that when applicable governmental bodies are best situated to determine required
handling procedures based on appropriate science, technology and-application, and we will follow their
lead in this regard. Furthermore, we believe that producing a progress report would likely lead to
reduced profitability to you. ‘ ‘ to

We will continue to monitor and ensure compliance of the vendor community with required humane
processing of animals consistent with government regulations, will support programs that are adopted
as industry standards and will stay attuned to new technologies developed to advance these
processes. :

For the foregoing reésons, the Board of Directors believes that this stockholder proposal is not in the

best intérests of SUPERVALU ar in the best interests of our stockholders. Therefore, the Board of
Directors unanimously recommends a vote “AGAINST” this stockholder proposal.
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OTHER INFORMATION

SUPERVALU Mailing Address

The mailing address of our principal executive offices is: SUPERVALU INC., P.O. Box 990,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55440,

Stockholder Proposals for the 2008 Annual Meeting

In accordance with rules of the SEC, all proposals of stockholders that are requested to be included in
SUPERVALU's Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders must be received by the
Corporate Secretary on or before January 7, 2008. .
In accordance with our bylaws, any other stockholder proposals to be presented at the 2008 Annual
Meeting must be given in writing to the Corporate Secretary and received at our principal executive
officés no later than the close of business on January 24, 2008, nor earlier than December 25, 2007,
The proposal must contain specmc information required by our bylaws, a copy of which is available on
SUPERVALU’s website at http /lwww.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the caption
“Corporate Governance” under the heading “About Us.” Cop|es of the bylaws are also available by
writing to the Corporate Secretary at the mailing address above.

Communications with the Board of Directors

Stockholders that desire to communicate with the Board of Directors, the non-employee members of
the Board of Directors or any individual member of the Board of Directors may do so by sending a
letter addressed to the director or directors in care of the Corporate Secretary at the mailing address
above. All such correspondence will be forwarded to the appropriate direétog or directors.

Code of Ethics

SUPERVALU has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal
financial officer, principal accounting officer and controller, or persons performing simitar functions, and
all other employees and non-employee directors. The Code of Ethics is available on SUPERVALU's
website at http://www.supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the: captlon “Corporate
Governance” under the heading “About Us.” Copies of the Code of Ethics are also available to any
stockholder who submits a request to the Corporate Secretary at the mailing address above.

Expenses of Solicitation

This solicitation of proxies is being made by SUPERVALU and we W|II pay the costs of such
solicitation. We arrange with brokerage houses, custodians, nominees and other fiduciaries to send
proxy materials to their principals and we reimburse them for their expenses in this regard. In addition
to solicitation by mail, proxies may be solicited by our employees, by telephone or personally. No
additional compensation will be paid for such employee solicitation. We also- have retained Innisfree
M8&A Incorporated to assist in the solicitation of proxies for an estimated fee of $10, 000 plus
out-of-pocket expenses.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

The rules of the SEC require our directors, executive officers and holders of more than 10 percent of
our common stock to file reports of stock ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC. Based on
the Section 16 reports filed by our directors and executive officers and written representations of our
directors and executive officers we believe there were no late or inaccurate filings for transactions
occurring during fiscal 2007, except as follows: (1) a late filing on Form 4 was made by Mr. Boehnen
on April 25, 2006 reporting 4,781 shares delivered for taxes upon the grant of a restricted stock
award; (2) a late filing on Form 4 was made by Mr. Noddle on June 27, 20086 reporting 15 shares
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received as consideration in the merger with Albertson’s and (3) a late filing was made by Peter Van
Helden on July 14, 2006 reporting a derivative security of 5,547 units that should have been reported
following the merger with Albertson’s.

Househoiding

Only one copy of each of our Annua! Report to Stockholders and this Proxy Statement have been sent
to multiple stockholders who share the same address and last name, unless we have received contrary
instructions from one or more of those stockholders. This procedure is referred to as “householding.”
We have been notified that cerain intermediaries (brokers or banks) will also household proxy
materials. We will deliver promptly, upon ora! or written request, separate copies of the Annual Report
and Proxy Statement to any stockholder at the same address. If you wish to receive separate copies of
one or both of these documents, or if you do not wish to participate in householding in the future, you
may write to our Corporate Secretary at SUPERVALU INC., P.O. Box 990, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55440, or call (952) 828-4289. You may contact your broker or bank to make a similar request.
Stockholders sharing an address who now receive multiple copies of our Annual Report and Proxy
Statement may request delivery of a single copy of each document by writing or calling us at the
address or telephone number above or by contacting their broker or bank (provided the broker or bank
has determined to household proxy materials).

Electronic Access to Annual Report and Proxy Statement

Our Notice of Annual Meeting, Proxy Statement and Annual Report are available on SUPERVALU's
website at http://www supervalu.com. Click on the tab “Site Map” and then the caption “Annual Report
and Proxy Statement” under the heading “About Us" and the subheading “Investors.” Instead of
receiving paper copies of the Annual Report and Proxy Statement in the mail, you may elect to access
these documents on the Internet. Opting to receive your proxy materials online saves us the cost of
producing and mailing bulky documents to your home or business.

Requests for Copies of Annual Report

SUPERVALU will furnish to stockholders, without charge, a copy of its Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007, as filed with the SEC upon receipt of a written
request addressed to our Corporate Secretary at SUPERVALU INC., P.O. Box 990, Minneapolis,
Minnesota 55440.

Record Stockholders: To consent to electronic access to these documents in the future, go to
hitp://www.econsent.com/svu and follow the prompts. If you vote by Internet, simply follow the prompts
that will link you to http://www.econsent.com/svu.

If you vote by telephone or mail, you can enroli for access only through http://www.econsent.com/svu.

Owners of Shares Held in Street Name: Check the information provided to you in the proxy materials
mailed to you by your bank or broker.
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SUPERVALU INC.
2007 STOCK PLAN

Section 1. Purpose

The purpose of the Plan is to promote the interests of the Company and its stockholders by aiding the
Company in attracting and retaining employees, officers, non-employee Directors, consultants and
advisors capable of assuring the future success of the Company, to offer such persons incentives to
put forth maximum efforts for the success of the Company's business and to compensate such
persons through various stock-based and other arrangements and provide them with opportunities for
stock ownership in the Company, thereby aligning the interests of such persons with the Company's
stockholders,

Section 2. Definitions
As used in the Plan, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

(a) “Affiliate” shall mean (i) any entity that, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, is
controlled by the Company and (ii) any entity in which the Company has a significant equity interest, in
each case as determined by the Committee.

(b) “Award” shall mean any Option, Stock Appreciation Right, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Unit,
Performance Award, Dividend Equivaient, Stock Award or Other Stock Based Award granted under the
Plan.

{c) “Award Agreement” shail mean any written agreement, contract or other instrument or document
evidencing an Award granted under the Plan. An Award Agreement may be in an electronic medium
and need not be signed by a representative of the Company or the Participant. Each Award Agreement
shall be subject to the applicable terms and conditions of the Plan and any cother terms and conditions
(not inconsistent with the Plan) determined by the Committee. '

(d) *“Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.

{(e) “Change in Control” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in an Award Agreement, or any
other applicable employment or change in control agreement between the Participant and the
Company.

{fi “Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time, and any
regulations promulgated thereunder.

(@) “Committee” shall mean the Executive Personnel & Compensation Committee of the Board or any
successor committee of the Board designated by the Board to administer the Plan. The Committee
shall be comprised of not less than such number of Directors as shall be required to permit Awards
granted under the Plan to qualify under Rute 16b-3, and each member of the Committee shall be a
“Non-Employee Director” within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 and an “outside director” within the
meaning of Section 162(m). The Company expects to have the Plan administered in accordance with
the requirements for the award of “qualified performance-based compensation” within the meaning of
Section 162(m), :

(h) “Company” shall mean SUPERVALU INC., a Delaware corporation, or any successor corporation.
(i) "Director” shall mean a member of the Beard.
(i} “Dividend Equivalent” shall mean any right granted under Section 6(e) of the Plan.
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(k) “Eligible Person” shall mean any employee, officer, non-employee Director, consultant or advisor
providing services to the Company or any Affiliate who the Committee determines to be an Eligible
Person.

() “Exchange Act" shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

{m) “Fair Market Value” shall mean, with respect to any property (including, without limitation, any
Shares or other securities), the fair market value of such property determined by such methods or
procedures as shall be established from time to time by the Committee. Notwithstanding the foregoing
and unless otherwise determined by. the Committes, the Fair Market Value of a Share as of a given
date shall be, if the Shares are then listed on the New York Stock Exchange, the closing price of one
Share as reported on the New York Stock Exchange on such date or, if the New York Stock Exchange
is not open for trading on such date, on the next date that the New York Stock Exchange is open for
trading.

(n) “Incentive Stock Option™ shall mean an option granted under Section 6(a) of the Plan that is
intended to meet the requirements of Section 422 of the Code or any successor provision.

{o) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” shall mean an option granted under Section 6(a) of the Plan that is
not intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(p) “Option” shall mean an Incentive Stock Optibn or a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

(q). “Other Stock-Based Award” shall mean any right granted under Section 6(g) of the Plan.

(r)' “Participaﬁt" shail mean an Eligible Person designated to be gr"anted an Award under the l-;’lan.
(s} “Performance Awr;u"d" shall mean any right granted:under Section 6{(d) of the Plan.

() “Performance Goal” shall mean one,or more of the following performance goals, either individually,
alternatively or in any combination, applied on a corporate, subsidiary, division, business unit or line of
business basis: sales, revenue, costs, expenses, earnings (including one or more of net profit after tax,
gross profit, operating profit, earnings before interest and taxes, earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization and net earnings), earnings per share, earnings per share from
continuing operations, operating income, pre-tax income, operating income margin, net income,
margins (including one or more of gross, operating and net income margins}, returns (including one or
more of return on actual or proforma assets, net assets, equity, investment, capital and net capital
employed), stockholder return (including total stockholder return relative to an index or peer group),
stock price, economic value added, cash generation, cash flow, unit volume, working capital, market
share, cost reductions and strategic plan development and implementation. Such goals may reflect
absolute entity or business unit performance or a relative comparison to the -performance of a peer
group of entities or other external measure of the selected performance criteria. Pursuant to rules and
conditions adopted by the Committee on or before the 90th day of the applicable performance periad
for which Performance Goals are established, the Committee may appropriately adjust any evaluation
of performance under such goals to exclude the effect of certain events, including any of the following
events: asset write-downs; litigation or claim judgments or settiements; changes in tax law, accounting
principles or other such laws or provisions affecting reported results; severance, contract termination
and other costs related to exiting certain business activities; and gains or losses from the disposition of
businesses or assets or from the early extinguishment of debt.

(u) “Person” shall mean any individual or entity, including a corporation, partnership, limited Inabmty
company, association, joint venture or trust.




(v} “Plan” shali’ mean the SUPERVALU INC. 2007 Stock Plan, as amended from time to time.

(w) “Qualrtyrng Termlnatron” shall have the meaning- ascribed to |t in any apphcable Award
Agreement, -and, if not defined in any applicable Award Agreement shall mean termination of
employment under circumstances that, in the judgment of the Committee, warrant acceleration of the
exercisability of Options or Stock Appreciation Rights or the lapse of restrictions relating to Restricted
Stock, Restricted Stock Units or other Awards under the Plan. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, a Qualifying Termination may apply to large scale terminations of employment relating to the
disposition or divestiture of business or legal entities or similar circumstances.

(x) “Restncted Stock” shall mean any Share granted under Section 6(c) of the Plan.

(y} “Restricted Stock Unit" shall mean any unit, granted under Section 6(0) of the Plan evidencing the
right to receive a Share (or a cash payment.equal to the Fair Market Value of a Share) at some future
date. R v - '

(z) "Rule 16b-3" shall mean Rule 16b-3 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Exchange Act or any successor: ruIe or regulat:on :

(aa) “Sectron 162(m)" shall mean Sectlon 162(m) of the Cods, or any successor provision, and the
applicable Treasury Regutatrons promulgated thereunder

{bb) “Section 409A” shall mean Section 409A of the Code or any successor provrsron and applicable
Treasury Regulations and cther applicable guidance thereunder. :

(cc) “Share” or “Shares” shalt mean a share or shares of common stock, $1.00 par value per share,
of the Company or such other securities or property as may become subject to Awards pursuant to an
adjustment made under Sectron 4(c) of the Plan. . : . ‘

1 . . 1
{dd) “Specified ,Employee” shall mean a specified employee as defined in . Code
Section 409A(a)(2)(B) or applicable proposed or final regulations under Code Section 409A.

{ee) “Stock Appreciation Right” shall mean any right granted under Section 6(b) of the Plan, .

(ff) "“Stock Award” shall mean any Share grahted under Section 6(f) of the Plan.

Section 3. Admmlstratlon L

(a) Power and Authority of the Commrttee The Plan shall be administered by the Committee. Subject
to the express provisions of the Plan and to applicable law, the Committee shall have full power and
authority to: (i) designate Participants; (ii) determine the type or types of Awards to be granted to each
Participant under the Plan; (iii). determine the_number of Shares to be covered by (or the method by
which payments or other rights are to be caiculated in connection with) each Award; (iv) determine the
terms and conditions of any Award or Award Agreement: (v) amend the terms and conditions of any
Award.or Award Agreement, provided, however, that, except as otherwise permitted in connection with
an event as provided under Section 4(c} hereof, the Committee shall not reprice, adjust or amend the
exercise price of Options or the grant price of Stock Appreciation Rights previously awarded to any
Participant, whether through amendment, cancellation and replacement grant, or any other means;
(vi) accelerate the exercisability. of any Award. or waive:any restrictions relating to any Award;
(vii} determine whether, to what extent and under what circumstances Awards may be exercised in
cash, Shares, -other'securities, other Awards or other property, or canceled, forfeited or suspended;
(viii) determine whether, to what extent and under what circumstances cash, Shares, other securities,
other Awards, other property and other amounts payable with respect to an Award under the Plan shall
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be deferred either automatically or at the election of the holder of the Award or the Committee;
(ix) interpret and administer the Plan and any instrument or agreement, including any Award
Agreement, relating to the Plan; (x) establish, amend, suspend or waive such rules and regulations and
appoint such agents as it shall deem appropriate for the proper administration of the Plan; (xi} make
any other determination and take any other action that the Committee deems necessary or desirable
for the administration of the Ptan; and (xii) adopt such modifications, rules, procedures and subplans
as may be necessary or desirable to comply with provisions of the laws of non-U.S. jurisdictions in
which the Company or an Affiliate may operate, including, without limitation, establishing any special
rules for Affiliates, Eligible Persons or Participants located in any particular country, in order to meet
the objectives of the Plan and to ensure the viability of the intended benefits of Awards granted to
Participants located in such non-United States jurisdictions. Unless otherwise expressly provided in the
Plan, all designations, determinations, interpretations and other decisions under or with respect to the
Plan or any Award or Award Agreement shall be within the sole discretion of the Commitiee, may be
made at any time and shall be final, conclusive and binding upon any Participant, any holder or
beneficiary of any Award or Award Agreement, and any employee of the Company or any Affiliate.

(b) Delegation. The Committee may delegate its powers and duties under the Plan to one or more
Directors (including a Director who is also an officer of the Company) or a committee of Directors,
subject to such terms, conditions and limitations as the Committee may establish in its sole discretion;
provided, however, that the Committee shail not delegate its powers and duties under the Plan (i) with
regard to officers or directors of the Company or any Affiliate who are subject to Section 16 of the
Exchange Act or (ii) in such a manner as would cause the Plan not to comply with the requirements of
Section 162(m). In addition, the Committee may authorize one or more officers of the-Company to
grant Options under the Plan, subject to the limitations of Section 157 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law; provided, however, that such officers shall not be authorized to grant Options to
officers or directors of the Company or any Affiliate who are subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act.

{c) Power and Authority of the Board. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the
Board may, at any time and from time to time, without any further action of the Committee, exercise the
powers and duties of the Committee under the Plan, unless the exercise of such powers and duties by
the Board would cause the Plan not to comply with the requirements of Rule 16b-3 ar Section 162(m).

Section 4. Shares Available for Awards

(a) Shares Available. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 4(c) of the Plan, the aggregate
number of Shares that may be issued under all Awards under the Pilan shall be 35,000,000. Shares to
be issued under the Plan will be authorized but unissued Shares or Shares that have been reacquired
by the Company and designated as treasury shares. If any Shares covered by an Award or to which an
Award relates are not purchased or are forfeited (including shares of Restricted Stock, whether or not
dividends have been paid on such shares), or if an Award otherwise terminates or is cancelled without
delivery of any Shares, then the number of Shares counted pursuant to Section 4(b) of the Plan
against the aggregate number of Shares available under the Plan with-respect to such Award, to the
extent of any such forfeiture, termination or cancellation, shall again be available for granting Awards
under the Plan. Shares tendered by Participants as full or partial payment to the Company upon
exercise of an Award, and Shares withheld by or otherwise remitted to the Company 1o satisfy a
Participant's tax withholding obligations with respect to an Award, shall not become available for
issuance under the Plan. -

(b) Accounting for Awards. For purpeses of this Section 4, if an Award entitfes the holder thereof to
receive or purchase Shares, the number of Shares covered by such Award or to which such Award
relates shall be counted on the date of grant of such Award against the aggregate number of Shares
available for granting Awards under the Plan. With respect-to Options and Stock Appreciation Rights,
the number of Shares available for Awards under the Plan shall be reduced by one Share for each
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Share covered by such Award or to which such Award relates. With respect to any Awards other than
Optlons and Stock Appreciation Rights, the number of Shares available for Awards under the Plan
shall be rediiced by 3. 8 Shares for each Share covered by such Award or to which such Award relates.

'For Stock Appreciation Rights settled in Shares upon ‘exercise, the aggregate number of Shares with

respect to which the Stock Appreciation Right is exercised, rather than the number of Shares actually
issued upon exercise, shall be counted against the number of Shares available for Awards under the
Ptan Awards that do not entitle’ the holder thereof to recerve or purchase Shares and Awards that are
denomrnated at the time of grant as payable only iri dash and that are settled in cash, shall not be
counted agarnst the aggregate ‘number of Shares available for Awards under the Plan Awards that at
the time of grant could e payable in'cash or Shares and that are settled in cash shall not be counted
agarnst the aggregate number of Shares available for Awards under the Plan

(c) Adjustments. In the ‘event that any dividend or other cIistribution (whether in the form of cash,
Shares, other securities or other property), recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split,
reorganization, merger, consoclidation, split-up, spin-off, combrnatron repurchase or exchange of
Shares or other securities of the Company, issuance of warrants or other rights to purchase Shares or
other securities of the Company or other similar corporate transaction or event affects the Shares such
that an’ adjustment is necessary in order to prevent drlutron or enlargement of the benefits or potential
benefits intendec to' be made available under the Plan, then the Committee shall, in such manner as it
may deem equnable adjust any or all of (|) the number and’ type of Shares (or other secunties of other
property} that thereafter may be made the subject of Award (u) the number and type of Shares (or
other securities or other property) subject to outstandrng Awards '(iii) the purchase or exercise price
with respect to any Award and (iv) the limitations contained in Section 4(d) of the Plan.’

()" Award Limitations Under ine Plan: . - oy

.v

(|) .Section 162( ) Limitation for Certain, Types of Awards. No Ehgrbte Person may be granted
. Options, Stock’ Appreciation Rights or any other Award or Awards undér the Plan,.the value .of
" which Award or Awards is based solely on an increase in the value of the Shares after the date of
grant of such Award or Awards, in excess of 1 000 000 Shares (subject to adjustment as provrded
in Section 4(c) of the Plan), |n the aggregate in any taxable year.

- (ii) Section 162(m) Limitation for Performance Awards The maximum amount payable pursuant
to all- Performance Awards to any Participant in.the aggregate in any taxable year shall be
$5,000,000 in value, whether payable in cash, Shares or other property. The limitation contained
in this. Section 4(d) (i) does not apply to any Awarcl subject to the limitation contained in

- Section 4(d)(|) The limitation contained in this Section 4(d)(ii) shall apply.only with respect to

. Awards grarited under this Plan, and limitations on awards granted under any other stockholder
approved executive incentive plan. maintained by the Company wil! be governed soIer by the

. terms of such other plan. - ) ) .- .

Section 5. Eligibility

Any Eligible Person shall be-eligible to be designated a Farticipant..in determining which Eligible
Persons shall receive-an Award and the terms of any Award, the Committee may take into account the
nature of the services. rendered by the respective Eligible Persons, their present and potential
contributions to the success of the Company or such other factors as the Committee, in its discretion,
shall deem relevant. Notwithstanding the foregeing, an Incentive Stock Option may only be granted to
full-ime or-part-time employees {which term as used herein includes, without limitation, officers and
Directors who are also employees), and an Incentive Stock Cption shall not be granted to an employee
of an Affiliate unless such Affiliate is also a “subsidiary corporation” of the Company within the meanrng
of Section.424(f) of the Code or any successor provision:. .
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Section 6. Awards

{(a) Etlon The Commlttee is hereby authorized to grant Options to "Eligible Persons with the
following terms and conditions and with such additional terms and conditions not inconsistent with the
provisions of the Plan as the Committee shall determine:

(i) Exercise Price. The purchase price per Share purchasable under an Optlon shall ‘be
determined by the Committee and shall not be less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of & Share
on the date of grant of such Option; provided, howaver, that the Committee may designate a
purchase price below Fair Market Value on the date of grant (A) to the extent necessary or
appropriate as determined by the Committee, to satisfy applicable legal or regulatory requirements
of a foreign jurisdiction or (B} if the Option is granted in substitution for a stock option previously
granted by an entity that is acquired by or merged with the Company or an Affiliate.

(i) Option Term. The term of each Option shall be fixed by the Committee but shall not be Ionger
than 7 years from the date of grant.

(il Time and Method of Exercnse. The Committee shall determine the time or times at which an
Option may be exercised in whole or in part and the method or methods by which, and the form or
forms (including, without limitation, cash, Shares, other securities, other Awards or other property,
or any combination thereof, having a Fair Market Value on the exercise date equal to the
applicable exercise price) in which, payment of the exercise price with respect thereto may be
made or deemed to have been made. :

{b) Stock Appreciation Rights. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant Stock Appreciation
Rights to Eligible Persons subject to the terms of the Plan and any applicable Award Agreement. A
Stock Appreciation Right granted under the Plan shall confer on the holder thereof a right to receive
upon exercise thereof the excess of (i) the Fair Market Value of one Share on the date of exercise (or,
if the Committee shall so determine, at any time during a specified period before or after the date of
exercise) over (i) the grant price of the Stock Appreciation Right as specified by the Committee, which
price shall not be less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of one Share on the date of grant of the
Stock Appreciation Right; provided, however, that the Committee may designate a per share grant
price below Fair Market Value on the date of grant {(A) to the extent necessary or appropriate, as
determined by the Committee, to satisfy apphcable legal or regulatory requirements of a foreign
jurisdiction or (B) if the Stock Appreciation Right is granted in substitution for a stock appreciation right
previously granted by an entity that is acquired by or merged with the Company or an Affiliate. The
term of each Stock Appreciation Right shall be fixed by the Committee but shall not be longer than 7
years from the date of grant. Subject to the terms of the Plan and any applicable Award Agreement,
the grant price, term, methods of exercise, dates of exercise, methods of settlement and any other
terms-and conditions of any Stock Appreciation Right shall be as determined by the Committee. The
Committee may impose such conditions or restrictions on the exercise of any Stock Appreciation Right
as it may deem appropriate.

{c) Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant
Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units to Eligible Persons with the following terms and conditions
and with such additional terms and conditions not inconsistent with the provisions of the Plan as the
Committee shall determine: : . X

(i) - Restrictions. Shares of Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units shall be subject to such
restrictions as the Committee may impose (including, without limitation, any limitation on the right
to vote a Share of Restricted Stock or the right to receive any dividend or other right or property
with respect thereto), which restrictions may lapse separately or in combination at such-time or
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times, in such instaliments or otherwise as the Committees may deem appropriate. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Committee may permit acceleration of vesting of such Awards in the event of
the Participant's death, disability or retirement or a Change in Control.

(i} Issuance and Delivery of Shares. Any Restricted Stock granted under the Plan shall be
issued at the time such Awards are granted and may be evidenced in such manner as the
Committee may deem appropriate, including book-entry registration or issuance of a stock
certificate or certificates, which certificate or cedificates shall be held by the Company. Such
cerificate or certificates shall be registered in the name of the Participant and shall bear an
.appropriate legend referring: to the restrictions applicable to such Restricted Stock. Shares
representing Restricted Stock that is no longer subject to restrictions shall be delivered to the
Participant promptly after the applicable restrictions lapse or are waived. In the case of Restricted
Stock Units, no Shares shall be issued at the time such Awards are granted. Upon the lapse or
waiver of restrictions and the restricted period relating to Restricted Stock Units evidencing the
right to receive Shares, such Shares shall be issued and delivered to the holder 6f the Restricted
Stock Units.

(i} Forfeiture. Except as otherwise determined by the Committee, upon a Participant’s
termination of employment or resignation or removatl as a Director (in either case, as determined
under criteria established by the Committee) during the applicable restriction period, all Shares of
Restricted Stock and all Restricted Stock Units held by the Participant at such time shall be
forfeited ancl reacquired by the Company; provided, however, that the Committee may, when it
finds that a waiver would be in the best interest of the Company, waive in whole or in part any or
all remaining restrictions with respect to Shares of Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Units.

(d) Performance Awards. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant Performance Awards to
Eligible Persons subject to the terms of the Plan and any applicable Award Agreement. A Performance
Award granted under the Plan (i) may be denominated or payable in cash, Shares (inctuding, without
limitation, Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units), other securities, other Awards or other
property and (ii) shail confer on the holder thereof the right to receive payments, in whole or in par,
upon the. achievement of such performance goals during such performance periods as the Committee
shall establish. Subject to the terms of the Plan, the performance goals to be achieved during any
performance period, the length of any performance period, the amount of any Performance Award
granted, the amount of any payment or transfer to be made pursuant to any Performance Award and
any other terms and conditions of any Performance Award shall be determined, by the Committee.
Performance Awards that are granted to Eligible Persons who may be “covered employees” under
Section 162(m) and that are intended to be "qualified performance based compensation” within the
meaning of Section 162(m), to the extent required by Section 162(m}), shall be conditioned solely on
the achievement of ocne or more objective Performance Goals established by the Committee within the
time prescribed by Section 162(m), and shall otherwise comply with the requirements of
Section 162(m).

(e) Dividend Equivalents. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant Dividend Equivalents to
Eligible Persons under which the Participant shall be entitled to receive payments (in cash, Shares,
other securities, other Awards or other property as determined in the discretion of the Committee)
equivalent to the amount of cash dividends paid by the Company to holders of Shares with respect to a
number of Shares determined by the Committee. Subject to the terms: of the Plan and any applicable
Award Agreement, such Dividend Equivalents may have such terms and conditions as the Committee
shal! determine. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Commitiee may not grant Dividend Equivalents to
Eligible Persons in connection with grants of Options or Stock Appreciation Rights to such Eligible
Persons.




() - Stock Awards. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant to Eligible Persons Shares without
restrictions- thereon, as deemed by the Committee to be consistent with the purpose of the Plan.
Subject to the terms of the Plan and any applicable‘Award Agreement, such Stock Awards may have
such terms and conditions as the Committee shall determine.

{g) Other Stock-Based Awards. The Committee is hereby authorized to grant to Eligible Persons such
other Awards that are denominated or payable in, valued in whole or in part by. reference to, or
otherwise based on or related to, Shares (including, without limitation, securities' convertible into
Shares), as are déemed by the Committee to be consistent with. the purpose of the .Plan. The
Committee shall determine the terms and:conditions of any Other Stock-Based Awards, subject to the
terms of the Plan and any applicable Award Agreement. Any consideration paid by the Participant with
respect to any Other Stock-Based Awards may be paid by such method or methods and in such form
or forms (including, without limitation, cash, Shares, other Securities, other Awards or other propeﬂy, or
any comblnatlon thereof), as the Committee shall determlne :

‘4 B . N L ' : . ' ' !

{h} General. P

(i) Consideration for Awards. Awards -may be granted for no cash consideration or for any cash
or other consideration as determined by the Committee or required by appllcable law.
L 1

(ii) Awards May Be Granted Separately or Together ~Awards may, in the dlscretlon of the
-Committee, be granted either alone or in addition to, in'tandem with or in substitution for'any other

Award or any award granted under any other plan of the Company or any Affiliate. Awards:granted

in addition to or in.tandem with other Awards or in addition:to or in tandem with awards granted

under any other plan of the Company or any Affiliate may be granted either at the same t|me as or
~at a different time from the grant of such other Awards or awards

- iy -Forms of Payment under Awards. Subject to the terms of the Plan and of any applicable
-+ Award Agreement, payments-or transfers to be made by the Company or an Affiliate upon' the
grant, exercise or payment of an Award may be made in such form or forms as the Committee
shall determine (including, without limitation, cash, Shares, other securities, other Awards or other
property or any combination thereof), and may be made in a single payment or transfer, in
installments or an a deferred basis, in each case in accordance with rules .and procedures
established by the Committee. Such rules and procedures may include, withoutlimitation,
- provisions for the payment or crediting of reasonable interest on installment or deferred payments
or the:grant or crediting of Dlwdend Equuvalents with respect to installment or deferred payments

(w) Term of Awards. The term of each Award shall be for such period as may be determmed by
the Committee at the time of grant, but in no event shall any Option or any Stock Appreciation
Right have a term of more than 7 years from the date of grant or any other Award have a term of
more than 10 years from the date of grant.

(v) Limits on Transfer of Awards. Except as otherwise provided by the Committee or the terms of
this Plan, no Award (other than Stock Awards) and no right under any such Award shall be
transferable by a Participant other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution.
Notwithstanding the immediately preceding sentence, no Incentive Stock Option: shall be
transferable by a Participant other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. The
Committee may establish procedures as it deems appropriate for a Participant to designate a
Person or Persons, as beneficiary or beneficiaries, to exercise the rights of the Participant and
receive any property distributable with respect to any Award in the event of the Participant’s death.
The Committee, in its discretion and subject to such additional terms and conditions. as it
determines, may permit a Participant to transfer a Non-Qualified Stock Option to any “family
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member” (as such term is defined in the General instructions to Form S-8 (or any successor to
such Instructions or such Form) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which definition
currently includes certain family partnerships, foundations, trusts and other entities controlled by
family members), at any time that such Participant holds such Option, provided that such transfers
may not be transfers for value (as defined in the General Instructions to Form S$-8, or any
successor to such Instructions or such Form) and the family member may not make any
subsequent transfers other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. Each Award
under the Plan or right under any such Award shall be exercisable during the Participant’s lifetime
only by the Participant (except as provided herein or in an Award Agreement or amendment
thereto relating to a Non-Qualified Stock Option) or, if permissible under applicable law, by the
Participant’s guardian or legal representative. No Award {other than a Stock Award) or right under
any such Award may be pledged, alienated, attached or otherwise encumbered, and any
purported pledge, alienation, attachment or encumbrance thereof shall be void and unenforceable
against the Company or any Affiliate,

(vi} Restrictions; Securities Exchange Listing. All Shares or other securities delivered under the
Plan pursuant to any Award or the exercise thereof shall be subject to such restrictions as the
Committee rnay deem advisable under the Plan, applicable federal or state securities laws and
regulatory requirements, and the Committee-may cause appropriate entries to be made or legends
to be placed on the certificates for such Shares or other securities to reflect such restrictions. The
Company shall not be required to deliver any Shares or other securities covered by an Award
unless and until the requirements of any federal or state securities or other laws, rules or
regulations (including the rules of any securities exchange) as may be determined by the
Company to be appllcable are satisfied.

*

(vii) Section 409A Provisions. Notwithstanding anything in the Plan or any Award Agreement to
the contrary, to the extent that any amount or benefit that constitutes “deferred compensation” to a
Participant under Section 409A of the Cdde and applicable guidance thereunder'is otherwise
payable or distributable to a Participant under the Plan or any Award Agreement solely by reason
of the occurrence of a Change in Control or due to the Participant’s disability or “separation from
service” (as such term is defined under Section 408A), such amount or benefit will not be payable
or distributable to the Participant by reason of such circumstance unless the Committee
determines in good faith that (i) the circumstances giving rise to such Change in Control, disability
or separation from servicé meet the definition of a change in ownership or control, disability, or
separation from service, as the case may be, in Section 409A({a)(2)}{A) of the Code and applicable
proposed or final regulations, or (i} the payment or distribution of such amount or benefit would be
~exempt from the application of Section 409A by reason of the short-term deferral exemption or
otherwise. Any payment or distribution that otherwise would be made to a Participant who is a
Specified Employee (as determined by the Committee in good faith) on account of separation from
service may not be made before the date which is 6 months after the date of the Specified
Employee’s separation from service unless the payment or distribution is exempt from the
application of Section 409A by reason of the short term deferral exemption or otherwise.

Section 7. Amendment and Termination; Corrections

{a) Amendments to the Plan. The Board may amend, alter, suspend, discontinue or terminate the
Plan at any time; provided, however, that, notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan or any Award
Agreement, prior approval of the stockholders of the Company shall be required for any amendment to
the Plan that:

(i) requires stockholder approval under the rules or requlations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the New York Stock Exchange or any other securities exchange that are applicable
‘to-the Company; .




(i) increases the number of shares authorized under the Plan as specitied in Sections 4(a} and
4(b) of the Plan S .

(iliy increases the number of shares subject to the Ilrnltatlon contalned in Section 4(d)(i) of the
Plan or the dollar amount subject to the limitation contained in Section 4{d}(ii} of the Plan;

(iv) permits repricing of Options or ‘Stock Appreciation Rights, which is prohibited by
Section 3(a){v) of the Plan; . ' o

\

(v) permits the award of Options or Stock Apprec:|at|on nghts at a price ‘less than 100% of the
Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of grant of such Option or Stock AppreCIauon Right,
contrary to the provisions of Sections 6(a)(i) and G(b)(u) of the Plan; or '

(vi) would cause Section 162(m) to bécome unavailable with respect to the Plan,

(b) Amendments to Awards. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Committee may waive any
conditions of or rights of the Company under any outstanding Award, prospectively or retroactively.
Except as otherwise provided in the Plan, the Committee. may amend, alter, suspend, discontinue or
terminate any outstanding Award, prospectively or .retroactively, but no. such action may adversely
affect the rights of the holder of such Award without the consent of the Participant or holder or
beneficiary thereof. The Company intends that Awards.under the Plan shall satisfy the requirements of
Section 409A to avoid any adverse tax results thereunder, and the Committee shall, administer and
interpret the Plan and all Award Agreements in a manner consistent with.that intent. if any provision of
the Plan or an Award Agreement would resuit in adverse tax consequences under Section 4094, the
Committee may amend that provision (or take any other action reasonably necessary) to avoid any
adverse tax results and no action taken to comply with Section 409A shall be deemed to impair or
otherwise adversely affect the rights of any holder of-an Award or beneficiary thereof.

(c) Correction of Defects, Omissions and Inconsistencies. The Committee may correct any defect,
supply any omission or reconcile any inconsistency in the Plan or in any Award or Award Agreement in
the manner and to the extent it shall deem desirable to |mplement or maintain the effectiveness of the
Plan. ‘ : .

Section 8. Income Tax Wlthholdmg

In order to comply with all appiicable federal state local or forergn income tax laws or regulatlons the
Company may take such action as it deems appropriate to ensure that all applicable federal, state,
local or foreign payroll, withhclding, income or other taxes, which are the sole and absolute
responsibility of a Participant, are withheld or collected from such Participant. -In order to assist a
Participant in paying all or a portion of the applicable taxes to be withheld or collected upon exercise or
receipt of (or the lapse of restrictions relating to) an Award, the Committes, in its discretion and subject
to such additional terms and conditions as it may adopt, may permit the Participant to satisfy such tax
obligation by (a) electing to have the Company withhold a portion of the Shares otherwise to be
delivered upon exercise or receipt of (or the lapse of restrictions relating to) such Award with a Fair
Market Value equal to the amount of such taxes, or (b} delivering to the Company Shares other than
Shares issuable upon exercise or receipt of {or the lapse of restrictions relating to) such Award with a
Fair Market Value equal to the amount of such taxes. The election, if any, must be made on or before
the date that the amount of tax to be withheld is determined. :

t

Section 9. General Provisions

{a) No Rights to Awards. No Eligible Person, Participant or other Person shall have any clatm to be
granted any Award under the Plan, and there is no obligation for uniformity of treatment of Eligible
Persons, Participants or holders or beneficiaries of Awards under the Plan. Thé terms and conditions
of Awards need not be the same with respect to any Participant or with respect to different Participants.
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(by Award Agreements. No Participant shall have rights under an Award granted to such Participant
uniess and until an Award Agreement shall have been duly executed on behalf of the Company, and, if
requested by the Company, signed by the Participant, or until such Award Agreement is delivered and
accepted through any electronic medium in accordance with procedures established by the Company.

(c) Plan Provisions Control. In the event that any provision of an Award Agreement conflicts with oris
inconsistent ifn any respect with the terms of the Plan as set forth herem or subsequently amended, the
terms of the Plan shall control.

(d) No Rights of Stockholders. Except with respect to Restricted Stock and Stock Awards, neither a
Participant nor the Participant's legal representative shall be, or have any of the right§ and privileges
of, a stockholder of the Company with respect to any Shares issuable upon the exercise or payment of
any Award,.in whole or in part, unless and until the Shares have been issued

(&) No Limit on Other Compensation Plans or Arrangements. Nothing contained in the Plan shall
prevent the Cornpany or any Affiliate from adopting or continuing ‘in effect other or additional
compensation plans or arrangemets, and such plans or arrangements may be either generally
applicable or applicable conly in specmc cases.

'

(f) No Right to Employment or Directorship. The grant of an Award shall not be construed as giving a
Participant the right to be retained as an employee of the Company or any Affiliate, or a Director to be
retained as a Director, nor will it affect in any way the right of the Company or an Affiliate to terminate a
Participant's employment at any time, with or without cause, or remove a Director in accordance with
applicable law. In addition, the Company or an Affiliate may at any time dismiss a Participant from
empltoyment or remove a Director who is a Participant free from any liability or any claim under the
Plan or any Award, unless otherwise expressly provided in the Plan or in any Award Agreement.

(@) Governing Law. The internal law, and not the law of conflicts, of the State of Delaware, shall
govern all questions concerning the validity, construction and effect of the Plan or any Award, and any
rules and regulations relating to the Plan or any Award.

{h) Severability. If any provision of the Plan or any Award is or becomes or is deemed to be invalid,
illegal or unenforceable in any jurisdiction or would disqualify the Plan or any Award under any law
deemed applicable by the Committee, such provision shall be construed or deemed amended to
conform to applicable laws, or if it cannot be so construed or deemed amended without, in the
determination of the Committee, materially altering the purpose or intent of the Plan or the Award, such
provision shall be stricken as to such jurisdiction or Award, and the remainder of the Plan or any such
Award shall remain in full force and effect.

(i) No Trust or Fund Created. Neither the Plan nor any Award shall create or be construed to create a
trust or separate fund of any kind or a fiduciary relationship between the Company or any Affiliate and
a Participant or any other Person. To the extent that any Person acquires a right to receive payments
from the Company or any Affiliate pursuant to an Award, such right shall be no greater than the right of
any unsecured general creditor of the Company or any Affiliate.

i) Other Benefits. No compensation or benefit awarded to or realized by any Participant under the
Plan shall be included for the purpose of computing such Participant’s compensation or benefits under
any pension, retirement, savings, profit sharing, group insurance, disability, welfare or other benefit
plan of the Company, unless required by law or otherwise provided by such other plan.

(k) No Fractional Shares. No fractional Shares shall be issued or delivered pursuant to the Plan or
any Award, and the Committee shall determine whether cash shall be paid in lieu of any fractional
Share or whether such fractional Share or any rights thereto shall be canceled, terminated or otherwise
eliminated.
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() Headings. Headings are given to the sections and subsections of the Plan solely as a convenience
to facilitate reference. Such headings shall not be deemed in any way material or relevant to the
construction or interpretation.of the Plan or any provision thereof. .

Section 1_0. Effective Date of the Plan

The Plan shall be subject to approval by the stockholders of the Company'at the annuél meeting of
stockholders of thé Company to be held on May 24, 2007, and the Plan shall be effective as of the date
of such stockholder approval.

Sectidn 11. Term of the Plan

Awards shall be granted under the Plan only during a 10-year period beginning on the effective date of
the Plan or if the Plan is terminated earlier pursuant to Section 7(a) of the Plan, during the period
beginning on the effective date and ending on such date of termination of the Plan. However, unless
otherwise expressly provided in the Plan or in an applicable Award Agreement, any Award theretofore
granted may extend beyond such date, and the authority of the Committee provided for hereunder with
respect to the Plan and any Awards, and the authority of the Board to amend the Plan, shall extend
beyond the termination of the Plan.
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Directions to Sheraton Bloomington Hotel

7800 Normandale Blvd.
Bloomington, MN 55439
Phone: 952-835-7800
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Coming from the East:
94 West to 494 South
494 South becomes 494 West

494 West to the East Bush Lake Rd.

Right on E. Bush Lake Rd.
Right on 78t Street
Sheraton Entrance is on the left

Coming from the South:
35 North to 35W North
35W to 494 West

494 Woest to the East Bush Lake Rd.

Right on E. Bush Lake Rd.
Right on 78t Street
Sheraton Entrance is on the left

Coming from the West:
94 South to 494 South
494 South becomes 494 East
494F to East Bush Lake Rd.
Right on E. Bush Lake Rd.
Right on 78t Street
Sheraton Entrance is on the left

Coming from the North:
35 South to 35W South
35W to 494 West
494 West to the East Bush Lake Rd.
Right on E. Bush Lake Rd.
Right on 78t Street
Sheraton entrance is on the left.




SUPERVALU INC. RBoard

As of May 2007

A. Gary Ames (a, d)
Retired President & CEQ
MediaOne International

An international broadhand communications company

Irwin Cohen (a, d)

Retired Partner

Deloitte & Touche LLP

A professional services firm, providing audit, 1ax,
financial advisory & consulting services

Ronald E. Daly (¢, d)

Businessperson, Former CEQ

Océ USA Holding, Inc.

A supplier of digital document management

wechnology and services

Lawrence A. Del Santo (b, )
Businessperson, Retired CEQ

The Yons Company

A rewail grocery company

Susan E. Engel (c)

Businessperson, Former Chairwoman & CEQ
Lenox Group Inc.

A designer and marketer of tabletop, giftwure
and collectibles

Philip L. Francis (b)

Chairman & CEC

PETSMART, Inc.

A specialty retailer of services and solutions for pets

Edwin C. Gage (b, ¢)

Chairman & CEC

GAGE Marketing Group, LLC

An integrated marketing services company

Garnett L. Keith, Jr, (a, d)
Chairman & CEO

SeaBridge [nvestment Advisors, LLC
A registered investment actvisor

Charles M. Lillis {c, d)
General Panner

LoneTree Capital Management
A private equity company

Jeffrey Noddle (d)
Chairman & CEQ
SUPERVALL INC.

Marissa T. Peterson (a, b)
Businessperson, Retired Executive Vice President
Sun Microsystems, Inc,

A provider of hardware, software & services

Steven S. Rogers (a, b)
Clinical Professor of Finance & Management
J. L. Kellogg Graduate School of Management

Northwestern University

f Dircctors

Wayne C. Sales (c, d) '

Vice Chairman

Canadian Twe Corporation, ixd.

An automotive, spors and leisure retail company

Kathi P. Seifert (a, ©)
Chairperson

Pinnacle Perspectives, LLC
A consulting firm

{2) Audit Committee

(b) Director Affairs Committee

(c) Executive Personnel & Compensation Commitiee
{d) Finance Committee

SUPERVALU Executive Leadership

Jeffrey Noddle
Chairman & Chiel Executive Qfficer

Michael L. Jackson
Presicdent & Chiel Operating Officer
David L. Boehnen

Executive Vice President

Janel 8. Haugarth
Executive Vice President; President &

Chief Operating Officer, Supply Chain Services

John H. Hooley

Executive Vice President; President, Retail Eas(

Pamela K. Knous
Executive Vice President & Chiefl Financial Officer

Duncan C. Mac Naughton
Executive Vice President, Merchandising & Marketing

David E. Pylipow
Executive Vice Presiden1, Human Resources &

Communications

Kevin H. Tripp

Executive Vice President; President, Retail Midwest

Peter J. Van Helden
Senior Vice President; President, Retail West

CERTIFICATIONS

Investor Information

The annual meeting of SUPERVALU INC. will take place
Thursday, May 24, 2007, at 10:00 a.m. local time, at the
Sheraton Bloomington Hotel, 7800 Normandale Blvd.,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55439.

SUPERVALU'S common stock is listed on the New York
Stock Exchange under symbol SvU.

For generul inquiries about SUPERVALU common stock,

such as:

* Dividend reinvestment

s Automatic deposit of dividend checks
» Cenificate replacements

* Account mrintenance

+ Transfer of shares

* Name or address change

Please contact SUPERVALU’S transfer agent:
Wells Fargo Shareowner Services

PO Box 64854

St. Paul, MN 55164-0854

Phone: 877-536-3555

waw. wellsfurgo.com/shareownerservices

Investor Inquiries

Copies of annual reports, Forms 10-K and 10-Q and other
SUPERVALU publications. are available via our Web site at

www supervalu.com or contact:

SUPERVALU INC,
PO Box 990
Minneapolis, MN 53440

Attn: Investor Relations
Key Contacts:

Yolanda M. Scharton
Vice President, lnvestor Relations and Financial Media
yolanda scharton@supervalu.com

Jean Giese
Director, Investor Relations and Financial Media

jean.giese@supervalu.com

Burt Fealing
Vice President, Corporate Secretary
burt fealing@supervalu.com

For corporate headquarters,
please contact 952-828-4000.

The company has filed as exhibits to its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 24, 2007,
the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financizl Officer cerifications required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002. The company has also filed with the New York Stock Exchange the required annual Chief Executive

officer centification, withow qualification, us required by Section 303A.12(a) 1o the New York Stock Exchange Listed

Company Manual.
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(. RBox 990

Minncapolis, MN 55445

(952) B28-i000

www, SUPERVALU.com




